A :
@ c2demicSenate  eges EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING

LEADERSHIP.

EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Friday, May 29, 2015 to Sunday, May 31, 2015 Meeting and Orientation
Seascape Beach Resort
One Seascape Resort Drive, Aptos, CA 95003

Friday, May 29, 2015
12:00 p.m. to 1:00 p.m. Lunch in South Balcony
1:00 p.m. to 1:15 p.m. Meeting in Peninsula Room
1:15 p.m. to 1:45 p.m. Closed Session to Evaluate the Executive Director, Peninsula Room
1:45 p.m. to 6:00 p.m. Meeting in Peninsula Room
6:30 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. Dinner on site, by the pool

Saturday, May 30, 2015
7:30 a.m. to 9:00 a.m. Breakfast in South Balcony
9:00 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. Meeting in Peninsula Room
12:30 p.m. to 1:00 p.m. Lunch in South Balcony
1:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m. Meeting in Peninsula Room
3:00 p.m. to 5:30 p.m. Break
6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. Dinner at Palapas Mexican Restaurant (across from hotel)
8:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. Bonfire and S’mores on the beach

Sunday, May 31, 2015
8:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m. Breakfast in South Balcony
9:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. Meeting in Peninsula Room

The meeting is accessible to the physically disabled. A person who needs a disability-related accommodation or modification in order
to participate in the meeting may make a request by emailing the Senate at agendaitem@asccc.org or contacting Jennifer Blankenship
at (916) 445-4753 x104 no less than five working days prior to the meeting. Providing your request at least five business days before
the meeting will help ensure availability of the requested accommodation.

Public Comments: A written request to address the Executive Committee shall be made on the Jorm provided at the meeting. Public
testimony will be invited at the beginning of the Executive Committee discussion on each agenda item. Persons wishing to make a
presentation to the Executive Committee on a subject not on the agenda shall address the Executive Committee during the time listed
Jor public comment. Public comments are limited to 3 minutes per individual and 30 minutes per agenda item. Materials for this
meeting are found on the Senate website at. http://www. ascce.org/executive_committee/meetings.

It

II.

ORDER OF BUSINESS

. Roll Call

Approval of Agenda

Public Comment

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Executive Committee
on any matter not on the agenda. No action will be taken. Speakers are limited to three minutes.
Calendar

Action Tracking

Dinner Arrangements

CONSENT CALENDAR

A. April 8, 2015 Meeting Minutes, Stanskas

B. Foundation Board Nominations, Morse

C. Caucus Recognition, Adams

D. Resolution Assignment Reports, Morse

E. Norbert Bischof Faculty Freedom Fighter Award (NBFFF), Rutan
F. Area Meetings, Freitas

G. Associate Degree for Transfer Paper, Bruno




I1I.

Iv.

REPORTS

A.
B.
C,

President’s/Executive Director’s Report, — 30 mins., Morse/ Adams

Foundation President’s Report, — 10 mins., Bruno

Liaison Oral Reports (please keep report to 5 mins., each)

Liaisons from the following organizations are invited to provide the Executive Committee with
update related to their organization: AAUP, CCA, CCCI, CFT, FACCC, CPFA, and Student

Senate.

ACTION ITEMS

A.

B.

Executive Director Evaluation — 30 mins., Morse

The Executive Committee will evaluate the Executive Director in closed session.

Executive Committee Evaluation — 30 mins., Morse/Adams

The Executive Committee will be informed about the recent evaluation completed by the
Executive Committee members.

Legislative Update — 15 mins., Bruno

The Executive Committee will be updated on recent state and federal legislation and take action
as necessary.

Strategic Planning Process and Budget — 45 mins., North/Adams

The Executive Committee will consider priorities for 2015 -16 using the newly adopted Strategic
Plan and approve the annual budget based on recommendations from the Budget Committee.
2016 Academic Academy — 15 mins., Beach, Davison, Freitas, Todd

The Executive Committee will consider for approval the theme for the 2016 Academic
Academy.

Effective Practices in Accreditation Paper — 15 mins., - Stanskas/Beach

The Executive Committee will consider for approval the adoptlon of the Effective Practices in
Accreditation Paper to send to the fall plenary.

Curriculum Institute Program — 15 mins., - Grimes-Hillman

Members will consider the Curriculum Committee final program and an recommendation to add
another pre-session breakout.

Online Education Initiative (OEI) Steering Committee Charter Revisions — 10 mins.,
Freitas

The Executive Committee will provide input and direction on proposed revisions to the OEIL
Steering Committee charter.

C-ID and TMC Update and Request for Addition to CORE Status — 10 mins., - Bruno

The Executive Committee will be updated on the activities of C-ID and consider for approval the
inclusion of part-time faculty as Course Outline of Record Evaluators (COREs).

WICHE- 10 mins., Davison

The Executive Committee will consider the ASCCC continued involvement in participating on
the Passport Initiative.

Committee Reports — 45 mins., Committee Chairs

The Executive Committee will consider for approval the final committee status reports and
discuss the committee priorities for next year.

Faculty Leadership Institute — 20 mins., Morse

The Executive Committee will discuss and consider for approval the Faculty Leadership Institute

Program.



V.

VL

VII.

DISCUSSION

A. Professional Development College — 15 mins., Davison/Adams
The Executive Committee will receive feedback from the current faculty participants of the PDC
Leadership Pilot Module and consider for approval improvements to the current content and
oversight.

B. ASCCC Cultural Competency and Diversity Action Plan — 30 mins., Todd
The Executive Committee will review and provide input for the action plan.

C. Chancellor’s Office Liaison Report — 30 mins., (Time certain 1:30 pm)
A liaison from the Chancellor’s Office will provide the Executive Committee members with an
update of system-wide issues and projects.

D. Board of Governors and Consultation Council Update — 10 mins., Morse/Bruno
The Executive Committee will receive an update on the recent Board of Governors and
Consultation meetings.

E. General Education Advisory Council Update — 10 mins., Stanskas
The Executive Committee will be updated on GEAC issues that may be of interest.

F. Workforce Taskforce Update and Direction — 10 mins., Bruno
The Executive Committee will review the draft recommendations and provide guidance.

REPORTS (if time permits, additionally Executive Commitiee announcements and report may be provz-'deag
A. Committee Minutes
1. Curriculum, April 2015, Grimes-Hillman
2. Educational Policies, April 2015, Freitas
3. Noncredit, March 17, March 31, April 2015, Klein
4. Online Educational, April 2015, Freitas
5. Professional Development, March 2015, Dolores
B. Liaison Reports
1. Committee Report: System Advisory Committee on Curriculum, April 2015, Grimes-Hillman
2. Committee Report: IEPI, April 2015, Rico
3. Committee Minutes: IEPI, April 2015, Rico
4. Committee Minutes: OEI Steering Committee, March 2015, Freitas
5. SSSPAC SSP Student Equity Plans, May 2015, Rico
C. Senate Grant and Project Reports
1. Committee Minutes: C-ID, February 2015, Bruno
2. Committee Minutes: Intersegmental Curriculum Workgroup, February 2015, Bruno

ADJOURNMENT






/‘é‘ " Academic Senate

G for California Community Colleges

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Calendar Month: May Year: 2015
°*Upcoming 2014-2015 Events Iltem No: I. D.
¢Reminders/Due Dates Attachment; YES
*2015-2016 Executive Committee Meeting Calendar ‘
DESIRED OUTCOME: Urgent: NO
Time Requested: 5 minutes
CATEGORY: Order of Business TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Jennifer Blankenship Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFFREVIEW:: = | Julie Adams - Action
2% B oo [l fais Information

Plegse note: Sfaff will con&,&lé}é'tﬁé gre;'f“ areas.
BACKGROUND:

Upecoming Events and Meetings

* Faculty Leadership Institute — San Jose - June 11 to 13, 2015

¢ Curriculum Institute — Orange - July 9 to 11, 2015

* Board of Governors Meeting — Sacramento - July 20 to 21, 2015

Please see the 2015-2016 Executive Committee Meeting Calendar on the next page for August 2015 -
June 2016 ASCCC executive committee meetings, academies and institutes.

Reminders/Due Dates

June 22, 2015: Curriculum Academy: Digital Materials Due to Tonya

June 29, 2015: Curriculum Academy: Registration Ends

August 04, 2015: Agenda Items, Committee Reports, and Action Tracking updates for Aug. Executive

meeting
August 27, 2015: Agenda Items, Committee Reports, and Action Tracking updates for Sep. Executive

meeting
September 17, 2015: Agenda Items, Committee Reports, and Action Tracking updates for Oct. Executive

meeting
October 20, 2015: Agenda Items, Committee Reports, and Action Tracking updates for Nov. Executive

meeting

* staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.



A
CEE

Academic Senate
for California Community Colleges

2015-2016 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

MEETING DATES
*Meeting will typically be on Friday's from 11:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. and Saturday’s from 8:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.'

Meeting Type

Date

Campus Location

Hotel Location

Executive Meeting

August 21 — 22, 2015

Los Angeles City College
855 N. Vermont Street
Los Angeles, CA 90029

Embassy Suites
800 N. Central Avenue
Glendale, CA 91203

Executive Meeting

September 11— 12, 2015

Sacramento City College
3835 Freeport Boulevard
Sacramento, CA 95822

Citizen Hotel
926 J Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

Executive Meeting

October 2 — 3, 2015

MiraCosta College
One Barnard Drive
Oceanside, CA 92056

Hilton Resort & Spa
1775 East Mission Bay Drive,
San Diego, CA 92109

Area Meetings October 23 — 24, 2015 Various Various :
Session Executive November 4, 2015 n/a Marriott [rvine
18000 Von Karman Avenue,
Irvine, CA 92612
November 5 -7, 2015 n/a Marriott Irvine

Fall Plenary Session

18000 Von Karman Avenue,
Irvine, CA 92612

Executive Meeting January 8 — 9, 2016 Cerritos College South, TBD
11110 Alondra Boulevard
Norwalk, CA 90650
Executive Meeting February 5 -6, 2016 College of Alameda Bay Area
555 Ralph Appezzato Memorial
Alameda, CA 94501
Executive Meetings March 4 -5, 2016 Mt. San Antonio College South, TBD
1100 North Grand Avenue
Walnut, CA 91789
Area meetings March 25 — 26,2016 Various Various
Session Executive April 19, 2016 n/a Sacramento Convention Center
Spring Plenary Session April 20-23, 2016 n/a Sacramento Convention Center
Executive/Orientation May 27 — 29, 2016 n/a Catalina Island
Faculty Leadership June 9— 11,2016 n/a The Mission Inn
EVENTS’
Accreditation Institute February 19 — 20,2016 | n/a
Academic Academy March 11 =12, 2016 n/a
Career Technical Edu. Institute | May 6 — 7, 2016 n/a
n/a

Curriculum Institute

July 7-9, 2016

I Times may be adjusted to accommodate flight schedules to minimize early travel times,

? Executive Committee members are not expected toattend these events.




A Academic Senate

E for California Com

munity Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Action Tracking

Month: May I Year: 2015

| item No: I.E.

Attachment: YES

DESIRED OUTCOME:

Informational Update

Urgent: NO

Time Requested: 5 minutes

CATEGORY:

Order of Business

TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:

REQUESTED BY:

Jennifer Blankenship

Consent/Routine

First Reading

 STAFFREVIEW:

s

A

- | Action

| Information X

Please hafé: ﬁfbff will co

rﬁple.fé the gréy areas.

BACKGROUND: Executive Committee actions are now being tracked through an online, interactive
form found here: https://goo.gl/PylzEw. Executive Committee members should regularly access

this page and provide updates on the form, using the following directions:

Directions for Updating the Action Tracker

1. Visit https://goo.gl/PylzEw

Save this link for future reference. Add it to you favorites tab. Write it down in your notebook.
Consider getting a temporary tattoo. Basically, keep it handy...you will reference it regularly.
You do not need a Google account to access this file; however, only individuals with this
particular link will be able to access the file.

2a. Review the document to see if you have any outstanding items.

You should be able to quickly discern if you have outstanding items, as the document is pre-
sorted to list any incomplete items (column g) at the top of the page, and is sub-sorted in
alphabetical order by last name (column e). If you'd like, feel free to click into any of the
document's headers (row 1) to sort by that particular field. Your permissions are set to
view/comment only, so you needn't worry about wrecking the document layout - only you will
see the way in which you have chosen to sort the fields. Not a fan of sorting excel based
documents? Not to worry. You can use CTRL + F to find your name (it will cull all results with
your name in the document).

2b. If you have an outstanding item, add a comment to update its status.

Please add your comment to the appropriate cells by right-clicking in the cell, selecting insert
comment with your mouse, then typing in your note. The comments will be incorporated into
the full document by staff, whom will automatically receive notification that you have added a
comment for inclusion. This two-step process is done as safety measure to ensure that data is
not accidentally overwritten by other collaborators.

* staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion,






(S1.0z ;ewwng/Bundg

xoidde) syjuow maj Jxau sy} UIYIM [9SUNOD |ebs) mau
e Buiney ssjedionue 09 8y] 8soyo si [asunoo |eba|
MaU B Jun 0 8y} wouy uojuido [ebs| ulejqo o} sjqeun

aja|dwoou|

ainn4

uejny

H Al

10z

19qo1Q ‘g

SPIWWOY 489S
wouy Aonung

(Aousoay)
auny

9240

Sdoj|saueyg ayy 0} yig | yolely si sjuelb 1oy sulpesp
3y ‘se9ba9jj00 G 0} Juss pue paje|dwo)) “wWe)sAg
aI-O @y} jo poddns ui apiroid 0} Buljim si 9jeusg

U} yeym Buipinoad jssusju) Joy 1senbay e papiwgns
oym seb9)|09 ||e 0} puas 0] 19x2ed Jueib e dojanap
0} swepy "ql-O Jo Alljiqe)s [eosly wus)-Buo| pue-Loys
10j apinoud 0} 0D 8y yim xiom 0} diysiepes| ejeuss

8la|dwoou|

alnny

SWepy/asiop

VA

10z

124010 €

aimng gi-o

"uonnjosal
SIY} 0} puodsal 0} 1S8q MOY WLIOJUI O} JOJOSUIP SANOSXS
sy} pue ‘sday eauy a8y} yim suoisenb omj dojens(

a1e|dwoou|

ainyng

uspeig

O Al

v10¢

1290120 '€

Aaning
8jeuag (0017

"1aded juiof e Buidojanap jo eapi ay;

040D yum auojdxs 0} 8sI0| :GL0Z "qe ‘|eroidde oy
UoneIspISuOD Joj Bunesw sspiwwoy) aAnNoexg Jayjoue
0} Jaded ay) Joj auino ue yoeq Buugq ||Im s9)lwwWwo)
S8101|0d [B uoneonp3 sy Jo Jieyo 8y :#L0g des

a)e|dwoou|

ainyng

9SION

OAl

v10¢

Jaquieydas ‘g

Jaded suonejay
uolun/ajeuss

Jaded ] Qv 2y} 0 Jusjuod ay} uo paseq
siaded a)iym JO S8LIBS B JjEIP 0} UOIEPUSLULLOSI B YJIM
e}l ue urejuod |jim epusbe Aepy ay] :GL/| /G Uo ounig

wouy sjepdn Bunesw sininy e Je SUOIEPUSILLICIS.
¥oeq Buug pue sjw) 08x3 8y} Aq pasiel

SUIBdU0d ssalppe 0} abenbue| yeuo |Im ounig G0z
ludy jo sy "soido) ayy uo sieded sjym ysiignd oy saded
3y} JO JUSJUOD Y} 8SN 0} S| UONOE JO SSINOD 1S8( 8Y)
‘PoIamsuBUN paulewa. suonsanb aoUIs Jey} paulLLIslep
98PILIWOY aANoex3 ay] ‘Bujeaw ssjwwion
SAINdSX3 youely sy} o3 Jybnoiq sem saded | qy sy

o)a|dwoou|

aInin4

ounug

RO IVAY

¥102

Jaquwaidasg 7

Jadey
He.qg 1av

S910N/snels

912|dwodu|
/219|dwoy

31e(qg ang

0] pausissy

# W3y
epuasy
‘30

paudissy
Je9A

paugdissy
Yuowy

way| uonay

3uppoes] uonoy



'GLOZ Iled ul pausiqnd | ajajdwioou) ainng selsld 9 5102 Asenuer ‘g Jaded

a(q [|IM s8|ollIe s8)euss |BJO| JO SBJ0J pUE SSaulpeal 3Q 9y} U0 YIOAA

Juspns 8y :G1/0}/S Uo sejial4 woly syepdn anssi Buizinuoud-aq
G0z Aeniga4 au) ul 8jo1e WnJsoy e se paysignd
sem Jaded ay} jo ped uoneledaid Aynoey ayj GL/LE/E
uo sejlei4 wouy slepdn ‘wsayl epusabe ay} ul pajou
SE S9[0IlJE WNJ)SOY 991y} Ojul paplAlp aq |im Jaded sy}
1O UOISIBA JUBLIND 8| ‘palen|eAs &g ued (|30) eAleniu)
uoneonp3 auluQ 8y} Jo synsaJ pue ssalboid uonoe
[un paziuoudap aq |im Jeded uoneonp3 suljuQ 8yl

"winJsoy Ul sjoie papnpoul pue ‘Aueus|d Buuds | aye|dwoouy alnng ppo | ERN $I0Z | JoqWanoN ‘¢ jnessy

1B U0ISSas N0 yealq aAeb ‘uoIssnasip pey 8GL/FL/S [enxag Ajojeg

uo alepdn ppo| ‘S8}euss |[EDO] 1SISSE 0] MOY UO uspnls /96 9
99O BAIINOEXT 8y} O} UCHEPUSWIWODDI 9)ELU pue
$9JBeUSS [BD0] }SISSE 0} MOY JNOGE UOIJESISAUOD B 9ABY
M (Dvd3) eepiwwo) uondy Aysieaiq pue Aunb3

‘'sapljod | eo|dwoou| alnjn4 swepy/4eis =N\ 10z | Joquianon ‘v suonduasaq

By} ojul papasul aq |im suonduosap qol pasiaal ay | gor s.Joypalq

aAlnoax3y

pue juspisald

Jaded | aj9|dwoou alnjng seysue)g I A 10T 1300120 '€ auIpnQ Jaded

saonoeld aAj08Je Ue Bujum UO YJOom 0} 8NUIJUOD [|IM uollelipalody
99])IWLIWOY) UONE}IPSIdY PUB SEYSUB]S joeqpses] }I101|0s
0} Bupesw 2oxo G0z |Udy Je peal jelp jsiy Bunesw
¥ 102 120 e aujno ay} panrocidde ajuo oexa ay |

‘Bunesw | ayg|dwoou ainn4 swepy/Leis =R V102 J3g03120 '€ | uoneduNWWon)

ainin} e 1e 93 8yl AQ UCIJBISPISUOD 10} Sauljapinb swos saiwwoD
Bunyelp pue saioijod sy} BuiSiABl UO HJOM [|IM SWEPY

S9J0N/sniels | 919|dwodu| ajeq ang 0] pausissy #wal] | poaudissy pausissy wialj uonoy

/a19dwo) epualy FI-EY YIuon

310




‘Bunesw sspiwwo) | eyejdwooy ainjn4 ueny qa-l STOZ Atenigadq "9 piemy

9AlIN2ax3 Aey ay) je uondope Joj papiwigns ussq aAey Joyosig pagloN
s8inpadoud pue eUBIUY :GL///G UO YO W) aepdn
'9d0j0U Jayuny |jun 8|qe ] "82In0Ss 8pISINo Jo jsenbail
Aq Jussuoo woyy pa|ind :G10z |udy ‘Bunssw 99)HWLWON
aAIINoaXT [dY Byl 1B pamaiAal 4 ||IM pue 49S Aq
PaYEIp Ussq aABY plemy Joyosig YSqION By} 10y Js)Ieid
UOHO|8S puB UOIBUIWIOU 8U) 10} S8INPad0Id 'GL0Z g8

"uoneaiignd | sje|dwooy] ainjng swepy/yeis =T STOT Adenuer ‘g wnisoy

s}l Joj Buipuny Buipnjoul seoIUE WNASOY JUBAS|S [|I}S ay) Jolseg ay]
0 wnipuadwoo e Buijeaio Joj sseooid papusIWodsl
e Bussw ainny e o} yoeq Buugq [im swepy

"epuabe G0z Ae|\ 0) paysnd ‘|eaocidde s|qissod pue 9)9|dwoou| alnjn4 uew|iH I Al ST0Z Adenuer ‘g sBuuayo

uoissnosip Joj Bulieaw ainjny e 0} uinjal [jim Asains ay | -SowlD asino)

10 uoneuipioo)

[euoibay

uo eje(] 199109

0} Aening

99 lwwo)

wnnaLIng

'PIEOq OIDDDD | slejdwooy] alning uew||iH RO VAN q10T Asenuer g uoneonp3y

8y} 0} abenbue| pssodoud ay} axE)} 0} 8SIO YNIM Yiom -S9WIL) aouelsi(

pue DJVS 0} 06 0} spasu sIy} JI suIWIBISP O JOYeA Buipiebay

10j[80UBYD 82IA UNIM SJeDIUNWILIOD ||IM UBLU||IH-S8WIIS) G oML

0} SUOISINSY

pasodo.id

‘apew usaq sey ssaiboid oN | o19|dwoou] ainyn4 selal 4 Al ST0T Adenuer g SMBINSY

‘G1/01/G uo sejial4 woJj syepdn “Bunesw sapiwwon ainpnisg

SAIINJSX3 8INjnj B 0} UochepuswwWwosal e yoeq Bulq pue pue ABobBepay

Jayuny Bap! siy) 2.10|dxa |[IM 98)ILLWOY) JUBUISSSSSY uolje}IpaIddy

PUE UOlE}IPSIODY PUE UOIIBONPT 82UE)SI 8y | uoleosnp3g

aoue)siq

S9JON/smels | alajdwoou 31eq ang 0] pausissy # W3yl | pausissy paudissy wiay| uoipy

/@13jdwo) epuady JeaA Yluo

810




‘aouajealinbs
JO suoneulwslap ul ajeddiped Jey} S|enpiAlpul
Jsyjo Aue pue ‘siojedjsiuiwipe Jy ‘sjuspisaid -

| a)e|dwoou|

Jadey
suoieayjiieny
winwiiuiy sy

sjuaidioal pspusjul) pajqniisip aq o) spasu Asnng "By eimnd UEIiny an SEUE udv g 0} aouajeainbg

0ex@ G0z |udy Je AsAains sy} anoidde 0} pajoa sl vaab

29x3 "AaAINs pajeald 9aRILWOD SBdIj0BId R SPJEPUE]S 0} Aening

'ssaiboid ul uonen|eag ‘wes) uollen|eas |00 pue wesa |

S,J0}08uI(Q 2AIINdax3 ey} uo siedioiued 0] Jequaw o . uoljen|ea

ol 29X Jao1o-uou se anas 0} Bunesw g0z eleidwgay RN sl Al stoc udv '8 “_Q‘ow(__n_

[11dY 1B uBwW|IH-saWLS 3|8y pajulodde ajwo oaxg aAlINo8ex]

‘papasu | aygidwooul | GLoz Aely 9SIoON Al 5102 judy g weiboid

aq ||m suoljeaiipow ey} Buipuejsispun sy} yim ‘Biuw diysiepesan

8)Wwo 08x@ G0z |dy 18 paroidde weiboid synjysul Anoe4q
diysiepea| A}noe} G0z Sunp 1o} SUIliNO SAljeIUS |

"painquisip aq o} spaaN ‘B uewjjiH - - : Asning

098x%8 G107 |Ldy 1e paacidde sem AsAIns wNNoIND ajejaucou} e4mn4 -S3wLo) Al stoz udy '8 wnnaLLINg

"S8|NPOLW WN|NOLLING DDDSY @Yl 1soy | 8)s|dwoodu| ainn4g swepy/4e1s Tl STOT Yadew “/ ABojouyoa |

0] UOISIAZIG YHM BUBJOM Ulim pIemio) SAOW [[IM SWepy abe|j0D

uswdojareqg

|euoissajoid

"yoJeasas bujonpuod | a1s|dwoou| ainin4 uBw(|IH ‘a‘n ST0Z YaJew "/ Wwswdopasg

10} ssoo0.d se ||om se ‘saijioud uonn|osal ssalppe o) -SoWLID) yoseasay

moy Joy ued youeasal e yoeq Bulq ||im uoliepuno syl — uoijepuno4

00048V

quspisaid HDDOSY 0} paubisseal aq 0} | s)e|dwoou] ainingd | esiopuew|H Fo M1 S107 Uole £ SHSIA

spaau wa}| 's|ielap 8y} INo3IoM 0} spaau Juapisald QD -Saw9) wnnauINg

8y} pue juspisald DDOSY au) ‘XaN "SQ|D 0} 1daouod aouels|ssy

paONpoAU| :GL0Z/F L/G U0 UBW||IH-SSWLS wolj ojepdn [BOlUYydS |
‘Jusuoduwlog 1S09 8y} JIsIAal -- Jdaouod ul paaosddy

‘Awspeoy dlwspedy 310 ised ay) | ejs|dwodu] ainjn4 SWepy/yels ‘a‘i ST0z Asenigad 9 uonedied

Buipnjout sseooid uopesyied 9OOSY Y Juswsdwi D058y
0} Jieyo 98piwwos (d 8y} Yim uonieioge||oo ul ‘swepy

sajon/smels | 3a19|dwodu] aleq ang o]l pausissy # way | pausissy pausissy w3y} uonRdY

/9191dwo) epuasdy Jeaj yluojal

3110




g

a)isgam 9je|dwo)d | 102 190 HEIS ‘a- Al ¥10Z | Joquwaldas 'z uoisseg

D008V 8y} uo weiboid Areuiwjaid ay) jsod m el Aeus|d ||e-

"smolb sysenb o1gnd Jo 1s1] ay; usym epusbe ainjnj e ale|dwo) | ¢10Z 190 Jels 9 ¥10Z | Jaqwaidas 'z | 1snbny sajnuipy

UO papnioul 8q |m wayl uy “Bunesw yoes Joj s|qe|ieAe Bunesiy 03
193ys ul-ubis o11gnd e s| alay) Jey) aunsus M yers

‘pieme 8y} Joj Juswiasunouue 8ja|dwo) | peredwos ounig/uejny ‘a Al vToz | Jaqwaidas 7 sway| piemy

3y} ul papnojul aq o} abiebnuej [euly sy} apiaoid [IAL - B/U Aeldwaxg

‘PIeY oje|dwo) [ pajeldwos Swepy/uis|y T Al v10Z | Joquwaidas 'z Aoning

9} 0} In0 AeAins 8y} puss 0} SWEPY YJIM YoM (M US|y - B/U HpaIoUON

10¢ 1squisAoN 9jeldwo) | #10Z 100 Seja.4 d°Al v10Z | J9qwaidas 'z jooqgpueH

ur pajejdwo) :GL/0L/G UO Sejald I1ad "uoissag Aleus)d uoln|osay
lled4 ay} 1e uondope a|qissod Joj Joxoed ealy oy}
U1t pnjoul pue passnosip sabueyo ayj yjm 3oogpuey
uonnjosey ay} syepdn |Im seyal4 ‘|erosdde ajqissod Joj
Bunesw 18qojoQ ay} 0} 3oeq WO |IM yoogpuey ay |

‘uonduosap pieme sJesfk se| 91e|dwo) | pajejdwod swepy/yels ‘a Al vT0Z | Joquwaidas ‘7 awey] piemy

pue sJeaA siy) usamjaq paysinbuiisip si JuswsdsunouuR -eju Aeldwaxg
9y} Jey) aunsus 0} s, Jeak 1Se| malnal |[IM Swepy

B)isgam 9J0SY a)a|dwo) | pejeidwoo swepy/yels Yl v10¢ sndny ‘T diysiequiaw

0} diysiaquia e8)iWOoD PasIAal oy} }sod [Im JJe)s - /U 29)llwwon

- lepusjen

jussuog L6290

"919|dwo) 'GL0Z Y1 udy UO pjay Sem yoiym aje[dwon aining uewiH ar’n ST0? Asenigad -9 jusng

‘80Ual8jUOD QID 8y} 0} Joud Jusas ay} ueld 0 SO0 ay) -SOWID wnnoINg 01D
UHM MIOM |IM @3)IlWIo) WiN[NoLING 8y} 4O Jieyd sy |

Buiuuegq

: Bunesy

uond8JIp pue uoissnasip 1oj Buljesw jsnbny ayy G102 . ) ;

s)ojdwoou) Slwepy/sejial a’l ST0¢ judy -8 leuoiboy

0} spJepuejs pue sauljopinb Jjeup yoeq Buug m swepy 1snbny 104 saUlEPING

pue spiepuelg

S9joN/smels | aajdwoduy) a1eqg ang 0] pausissy #way] | paudissy pausissy wajl] uondy

/@19|dwo) epuady 1eap YIuol

‘810




y

"uonealignd ay} jo |eaoidde oy aj9|dwo) aining uspelg 3 Al 102 1340120 '€ yoogpueH
uoljelapisuod 1o} epusbe ainjny e 0} uinjad ||IM Wayl siy | $8)BUSS [B00T
--S8]BUSS [BO0T
Buuemodwg
‘Juswnoop
Ay} JO uoIsiAB
a3y} o} auIpno
pasodo.d
"uolIssnosIp Joj sbuilesw ealy ayj 0} | a9 dwo) | peye|dwod | sejei4/swepy WA 102 1370120 ‘¢
puas 0} SUOIIN|OSal By} BZijeul} ||IM SENISI4 pue swepy - B/U
pejeidwoo ‘aoe|d u| ‘Bunesy Aenige4 ajp|dwo) alnn4 swepy/yeis M Al 102 1340100 '€ uonesyia)
'03 8y} Aq uolesapisuod 1o} weiboid Bulenuspalo 2008V
e Buidojansp alio|dxa 0] ‘UoSIAB(] JieyD) 88lIWwWo))
Juswdojaas( [BUOISSDJ0.4 UlIM UOIBIOGR]|0D Ul SWepY
ellle) eje|dwo) | psje|dwoo SWepY/Hels VA ¥10¢ 1290120 ‘¢ alnind Adl-0
s,J0||90UByD 83U} 0} Uig | Youe si sjuelb o} sulpesp - B/U
ay| 'sebe|joo g 0} Juss pue pals|dwo) “wesAg
al-o 8yl jo poddns ul spinoid o) Bulim si ajeuag
a1 1eym Buipiroad 1salojul Joj 1senbal B pajiugns oym
sabg||02 ||e 0} puss 0} }Jayoed juelb e dojoasp 0] SWepPY
a1epdn aqg 0} spaau a}isgap) ‘paje|dwod aei[dwo) | ¥10Z 10 umouxun ROl 107 | Jeoquisrdas 'z saljluold
sem Juswubisse yoes moy Jo uoljeue|dxe ue spnjoul B sjuswubissy
sjuswubisse paja|dwoo Aue Jeyj aiNsusa ||Im SJeyd uoljnjosay
ay] ‘Bunesw JaqojoQ ay) je |eaoidde 1o} uoljelapISuod 99JWIWO)D
Jo} 198yspealds sanjuoud pue yuswubisse uonnjosal
29)JILUWOD pale|dwod B Ul PUSS |IM SJIBUD 9811ILULIOYD)
"a)1sgam oy} uo bunsod o} sepuabe g19|dwon | peysjdwoo umouun v Al ¥T07 | Joquweldas g sBunssiy
By} szl[eul} ||im sdieyd Dy d3 pue wninouing ay | - B/u [lEH Umo |
pue jeuocibey
‘leaocidde ajqissod 1o} Buijesw ayeidwo) | ¥10zZ 120 seysuels =N 10z | Jequwaldas 'z anysu|
Asenuer ay} 0} uinjal |im welboud Jelp |euly ay | uolje}ipaiooy
sajoN/smels | a33jdwodul ajeq ang o] paudissy #way | pausdissy pausissy wa}| uondy
/919|dwo) epuasdy Jeajp Yyiuo

810




03 8y} 0} 3oeq Hodal pue 81e|dwo) | pajejdwod umouyun O 107 1300100 '€ Areus|q
SO3puUsjie Ylim SUOISSNISIP SUj) Ul uoinjosal SIy) apnjoul - B/U ¥10g Buudg
llim Buiuueld o16e)eAS pue SMejAg BU) UO S)NoXyEea.q ay) woJj uoiinjosal
1o} slojej|ioe) 8y "Joow uonnjosal pallajel e Bulepap pauajey
10 ssausjendoidde sy} ssnosip o} pajnd sem wa)l sy | Jo snmeg
‘leroidde sjqissod pue uoissnosip | aje|dwo) | G0z uer ppo | ‘a Al yT0T 199010 '€ auno
Joj Bunesw Auenuer ayj o} uinjal |m weiboid ay | welboid
yeiq Awapeoy
olwapeay
"9bUBYD SIY} Yim S|elLIS)ew UBRIIM 18U]0 puE a)isgam aja|dwo) | paje|dwos Hels ‘a’ v10T 19q0120 '€ abieyn
ay} alepdn [IM JelS esiWo) uoneINpg auuQ -e/u 99 lwwon
8U} 0} 80104 sk uolleonp3 aoue)siq ay} sweusy uonesnpg
|ulluQ
JO UoISInGy
"8BUBYD SIY] YIIm [elis}ell USjIIM Jayjo sjo|dwon) | pajejdwod yels 3 10T 19qopp ‘g | 9bueyn swep
pue alisgem ay} ajepdn |IM JBlS 8alILWOD) ADBDOAPY -e/u ssjlwo)
PUE SAljE[SIBST 0} 9OIILILLOD SUOIIEJOY [BJUBWILISAOL) suolje|ay
pue aAne|siba] wouj ebueyo o} parocidde sbueyo swep [EIUSLUUIBAOL)
9 oAlje|siba
[eaosdde [euly Joj Bunealy | sy9/dwio) | GL0z uer se}lal4 O Al ¥102 1300190 '€ anjsu|
03 Auenuer sy) 0} winjal [im weiboid uoie)psIody 8y 1L uonejpalooy
‘00 8y} 01 Bulpuas pue s)isgem oy uo bunsod | sje|dwio] | paje|dwiod ounug ¥107 J3qopQ ‘€ poday Q-0
10} sjuawNdop |eul} 8Y) BAISD81 0} S3|N4 Jauer yym dn - B/U
MO||04 "s[enplAIpul pajsalajul 0] Paje|nNolIo pue ajIsqem
3y} 0} pajsod ‘palipow aq [im SoUgNI LzgD ayL
sajoN/smels | 219|dwodu] aleq ang 0] pausissy # W3y | pausissy pausissy w9y uoiy
/?19|dwo) epuady ieaj Yiuop

‘30




‘Pe1a|dwoo

SI W8)I SIY | "SUOljoNnJisul [BlIaa) BY) Ul pajsanbal
uoljo. 8y} 93Ee) pue Yyoiessal sy} Op 0} 880D
8jelidoidde sy 0} paubisse ag Ued UORNjOSaI PaLIs)al
3y} Jey}) ueaw pjNom siy| ,'UONOe 8)Ee} pue Yyoleasal, 0}
paliajal &g UBD sSUON|OSal Jey) sajels 1duos s juapisald
3yl :G1/01/G uUo seysi4 woly sjepdn -awi siy}

1B papaau S| UOIOR Jayun) ON 98lIlUWLOD) SAIINIaX]
By} 0} paliajal ale suonnjosal Jey) saoads 102

llej ut Apog 8y} Aq peydope yoogpueH suoinjosey ay)
1By} SI SNIB)S JUSLIND 8Y| ‘99)ILUWOD SUONN|0SayY By}
pue ueuelusweled ay} yum pey aq ued SUOIIESISAUOD
JayuNj [jun paulejuiew aq |Im ssa00.1d jualind ay}

Jey} paullis)ap Jieyd suonnjosay syl ‘D3 auy) Aq spew
SJUBWIWIOD UO paseq :GL/LE/E Uo sejlei4 wolj ayepdn
(,ss920.d uolNjosal BY} JO SiaqUBSW papulwal Se}ial,
‘peal sejnuiw ay ) ¢ Buiyy swes ay} siy) sI — aulpeag
Bunup uonnjossy "O'A wsy| seinuiN/epusby G102
Areniqa4 88g Jajiuuar wouj SjoN) "uonoe ajqissod pue
uoissnosIp Jayuny Joj epusbe G|z Asenuep uo 1nd aq
0] '99J}IWWOD SUOIIN|OSaY 8y} pue ueuejuaweled ay}
UjIM peY 8q UBD SUOIJESISAUOD JBYUN} |jun paulejuiew
8q ||IMm $5820.4d JUBLIND BY) Jey) paulwis)ep Jieyo
suolNjosay sy} ‘D3 aU} Aq OpeW SJUSLILLIOD UO paseqd
"uoISsnas|p Jeyuny Joy Bunesw Arenuer ayj 0} uinjal
wia)l siy} ey} psjsenbas pue pepsau s ss8004d ay] Jo
AjJe|o siow ey} pajuswLIod SIaquiail ‘Snsussuod Ag

ae|dwo)

GgL0¢ ‘uer

selal4

‘a’Al

¥10¢

J3QUIBAON ¥

suoin|osay
Bulsjey
Joj ajny

0] UOISIADY

S910N/sniels

919jdwoou|
/o19|dwo)

31eq ang

0] paudissy

# way
epuasy
340

pausissy
Jeaj

pausissy
Yuol

Wa}| UORIY



'sebed saniwwoo ay) 8jo1dwo) dvsy swepy/yels Eo I 5107 Asenuer °g sjuswubissy

uo dn moys pjnoys pue psjsod usaq aney sjuswuubisse uolnnjosay
uonnjossy ajisgam sjeuas sy} uo pajepdn
99 [|!m sjuswiubisse uoinjosal uoissag Aleusid ||e4 ayl

"'SVOI JO 9jol 8y} se ||jam se Bjod JIsy} Jnoge | s)ajdwio) dvSY SSION 4°A YT0Z | J9qWiBAoN ‘¢ ajepdn Y30
uoheuwloul yum way) apinoid se [jom Se ‘sulsouod
Way} yum sieys o} seAljejussaidal ea.yy sy Jo om) yjim
Ile2 e uo pajedionied swepy pue 8sioj aAlejuasaidal
D008V ue aqg 0] suesw }i Jeym puejsispun
Aay} ainsue 0] pajnpayds oq |IIM swepy pue
8SION ‘saAnejuasaldal DI 294y} BY) YUMm [[BD v

"JUSSU0D U0 @je|dwo) | Loz ‘uer sejal4 g Al 107 | J3qwanoN v sbunesip

panoiddy -uoissnosip Jayuny Jojy Atenuer ul yoeq Buug leuoibay Buudg

uoljeasnpg

suluQ

1o} sejeq

"GL0Z Ae U1 pjal 8y} 0} Aeains By snquUISIp 9jeidwo) | L0z “uer SE}lal4 DAl V10T | J3qWBAON ¢ Aesso|9

[ Y1LOV PUB NSOE "NSOE wolj [oyary eysku) pip pue Aeaing

SE ‘UoIsInaI 8} Y)im peaibe asIop Juapisald ‘UoISIASl uolnanJsuj

B psjjelp sejlel4 ‘Jsixe suoljeziuebio asoy) yjim [eyuswa|ddng
diysisuped jewuo} e Jey) 1s966ns o} Jou se 0s pasinal
8( Ja)}8| JoA0D BY) Jey} UOIIPUOD BY) YIM ‘Aaains
9L} U0 YLDV pPuB NSOE UM Hoys juiol ay) ypm
psemio) Buinow parcidde oexg ieye| 1oA09 pasodoid
B ypm Asnins Jeup sy} Jybnoiq seslq "DDISY ay)
9pnjoul Jou pue |9yary [e}sAu pue zayoueg Aey Jopun
Juss aq Jl 1senbau pue payuelo si sjuedionted o) Jeys|
uoneyAUl ayj Jey) papiroid ‘uoledioiued pasiopus 98xg

SaloN/sniels | a1ajdwoduy aleq ang 0] pausissy # W3] | pausissy paudissy wal| uoldy

/2191dwo) epuady Jeaj Yuol

3140




Ql

‘ojisgem | ajajdwion dvSy seysue)g g Al S107 Asenuer g weJibolid

8jeuag sy} uo bunsod pue Bunjewoy 1oj weiboid [eulq an}isuj

[BUl} 8Y} YyIm Jjels 8010 au} apiaoid |iIm SeysuelS co._.ym:umg.owd‘

"a)e|dwod s| siy] ‘Hodes Alenigaq ayj uo 8)9jdwon GL0Z | swepy/esiop 'q ST0Z Adenuer ‘g spoday

spew sem podal ol y "Swa)l aininy WJojUl O} SHIOM ‘qe4 2V

SIY) MOy 998 ||Im swepy pue asloly “epusbe Aienigsy
au) uo papiwgns usaq sey Podau juiol v "ejeldoldde
se Jodal Julof e 1spISUoD |IM SWEPY pUB SSIO

‘sbulnsaw [euoibal Bulids ay) ajeulpi00d | 8jg|dwon dvsy sejiel R ST0z Kienuer g sBunespy

0] Jje)s 8010 yim paxlom selliald (869)j00) oluojuy |[euociBbay

ues) Lz yose pue (osie|\ ues jo 869||03) 0Z YoJe uonesNp3

piay aq |im sBunesiy |euoibey suljuQ Buudg sy sunuo Buudg

40} aulpnQ ye.d

‘pa1e|dwod weaq ‘Aleus|d buudg je pjay |  8)8|dwo) aJnin4 uosineq DAl 5102 Asenuer g | Jaded swi-Led
aq 0} A}noe} swi} Jed Jo UoISNoUl UC Jnoyealg "pajealo
AJIBS)SI| dWI} Hed ‘wniisoy Auenuer ul jJuswdojaAsp
[euoissajold pue A}noe} swi} Led uo 8|oIuyY

‘Bunesw ay} Je uoissnasip | s)eidwo) | sbunesw ‘sdoy ealy VAl ST0T Adenuer ‘g Bujuueld

Buunp swiy pajiwi| JO SN JUSBIDIYS JSOW By} 8INSuUd ealy uolssag buudg

0} SPOYIaLU SSNISIP [|IM SaAljBJUSSalday Baly “YOoBQpPSS) 0} Joud pue jaugaq

uolssas Aleua|d ||e} By} WoJ) Yoegpas) Uo paseq uoissag ||e4

"epuaby YodJe\ U0 SmalAIslu| a1e|dwo) dVvSyY Swepy/uels =N 5T0T Aenuer ‘g MaIAIBIU|

‘pPanuiuod usaq sey ssa204d ay) 1ey] paiilou osje sem uoneuUIWON

90140 S, JOUIBAOS) 8] “M3IAIBJUI UB JNOY}JIM JOUIDA0L) Rnoe4

3y} 0} paplemio} aq ||IMm 8y ey} paijljou Sem edeq SIOUJBAOD)

[enuely "YoJepy Ul SMaIAIB)UI JO} P81} Sy} 0} SUOIBUIWIOU jJO pJeog
SIOUJBAOS) JO pleog 0} [|eD JaYJouUe N0 Juas Jels adilji0

"uoljeLulojul snoneod sy} yyim pajepdn ussq sey a)isgam | 9)9idwo) dVvSv swepy/yeis a STOT Aenuer ‘g | snoneq abs|j0)

oleuag oY) 'snaneo sy} wuoj o) lesodoud ay) paidesoe [edny Jo |jewsg
Sey 89)JIuoD) SAIN0SXT 8y} Jeu} Wiy wiojul 0} snoned)
abs|j0p |euny sy} Jo 1asodoud sy} PajoBIUD JielS B0

sa10N/sniels | 13jdwodu 91eqg ang 0] pausissy # w3l | poausissy pausissy wal| uoiy

[9191dwo) epuasy JBI ) yuon

3110




b

‘sjuawinoop | aje|dwo)n ainin4 ueiny I3 5107 Alenigaq ‘9 snjuawg
Aoijod ul sbenBuel snjusws sy apn|oul |IIm Yels - Ajinoe4
BuliouoH
‘slsgam ayj uo | ey dwion alning 9SI0 H STOZ Aeniga ‘9 Aa104
paisod aq |jm Bunasiy Aoljod uedo auy) ‘Bunsaw GL0Z Bunesiy usdp
YoteN ay} je paroiddy Asulope DDDSY ay) 0} Juas
usaq sey Jsenbal ¥ “pajsanbai aq |m sAsuiope Jsyjo
1o} suonepusLuIodal e usy) ‘syoe Bunesw uado yjim
Soualiadxa aAey Jou sa0p Asuiope sy} §| 10y Suasy
Aa|Beg pue 10y umoig auyj Jo sniels ay) Ajue|d o) uoiuido
uspum e Joj Asulole sjeuas ay} JoBjUOD [|IM 9SIONN
‘Pepusye siojeljsiulupe pue A)noej GZg punoly ‘puspe | sjajdwon GL0Z uey 3 ST0Z Alenuga4 -9 | s|euoibay wnn
0} 1d 40} papiaoid aiam spuadis oN ‘welboid ay) N OILIND/JIPBIOUON
pabexoedal seaniWOD WNNDLINYD PUB JIPSIOUON 8Y L
‘Buiysignd aje|dwon aining sejal4 9 STOT Aieniga4 ‘g | ssa@20.1d juel
pue Bunjewuoy 1o} AeAins [euly 8y) SWepy Juss uo Asning
[I'M 83j1ILUWO] s8ldljod [euoieanp3 ay} Jo Jieyo ay |
'GL02/.2/¢ Aq Hodau [enuuy ay) Joj ydeiBered e | ejeidwio) 5102 siley) 4 STOZ Atenugag g | poday [enuuy
SWEePY puss ||Im siaquiall Jaylo pue sileyd sajIluwon) ‘qe4 29)jlWwon
'969[|00 uoissIy Aq pepiwigns pue pedojarsp el a)e|dwon 5102 swepy/uels W ST0T Aseniged ‘g9 J9pINOId
e 20Ue)sISSY
|eaiuyos |
*obed sy} uo pajsod sie spodal sane|siba aysidwon ainin4 swepy/ueis = 5102 Alenigaq ‘9 asbedqgapp
pue ‘ainje|siba) sy} 0} siey9)| ‘suolysod aane|siBe anne|siban
‘ge} seniuNwwo) 8y} Jepun pajsi| sl pue a)Isqap
O008Y 8y} uo padojersp useq sey sbed aane|sibe] v
‘ueld Aousjedwo) [einyny 819|dwo)n almn4 ppol 'a Al 5107 Asenuer ‘g Reming
D008V a8y} Buiuieouod noyealq Buunp Aseus|q Aousjadwon
G10Z Buuds je pajussaid aq ||im synsal Aeujwsid jeanynd Ova3
pue ‘pajonpuod useq sey AsAINg GLOZ ‘9 |udy uo ppoj
1ad "epusbe Bupss|y yoley sy uQ “IIBYD QYT Bu)
0} %0Eqpaa) oplroid [[IM SIeqLUISW 93})IWWOY) SANISXT
S?}0N/snels | 319|dwoou| aleqg ang 0] paudissy # Wwal| | pausissy pausissy wiay uoipy
/2191dwo) epuady Jea) YIuol

Sup




g4

‘uondope s|qissod pue ajeqep J0oj Apoq ay] 0} a)e|dwo) GL0Z ueiny =N ST10T yosep '/ | sebueyd melAg
pJemio) sme|jAq ey} srow 0} (ploymelD/seysuels) DS Jep
'sedllod DOOSY | ejejdwio) ainjing ueny 4 Al STOZ YaJew £ ESHITIEE)
ay) U1 papnjoul aq |m Aojjod "Juasuod Aq panoiddy BANo9Xg
8y} JO Jaquisy
€ JO [eAOWSY
10} Ao1j04
‘Blw 610z |udy Je paroiddy | sjeidwod ainng ueiny ENN S10Z yosen £ J008Y
‘lencudde s|qissod pue uoissnosip Jo) Buijesiu JO uoljenjeny
99)JIWWOY 8ANoSXT |udy 8y} 0] yoeq buug pue olpousd
29)]ILWO0Y BANIS8XT 8U) WoJ) ¥oeqpaes) ay) sjesodiooul Joj uonenjeag
[|IM 930D SB2110BI4 PUE SPIEPUEBIS Y] YDJep 99)lWWOoD
BAINOSX]
eje|dwo) | G0z Idy ueiny a-l ST0T yae 2 | Adljod Buiesiy
‘elIsqam U usdO D00SY
uo pajsod aq |Im Ad1jod Bunesiy uadQ sy ‘panoiddy
Juasuod Aq panosddy | ejeidwo) | Loz Udy | swepy/yHoN T°Al S10¢ YoJe £ SIHNET
uoljeanp3
[EUOIIBOOA
‘sajebajap ay) Aq peldopy ‘|eaoidde s|gissod a19|dwon GL0Z | swepy/asiop T STO? yale “/ Buiuueg
pue ajeqep Joj uoissag Aleus|d G102 2y} 0] pJemio I olBajens
2908V
‘lencsdde siqissod | sjg|dwio) 5102 uspelg Hll STOZ YaJe £ j}oogpueH
pue ajegap Jo} uoissag Aleus|d GL0Z 2y} 0} plemio gI= S9)BUSS |B007
sjisgam 8y} uo pejsod sajep bunesiy )e|dwo) G10¢ SWepY/HelS Ol S10T YaIe "L ‘8|npayos
“Je Bunesin
sapiwwo)
BAlIN0BX3]
'GLOZ ‘YL-€1 YoJe uo pjay Awepedy olwspedy | 8ye|dwo) G10¢ pPpoL VUl ST0T Asenigaq °9 Awespeoy
--pajs|dwo) :G10g ‘9 |Udy uo ppo] Jad "slsgem ‘qe4 olwepeoy
ay} uo Bupsod oy yeys 0} Juss aq |im welboud jeuly sy |
sajon/sniels | aajdwodul 2i1eq ang 0] pausissy #way| | paudissy pausissy wajj uonoy
/9181dwo) epuady Jeajp YIuow

:180e]




anjsu]
‘Paysiignd pue pazijeuly sem weibold | 919/dwo)d | GLOZ ABIN | SWEpY/YLON 31 ST07 Iy "8 diysiepesn
= BEa
‘dlisgam DDOSY @u} 0} pajsod pue Juasuod d d diysuay o g mB::_S_
Ag penoidde siem sejnuiw Bulesw GOz Yosep |19|duog | §L0e [udy ue|g/seysuels vl stoe Hav°8 Uiosn
G10¢C Udlep
'GL0Z ‘GL Aepy uo play sdepy
yinos pue yuou ay) ul sbuiesw |euoibay :gL/2/S Uo Aousjadwon
dO wolj syepdn *[yQ wou) Buipuny ynm jiey ui sjeuoibal | e1e|dwio) ainng ueiny [ Al S10T judy -8 SAleIU|
dew Aousjedwos |y) |euoiBal Buipjoy D0HSY JUBWISSasSY
3y} snoidde 0) Bjw G0z (Y 1B PoJOA BjWD) 29X uowwon)
8lisqam ay} uo pejsod ale sajnuly ‘paroiddy | ejeidwion G102 Se)SuUelS Yl 5102 yoJe £ seysue)g
BN ‘selnuIy
Buiyesy
sa)iwwo)
BAIIN0aXg
Kreniga4
Apog | &y91dwo) G10¢ ueiny =l ST0T e ‘2 | sebueyy ssiny
8U} 0} pJemio} sa|nJ 8y} aAow 0} (uosineq/UHoN) DSIN Jep

S9J0N/smels | 919|dwodu| aleqg sng 0] pausissy #wall | pausissy pausissy wal| uoidy

/@19|dwo) epuasdy BTN Yyluow

‘810







A Academic Senate
E for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Approval of Executive Committee Minutes — April 2015

Month: May [ Year: 2015

Item No: Il A.

Attachment: YES

DESIRED OUTCOME:

The Executive Committee will consider for
approval the minutes from the April 2015
Executive Meeting.

Urgent: NO

Time Requested: 5 minutes

CATEGORY: Consent TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: John Stanskas Consent/Routine X

First Reading
STAFF REVIEW': Julie Adams Action

Information

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.




L.

II.

ACADEMIC SENATE for CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
April 8, 2015

Berkeley City College, 2050 Center Street, Berkeley, CA 94704

ORDER OF BUSINESS

A.

Roll Call
President Morse called the meeting to order at 12:30 p.m. and welcomed members and

guests.

Members present: J. Adams, J. Bruno, D. Crump, P. Crawford, D. Davison, J. Freitas, M.
Grimes-Hillman, D. Klein, W. North, C. Rico, C. Rutan, J. Stanskas, and J. Todd. C. Braden
was absent due to jury duty.

Liaisons: Cris McCullough, Chancellor’s Office; Asia Reed, Student Senate CCC; and
Shaaron Vogel, FACCC. :

Guests: Joseph Bielanski, Berkeley City College; Mary Clarke-Miller, Berkeley City
College; Walt Dimantora, CCCCO; Tram Vo-Kumamoto, VPI, Berkeley City College;
Shawn McDougal, Berkeley City College; Kelly Pernell, Berkeley City College; and
Cleavon Smith, Senate President, Berkeley City College.

Approval of Agenda
The Agenda was approved by consent.

Public Comment
No comments were received.

Calendar
The next Rostrum articles are due on April 19, 2015.

ASCCC Action Tracking
Members discussed the Action Tracking spreadsheet. Members were asked to provide staff
with any updates to the spreadsheet prior to the Executive Committee Agenda deadline.

Dinner Arrangements
Members discussed dinner arrangements.

CONSENT CALENDAR

=P W

March 2015 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes, Stanskas

Standards and Guidelines for Regional Meeting Planning, Freitas

Process and Criteria for Norbert Bischof Faculty Freedom Fighter Award, Rutan
Policy for Removal of a Member of the Executive Committee, Rutan

CTE Leadership Institute, Adams/North



III.

Item II. C was removed from the consent calendar and will return to the May meeting for
discussion and possible approval.

MSC (Rutan/Davison) to approve the consent calendar as amended.

Action items:

Item A: Minutes will be posted on the website.

Item B: Adams will bring back draft guidelines and standards to the August meeting for
discussion and direction.

Item D: Policy will be included in the ASCCC Policies.

Item E: Program will be finalized and published.

REPORTS
A. Presidents/Executive Director’s Report
President Morse activities since the last meeting were as follows:
e Morse acknowledged the great job everyone did in conducting the area and regional
meetings, and the academic academy; ]
e The Association of California Community College Administrators (ACCCA) invited
the ASCCC president to participate in the next ACCCA Great Dean’s Training;
e Morse, along with Braden and Bruno, met with Assemblymember Bonilla regarding
AB 798 (Textbook Affordability Act).
e Morse met with Vice Chancellors Walker and Noldon in regards to the C-ID Grant.
e Morse and Adams met with Deputy Chancellor Erik Skinner and Tim Calhoun to
agree on a process for providing stipends to faculty for their expertise on the three
online initiatives;
e The Consultation Council Accreditation Task Force, which had not met for two years,
is meeting again to address system-wide accreditation concerns.
e The Community College League of California has invited the ASCCC to present at
their upcoming Equity Summit conference in Los Angeles. Todd, Grimes-Hillman,
and Morse will make the presentation.

Morse concluded his report by informing members that he has received a written report
from the attorney regarding the ASCCC and the Brown Act. It will be provided next
meeting. He also noted that Vice-Chancellor Walker and Chancellor Harris raised
concern over the lack of diversity of faculty and expressed willingness to work with the
ASCCC this year to address faculty diversity.

Adams shared that she is working with organizations representing the Chief Instructional
Officers, Occupational Deans, and possibility Chief Student Services Officers to hold a
joint conference as part of the Spring 2016 plenary session at the Sacramento
Convention Center. She is currently in negotiations with the organizations, hotels, and
the convention center.

Adams attended the Sacramento Doing What Matters Town Hall meeting for industry.
There was a panel of presenters and about 40 — 50 people from industry, Chancellor’s
Office, faculty, and others in attendance. The panel presented much of the information
heard at the Faculty Listening Events such as slow curriculum approval processes,

2



industry needs programs to be more responsive, programs need more funding, etc. At
first the presentation appeared to be another “dog and pony show.” However, after
discussion with others it appears that the purpose of the event was getting buy-in from
industry for the CTE Work Force goals and subsequently recommendations.

Adams provided additional information:

e She continues to seek faculty appointments to the initiatives and Institutional
Effectiveness Partnership Resource Teams.

o The Statewide Career Pathways Advisory Group is discussing next steps for
continuing the work on pathways if the ASCCC is not successful in getting the
TAP grant. There are about four applications. The determination was to be
released by April 1¥ but as of this meeting no results have been released.

e She negotiated using left over funds from the CTE Academy to fund CTE faculty
to attend the CTE Institute for free. Attendees went from 23 to 206 in less than 48
hours. The event now has a waiting list. The agenda for the event is on the
consent calendar and looks very promising.

e She shared with members a new requirement from the Chancellor’s Office to
request purchase orders for all jobs using the ASCCC funds currently held by the
Chancellor’s Office. She will contact Vice Chancellor of Fiscal Dan Troy to use
the funds to pay for other expenses such as flight or travel.

She concluded her report by announcing that the office is, finally, fully staffed with the
addition of Edie Martinelli, our new events planner.

B. Foundation President’s Report
Bruno informed members on the logistics of the upcoming Spring Fling being held on
April 10™ from 7:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m., as well as the Silent Auction, Raffle, and ASF T-

shirt day.

C. Liaison Oral Reports (please keep report to 5 mins., each)

FACCC: Shaaron Vogel informed members that FACCC is sponsoring two bills: AB
404 (Accreditation) and AB 626 (Full-time faculty and percentage of hours taught).
Vogel will be moving to the role of president for FACCC beginning July 2015.

Student Senate CCC: Asia Reed provided a brief update on activities at Student Senate
CCC, noting that they are currently preparing for their General Assembly (similar to the
ASCCC plenary session). They are also creating a new strategic plan and working to get
the CCC to adopt the Student Representation Fee, in addition to becoming incorporated.

IV. ACTION ITEMS
A. Legislative Activities, (Action, as necessary)
Bruno informed members that the 2015 Legislative Session is in full swing with a
number of bills being introduced. On March 18, 2015 an ASCCC letter was submitted to
the Senate Education Committee on SB 42 (Liu, April 7, 2015) Postsecondary
Education: California Commission on Higher Education Performance and
Accountability to express ASCCC’s concerns, as well as interest in collaborating. The

3



ASCCC Legislation Report, along with state and federal updates from the Chancellor’s
Office and a Legislation Matrix, were provided in advance of the meeting for review and
posted to the ASCCC website. ASCCC has supported AB 288 (Holden, February 11,
2015) College and Career Access Pathways partnerships. She noted that California
Federation of Teachers still has concerns with basic skills legislation -- AB 770 (Irwin)
Basic Skills and Professional Development

. Curriculum Institute Program

Grimes-Hillman presented the Curriculum Institute Program for a second reading. She
highlighted a number of areas in the program that had been modified and noted that
novice presenters will be matched with experienced presenters.

MSC (Rutan/North) to approve the draft Curriculum Institute program. This item
will return to the next meeting for final approval.

. Faculty Leadership
Members discussed the survey results. Adams noted that several comments on the survey

were related to the access of the materials prior to the event including presentations and
presentations. Members thought that presentation outlines could be posted but hesitated
posting the final presentations. Members discussed last year’s program and determined
which topics should be continued, removed, or added.

MSC (Stanskas/Freitas) to approve the tentative outline of the Faculty Leadership
Institute, with the understanding that modifications will be made. The draft program
will be included on the May agenda for final approval.

. Survey to Update Equivalence to the Minimum Qualifications Paper

Rutan presented a survey developed by the Standards and Practices Committee to gather
information about the local equivalency processes which will be used to update the paper
on Equivalency to the Minimum Qualifications. The committee requested that the survey
be sent to senate presidents, human resources administrators, and any other individuals
that participate in local determinations of equivalence.

MSC (Rutan/Freitas) to gather information about the local equivalency processes to
be used to update Equivalence to the Minimum Qualifications paper.

. Curriculum Survey
Grimes-Hillman informed members about a conversation with the CTE Leadership

Committee. In response to comments made at the recent CTE faculty listening tours,
CTE Leadership Committee were surprised at the range of differences shared with others
about local curriculum approval processes. In addition, during the Regional Listening
Tours hosted by the Chancellor’s Office, administrators, faculty, staff, and industry
shared their concern about the perceived slow curriculum processes on our local colleges.
The CTE Committee determined that a survey of current practices would inform future
conversations. As the chair of the Curriculum Committee, Grimes-Hillman asked her
committee to assist with writing a resolution requesting a survey and drafted a possible
survey. Members were asked to provide feedback and suggested minor modifications, as

4



F.

well as the inclusion of the estimated time the survey is expected to take.
MSC (Rico/Davison) to approve the Curriculum Survey with minor modifications.

Action:
The survey will be finalized, formatted, and sent to senate presidents and curriculum

chairs immediately following the Spring Plenary Session.

Executive Committee Evaluation for Periodic Evaluation of ASCCC

Rutan reminded members that the attached survey was initially reviewed at the March
2015 Executive Committee meeting. Members requested that ranking scale be modified
and that some of the question be eliminated or revised. The Standards and Practices
Committee revised the survey to make the questions clearer and to modify the scale used
to answer each question. The survey needs to be finalized at this meeting so that
Executive Committee members can complete the survey prior to the May Executive
Committee deadline.

MSC (Freitas/Davison) to approve the Executive Committee Evaluation for the -
Periodic Evaluation of the ASCCC and completion by the Executive Committee
members prior to the May Orientation.

System Advisory Committee on Curriculum Update

Grimes-Hillman presented an update of the System Advisory Committee on Curriculum
(SACC). The Chancellor’s Office has experienced turnover and the Academic Affairs
Division is currently understaffed. Several items presented to or recommended by SACC
have yet to be implemented and faculty are anxious in the outcome of many items on the
SACC agenda. Members were asked to review the current SACC items and assist the
SACC co-chair with prioritizing items. Members discussed the items and suggested the
following priorities: PCAH, ADTS, Low Unit Certificates, Community Service
Document, and ESL Coding. The SACC co-chair will share this conversation and the
suggested priorities with the other co-chair of SACCC. No action was required.

Accreditation Draft Paper

Stanskas reminded members that the Accreditation Committee was charged with writing
an effective practices paper. The Executive Committee approved the outline at its
October 2014 meeting. Members were sent a draft paper via email prior to this meeting
and asked to provide feedback in advance of the meeting. Members briefly discussed the
paper. This item will return to another meeting for discussion and possible adoption.

Common Assessment Initiative Competency Maps

Rutan updated members about the Common Assessment Initiative (CAI) competency
maps created in English, ESL, and mathematics, which will form the basis of the
common assessment test that is currently under developed. The initiative staff conducted
a survey via listservs and during multiple presentations at the 2014 Fall Plenary Session
and other events. A summary of the survey results were presented to the CAI Steering
Committee in November 2014 with a majority of faculty approved the competency maps
as presented. However, less than 100 faculty completed the surveys for each competency
map and the Steering Committee felt that the number of respondents were low. Rutan



VI.

asked the Executive Committee about whether or not the faculty response rate was
sufficient enough feedback or should additional vetting be sought prior to the creation of
the test specifications.

MSC (Rico/Bruno) to approve the ASCCC holding CAI competency map regionals
in fall with funding from CAI.

J. Executive Director Evaluation Team and Tool
Morse reminded members that the newly approved contract language for evaluating the
executive director called for the four elected officers and a non-officer Executive
Committee member to participate on the Executive Director’s evaluation team. He asked
members for volunteers or nominations. One member volunteered to participate on the
evaluation team. Members then reviewed the evaluation tool.

MSC (Davison/Freitas) to appoint Michelle Grimes-Hillman as the non-officer

Executive Committee member to participate on the Executive Director’s evaluation
team and to approve the evaluation tool as submitted.

DISCUSSION

. Chancellor’s Office Liaison

Cris McCullough, Dean of Curriculum and Instruction, updated members on Chancellor’s Office
activities.

. Board of Governors/Consultation Council Meetings

Morse updated members about the Bachelor’s Degree approvals. Twelve pilot projects were
approved and three other pilots are expected to be approved, likely including Rio Hondo and
Santa Monica. Morse shared that Compton College is reapplying for accreditation but that it
might take another 10 years to qualify. The Board of Governors also approved a transfer
agreement with the Historically Black Colleges, which is historic and great news for our

students.

Morse informed members of discussions at the Consultation Council including topics related to
the Bachelor’s Degrees, budget, Student Success and Support Program formula, and adult
education. He noted that more information can be found on the Consultation Council webpage.

REPORTS (if time permits, additionally Executive Committee announcements and report may
be provided)

A. Committee Reports

Curriculum Committee, Grimes-Hillman

Future, Grimes-Hillman

Noncredit Committee, Klein

Professional Development Committee, Davison

Standards and Practice, Rutan

_U'l-&.b)l\.)»—l

B. Task Force Reports
1. Program and Course Approval Handbook (PCAH), Grimes-Hillman
Grimes-Hillman updated the Executive Committee on the PCAH revision.

6



C. Liaison Reports
1. Educational Planning Initiative Steering Committee, Rico
2. Institutional Effectiveness Partnership Initiatives, Bruno
3. Student Services Portal Steering Committee, Rico
4. Systems Advisory Committee on Curriculum, Grimes-Hillman

D. Senate Grant and Project Reports
1. Career Technical Education Leadership Committee (CTELC), Goold

2. C-ID Report, Bruno
3. Intersegmental Curriculum Workgroup, Bruno
4. Statewide Career Pathways Grant Narrative, Adams

E. Local Senate Reports
1. Curriculum Presentation at Merced College, Grimes-Hillman/Braden
VII. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 5:15 p.m. on Wednesday, April 8, 2015.
Respectfully submitted by

Jennifer Blankenship, Executive Assistant
John Stanskas, Secretary



P~

~—=——— Academic Senate
(S for California Community Colleges

Executive Committee Agenda Item

approval the officers for the Foundation Board
for 2015-16.

SUBJECT: Approval of Executive Committee Members to the Foundation | Month: May Year: 2015
Board Item No: II. B.

Attachment: NO
DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will consider for Urgent: YES

Time Requested: 5 minutes

CATEGORY: Consent TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: David Morse Consent/Routine X

First Reading
STAFF REVIEW™: Julie Adams Action

Information

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

The Foundation Board consists of a total of six directors: five are current or retired faculty members
with three directors recommended by the President and appointed by the Executive Committee, two
(2) directors appointed by the Foundation Board, and one (1) ex officio, non-voting director, the

Executive Director (the Academic Senate Executive Director).

In consultation with the Foundation President Bruno, President Morse is recommending that the
Executive Committee approve the following members to serve as Officers of the Foundation Board.

e President: Michelle Grimes-Hillman (prior two year service as treasurer and would serve her

first year as president)
e Secretary: Ginni May (prior one year as director and would serve her first year as secretary)
e Treasurer: James Todd (prior year as secretary and would serve his first year as treasurer)

Members will discuss and consider for adoption the recommendation of President Morse.

* Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







A A 2
cademic Senate
E for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Caucus Recognition

Attachment:
DESIRED QUTCOME: The Executive Committee will consider for Urgent: No
approval continued recognition of the PT Time Requested: 5 Mins
Faculty ASCCC Caucuses
CATEGORY: Consent Calendar TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: David Morse Consent/Routine X
First Reading
| Action
| Information

et

Please no

it 0 dedlicer

_ ko b WS b e [ e

te: taf will corn!e t grey es o
BACKGROUND:

The ASCCC Caucus process requires current caucuses to submit each May their intent to continue as a
recognized caucus (see http://www.asccc.org/caucuses). The Part-time Faculty Caucus has submitted its
intent to continue as an ASCCC Caucus and provided current membership (attached).

The Executive Committee will consider whether or not this caucus meets the requirements to continue to be
an ASCCC Caucus.

NOTE:

e The Small and Rural Caucus is newly formed and does not require approval this May to continue as
an ASCCC Caucus.

e The Senate Office has received a note from the current chair that the LGBT Caucus will not continue
as an ASCCC caucus. Adams will send out an email to the caucus list to see if the decision was
shared with all caucus members.

L Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.



March 31, 2015

Dear Ms. Adams,

| am writing to inform you that the ASPT Faculty Caucus intends to stay active and looks forward to having our next meeting

during the 2015 Spring Plenary. Please find the attachment that lists our members enclosed in this email.

Sincerely,

Stacey Burks
Chair, ASPT Caucus
Butte College

Cc: David Milroy

Additionally, the Academic Senate Part-Time Faculty Caucus (ASPFC) recently held their elections and the following

positions were filled:

Chair, Stacey Burks

Vice Chair, David Milroy

Treasurer, John Martin

Area B rep, Deborah Dahl Shanks

Area C rep, Cindy Pollack
Communication Director, Douglas Dildine

Part-Time Caucus Members
Name, School

Amy Wilson, Diablo Valley College

Dr. Jonathan Knight, Los Medanos College
Julia Ashmore, Los Medanos College
Victoria Sansome--Chabot College

Dave Welton—Butte

Tara Grover Smith—Butte

Wendy Brown—Butte

Teresa Richards—Butte

Ann Larson—Butte

John Martin—Butte

Shanna Mariev—Butte

Maryanne Galindo  La Trade Tech College
Steve Hall—Butte

Cliff Liehe--CCSF

Kathryn Pinna College, SF

Jennifer Paris--Rio Hondo College and Mira Costa College
Jodi Baker -- Grossmont

Candace Khanna—Laney College

Jennifer Yeh--Chabot-Las Positas District—
Margie Allen--Butte College

Andy Vranich--Butte College

Ola Teslenko-- Laney College

Sandra Niemann--Berkeley City College
Robert Melsh--College of the Sequoias

W. Rudd--Santa Rosa College

Don Nikkel—COS

Jo Anne Cripe--Butte College

Shawn Smith—Butte College

Shanna Vela—Butte

Name, School

Mary Ellen Goodwin, De Anza College

Valerie Colber, Diablo Valley College

Lynn Knight, Contra Costa College

Teya Schaffer--College of Alameda (Peralta District)
Stewart Winchester--Diablo Valley College

Daniel Najjar--Berkeley City College--Peralta

Jodi Rives--Butte

Lisa Westwood--Butte

Perry Snyder, Ph.D. Palomar College

Teresa Ensslin--Butte

Monigue Vallance Modesto Jr. College

Pablo Rodriguez City College of San Francisco
Bob Eddy--Diablo Valley College

Sally Saenger—SBCC

Paulette Bell-- Santa Rosa Jr. College, Sonoma County College
Martin Tuller--Grossmont College

Rob Leadbeater--West Valley Mission College District
Dave Bush—Shasta

Elsa Ramirez-Brisson--Hartnell College

Cynthia Mahabir--Peraita

Cheryl Battles--Butte College—

Judith Rathbone--Laney College

Jay Citron--Peralta Community College

Nancy Wendt--Diablo Valley College

Martin Goldstein--Santa Monica

Celeste Roberts—COS

Kenneth Bearden--Butte College

Laurel Hartley—Butte

Maximus Pepperkamp--Butte

Dana Davis—San Diego--Berkely City College/Contra Costa College
Bruce D. Olsen-- L.A. Trade Tech College and L.A. Southwest College



LGBT Caucus Members

Name

Adams, Kate
Alarcon, Ignacio
Beale, Kindra
Beaulieu, David E.
Belden, Angela K.
Brannick, Monika
Campbell, Cheryl
Canales, Nohelia
Carter, Constance
Cirrone, Steve
Clay, David
Coughran, Stephan
Cox, Cathy
Crumpler, Alicia
De Groot, Dave
Dumont, Stephanie
Everling, Ryan
Finley, Jason P.
Follett, Richard J.
Follosco, David
Goldberg, Sherri
Gonda, Susan
Greenberg, Ingrid
Groams, Jean
Harrington, Deborah L.
Hawthorne, Julie
Howerton, Christopher
Hsiao, John W
Immerblum, Alex W.
Jennings, Nancy
Jones, Erlinda
Kiekel, Crystal R
Lankford, Scott
Lanoix, Tiffany R.
Leddy, George S.
Lee, Dennis

Lieu, Mark
Maldonado, Carlos
Manner, Kim E.
Mapeso, Ray
Martinez, Edward
Mcmurray, Susan
Milgrim, Craig
Milroy, David
Miraglia, Greg
Mitchell, Emilie
Mitchell, Patrick
Panella, AC
Patterson, David
Pitman, Gayle
Rivera-Figueroa, Armando M
Rodriguez, Eric Alexandro
Saginor, Karen
Scott, Laura
Shoemaker, Lance
Smith, June

Smith, Phil

Sparks, David
Stanskas, John
Teti, Fred

Thomas, Ardel
Ubowski, Karen

Email Address

kadams@hancockcollege.edu
alarcon@sbcc.edu
kbeale@deltacollege.edu
beaulide@email.laccd.edu
BeldenAK@piercecollege.edu
mbrannick@palomar.edu
cheryl.campbell@gcced.edu
canalen@elac.edu
carterc@crc.losrios.edu
CirronS@scc.losrios.edu
clayd@smcecd.edu
coughrs@crc.losrios.edu
cathy.cox@wvm.edu
aliciacr@cos.edu
ddegroot@hancockcollege.edu
sdumont@gwc.cced.edu
ryan_everling@yahoo.com
Finley)P @piercecollege.edu
FolletRI@piercecollege.edu
FollosD@piercecollege.edu
goldbes@scc.losrios.edu
sue.gonda@gcced.edu
igreenbe@sdccd.edu
groomsjr@lahc.edu
HarrinDL@email.laccd.edu
hawthoj@scc.losrios.edu
chowerto@yccd.edu
hsiaojw@lahc.edu
Immerbaw@elac.edu
nancy.jennings@gcced.edu
ejones@losmedanos.edu
KiekelCR@piercecollege.edu
lankfordscott@fhda.edu
lanoixtr@lave.edu
leddygs@lavc.edu
leedj@arc.losrios.edu
mwlieu@gmail.com

cmaldonado@coliegeofthedesert.edu

MannerKE®@piercecollege.edu
mapesor@crc.losrios.edu
jemartinez@pasadena.edu
memurrsw@lahc.edu
Craig.milgrim@gcccd.edu
dmilroy53@gmail.com
gmiraglia@napavalley.edu
MitcheE@arc.losrios.edu
patrick.mitchell@mccd.edu
acpanella@gmail.com
pattersond@smccd.edu
PitmanG@scc.losrios.edu
RiveraAM@elac.edu
R0104086@go.yced.edu
ksaginor@ccsf.edu
scottlc@lave.edu
Lance.shcemaker@wvm.edu
smithjb@lahc.edu
smithp@arc.losrios.edu
dsparks@peralta.edu
jstanskas@valleycollege.edu
fteti@ccsf.edu
athomas@ccsf.edu
kubowski@napavalley.edu






< :
E Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Resolution Assignment Report

Month: May ‘ Year: 2015

| Item No: 11.D.

Attachment: YES

DESIRED OUTCOME:

The Executive Committee will consider for
approval the resolution assignments for the
201-16 Resolutions

Urgent: YES

Time Requested: 10 Mins

CATEGORY: Consent TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: David Morse Consent/Routine X

First Reading
STAFF REVIEW": | Julie Adams Action

Information

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

The Executive Committee will review the 2015 Spring Session resolution assignments for next year’s

committees, advisory groups, and individuals.

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







Resolutions Adopted and Referred Resolutions

Resolution # | Year | Title and Link Assigned
1.00 | 515 ACADEMIC SENATE
1.01 | S15 Revise the Academic Senate Bylaws Executive Director
1.02 | 515 Revise the Academic Senate Rules Executive Director
1.03 | s15 Adopt the 2015-2018 ASCCC Strategic Plan Executive Director
1.04 | S15 Standing Committee Part-time Faculty President
2.00 ACCREDITATION :
Accreditation
2.01 | 815 Disaggregation of Learning Outcomes Data Committee
2.02 | 515 ACCIC Written Reports to Colleges on Sanction President
5.00 BUDGET AND FINANCE
5.01 | 815 Exploring the Funding Model President
6.00 STATE AND LEGISLATIVE ISSUES
Oppose Expansion of Former CPEC Mission and Creation of a Higher Education President/Legislative
6.01 | S15 Oversight Body That Does Not Contain Segmental Representation Advocacy Cmte
President/Legislative
6.02 | S15 Support Funding for Career Pathways and Coordination of Long Range Planning Advocacy Cmte
President/Legislative
6.03 | 515 Support Expanding Dual Enrollment Opportunities for High School Students Advocacy Cmte
Support Legislation on Full-time Faculty Hiring, Full-Time Noncredit Hiring, and President/Legislative
6.04 | S15 Part-Time Office Hours Advocacy Cmte
President/Legislative
6.05 | 515 Support College Textbook Affordability Act Advocacy Cmte
President/Legislative
6.06 | 515 Placing Limitations on Overload Assignments Advocacy Cmte
7.00 CONSULATION WITH THE CHANCELLORS OFFICE
System handbook on Guidelines and Effective Practices for Dealing with Student
7.01 | 515 Academic Dishonesty SACC Representatives
7.02 | 515 Posting of Chancellor's Office Templates SACC Representatives
Application of the Federal Definition of Distance Education to Both Fully Online
7.03 | 515 and Hybrid Courses by Regional Accreditors SACC Representatives
9.00 CURRICULUM
Curriculum
9.01 | 515 Curriculum Processes and Effective Practices Committee
9.02 | S15 Chancellor's Office Interpretation of Education Code and Title 5 Regulations SACC Representatives
9.03 | S15 The Carnegie Units Worksheet SACC Representatives
10.00 DISCIPLINES LIST
10.01 | S15 Disciplines List - African American Studies Executive Director
10.02 | S15 Disciplines List - Counseling DSPS Executive Director
10.03 | S15 Disciplines List - Learning Disabilities Specialist: DSPS Executive Director
10.04 | S15 Disciplines List - Supply Chain Technology Executive Director
12.00 FACULTY DEVELOPMENT
Relations with Local
12.01 | 5§15 Faculty Recognition Senates




Resolutions Adopted and Referred Resolutions

13.00 GENERAL CONCERNS
13.01 | s15 System-wide Collaboration on Violence Prevention Programs President/EDAC
13.02 | 815 Allowed Experiences in Courses Related Content SACC Representatives
Representatives to
13.03 | 515 Creating a Common Assessment Reporting Tool to Detail Student Skills CAl
14.00 GRADING
14.01 | 515 Allowing Faculty to Submit the "Report Delayed" (RD) Symbol for Instances of.... SACC Representatives
16.00 LIBRARY AND LEARNING RESOURCES
16.01 | S15 Update the Paper Textbook Issues: Economic Pressures and Academic Values President
17.00 LOCAL SENATES
17.01 | S15 Adopt the Paper The Local Senates Handbook Executive Director
Relations with Local
17.02 | S15 Establishing Local CTE Liasion Position Senates
Relations with Local
17.03 | 15 Establishing Local Legislative Liasion Position Senates
Collegial Consultation with Local Senates on Student Learning Outcomes Policies
17.04 | §15 and Procedures President
Relations with Local
17.05 | 515 Establish Local Noncredit Liaison Position Senates
REFFERED
RESOLUTIONS SECTION TWO
Standards and
1.05 | S15 Compliance with Open Meeting Act Practices Cmte
C-ID Curriculum
9.04 | S15 Alternative Courses for math Competency Requirements Director

9.04.01 515 Amend Resolution 9.04 515

C-ID Curriculum
Director

9.04.02 S15 Amend Resolution 9.04 515




B o
cademic Senate
E for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP, EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Process and Criteria for the Norbert Bischof Faculty Freedom | Month: May Year: 2015
Fighter Award (NBFFF) ltemNo: Il.E. B
DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will approve the Urgent: YES
process and criteria for awarding the NBFFF. Time Requested: 10 minutes
CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Craig Rutan Consent/Routine
First Reading X

| Action X
| Information

ad . e

Please note: S f will cop ete gre areas.

BACKGROUND: At the February meeting of the Executive Committee, the Standards and Practices
Committee was tasked with developing a process for nominations and selection criteria for the Norbert
Bischof Faculty Freedom Fighter Award (NBFFF). The following is listed in the ASCCC Awards Handbook:

The Norbert Bischof Faculty Freedom Fighter Award (NBFFF) is presented to faculty leaders who have
exhibited exceptional leadership skills by helping to maintain a healthy and functional system of governance
or by having demonstrated exceptional courage and effectiveness in support of the adopted principles and
positions of the Academic Senate. In 2009, the Executive Committee renamed this award after the Senate’s
founding father Norbert Bischof. The award recipient is recognized during the Faculty Leadership Institute and

presented with a resolution and plague.

Standards and Practices has proposed criteria for the award, but believes that the Executive Committee
should discuss all nominees and determine if the award should be presented each year.

! Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.



Norbert Bischof Faculty Freedom Fighter Award (NBFFF)

Background

The Norbert Bischof Faculty Freedom Fighter Award (NBFFF) is presented to faculty leaders
who have exhibited exceptional leadership skills by helping to maintain a healthy and
functional system of governance or by having demonstrated exceptional courage and
effectiveness in support of the adopted principles and positions of the Academic Senate. In
2009, the Executive Committee renamed this award after the Senate’s founding father

Norbert Bischof.
Nomination Process

Any member of the Executive Committee may submit a nomination to the chair of the
Standards and Practices Committee for consideration. The chair of the Standards and
Practices Committee will send out a reminder to all Executive Committee by January 15th
that all nominations must be submitted no later than February 1st. There is no requirement
that a faculty member be nominated each year.

Selection Criteria

Candidates for this award will have demonstrated skillful, effective and courageous
leadership that has a lasting positive impact on the California Community College-systems, —

both locally and statewide, — i#n-by supporting and strengthening the principles and values of
the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges. Nominees will have demonstrated

determination and poise in a variety of settings, while continuing to successfully advocate
for faculty, and despite facing individuals and institutions attempting te-undermineopposing
their efforts.

Evaluation of Candidates

The Chair of the Standards and Practices Committee will submit an agenda item for this
award no later than the March meeting of the Executive Committee. Nominees will be
discussed in open session at a regularly scheduled meeting of the Executive Committee. The
discussion will include a brief presentation by the nominating Executive Committee member
highlighting the work of the nominee, the adversity that they nominee has faced, and the
impact that their selfless advocacy has had on the California Community Colleges, —both
locally and statewide. —thatled-to-theirnomination-Following the discussion, the Executive
Committee may select a winner following a motion and a majority vote of the members

present.

Award

The award recipient is recognized during the Faculty Leadership Institute and presented
with a resolution and plaque.



A Academic Senate
E for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP., EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Spring Area Meeting Dates Month: May Year: 2015

Attachment: NO

DESIRED OUTCOME: The spring Area meeting dates will be moved to | Urgent: YES
April 1% and 2™, Time Requested: 5 minutes

CATEGORY: Consent TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: John Freitas Consent/Routine X

First Reading

Action

Information

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.
BACKGROUND:

The current schedule sets the spring Area meeting dates at March 25 and 26, four weeks before
spring session and during Easter weekend. Possible new dates are April 1% and 2" and April 7" and
8", It is proposed that the Area meetings be moved to April 1% and 2" to give the field more time
to review any new resolutions and amendments developed at the Area meetings.

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






A Academic Senate
E for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Associate Degree for Transfer {ADT) White Papers Month: May | Year: 2015
i
Attachment; No

DESIRED OUTCOME: Review and approve topics for white papers Urgent: No

based on the content of the ADT paper. Time Requested: 15 minutes

CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:

REQUESTED BY: Bruno Consent/Routine
First Reading

STAFFREVIEW: | JulieAdams ' Action X

‘ - S P : Information

BACKGROUND: In fall 1013, the body adopted Resolution 9.01 calling for a paper establishing guidelines and
effective practices for local development and implementation of Associate Degrees for Transfer. In response to the
resolution, a task force was formed to write the paper for adoption by the body at the fall 2014 plenary session. The
paper was drafted and went through a first reading by the Executive Committee. At the second reading in October,
significant questions remained regarding legislative and policy issues that affected local implementation of TMCs. As
a result of the outstanding issues, the authors requested additional time to resolve the issues with the Chancellor’s
Office and predicted that the paper would be ready for adoption at the spring 2015 plenary session. The Executive
Committee granted the request. To inform the body on the progress of the resolution, Bruno and Pilati wrote a
Rostrum article (October 2014) and included a discussion on the paper in the fall 2014 breakout session on Transfer

Model Curriculum and C-ID.

For the second reading of the paper at the March Executive meeting, Bruno and Pilati revised the paper,
attempting to circumvent the unresolved issues that still remain regarding local implementation of ADTs and
SB 440 mandates. In reviewing the paper, the Executive Committee was hesitant to publish an incomplete
paper that would require revision once the outstanding issues were resolved. The Executive Committee
decided that a series of white papers derived from the content of the draft paper would be the best way to
provide the information to the field until all issues were resolved and a complete paper may be adopted by

the body.

To that end, the authors are offering the following topics for a series of white papers on the implementation
of TMCs:

The History of C-ID and TMC

Effective Practices for Local Implementation of TMCs (TMC>COT>ADT)

Effective Practices for Messaging and Marketing ADTs

Establishing Effective Local ADT Policies and Practices (Reciprocity, External Exams, Credit by Exam)

-l U

Approval for the topics is requested. If granted, the white papers will be submitted to the Executive
Committee in fall 2015. Note: the current ADT paper is available on the March 2015 Agenda here:
http://www.asccc.org/sites/default/files/1V.%20C.%202.%20ADT.docx

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






A Academic Senate
E for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Academic Senate Foundation Report Month: May Year: 2015
Item No: IIl. B. 3
Attachment: NO

DESIRED OUTCOME: Update the Executive Committee on the Urgent: NO

activities of the Academic Senate Foundation Time Requested: 10 min

CATEGORY: Reports TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:

REQUESTED BY: Bruno Consent/Routine
First Reading

STAFF REVIEW": Julie Adams Action

: Information X

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.
BACKGROUND:

The Academic Senate Foundation had another excellent fundraising event at the spring Plenary
Session. A brief report will be provided after the AS Foundation meeting on May 27. Thank you for

all your support.

The Academic Senate Foundation is currently recruiting to fill the vacant seat on the Board. The ASF
Board of Directors for 2015-2016:

Michelle Grimes-Hillman, President
James Todd, Treasurer

Ginni May, Secretary

Richard Mahon, Good guy

Julie Adams, Executive Director

The AS Foundation looks forward to growing in scope and outreach in the 2015-2016 year.

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






-~

Academic Senate
s Tor California Community Colleges

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBIJECT: Executive Director Evaluation Month: May Year: 2015
Iltem No: IV. A,
Attachment: No
DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will evaluate the Urgent: No
Executive Director in closed session. Time Requested: 30 minutes
CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: David Morse Consent/Routine
First Reading X
STAFF REVIEW®: Julie Adams Action X
Information

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.
BACKGROUND:

The employment contract of the Executive Director requires that she be evaluated every two years
by the President of the ASCCC. In the past, the President would evaluate the Director with input via
the Executive Committee. In August, the President and Executive Director recommended, and the
Executive Committee approved, that the evaluation process be modified to create a team to
perform the evaluation: the four elected officers and one executive committee member
determined by the Executive Committee. Members were also required to answer a brief survey
regarding their experience with the Executive Director’s performance. The evaluation team
composition was David Morse, Julie Bruno, John Stanskas, Wheeler North, and Michelle Grimes-
Hillman. The team has completed the evaluation and will report to the Executive Committee their
findings in closed session.

! Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






[‘ Academic Senate
E for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP, EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Executive Committee Evaluation Month: May Year: 2015
ltem No: IV. B. 3

Attachment: YES

DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will be informed Urgent: NO

about the recent evaluation completed by the Time Requested: 30
Executive Committee members

CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: David Morse Consent/Routine
First Reading X
STAFE REVIEW': Julie Adams ' bR Action X
Information

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND: At the spring 2014 plenary session, the body passed resolution 1.02 S14 creating the framework for
the periodic review of the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges. In addition to providing the review team
with the constitution, bylaws, rules, and policies of the Academic Senate, the team will be given an evaluation of the
Academic Senate prepared by the Executive Committee members. In April, the Executive Committee approved an
evaluation instrument to assess the Executive Committee members’ knowledge of various aspects of the organization
and its operations. Each elected member completed the evaluation by May 1%,

The Officers will use the evaluation tool to design the Executive Committee orientation as well as create practices that
ensure that the Executive Committee members are continuously information about their role and legal responsibilities
as the Board of Directors of a nonprofit organization and corporation.

Information:
Average length of time on the Executive Committee is about 4 years determined as follows:

| lyear:5 | 2 years: 2 3 years: 1 4 years: 2 5vyears: 1 ' 6 years: 1 } 10 years: 1 ] 13 years: 1

Observations:

e  Members who have been on the Executive Committee for a short period of time (1 — 2 years) had less of an
understanding of many of the items noted on the evaluation, particularly those related to the programs,
finances, staffing, and leadership development.

e Most members felt that we could do a better job in Leadership Development/Governing Body and Strategic
Governance.

Evaluation Comments:
Some members listed comments for areas of improvement. Below is a summary list of themes:

e  Executive Committee Meetings:
o Use the Executive Committee to make decisions—at times it appears that decisions are made
prior to the meeting by a select few individuals.
o Share conversations with others who have not been a part of the discussion—during some
meetings there appears to have been background conversations, which makes it difficult for some
members (especially new ones) to follow along.




Budget and Financing:

o Provide the current budgeted amount and expenditures when members are discussing items that
have budget implications. This will allow the Executive Committee to consider if the item is such a
priority that additional funds should be allocated at the costs of something else.

Committee Work:

o Define the role of the committee chairs and how they interact with other assignments.

o Clarify how to work with other Executive Committee member on committees and when to use
resources from outside.

o Define the role of the second Executive Committee member on a standing committee,

o Communicate workload of each members and what it means in the leadership of the organization
—i.e., perception of what it means to chair a committee or not and if you’re not a chair how are
your contributions perceived by all.

Workflow:

o Respond in a timely manner. The President and ED are to be copied on all messages. However,
sometimes they are nonresponsive or do not respond in a timely manner, which is a barrier for
the member to response timely.

o Provide clear instructions: Members are asked to prepare a report with little direction about what
is really needed. Once the report is received, it is not the right information so it is not used. This
is frustrating for members. It would be better to provide information about the context of the
report and how it will be used so that time is not wasted. -

o Develop one line of submission: Currently, there are several emails to send specific items to. This
is frustrating.

o Clarify directing staff versus asking for assistance.

Orientation and Mentorship:

o Improve orientation for all members and not just the two-day event.

o Improve mentorship — new members are assigned mentors but the mentors seem too busy. Find
time to check in and often.

Personal:

o Set real boundaries — members are told to set boundaries but then the boundaries are not
respected or unreasonable requests are made which do not respect the boundaries (e.g.,
answering emails or doing work on Sunday).

Help members find work/life balance.
Listen to those who feel they are not heard.
Provide more feedback to members {particularly new ones) about how they are doing their job.

o Discussion leadership opportunities for all members.

Evaluation Form
o Need to add “don’t know” on the evaluation.
o Evaluation seems to be an evaluation of the member and not the Executive Committee.

0 00



ASCCC Executive Committee Evaluation - Combined Data

——
-,
™

Please indicate your awareness and

understanding of these aspects of completely Agree semewhat Sm'newhat Disagree Col:npletely
] Agree Agree Disagree Disagree
leadership and governance...
Mission, Values, and Goals
| am aware of the Academic Senate’s
mission statement and how it differs 10 4
from the Senate’s values statement,
I am aware of the Senate’s strategic
plan including the long-range goals ; 6 1
and my role in achieving the goals
outlined in the strategic plan.
I monitor external developments and
pressures that could affect the 5 6 2 il
direction of the Academic Senate.
Governing Documents
| am aware of the information
contained in the ASCCC Bylaws, Rules, 9 4 1
policies, and procedures.
I adhere to the principles promoted by 14
the mission and values statements.
I recommend policies and practices
that reflect organizational wisdom to
benefit the future of the ASCCC, our 12 2
Member Senates, the Executive
Committee, and the staff.
Benefits, Programs (Events), and Services
I am familiar with all of the programs,
services, and resources that are 7 5 1 1
offered by the Academic Senate.
I review all programs and services
periodically, making suggestions for
improvements and recommending 4 4 4 2
new training opportunities and
services as appropriate.
Budgeting, Finances and Fund Raising
I am aware of the Senate’s annual
budget and provide input that
maximizes the ability of the Executive
3 6 3 1 1

Committee to further the strategic
plan of the organization and respond
to the expressed will of the Members
Senates.




Please indicate your awareness and
understanding of these aspects of
leadership and governance...

Completely
Agree

Agree

Somewhat
Agree

Somewhat
Disagree

Disagree

Completely
Disagree

| am aware of the Senate’s budget
reserves and help to assure that the
recommended budget reserve
remains intact.

| receive understandable, accurate,
and timely financial reports.

| am aware of the required annual
audit and consider the
recommendations made in the
independent auditor's report and
management letter, suggesting
changes to policy as appropriate.

Staffing and Professional Development

The Executive Committee delegates
enough policy and operating authority
for the Executive Director to manage
the organization.

10 3

The Executive Committee regularly
assesses the performance of and
compensation for the Executive
Director in a fair and systematic way
related to the goals in the current
strategic plan.

| give direction to staff only through
the Executive Director.

| redirect staff members who express
concerns to me to the Executive
Director rather than the Executive
Committee,

9
{and 1 n/a)

The Executive Committee encourages
and funds the professional
development of its staff.

Leadership Deve

lopment and Governing Body

The size of the Executive Committee
membership is ideal to advance the
positions of the organization.

The Executive Committee effectively
identifies and orients new Executive
Committee members and provides
training to new local leaders.




i\ el

#
Py oy L2

Please indicate your awareness and
understanding of these aspects of
leadership and governance...

Somewhat
Agree

Completely

A
Agree = s

Somewhat
Disagree

Disagree

Completely
Disagree

| avoid any possible conflicts of
interest and disclose to the entire
Executive Committee any possible
conflicts in a timely manner.

12 2

| promote respect for new ideas and
people within the Executive
Committee and Senate staff.

11 3

| respect appropriate confidentiality of
all Executive Committee meetings and
materials.

12 2

| act to facilitate the transition of
committee chairs and help support
the use of term limits on committee
membership.

| defer to the President in matters
requiring a spokesperson for the
Academic Senate.

12 1 .

Communications and Public Relations

| understand and follow the Academic
Senate’s policies about speaking on
behalf of the organization.

11 3

The Executive Committee has a
strategy and hierarchy for
communication with the news media
and government officials.

| maintain an awareness of other
organizations from the perspectives of
competition, coalition building,
partnerships, etc.

Strategic Governance

The Executive Committee meeting
agendas focus on significant policy
issues and the future, not short-term
operating matters or committee
reports.

The Executive Committee meetings
provide adequate opportunity for
discussion and questions.

Please indicate your awareness and
understanding of these aspects of
leadership and governance...

Somewhat
Agree

Completely

Agr
Agree Bt

Somewhat
Disagree

Disagree

Completely
Disagree




The work of standing committees
contributes to the productivity of the
Executive Committee and advances 9 3
the mission and strategic goals of the
Academic Senate.

The standing committees, ad hoc
groups, and task forces have charges
and priorities that have been 8 4
identified by the Executive
Committee.

The Executive Committee does not
undertake the work of its standing
committees during Executive
Committee meetings.

Fiscal Responsibility

| understand my responsibility for
protecting the fiscal viability of the 8 6
organization.

| understand the legal responsibilities
of a nonprofit Board of Directors for
Duty of Care, Duty of Obedience, and
Duty of Loyalty.

The Executive Committee ensures
there is adequate insurance coverage 6 3
for the organization and avoids risk.

Overall

| find serving on the Executive
Committee to be a satisfying and 11 1
rewarding experience.




A Academic Senate
E for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Legislation Update Month: May ’ Year: 2015
ltem No: IV. C. '
Attachment: Yes (3)

DESIRED OUTCOME: Update the Executive Committee on recent Urgent: NO

state and federal legislation. Time Requested: 15 minutes

CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:

REQUESTED BY: Bruno Consent/Routine
First Reading

STAFF REVIEW": Julie Adams : Action X
Information

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND: A number of amendments have been introduced to bills during the 2015 Legislative
Session. ASCCC position letters submitted on SB 42, AB 490, AB 626, AB 770, AB 288 and AB798 may
be found on our Legislative Update page: http://www.asccc.org/legislative-updates.

The most recent Chancellor’s Office State and Federal updates and the CO Legislation Matrix are
provided as attachments. The May ASCCC Legislation Report is forthcoming.

! Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






. CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

A

et SAdiAkE EEGESEA BNV ERURI) A
m

#

238 i -

May 4, s —
OVERVIEW

With the deadline of May 1 for policy committees to hear bills with a fiscal effect, the fate of a number of
bills is currently being determined. Because this is the first year of the two-year session, bills that do not
meet the deadline are still “alive” because they can be heard next year. The measures that are not moving
forward this year, but are still viable are called “two-year bills” and are often held back to resolve
concerns raised by opposition parties or because more information is needed. As bills move forward they
are often amended to comply with amendments recommended by policy committee staff and may be
amended further if they move on to the Appropriations Committees to reduce the costs of the bill,
Interested parties should continue to review the bill analyses and monitor changes in the measures after
they pass in the committees. The next major deadline for bills will be on May 29, 2015, when measures
must pass the Appropriations Committees in order to continue to move forward this year.

For details and copies of any bill, please contact the Governmental Relations Division of the Chancellor’s -
Office or visit the Legislative Counsel’s website at: http://www.leginfo.ca.gov or its new website at:
bttp://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/. The new website allows you to compare prior versions of the measure,
review proposed changes in the law as amended, etc.

Assembly Introduces Bill to Address Corinthian Colleges Closure

On April 26, 2015, Corinthian Colleges, Inc. (CCI) announced that it had “ceased operations and
discontinued instruction” at all Heald, Everest, and WyoTech campuses, just two weeks after the U.S.
Department of Education announced it was fining the company $30 million for misleading students and
falsifying job-placement rates. In California, this action displaces more than 10,000 students. In response
to the crisis facing thousands of CCI students, the California State Assembly is introducing bipartisan
legislation to ensure that students have access to educational opportunity, economic relief, and legal aid.
AB 573, currently a bill on financial aid, will be amended and authored by Assembly Members Jose
Medina, Kevin McCarty and coauthored by Assembly Speaker Toni G. Atkins and Assembly Minority
Leader Kristin Olsen. AB 573 passed in the Assembly Committee on Higher Education and will be heard
in the Assembly Appropriations Committee in its amended form. The legislation will be an urgency
measure requiring a two-thirds vote. It is intended to allow these students to achieve their educational
goals, with the California Community Colleges providing a significant portion of assistance. Based on
information currently available, the Assembly proposal would:

e Waive community college fees for all California students harmed by the closure of CCI;

e Provide funding for community college counselors to assist students in transferring to and
enrolling in programs;

e Provide legal assistance to help students, including student veterans, with the loan forgiveness
process;

e  Make all students attending high-risk, for-profit colleges eligible for the California Student
Tuition Recovery Fund (STRF), allowing Heald students and Californians enrolled in distance
education courses to be eligible for tuition recovery under California's STRF;

e Restore the years of Cal Grant eligibility for Heald students to ensure that they are not harmed by
the four-year award limitation in the Cal Grant program;

¢ Increase the statutory limit on STRF from $25 million to $50 million in order to ensure the STRF
has sufficient funds to support all students when large for-profit institutions close abruptly.
(Institutions would be required to begin paying into the STRF immediately); and,

1|Page



Establish the Closed Schools Task Force within the Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education
to ensure that students are provided with accurate and consistent information from the agencies
involved in the school closure process.

BILLS OF INTEREST

ACADEMIC PROGRAMS

AB 288 (Holden) Public Schools: College and Career Access Pathways (CCAP)
Partnerships. AB 288 encourages a modest expansion of voluntary dual enrollment partnerships
by reducing fiscal penalties and policy barriers that currently limit such collaborations. The bill
authorizes a community college district and K-12 school district to enter into a formal CCAP
partnership with the goal developing seamless pathways from high school to community college
for career technical education or preparation for transfer, or helping high school students achieve
college and career readiness, or improving high school graduation rates.

o Position: Sponsor/Support

o Status: AB 288 passed in the Assembly Committee on Higher Education and Assembly

Education Committee and was sent to the Appropriations Committee.

AB 542 (Wilk) Community Colleges: Early and Middle College High Schools. AB 542
exempts Early College High School (ECHS) and Middle College High School (MCHS) students
from the lowest priority enrollment consideration. The bill allows a community college to claim
state apportionments for MCHS and ECHS students enrolled in physical education courses
beyond the 5 percent statutory cap and exempts these students from the 10 percent cap regarding
enrollment in community college summer courses.

o Status: AB 542 passed the Assembly Committee on Higher Education and was placed in

the Suspense File in the Assembly Appropriations Committee.

AB 770 (Irwin) Community Colleges: Basic Skills and Innovation Strategies. AB 770 creates
the Community Colleges Basic Skills Innovation Program, which would establish a fund in the
Chancellor’s Office to provide grants to selected community college districts which seek to
improve their basic skills programming,.
o Position: Support, if amended
o Status: AB 770 passed in the Assembly Committee on Higher Education and was sent to
the Assembly Appropriations Committee.

AB 889 (Chang) Concurrent Enrollment in Secondary School and Community College. AB
889 authorizes a community college district to assign an enrollment priority to high school
students participating in a STEM partnership who seek to enroll in college math and science
courses. The bill would also exempt STEM partnership students from the 5 percent enrollment
cap regarding high school students in community college courses during summer terms.
o Status: AB 889 passed the Assembly Committee on Higher Education and the Assembly
Education Committee and was sent to the Assembly Appropriations Committee.

AB 1112 (Lopez) Adult Education: Consortia: Parenting Education: Family Literacy
Education. AB 1112 specifies that, for the purposes of adult education courses, parenting
education includes family literacy education, in order to support children from households with
limited English proficiency.
o Status: AB 1112 has been assigned to both the Assembly Committee on Higher
Education and the Assembly Education Committee, but failed passage in the Assembly
Committee on Higher Education.

SB 634 (Block): Postsecondary Education: Interstate Reciprocity, SB 634 creates a process
for California to join the Statewide Authorization Reciprocity Agreement consortium which
provides oversight for online and distance education courses offered across state lines.



o Position: Support
o Status: SB 634 was scheduled to be heard in the Senate Education Committee, but was

removed from the agenda and is now a two-year bill, eligible to be heard next year.

CAMPUS CLIMATE/CAMPUS SAFETY

AB 340 (Weber) Postsecondary Education: Campus Climate Report. AB 340 declares the
intent of the Legislature to enact legislation to require governing bodies of the higher education
systems to submit a report once every two years to the legislature on campus climate.
o Status: AB 340 passed in the Assembly Committee on Higher Education and was sent to
the Assembly Appropriations Committee.

AB 636 (Medina) Student Safety. AB 636 authorizes postsecondary education institutions to
disclose the identity of a student or employee who is accused of a violent crime, sexual assault, or
hate crime to local law enforcement if the institution determines that the alleged assailant
represents a serious and ongoing threat to the safety of persons or the institution and if the
immediate assistance of police is necessary to contact or detain the assailant. AB 1433 (Gatto),
signed into law last year, requires colleges to report serious crimes to local law enforcement if the
crimes occur on campus or involve students or employees. That bill included language i
prohibiting the disclosure of the accused assailant’s identity to local law enforcement if the victim
declined to be identified. AB 636 allows colleges to identify the accused (not the victim) if the
college determines that the accused assailant poses a serious and ongoing threat to campus
safety.

o Status: AB 636 passed in the Assembly Committee on Higher Education and was sent to

Assembly Committee on Public Safety.

AB 767 (Santiago) Community Colleges: Emergency Preparedness Standards. AB 767
requires the Chancellor's Office to update emergency preparedness standards by January 1, 2017,
and every 5 years thereafter, and to consider including an active shooter response plan.
o Status: AB 767 passed in the Assembly Higher Education Committee and the Assembly
Appropriations Committee and awaits a vote on the Assembly floor.

AB 967 (Williams) Sexual Assault Case Procedures. AB 967 requires the governing board of
each community college district to adopt and carry out a uniform process for disciplinary
proceedings relating to any claims of sexual assault. This uniform process would be required to
include a two-year minimum suspension for specified violations. The bill would additionally
require the governing board of each community college district to report data relating to cases of
alleged sexual assault, including:

= The number of sexual assault, domestic violence, dating violence, and stalking
complaints received by the institution.

®  The number of complaints investigated by the institution and the number that
were not investigated.

*  The number of investigations in which the respondents were found responsible at
the disciplinary proceedings of the institution and the number of investigations in
which the respondents were not found responsible.

®  The number of disciplinary sanctions imposed on respondents who were found
responsible disaggregated by following categories: expulsion, suspension of at
least two years, suspension of fewer than two years, probation.

o Status: AB 967 passed in the Assembly Committee on Higher Education and was sent to
the Appropriations Committee.

AB 968 (Williams) Transcripts: Expulsion Note. AB 968 requires the governing board of each
community college district to indicate on a student’s transcript when the student is ineligible to
reenroll due to suspension or expulsion for the period of time the student is ineligible to reenroll.

3|Page



o Status: AB 968 passed in the Assembly Committee on Higher Education and was sent to
the Appropriations Committee and was placed in the Suspense File.

e AB 969 (Williams) Community College: Removal, Suspension, Expulsion. Similar to SB 186,
AB 969 extends the authority of a district to discipline a student for an offense that happens off
campus but threatens the safety of students and the public, whether that conduct occurs on or off
campus. AB 969 expands a district’s authority to deny enrollment to an individual who has been
expelled in the last five years or is currently suspended for a sexual assault or sexual battery
offense from another community college district. The bill would also authorize a community
college district to require a student seeking admission to inform the community college district if
he or she has been previously suspended from a community college in the state for rape, sexual
assault, or sexual battery. A hearing to appeal the district’s decision would be required if a district
chose to deny enrollment.

o Status: AB 969 passed in the Assembly Committee on Higher Education and was sent to
the Appropriations Committee.

e AB 1365 (Baker) Sexual Assault Awareness and Prevention Program. AB 1365 appropriates
an unspecified amount to each higher education segment for rape and sexual assault education
programs.

o Status: AB 1365 was not heard in the Assembly Committee on Higher Education and is
now a two-year bill, eligible to be heard next year.

e SB 186 (Jackson) Community College Districts: Removal, Suspension, or Expulsion. SB 186
clarifies that state law does not prohibit districts from taking disciplinary action against students
for off campus behavior if the district is doing so to comply with federal law, such as the Clery
Act, Title IX, Violence Against Women Act, etc. SB 186 also adds sexual assault to the list of
“good cause” reason to remove, suspend, or expel a student and defines sexual assault for those
purposes. The definitions used in his bill are those provided by the White House’s Task Force on
Campus Sexual Assault.

o Status: SB 186 passed the Senate Education Committee and was passed off the Senate
Floor on a 35-0. It will next be heard in the Assembly Committee on Higher Education.

e SB 691 (Morrell) Postsecondary Education: Student Code of Conduct. SB 691 requires the
Board of Governors to do all of the following regarding the student code of conduct: make it
available to prospective students before enrollment, develop a method of testing prospective
students’ knowledge of the code as a condition of enrollment, and set a standard for a prospective
student to demonstrate knowledge of the code before beginning classes.

o Status: SB 691 was not heard in the Senate Education Committee and is now a two-year
bill, eligible to be heard next year.

e SB 665 (Block) Postsecondary Education: Preventing and Addressing Incidents of Rape and
Sexual Assault. SB 665 would establish a Title IX oversight office within the California
Department of Justice and requires that colleges provide sexual assault awareness training to all
students on an annual basis.

o Status: SB 665 passed the Senate Education Committee and was sent to the Senate
Appropriations Committee.

CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION, CONTRACT EDUCATION, ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT
e AB 1474 (Chivez) Community College Career Technical Education Bond Act. AB 1474
enacts the Community College Career Technical Education Bond Act to put a bond measure on



the statewide general election ballot for a $500,000,000 bond to finance community college
career technical education facilities and equipment.
o Status: AB 1474 was sent to the Assembly Committee on Higher Education.

o SB 66 (Leyva) Career Technical Education Pathways Program. SB 66 would extend until
July 1, 2018, the Career Technical Education Pathways Program originally established by SB 70,
a bill by Senator Jack Scott that was chaptered in 2005 and extended by SB 1070 (Steinberg)
chaptered in 2012.
o Position: Support
o Status: SB 66 was assigned to the Senate Education Committee, but was not heard and is
now a two-year bill.

FACILITIES
o AB 6 (Wilk) Bonds: Transportation: School Facilities. AB 6 details that no further bonds shall
be sold for high-speed rail purposes pursuant to the Safe, Reliable High-Speed Passenger Train
Bond Act for the 21st Century. This measure requires that the net proceeds of other bonds be
made available to fund construction of school facilities for K-12 and higher education.
o Status: AB 6 was heard by the Assembly Education Committee, but it failed to gain
enough votes for passage. Reconsideration was granted, allowing the bill another
opportunity to be heard in the future, and it is now a two-year bill.

¢ AB 148 (Holden) K-14 School Investment Bond Act of 2016. AB 148 places an initiative on a
statewide election ballot for a bond to fund K-12 and community college facilities projects. The
election date and dollar amount are unspecified at this time.

o Status: AB 148 passed in the Assembly Education Committee and was sent to the
Assembly Committee on Appropriations.

o AB 1088 (O'Donnell) Education Facilities Bond Act: Greene Act. AB 1088 places an
initiative on a statewide election ballot for a bond to fund Kindergarten through University
system facilities projects. The election date and dollar amount are unspecified at this time.

o Position: Support
o Status: AB 1088 passed in the Assembly Education Committee and was sent to the
Assembly Appropriations Committee.

* SB 114 (Liu) Kindergarten-University Public Education Facilities Bond Act of
2016. Similar, to AB 148, SB 114 places an initiative on the November 2016 statewide ballot for
a bond to fund facilities projects at K-12 schools, community colleges, CSU, and UC. SB 114
does not specify a dollar amount.
o Position: Support
o Status: SB 114 passed in the Senate Education Committee and the Senate Governance
and Finance Committee and was sent to the Senate Appropriations Committee.

FACULTY
e AB 626 (Low) Community College: Employees. AB 626 would repeal the requirement to
expend a portion of the program improvement allocation to increase the ratio of full-time to part-
time faculty and instead require expenditures of Student Success and Support Program funds
enable community colleges to reach the 75 percent standard for full-time instruction. The bill
would specify purposes for which allocations of these funds could be made by community college
districts that had not reached the 75 percent standard.
o Status: AB 626 passed the Assembly Higher Education Committee and was sent to the
Assembly Appropriations Committee.

5|Page



AB 1010 (Medina) Community Colleges: Part-Time, Temporary Employees. AB 1010
specifies minimum standards for the treatment of part-time, temporary faculty to be met by
community college collective bargaining agreements. The bill urges community college districts
without a collective bargaining agreement in effect as of January 1, 2016, to negotiate with the
exclusive representatives for part-time, temporary faculty regarding the terms and conditions
required by the bill.

o Status: AB 1010 passed in the Assembly Higher Education Committee and was sent to

the Assembly Appropriations Committee

SB 373 (Pan) California Community Colleges: Overload Assignment. SB 373 requires
community college districts to report to the Board of Governors, by March 31, 2016, the total
number of full-time equivalent faculty (FTEF) attributable to part-time temporary faculty and to
contract or regular faculty while working on overload assignments during the period July 1, 2014,
to June 30, 2015, inclusive. Effective July 1, 2016, the bill would require that reported number to
become that district's maximum allowable number of FTEF positions that may be staffed by part-
time temporary faculty and by contract or regular faculty while working on overload assignments
until the district's full-time faculty percentage is greater than or equal to 75 percent. Governing
boards will be required to determine if a district is in compliance. In the cases of serious hardship
the district will be allowed to file for an exemption. This bill would prohibit a district from
assigning a person hired as a contract faculty member after July 1, 2016, to teach any overload
assignment in excess of the equivalent of a full-time teaching load until the person achieves
tenured status as a full-time faculty member.

o Status: SB 373 passed in the Senate Education Committee and was sent to the Senate

Appropriations Committee.

FINANCE AND FUNDING

SB 605 (Gaines) Community Colleges: Nonresident Tuition Exemption for Nevada
Students. SB 605 exempts students who attend Lake Tahoe Community College and who have
residence in one of several designated communities in Nevada from the nonresident tuition fee.
These students may be reported as resident students for the purposes of state funded
apportionment. Provisions of the bill will remain inoperative until the Board of Governors of the
California Community Colleges enters into an interstate attendance agreement with the Nevada
System of Higher Education that provides reciprocal rights to California residents attending
Western Nevada College that reasonably conform to the benefits conferred upon Nevada
residents by this bill.

o Status: SB 605 passed in the Senate Education Committee and was sent to the Senate

Appropriations Comimnittee.

GOVERNANCE

AB 404 (Chiu) Community Colleges: Accreditation. AB 404 (Chiu) Community Colleges:
Accreditation. AB 404 would require the California Community College Chancellor’s Office to
create a survey that would be distributed to all 112 community colleges, regarding the evaluation
of the current regional community college accrediting agency. From the collected data the
Chancellor’s Office will create a report to be transmitted to the United States Department of
Education and the National Advisory Committee on Institutional Quality and Integrity.

o Status: AB 404 passed in the Assembly Higher Education Committee and was sent to the

Appropriations Committee.

AB 986 (Gipson) Community Colleges: Compton Community College District. AB 986

requires the Chancellor to report to the Legislature concerning the priorities identified in each

6|Page



Fiscal Crisis and Management Assistance Team (FCMAT) report and to provide a response on
how the Chancellor intends to resolve the issues identified in the FCMAT report in a timely
manner.
o Status: AB 986 passed in the Assembly Higher Education Committee and was sent to the
Assembly Appropriations Committee.

e AB 1385 (Ting) Community College: Accreditation. AB 1385 prohibits the accrediting agency
from imposing a special assessment on community colleges to pay for the accrediting agency's
legal fees for any lawsuit unless there has been an affirmative vote of the majority of the chief
executive officers, or their designees, of all of the community colleges.

o Status: AB 1385 passed in the Assembly Higher Education Committee with amendments
and was sent to the Assembly Appropriations Committee.

e AB 1397 (Ting) Community College: Accreditation. AB 1397 enacts the California
Community Colleges Fair Accreditation Act of 2015. It requires that at least 50 percent of each
visiting accreditation team from the accrediting agency for the California Community Colleges be
composed of academic personnel as defined in the bill. The bill prohibits persons with a conflict
of interest from serving on a visiting accreditation team. The bill requires the accrediting agency
to conduct the meetings of its decision making body to ensure the ability of members of the
public to attend those meetings. AB 1397 also requires the accrediting agency to preserve all
documents generated during an accreditation-related review. AB 1397 requires the agency's
accreditation-related decisions to be based on written, published standards in accordance with
state and federal statutes and regulations.

o Status: AB 1397 passed the Assembly Higher Education Committee with amendments to
the Assembly Appropriations Committee.

e SB 42 (Liu) Commission on Higher Education Performance. SB 42 revises the California
Postsecondary Education Commission and creates the California Commission on Higher
Education Performance and Accountability. SB 42 would exclude representatives from
postsecondary institutions from serving as board members on the proposed commission and
eliminate the authority of the Chancellor of the California Community Colleges to appoint a
representative to the Commission on Teacher Credentialing.

o Position: Concern
o Status: SB 42 passed the Senate Education Committee and was sent to the Senate

Appropriations Committee.

e SCA 1 (Lara) University of California: Legislative Control. SCA 1 proposes an amendment
to the State Constitution to repeal the constitutional provisions relating to the University of
California and the regents. This measure subjects the university and the regents to legislative
control as may be provided by statute. SCA 1 prohibits the Legislature from enacting any law that
restrains academic freedom or imposes educational or curricular requirements on students.

o Status: SCA 1 was sent to both the Senate Education and Elections and Constitutional
Amendments Committees.

MISCELLANEOQOUS
e AB 176 (Bonta) Data Collection. AB 176 requires the segments of higher education and State
Department of Public Health to collect data on specified Asian and Pacific Islander subgroups
and post the data on their respective websites by July 2016.
o Status: AB 176 passed in the Assembly Committee on Higher Education and the
Assembly Committee on Health and was sent to the Assembly Appropriations
Committee.

7|Page



e AB 653 (Levine): Intersegmental Coordination: Information Technology. AB 653 seeks to
improve coordination among the segments of higher education for major technology purchases.
o Status: AB 653 passed in the Assembly and was sent to the Senate for assignment to a
policy committee.

e AB 798 (Bonilla): Course Material Accessibility. AB 798 seeks to lower textbook expenses for
students by creating incentives for campuses to use Open Educational Resources.
o Position: Support, if amended
o Status: AB 798 passed in the Assembly Committee on Higher Education and was sent to
the Assembly Appropriations Committee.

e AB 963 (Bonilla) Teachers' Retirement Law. AB 963 revises the definition of creditable
service for purposes of the Defined Benefit Program and the Cash Balance Benefit Program.
o Status: AB 963 passed the Public Employees, Retirement and Social Security Committee
and was sent to the Assembly Appropriations Committee.

e AB 996 (Medina) State Teachers' Retirement System: Investment Products. AB 996 requires
all local school districts, community college districts, and county offices of education to adopt a
policy addressing the solicitation of 403(b) products, as defined, by vendors on school campuses.

o Status: AB 996 passed the Public Employees, Retirement and Social Security Committee
and was sent to the Assembly Appropriations Committee.

e AB 1503 (Perea) Telecommunications Universal Service Programs: Teleconnect Fund. In
addition to K-12 Schools, Community Colleges, and other organizations, AB 1503 adds auxiliary
organizations of the California State University system to those eligible for the Teleconnect Fund.

o Status: AB 1503 passed in the Assembly Ultilities and Commerce Committee and was
sent to the Assembly Appropriations Committee.

STUDENT SERVICES
e AB 801 (Bloom) Success for Homeless Youth in Higher Education Act. AB 801 establishes
priority enrollment for homeless students and makes them eligible for a Board of Governors fee
waiver.
o Status: AB 801 passed in the Assembly Committee on Higher Education and was sent to
the Appropriations Committee.

e AB 1016 (Santiago) Public Postsecondary Education: Student Transfer Achievement
Reform Act. AB 1016 would require the Chancellor’s Office to report to the Legislature on the
status of each community college’s compliance with statutory requirements related to creating
Associate Degrees for Transfer.

o Position: Support
o Status: AB 1016 passed the Assembly Committee on Higher Education and was sent to
the Assembly Appropriations Committee.

e AB 1366 (Lopez) Public Postsecondary Education: Dream Resource Centers. AB 1366
(Lopez) Dream Resource Centers. AB 1366 would require the governing boards of community
college districts to establish on-campus Dream Resource Centers to provide educational support
services for undocumented students. Though AB 1366 would create significant additional costs
for community colleges, the bill does not include additional state resources.

o Position: Support, if amended
= Community colleges need additional state funds to comply with this bill.
o Status: AB 1366 passed the Assembly Committee on Higher Education and was sent to
the Assembly Appropriations Committee.

8|Page



SB 425 (Hernandez) Concurrent Enrollment in Secondary School and Community
College. SB 425 authorizes the Superintendent of Public Instruction (SPI) to provide state
certification that allows regional occupational centers and programs, county offices of education,
or adult schools that provide workforce training programs to continue participating in federal
student financial assistance programs. SB 425 shares similarities to AB 907, and both amend
Education Code Section 52344.7. SB 425 adds language authorizing the SPI to decertify these
entities if they are not in compliance with federal laws and regulations and adopt regulations
regarding a student complaint process under the Uniform Complaint Procedures, as set forth in
Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations.

o Position: Watch

o Status: SB 425 passed the Senate Education Committee and was sent to the Senate

Appropriations Committee.

TUITION, FEES, FINANCIAL AID

AB 25 (Gipson) Financial Aid: Cal Grant Program: Renewal. AB 25 requires the Student
Aid Commission to establish an appeal process for an otherwise qualified institution that fails to
satisfy the 3-year cohort default rate and graduation rate requirements under the Cal Grant
program.
o Status: AB 25 passed in the Assembly Committee on Higher Education Committee and
was sent to the Assembly Appropriations Committee.

AB 82 (Garcia) US Selective Service: Financial Aid Ineligibility. Similar to last year’s AB
2201 (Chéavez), AB 82 establishes a program through the Department of Motor Vehicles to
register males between 18 and 26 years old for Selective Service when they submit an application
for an original or a renewal of a driver’s license. AB 82 requires the Department of Motor
Vehicles to implement the provisions of this bill by a certain date only if the first year operating
costs do not exceed $350,000 and federal funding in an amount sufficient to pay for those costs
has been provided.

o Position: Support

o Status: AB 82 passed in the Assembly Transportation Committee, and was sent to the

Appropriations Committee.

AB 200 (Alejo) Student Financial Aid: Competitive Cal Grants Awards. AB 200 increases
the total number of Competitive Cal Grant A and B awards granted annually over a period of
three years from 22,500 up to a maximum of 100,000 awards by 2018-19. AB 200 specifies that
in the first year awards would increase to 45,000, in the second year total awards would increase
to 80,000, and in year three the cap increases to 100,000 awards.
o Position: Support, if amended
#  The Chancellor’s Office recommends increasing the maximum individual Cal
Grant B award instead of increasing total number of Competitive Cal Grant
awards.
o Status: AB 200 was referred to the Assembly Appropriations Committee Suspense file.

AB 721 (Medina) Student Financial Aid: Private Student Loans. AB 721 requires
community colleges to comply with private loan disclosure and average graduate debt disclosure
requirements prior to certifying a student's eligibility for a private loan. AB 721 would also
require a campus to notify students if a college does not participate in the federal loan program
and advise students that they may be eligible for federal loans at other community colleges.

o Position: Concern
o Status: AB 721 was referred to the Assembly Appropriations Committee Suspense file.

9|Page



AB 907 (Burke) Career Training: Adult Students. AB 907 authorizes the Superintendent of
Public Instruction (SPI) to certify that each regional occupational center or program, county
office of education, or adult education program that provides workforce training programs is
legally eligible to participate in federal Title IV programs, of the Higher Education Act of 1965.
This bill also requires the SPI to adopt a student complaint process under the Uniform Complaint
Procedures, as set forth in Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations. AB 907 amends the
same section of Education Code as SB 425 (Hernandez).

o Position: Watch

o Status: AB 907 passed in the Assembly Committee on Higher Education and was sent to

the Assembly Appropriations Committee Suspense File.

AB 1091 (E. Garcia) Student Financial Aid: Cal Grant Program. AB 1091 requires the
California Student Aid Commission to develop and make available on its Internet Web site an
electronic graduation verification template for use by school districts to input and upload
graduation verification data for students. AB 1091 would streamline the process of determining
student eligibility for Cal Grants.

o Position: Support
o Status: AB 1091 passed the Assembly Committee on Higher Education and was sent to

the Assembly Appropriations Committee.

SB 15 (Block) Postsecondary Education: Financial Aid. SB 15 would establish the Graduation
Incentive Grant program for transfer students at the California State University. The bill would
also increase the number of Competitive Cal Grant A and B awards from 22,500 to 30,000 annual
awards.
o Position: Support
o Status: SB 15 passed the Senate Education Committee and was sent to the Senate
Appropriations Committee.

SB 247 (Lara) Dream Centers: Educational Support Services. SB 247 would authorize the
governing board of a community college district to establish on-campus Dream Centers to
provide educational support services for undocumented students. The bill does not include
resources to support a center and is permissive, thus ensuring that decisions regarding the
establishment of a center would remain at the local level.

o Position: Support

o Status: SB 247 passed the Senate Education Committee and was sent to the Senate

Appropriations Committee.

VETERANS

L]

AB 13 (Chavez) Public Postsecondary Education. AB 13 applies only to community colleges
and exempts nonresident students enrolled at a community college using Federal GI bill
education benefits from paying out of state tuition to align state law with the federal law, the
Veterans Access, Choice, and Accountability Act 0of 2014 (VACA). AB 13 amends Education
Code regarding nonresident tuition for community colleges and authorizes districts to report these
students who are exempted from nonresident tuition for purposes of calculating apportionments.

o Position: Support

o Status: AB 13 passed in the Assembly Higher Education and was placed in the Suspense

file in the Assembly Appropriations Committee.

AB 27 (Chavez) Postsecondary Education: Non-Resident Tuition Exemption. AB 27
amends Education Code for exemptions to residence determination and requires public higher
education systems in California to align policies to ensure compliance with the Veterans Access,

10|Page



postsecondary educational institutions to exempt qualifying nonresident veterans from paying
nonresident tuition and fee charges. To ensure compliance with VACA by July 1, 2015, AB 27 is
an urgency measure and would take effect upon signature by the Governor.

o Position: Support

o Status: AB 27 passed in the Assembly and was sent to the Senate.

¢ AB 393 (Roger Hernindez) Veteran Resource Centers Grant Program. AB 393 establishes
the Veteran Resource Centers Grant Program for veteran resource centers at community colleges.
AB 393 establishes the Veteran Resource Centers Grant Fund in the State Treasury and would
allocate funds upon appropriation by the Legislature in the annual Budget Act for a grant program
administered by the Chancellor's Office.
o Position: Support, if amended
= The Chancellor’s Office supports the concept, but needs AB 393 to identify a
funding source.
o Status: AB 393 passed in the Assembly Higher Education Committee and the Assembly
Veterans Committee and was sent the Assembly Appropriations Committee.

o AB 421 (Calderon). Community Colleges: Veterans Counselor. AB 421 requires the
governing board of a community college district to provide a veteran’s counselor at each college
in their district. AB 421 also requires the Board of Governors to adopt regulations to establish and
maintain minimum qualifications for veteran’s counselors.

o Position: Support, it amended
=  The Chancellor’s Office supports the concept, but needs AB 421 to identify a
funding source.
o Status: AB 421 passed in the Assembly Higher Education Committee and the Assembly
Veterans Committee and was sent the Assembly Appropriations Committee.

e AB 1361 (Burke) Student Financial Aid Cal Grant Program: Veterans. AB 1361 eliminates
the age limit of 28 years old for applying for Cal Grants for students who are veterans. It is
sponsored by the California Student Aid Commission.

o Position: Support
o Status: AB 1361 was sent to the Assembly Committee on Higher Education and passed
on the consent calendar.

e AB 1401 (Baker) Veterans Student Financial Aid. AB 1401 reinstates expired provisions of
state law that requires financial aid information, including the Board of Governors fee waiver and
the Free Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA) to be made available to each member of
the California National Guard, the State Military Reserve, and the Naval Militia who do not have
a baccalaureate degree.

o Position: Support
o Status: AB 1401 was assigned to the Assembly Veterans Committee and was passed on
the consent calendar.

e SB 418 (Morrell) Military Students: Interruption in Attendance. SB 418 was amended
following passage in the Senate Education committee to require the California State University
system to comply with federal regulations for readmitting students who are absent due to serving
in the uniformed services. Their absence would be considered an interruption in attendance if the
total of those absences does not exceed five years. Previously the bill affected all three of the
systems of higher education, but the Title 5 regulation limiting continuous enrollment to include
absences of up to two years was in the California State University section of Title 5 of the
California Code of Regulations, which was in conflict with federal regulations.

11|Page



o Status: SB 418 passed the Senate Education Committee with amendments recommended
in the analysis and was recommended to the consent calendar of the Senate
Appropriations Committee.

ADVOCATES LIST SERVE
Government Relations information is routinely distributed using the list serve:
ADVOCATES@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET.

If you have not already subscribed you are welcome to join. Please follow the instructions below:
To subscribe send an e-mail from the address to be subscribed to LISTSERV@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET and put
SUBSCRIBE ADVOCATES in the body of a BLANK, NON-HTML ¢-mail. NO SUBJECT OR SIGNATURES.

To unsubscribe from the listserv, send e-mail from the subscribed address to:
LISTSERV@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET and put UNSUBSCRIBE NETADMIN in the body of a BLANK, NON-

HTML e-mail. NO SUBJECT OR SIGNATURES.

12|Page



CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COILEGES

cral Grovernmentinelations

May 4, 2015

Corinthian Colleges closes, displaces thousands of students in California

On April 26, 2015, Corinthian Colleges, Inc. announced that it has ceased all operations and discontinued
instruction at 28 Heald, Everest, and WyoTech campuses. The closure follows a series of actions by the
United States Department of Education (USDOE) and the California Attorney General’s Office aimed at

protecting students and taxpayers.

In June 2014, Corinthian failed to respond to USDOE’s repeated requests for answers about using false and
misleading job placement data to market its schools and recruit students and allegations that it might be
changing student grade and attendance data to hide performance problems. To mitigate further damage, the
Department intensified oversight of Corinthian, ultimately leading to an agreement that put Corinthian on the
road to closure. As a first step in that process, Corinthian sold 56 Everest and WyoTech brand campuses in

November 2014.

At the time the Department first took action on Corinthian, approximately 72,000 students were enrolled;
today, about 15,000 remain at 30 campuses under the control of Corinthian in five states. The closure decision
was made by the company, following Corinthian’s failure to find a buyer for the remaining campuses who
would be willing to abide by conditions put in place by USDOE.

These actions are part of a larger effort by the Department of Education to take strong steps to protect the
interest of students and taxpayers. The Obama Administration has led unprecedented efforts to protect
consumers from predatory career colleges. It has established new gainful employment regulations to hold
career training programs accountable and ensure that students are not saddled with debt they cannot repay.
These regulations ensure that programs improve their outcomes for students or risk losing access to federal
student aid. Last year, the Department announced a new federal interagency task force to help ensure proper
oversight of for-profit institutions.

In addition to actions taken by USDOE, the California Attorney General’s Office has an ongoing lawsuit
(filed in 2013) against Corinthian for violating consumer protection and securities laws. The Attorney General
has stated that the lawsuit will proceed and their office will also be providing assistance to displaced students.
They have set up a webpage with information - https://oag.ca.gov/consumers/general/corinthian-colleges

CONGRESSIONAL COMMUNITY COLLEGES BILLS OF INTEREST

Federal legislation moves at a much slower pace than at the state level. Congress has a very different
calendar and committee hearing process bills can be referred to committees or subcommittees and sit for
months. It is very common for multiple bills to be absorbed into one larger bill. That being said, the status of
some the federal legislation has not changed since we reported on these bills in the March 2015 Federal

Legislative Update.

HR 182: Centralized Report of Veteran Enrollment
H.R. 182 by Congressman Ken Calvert (CA-42) would streamline the Department of Veterans Affairs (VA)
processes for community colleges that have multiple campuses. Currently, the VA requires community
colleges to certify that their veteran students are enrolled for a specific number of classes before the VA will
disperse student benefits. These rules must be updated to account for multi-college Community College
Districts, such as Riverside Community College District (RCCD). Without such an update, veterans that take
classes at a multi-college District see their benefits delayed while colleges and the VA complete and shuffle
unnecessary paperwork. H.R. 182 would direct the Secretary of Veterans Affairs to permit the centralized
reporting of veteran enrollment by certain groups, districts, and consortiums of educational institutions.

¢ Last Major Action: Referred to the Subcommittee on Economic Opportunity.

1|Page



HR 937: Dual Enrolilment Grants
Congressman Ruben Hinojosa (D-TX 15) introduced The Fast Track to College Act of 2015. The bill
authorizes the Secretary of Education to award matching six-year grants to local educational agencies (LEAs)
that partner with institutions of higher education (IHEs) to establish or support dual enrollment programs,
such as early college high schools, that allow secondary school students to earn credit simultaneously toward
a secondary school diploma and a postsecondary degree or certificate.

o Last Major Action: Referred to the House Committee on Education and the Workforce.

S. 60: Eligibility for Postsecondary Education Benefits
S. 60 by Senator David Vitter (R-Louisiana). This bill would prohibit states from offering in-state tuition to
undocumented immigrants unless they offer in-state tuition to all Americans. The author contends that 15
states have exploited a loophole in federal immigration policy to extend in-state tuition to undocumented
immigrants. States are currently prohibited from granting postsecondary education benefits to undocumented
immigrants on the basis of residency. However, using different criteria, such as graduation from an in-state
high school (similar to California’s AB 540), states have been granting in-state tuition regardless of
immigration status. If enacted, this bill would force states to either grant in-state tuition to Americans from
every U.S. state or deny in-state tuition to undocumented immigrants that are currently considered residents.
e Last Major Action: Referred to the Committee on the Judiciary.

S. 590 Campus Accountability and Safety Act
This bill by Senator Claire McCaskill (D-Missouri) and co-sponsored by a bi-partisan group of 12 Senators
will establish new campus resources and support services for student survivors, ensure minimum training
standards for on-campus personnel, create new transparency requirements, require a uniform discipline
process and coordination with law enforcement, and establish enforceable Title IX penalties and stiffer
penalties for Clery Act violations. This bill was referred to the Senate Committee on Health, Education,
Labor and Pensions.

e Last Major Action: Referred to the Committee on Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions.

S. 706 Survivor Qutreach and Support Campus Act
Senator Barbara Boxer (D-CA) introduced the Survivor Outreach and Support on Campus Act (S.0.S.
Campus Act). The legislation would require every institution of higher education that receives federal funding
to designate an independent advocate for campus sexual assault prevention and response. This advocate
would be responsible for ensuring that survivors of sexual assault — regardless of whether they decide to
report the crime — have access to: emergency and follow-up medical care, guidance on reporting assaults to
law enforcement, medical forensic or evidentiary exams, crisis intervention, and ongoing counseling and
assistance throughout the process. Congresswoman Susan Davis (D-San Diego) introduced H.R.1490, a
version of this bill in the House.

o Last Major Action: Referred to the Committee on Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions.

HR 1503 Community College Energy Training Act of 2015
This bill would require the Secretary of Labor to carry out a joint sustainable energy workforce training and
education program. It also appropriates $100,000,000 for each of the fiscal years 2016 through 2020. Not less
than one-half of these funds shall be awarded to community colleges with existing sustainability programs
that lead to certificates, credentials, or degrees in one or more of the industries and practices.

o Last Major Action: Referred to the House Committee on Education and the Workforce.

S. 649 Higher Education Reform and Opportunity Act of 2015

The Higher Education Reform and Opportunity (HERO) Act would allow all 50 states and the District of
Columbia to develop their own systems of accrediting educational institutions, curricula, apprenticeships, job-
training programs, and individual courses, all of which would be eligible to receive federal student loan

money.
o Last Major Actmn Referred to the Commlttee on Health Educatlon Labor, and Pensmns

2|Page



Lo}

Sl ¥ G xuep sanesiba

P wsy X §801A9(] OlUONOB|T 8|qeHod :Spuog [00YdS AMM| ¢88 | gV
.mQO._QQ< ‘wsy XX Yy uoljeanp3 ._mx._U_I ul Yino A SS8|alWoH 10} mmmoozw woo|g| 108 v
.wQO._QQ< ‘wsy XX A_um_ucw_.cﬂ‘ 1] .tOn_n_—._wv >~___Q._mwmoo< S|elsiel\ 8sIn0Y) gjjluog| 96/ v
"sdoiddy WSy X [X (popuswry y1 ‘woddng) Juswdojarsaq [euoISsajold SIINS diseg :saBa|jon Aunwwos umilf o7 T av
mumcmm X[X|X]X Splepuels mwmctmgmamhnu_ >OC®U.~¢EM “mmmm__oo >“—._C:EEOQ O_um_“_cmm 19/ ay
asuadsng "sdosddy ‘wsy XX SUEOT JUSPNIS SjeAlld :ply [eloueuil Juspnlg BUIDBSIN| |2/ | gV
wui_mme X|IX|X]|X >UO_O:£omH uoljeuwlLioju| ‘uoljeulploon _mycmEcmm._m“—C_ aulne| £69 m.!<
'S 'qnd ‘wsy X 3&.@& Juspnis ‘uoneanp3g Emﬁcoumm#won_ Bulpsi\|| 9€9 aqy
.mQO._QQ< sy XX s10jonJjsu| “mmcm__oo B_CDEEOO MOT| 929 ayv
.mQO._n_Q,Q ‘wsy XX 80UE]SISSY Juapn]g (ainso|) ®U®=OO Jljo14 1o EUIpsiAll €6 ay
asuadsng ‘sdoiddy “wsy XX SH 9bsj|0) 8|ppIl pue ALe3 8bsjj0g Aunwwo) M| PS5 | 8V
.wQOgQQ.Q ‘wsy X | X mEm._UO._n_ >M_C3“_-_OQQO pepusix3 mwGw__OO >“_,_EDEEOO O_®_< 06t ay
'sdoJddy ‘wsy X | X (pepuawe J _toanzwv 10j]9suUN0y) suelslap ”wm—um__oo BE:EEOO | uolaple]| Ly v
100[4 "Wsy XXX Uonelpaiody “wwdm__oo >..__c:EEOO nyo| 70 v
'sa0Iddy "WSYy XX A_uw_u:@_.:m 3 .tOQn_smw Em._do._n_ JUelS) siejus) 90IN0STY UBIBlOA ZapueulsH| £6¢ qv
psonpoau| ﬁonmv mocm_._mﬂxm Emu____\/_ 10l 10} JIpal]) dlwspedy ZopUsgiN| CPE ay
.wQO._QQ< WSy XX mtOQGN_ sjewln w:aEmO 18gapi| OvE .MI<
.mQOLQQ/.\ ‘wsy XX cowconwv w>m_=>£mn_ $8200Y J88IeD pue mUm__OO -§]00YdS aljqnd Usp|OH| 882 .MI<
asuadsng ‘sdoiddy ‘Wsy XX (pepuauue i uoddng) Spiemy JUBI) [0 SARIEIWOD Pl [El0UEUI JUBPMS olly| 002 | av
50010y WSy XX SANoI5) JUGIT |dY -UON9]107) ElEq ejuog| 9/} | av
"5q0JddYy WSy X [ X 3INSE] pUOE UONEBIIGO [B48UaD) :SaNIIoe [00U0S USPIoH| 871 | gy
50010y WSy XX (Hoddng) 52IAI8S SATI0B[8S [8SUBIT] S oA ‘SSIUIA BoieS| 7g | av
BEVES X|X|[XX| (woddng] uonin] JUSPISSIUON Wol7 UORAWSXT - SUBISIEA ‘NSI/0N ZoheUd| Z¢ | av
ssUadsng sdoiddy wsy X X [EMaUsY WEIb0ld JUBIE) [E7) PlY [EIDUEUI] uosd9| gz | av
asuedsng -sdoiddy ‘wsy XX {{Joddng] Uonin| JUSPISAIUON W04 SUONAWSXg SUEISYOA D)) Zehey)| €1 | gy
'S WNH WSy X | UGieanp3 AIBpUGISSISO O] [00U0S UDIH WO0J) UOHSUB]] [UINOA Ja1s0]|  UeleZeN| G | gy
} 311 - 331440 SAHOTIFONVHI FHL A8 @3IMOVHL ST
gl_IF2lel 72
o maIs|&lmig |5
SNLvis =8 Y e e Y S B 193rans HOHLNY T8
SIS ISISIESIS
2 [Blela]| |57

[2SNoH pu0335|asnoy 3sii

S1L0Z/v/G :uoissag aAne|siba 102

XHjey Bupyoes ) aane|siBaT 82140 s,Jojjoouey abajj0o Aunwwiod eluiojijen




Ljog

GL ¥ G Xuep annesiba

"sdo1ddy "uag XX (u193u0)) S0UBLIIOMS UOEONPT JBUBIH UO UOISSIUWIO) nAl zv | as
"sdoiddy "uag X% (Joddng] piy jeldueul{ :uoijeanp3 Aepuodas)sod Yooigl §i as
"] PUE A0S "Usg X uonexe][ BiaqzusH| @ as
"sdoiddy WSy X | X Sweibold 8dIAieS [esIaAllf) SUOREIUNUIIOIBS | ealsd[ €0GL | av
PaoNpolu| (jodg) Jnessy [enxsS Ajajes Juapnis AN 99yl | av
"sdo0.ddy "wsy X[ x (Hoddng) puog saiijioe4 uoneanp3 JjeybiH Aelglecyl | gy
"sdosddy WSy Y B (voddng] piy |eroueul{ JUSPMS SUBIBIBA 1oxeg| 1071 | gy
"sdoiddy wsy I[X Juswwoy 21|qnd “Uole)ipaIddy Sab3|j07) AJUNWWO?) Burll/6ct | gy
'sdolddy "wsy XX UOIBYIP8I0dY :S8b8|[0) Ajunwio) bulj[geeL | gav
PaaNpou| (yodg) 7|-) bulpun4 :saijijioe 4 [00ydS UsploH[ zZ€L | av
'sdoJdady "wsy XX (popuawe y ‘boddng) sisjusy) aoinossy Weal( :uoieonpd Alepuosssisod oljand z8d07|99¢L | Qv
"P3 JISUDIH WSy X welbold UOUaAald pue ssaualemy Jnessy [enxag loxeglcocL | av
"Sdoiddy WSy X[ X (Hoddng) sueis)a), Weiboid Juels) [e)) piy [eloUell] JUSpRS ayingl 19¢L [ av
ERYSY % welbold Juels) ||ad [eiepa ‘swelbold uoednp3 ynpy| |uoseped| 18l | av
palled "p3 JoybiH "wsy X (u192u09) eILOSUO) :uolEINPT YNPY 29d07| ¢l [ gV
'8d0Jady "wsy X|[X (Hoddng) piy |eioueul] JuspniS ‘JEREY( 160l | 8y
"sdoiddy WSy X% J0Y/ 8UdaIS) 0y puog :saijioe4 [00ydS| [[puuoq,0| 880l | gy
'SA0JAdY "Wy X| X (poddng) Joy Jajsuel | juspnis :uoneonp3 Alepuodssisod algngd obenues(9lol [ gv
"sdoiddy WSy X | % seafojdw3 Aleiodwa | suil]-Hed :$8b9)|07 Ajunwiio)) BUIPAN| 0LOL | GV
asusdsng ‘sdoiddy ‘wsy % [ % WaJSAS JusWaIey Sieydea] ajels euips|\|| 966 | gy
"Sdoiddy WSy X | X J01)SIg 8b8)j09) Aunwuio) uojdwior) -$abajj09) AJiuntiio?) uosdinl 986 | av
"sdoiddy WSy XX uois|ndx3 "UoIsUSdsNng "[eAOWaY :8b9[|07) AIuNwo)) swenipl 696 | gy
asuadsng “sdouddy ‘wsy XX 9JON UOIs|ndx3 :sjdliosues | SWEIIIM] 896 | gV
"sdoiddy WSy RS $8INpad0ld 8Se7) JNessy [enxas swelpl 296 | gy
100[4 "WsY XXX MeT Juslalay Ssieyoes | gluog| €96 | 49V
"sdoiddy wsy X (Y23 SiuspniS Jnpy Buluiel] 1aaje) ayingl /06 | av
'sdoldady "wisy X| X (uomisod oN) N3 1S :9b9]10) Ayunwiwio) pue |00y U JUSWI[OIUT JUBLINIUOY) pueyd| 698 qy

gl 1ZIEI RIS

: 2|08 |8 |=|Z|8 |8 : A n
SNLVIS W m W .W... M 3 mlv .W 103rgns dOHLNY 1119
8| [FlF8] [7|5
_am—_oI .vcooam. wmﬂ.o—._ IsHd

S1L0Z/p/S :uoissag aAne|siba 5102

Xujey Bunjoea) aane|siba] 29140 s.0]j@dueyn abajjoo Aunwiwos eiulojljed




ljo¢g Gl ¥ G XuUe aane|sife

‘sdouddy "wsy XX $y007 400 ‘Ajejes [0040S ppod] /9 | av
‘sdouddy “wsy XX _ uibuQ ajuy3 Jo Aljsaouy ‘Bje( jo uonas|jo) ApeQop| zes | av
paonposy| (Jodg) absjj0) pue jooyag Aiepuodsg Ui JusW||oIUT Jus.LINdUOY) JadleHq| zey [ av
'sdoiddy “Wisy X[x SespIWWO) eAe|siba o] papiligng spodey|  ejowdqo] 01y | av
‘sdoJddy ‘wsy %% uoljeonp3 buinujuo) :spy BuilesH|  zapusipp| sg€ [ gv

'PNP WSy X SjolsIg 8bsjj0) AJuNWWOY UOKIIPSLINE UNOY) SWIE[) [[BWS umoig| 08z | av

'sgolddy ‘wsy X | X (uoneoiyua) |euoISsajold) euenliieyy [edipayy Asj009[ 99z | gv
esuadsng sdouddy ‘wsy X[ x weibold ApniS-}Iop NYIHQ PV [elroueuld Juspnig auog| 90z | av
Xe| 9 'A9Y WSy X sdiyseonuaiddy :sypaig) sexe] swodu|| zenbupod| 1S | gV
ajeusg X[x[x]x YoJeasay [ewiuy :uoneonp3 Aiepuodssisod|  ysugegeq| /vl | gy

asuadsng ‘sdoddy ‘wsy X[ x 90104 yse | Aousbelsju] Jojog Jo usjy pue shog Jo snjels sodwe)| 08 av
‘sdolddy ‘wsy X MaIASY :SUOleINbaY SANBIISIUILPY JUSWUIBAOL) 9JelS Asj009| zI ay
psjie] "Suel] "wsy X saI)I|19e4 [00y0S - uciepodsuel] .spuog MM 9 ay

¢ Y311 - 301440 SHOTTIONVHI JHL A9 GIYOVHL ST1I9

0D 1 "3pnr "Ueg X be|] saje}S pajiun ‘uojeanps AIepuodas)sod oljangd USANBN] 7 | VDS
EERES X [0UOD) BAE[SIBET O BT | | YOS
FENES % }oNpu0Y Jo 8p07J JUSpN}S UoHEINp Alepu0Iasisod IIBIoN| 169 | gS
"sdoiddy "usg X [ X Jinessy [enxeS pue adey :uonesnp3 Alepuodas)sod ¥o0|g] G99 | g%
"sdoiddy "Uag XX epeAsN :uoljdwax3 UORIN] JUspIsay UON :S3B8[j07) Ajunwwo)) 1seues| o9 | as
"sdoiddy "usg X (Yd3eAp) uonednp3 [eOlUYdS | Jsaie))| zepueuldH| Gy | s
"sdoiddy "Uag X | X 9dUepUs)Y Ul uondnusyu| syuapnis KB ENERARES
"sdoiddy Uag XX SJUBLUBISSY PeojisAQ :Sabs|[00) AJUNWWO?) elulojjer ued| ¢/ | as
"sdoiddy "uag XX (Hoddng) s8diAleS poddng [euonednpd tsisjual) weal( el /vz | as
Ajquassy X|X[0[X uoisuadsng "leAoWay JousIq 8690 AJUNLILIOY) uosxoerf 981 | gS
"sdoiddy ‘uag XX {(Hoddng) saljijioe4 uoledonp3 lqhd AlISIsAlUN-USEBIapury nafvil | &8s
paanpoJIU] (30dg) SI10UIBAOS) JO pIeog D00 siBjep| ¥§ | gS
g_Z2ElIZIS
o T2 s w miLia 8 | .
SNLVLS 5 w.wlu = alg = i3 103rdns dOHLNY 118
| BIER| BIE

[9SnOH puodagfasnoH 3sily

SL0Z/v/S ‘uoissag aane|siba 5102
xupel Bunjoel | aanelsiBa @030 sdojjaaueys abajjog Aunwwos ejuloyijen




Loy

Gl ¥ G Xue aanelsiba

'3'qnd "usg X aba|IALd WIDIA-I0[SUNOY) JNessY |enxag ena[ g99 [ gs
‘sdoiddy ‘usg X | % welboid bulurel] pue juswAoldw3 ysaigen nal 1zg | 8s
'sdosddy ‘usg x| x sndwe?) uo abieyds|q swieall4 yoig| osy | g9

'P3 "usg X (30dg) suopnysu] ‘uoieanp3 Alepucdas)soq nqf vy | 4S
Alquassy X|X[X]X lI'g SnqiuwQ -uoieanp3 nrj 9ey | 84S

FENES X sjuswailnbay buiyoday :uoieanp3 Klepuodasisod Yepial 29 | 8s

'] puUe "A0%) "usg X pun4 Jipai) Xe| $$839Yy 8b8|j0) uosieq| g6z | gs
Alquiassy X{X]0[X usr Alojnjelg - saljl[iog} [00ydS Spuog [00ydS A001g| ¢¢¢ | 8S

asuadsng ‘sdoiddy “usg %[ % S|IINS SqOr pue Jsaie)) :uoiednpd [edluyda | Jeale) alnoop| syl | gs
pejdopy XX | X uoeanp3 }npy zedoq| / | uH

'sdosddy ‘wsy x| x JOV JUSWSBAU| S2I0PION| 'Y zapuewssH| LOSL | GV
paonpouu| (yodg) Juswdojaasg 921014I0MN uinnlf L8yL | av

P 18YDIH WSy X 10y puog uoijeanpd [esluyds] :s8bsjjo) AlluNWWo?) zaneyn| pivl | gy
'sdoiddy "wisy x| x 1oy AjlunpoddQ pue uoljeAcuU| 92I040A0 ‘Jenleo|o/zL | ay
‘sdosddy “wsy x[x ABieug sAneulslly| ysugeqeq| 69zl | av
pajied 'p3 Jaybiy "wsy X UONeI0SSY JO WOpPaal4 :uoleanp3 Alepuodasisod anoilzlzL | gy

'd % g wsy X uoljeonp3 Alepuodag-)sod ‘Alepuodag :buisiny [euoiedop | sewoy -Asipry| G911 | g
'sdouddy ‘wsy X[ x sjuelsy :buluiel | asiopiop) uone|ndod pesiaiadng Jepeg| ce0l | gy
‘sdouddy "wisy x| x siojoenuo”) askojdwauoy :saakoldwg paissel)|  zolezuon| 990l [ gy

M9 g wsy X saouede\ :spleog buluianog) abs)09) Ayunwwon elnles| zes | gy

asuadsng “sdoiddy "wsy X|x suoljeziueBiQ) Juspnig :uonedsnp3 [eAUYI8 | Jeale) llsuuoq,0f 916 | 8v
goueINsu| "wsy X SsaU||| J0 JuspIoay :s9akojdw3 uoeanp3 algnd UsploH| GL6 | 4V
‘sdoiddy “wsy X[ x ynessy |enxss :Aajes juspnig obejues| €16 | Qv
'sdolddy WSy X1 % ale) 18)s04 Ul sjidnd :991A18G [Buoljeonp3 1sgep| ¥98 | av
'sdoddy "Wsy X|X sjyauaq |ig |9 AIqIDIT SIOM [eD uewbb3| ¢y, | gv
1'S'3"V wsy X SO JO [IIg Bl8|uIY Juspnjs :uoeonp3 Alepuodasisod ‘sewoy|-Aojpry| GEL | 8V

2l lzlzlel |zlz

: 3 |0lg 151208 |5 S
SNLVILS m S o an m & M 103rdans dOHLNV gait:

= =il = e E]

3| [@lg|e| |F|%

wum.:n: ﬁ:ouu.w ashoH uw..__.u_

S1L0Z/P/§ :uolssag aAne|siba] 1.0z

xujepy Bunjoes | aane|siba asyO sJojj@aueys abajjon Alunwwod eiuioyjed




L30G

SL¥S Xujep aanelsibe

asuadsng "sdoddy wsy X|x sallejeg eaA0|dWT )N zopueulsH| /€8 | gV
'sdolddy/ "WSy I suolje|nbay :seping) Ino | uopusy|( 9¢g | gy
8suadsng ‘sdoiddy wsy XX weiboid juels) [e) :piy [eroueul{ Juspnis E|luog| €8 av
'sdoJddy ‘wsy X | X SUOIeIooSSY IUWN|Y :NSD % ON umil 618 | gy
'sdosddy "wsy X[ X sbuineg Abisu3 :sBuipjing |enuapisaiuop ‘|enuspisay swelpml zog | gy
'sdolddy "wsy X[ x Spjeld |leqeseq :ueg odoeqo]| puowunyl| 89/ [ gv
'sdolddy WSy X[ x uoneonp3 AIepuoo8siso 8jeAlid seleg| z6. | av
PIeH Xe @ Ay 'Wwsy X $|00Y2S ljgnd :suonduax3 :uolexe | AoyoeT| gy | av
ajeuss X|X[x]x sepo) ay) jo soueusjuiely|  1eybejes| g/ | gy
8jeuss X|X|[X]X suoISsag |e1oadg AjIsIaAlun 8)elg eluiojen mol| 91/ | gy
gjeusg X[x[x[x diyssonuaiddy aulne| 0zs | gy
asuadsng “sdosddy ‘wsy X[ X salbsjeng [euononysul :uoeonp3 Alepuodssisod|  [leuuoqol 8Sv | gy
'3 JaybIH ‘wsy X NSO QN :uoijeanp3 Alepuodas)sod dliqnd|  uosiened| osy | gy
‘sdoiddy ‘wsy X | X uoijedioilied ssauisng [[ews :S}oeJUON dl|qnyd| Jehmeg-seuop| 1SS | gy
ajeuss AEIEAE uoionpay diysiaquisyy :spseog BujuiaA0s) sjoLsIq [00UdS sune| Lege | av
asuadsng sdoiddy “wsy X[ x sue|d sbulaeg 8bs||0)) gzG :suononpeg xe |  uosiened| 60z | av
10o[{ "wsy x[o[x ss|abuy 07 Jo Ajuno) Juswdojarspay|  [leuuoqol v0z | gy
‘sdoiddy ‘wsy X[ x G10Z J0 10y 8oUEB)SISSY [eoluyda] ssauisng ||ews ‘Jepleg! $8 | gy
8jeusg XX [X]x spoday sjysuag aljgnd zowoo)| gyl | gy
asuadsng "sdoiddy “wsy X[ x ‘sndwie) uopjoos A)sIaAuN S)elS eluiolen uewbb3| g¢ [ gv
100|4 ‘wsy X|x[x 10y SJ0dSE|A [e1oBY BIUIOJ|R)) [SOWEN Wes | J)8|yly 0 [00YdS olely| 0¢ | av
Xe| B ‘A9Y "Wsy X Weibold UoRIN| paififen) :JIpal) Xe] aWodu| [euosiad ejiuog| /1 ay
€ Y311 - 301440 SHOTTIONVHI FHL A8 GINIVAIL STTIE
'sdoiddy ‘usg X|X aba|IAld pajoL)say :uoisuadsng asuadli sJaauq| smoxoaipm] 687 | S
asuadsng ‘sdoiddy “uag X | X 9UOZ |00Ya§ 8814-ung) ‘swuiesll AOM| 20/ | 8S
2] |ml|lo -/
S 328 (Z |5 | - |
SNLVIS m 18 WW 2 3 W .w. 123rans JOHLINY 1118
2| [BIE18] 5|7
3SNOH puUoIag[asnoy 1814

xujey bunjoes | aanejsiba] 201YjQ sJojj@aueys abajjoo Alunwwon ejulojijen

S102/v/§ ‘uoisseg aAne|siba g0z




L3109 Sl ¥ G Xue annejsifaT

'P3 8YbiH ‘wsy| [ | _ [ || |Xx] $894 Aiojepue|y puy Buipun4 :uoeonp3 Kiepuodssisod o__gzn__ wyf zy | av
sliig JeeA Z - 301440 SHOTIIINVHI 3HL A8 A3NOVHL STIIg
'sdoiddy "uag X|X JSNJ| 8ieysiejoyog sjels usp|o) -ply [eldueul juspnis|  bieqzusH| 16/ | 9S
asuadsng ‘sdoiddy ‘ueg X | x 10y suone|ay asAojdw3-1ef0|dw3 uoneonp3 Jeybiy ued| 989 | gs
asuadsng ‘sdoiddy “ueg XX Sjunouwy juels) :swieibold |00ydS Jayy HO00UeH| GF9 | ES
'sdosddy/ "usg X[ x weibold Joy puog sanjioe4 uopeanp3 JjaybiH ere| zes | gs
'pnp "usg X SuB0T Juapn)S :suoloL)SaY Juswysiuies) abepy| MsmoxosIpm| LS | gS
‘sdoiddy ‘uag %[ juawdinb3 AxeaH palji[eny) :Uolexe | ued| ogy | 493
Alquiassy X[xlo|x buljasunoy :s92IA18g pue uononiisul idng el ISy | g9
padNpoIu| weibold shemyjed uoneonp3 [ealuyds | Jasler) elleuue)] oy | 99
'sdoiddy "usg X[ x 19Y Sj00Y9S Ajlunwiwo?) eiuloyjen nl €0y | 9s
PleH 'p3 "usg X 92I0J)I0M Ul UOIedNnpaay :seaAo|dw3 |00ydS ynH!| 18 | 8s
asuadsng ‘sdoddy “ueg X|X welbold 379V palifeny) :sue|d sbuiAeg :uonexe| awoodu| Aojned| vZ€ | 4GS
'sdoiddy ‘uag X|X uoljeanp3 o} sueo JO UOIAWNSSY :ply [BIoUeUl Juapnig Aoined| z9 | €S
Alquiassy x[x[x 1oy AjlunpoddQ pue uoljeAouu| 92I0PION |BIapa4 ezopusy| ¥ | 4S
"sd0Jddy "ussg %% YInoA 19)s04 lesg| z1 4as
psjjolus X|x[x Ljuoj Adee) pue ply [eoueuld|  yauqeqeq| 6¢ [ ¥OV
'sdoiddy ‘wsy X[ x Aduspisay Juspnig :uoleanp3 Alepuodsas)sod dliqnd eupaN| 0L | gV
'sdoiddy WSy X[ x 10V 1Si14 EluIOjl|eD uoleanp3 Alepuodasisod dlqnd 1Bg8M| 67EL | gV
'sdoiddy WSy X[ x uoljesuaduwion) JadI0 8AINIAXT N PUB NSD seleg| ZL€L | gy
100]4 "wsy XXX [eroiddy :sweiboid diyseonuaiddy ealad|gogL | av
‘sdoiddy "wsy X|x uoneanp3 A1epuoass)sod AUBJON| L0l | gV
"sdosddy ‘wsy X|X buisnoH sndwe?) :uojesnp3 Alepuodss}sod dljgnd uosdin)| gzzl | 4y
'sdoiddy ‘wsy x| % Wweibold aba||0) 0} Juswywwo?) Ale3 :sjidngd euipsi\| SyLL | gy
"sdolddy "Wsy X| % S99} $5929NG JUBPNIS :NSD Jagap| 0001 | v
ajeuss XX [x]x Juswalney sisyoes| ajels ejuog| |66 [ gv
2l [z@le 23]
. sizilsiEizE | arans HOHLAY g
SNLVIS 5 3lo = =3 |o = 103rans Tl
AR ENEY AT Ed =
g [Fl@|e| |&|F
] esnoi puodag|asnoi 3sii

S10Z/P/S :uolssag anne|siba] 5102
xujey Bunjoea] aanejsiba a0 s Jojj@aueyn abajjoo AJlunwwon eiuiojijen



Lo} Gl ¥ G Xuep eAne|siba

ddggues] [ [ [ [ ] ] [x | ‘ | 61,0 J0 1oy 18bpng ous[ 69 | &S
jobpng "wsy X 5102 J0 10V 19b6png 589eM[ €01 | 8V

P J8YbiH “wsy

(Jodg) weibold ApnjS-yIop) 8jelS :piy [erdueul{ Juapnig sodwe)| 9,9 | gy
'p3 JoybiH “wsy

(yodg) weiboid $$900Yy pue Ajuny

X

'P3 'usg X (Hoddng) weibold shemyjeq uoeanp3 [eolUY28 | Joaien erte]| 99 as
X
X

oddpjuspnig|  sodwed| 985 | gy

§102/p/S :uolssag aAne|siba 5102
xujely Bupjoea] aanelsibe 8010 sd0]j9aueyn abajjon Alunwwos eiuiojies






= Academic Senate
H for Califernia Community Colleges

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Strategic Planning Process and Budget Month: May | Year: 2015
Iltem No: IV. D.
Attachment: YES
DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will approve the Urgent: No
ASCCC annual budget. Time Requested: 45 minutes
CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: North/Adams Consent/Routine
First Reading X
STAFF REVIEW ' Julie Adams Action X
: Information

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.
BACKGROUND:

Historically the ASCCC has budgeted in a roll-over response to activities as defined by resolutions and
ongoing standing events. These include standing committees, institutes, plenary sessions and other
ad hoc activities that may arise unpredictably. In prior decades the ASCCC attempted to be more
proactive by aligning resolutions and committee charges to a broader planning framework but this
fell short of true proactive planning supported by appropriate budgeting and resource acquisition
efforts. With the addition of the Academic Senate Foundation and increased recognition and value
among the State’s higher education stakeholders, the ASCCC is in a stronger position to be proactive
and strategic with its activities and resources.

On May 21, 2015, the ASCCC Officers are meeting to discuss the Senate’s newly adopted Strategic
Plan and the 2015/16 annual budget. Using the Senate’s strategic plan and other information, the
Officers will prioritized those activities that might be addressed in the 2015 — 16 academic year.
Funding recommendations will then linked to the plan. Members will discuss these
recommendations from the Officers and consider for approval both the priorities and the Budget for

2015 - 16.

The budget and strategic plan will be forthcoming and posted on the website at least 3 days prior to
the Executive Committee meeting.

! Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






)“ Academic Senate
E for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: 2016 Academic Academy Theme Month: May | Year: 2015
| Item No: IV.E. R
Attachment: No
DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will consider for Urgent: No
approval the theme for the 2016 Academic Time Requested: 15 minutes
Academy.
CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Beach/Davison/Freitas/Todd Consent/Routine
First Reading X
 STAFFREVIEW: [ Julie Adams ¢ 28 £ | Action X
' S : | Information

Online Proposal (Beach/Davison/Freitas): The recent emphasis on increasing access to college has-
been primarily focused on expansion of distance education. The most concrete examples in
California have been the establishment of the Online Education Initiative (OEl), through which CCCs
may offer courses through a more robust California Virtual Campus, the increased scrutiny in the
new accreditation standards, and the lingering but still powerful pull of MOOCs. While many policy
makers and politicians view the expansion of distance education as a means of expanding access
“efficiently” (i.e. cheaply), the reality is that quality online education requires faculty with discipline
expertise who are also well-prepared to teach in the online environment. Based on the interest in
the online education regionals in spring 2015, as well as the attendance at breakouts at the 2014
and 2015 Accreditation Institutes as well as the fall and spring plenary sessions, there is a desire for
more information on a variety of topics specific to online education, such as the regulatory and
accreditation landscape, the statewide coordination of online education through the Online
Education Initiative, the need for quality faculty professional development for teaching online, the
need for preparing our students for the online environment before they take online courses, the
requirements to provide student and learning support services in the online environment, and the
role of open educational resources (OER) in online education. An Academic Academy dedicated to
online education would be beneficial and empowering to our faculty colleagues who teach online
and are often not recognized on their campuses for the work they put into their efforts, as well as
useful for providing information to faculty who do not teach online but would benefit from
additional information about the modality (including curriculum chairs, SLO coordinators, senate
presidents, etc.). This focus would also potentially attract ClOs and other administrators who are
tasked with overseeing online education at their campuses.

Continued. Please turn this page over. =




Agenda Item: 2016 Academic Academy Theme (continued)

Equity and Success (Todd): The 2015 Academic Academy, “Subverting Silos: Collaborating for Equity
and Success,” was successful due to the timeliness of the theme. Given the continued funding of
student equity, faculty, staff, and administrators have an opportunity to fund much needed
professional development that addresses achievement gaps across student populations.

Additionally, the Professional Development College graduated its first cohort in 2015, and the PDC is
poised to become more robust in content and could grow in the numbers of faculty served.

A proposal will be made to place the 2016 Academic Academy under the umbrella of “Professional
Development.” Focused on closing achievement gaps across a variety of areas, the academy could
bring together various strands of professional development, including curricular innovation,

distance education, changing institutional culture, addressing cultural competency, strategic
planning, accreditation, etc. The Academic Academy would also be a site to further brand the
Professional Development College, and to explore/launch new modules.



W :
i Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE,

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBIJECT: Effective Practices in Accreditation Paper Month: May | Year: 2015
Item No: IV. F,
Attachment: Yes
DESIRED OUTCOME: Adopt the paper to send to fall plenary Urgent: Yes
Time Requested: 15 minutes
CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: John Stanskas and Randy Beach Consent/Routine
First Reading
(STAFFREVIEW: | Julie Addams , Action X
: : Y ' | Information

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND: In the spring of 2012, resolution 2.01 was adopted requesting the development of an effective
practices paper for accreditation (see below). In October 2014, the Executive Committee approved an outline for the
paper and a first reading occurred in April 2015. This is the final draft of the paper for consideration by the Executive
Committee to be forwarded to the body at the Fall 2015 plenary session for discussion and debate.

Resolution SP12 2.01 Accreditation Effective Practices Paper

Whereas, The Academic Senate for California Community Colleges has traditionally developed and distributed
papers and resources that provide guidance to local districts in meeting state developed regulations;

Whereas, The Academic Senate for California Community Colleges held its annual Accreditation Institute on
February 10-11, 2012, in Anaheim, and feedback from the attendees indicated the value of the specific examples
presented in the general sessions and breakouts;

Whereas, The Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior Colleges (ACCIC) participated in planning and
presenting the 2012 Accreditation Institute, and the ACCIC has expressed interest in continuing to work with the
Academic Senate for California Community Colleges; and

Whereas, The ACCIC staff reiterated numerous times that colleges need to develop their own processes and that
the ACCIC has not historically provided specific examples of the multiple ways that colleges can document
evidence in meeting the Standards, yet the collaboration with the ACCIC at the 2012 Accreditation Institute
provided the opportunity to solicit multiple examples to meet accreditation compliance;

Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges develop resources, including a paper, on
effective practices for accreditation compliance including but not limited to effective examples of the following:
completion of a self evaluation, actionable improvement plans, institutional effectiveness, surviving sanctions,
program review, budgeting process, and governance structures.

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






2015

Effective Practices in
Accreditation

A GUIDE FOR FACULTY



Effective Practices in Accreditation

ACCREDITATION AND ASSESSMENT COMMITTEE 2014-2015
John Stanskas, Chair, San Bernardino Valley College, Chemistry

Randy Beach, Southwestern College, English

Phil Crawford, San Jose City College, Political Science/Sociology

Stephanie Curry, Reedley College, Library Science

Michael Heumann, Imperial Valley College, English

Danny Martino, Santiago Canyon College, Astronomy

Timothy Pawlak, San Diego Continuing Education, Business and Information



Effective Practices in Accreditation

Contents
L INEEOABCEION ..o covavivsssimmiissssuntanisnsnsssasihodesiionindodsiissisisesvsesess s sssaiss s s SN S i 1
IL Justification for the Paper ... s sessssresssases 1
Resolution 2.01 Accreditation Effective Practices Paper......ceimnninsssssssssssnsssssesssssses 1
NN RSO D0 P~ TR T I o 4o s S50 A0SR mmm e mn e i s s s Z
Other Countries and AcCreditation PrOCeSSeS. .. et rerrsme s snssssass s sresssssnemsass snssaesss 2
Historical Changes to the Standards.............. A S R A TS SR v aAA i mdamsdmnn e 2
Effective Practices for ColleZe PrOCESSES ... s ssasassessssssssssssssassssns ssasesssessasssens 3
TV, Facuilby TuV O V-@INITIE ousensosnonsssssossnsossnsssss svessssnsss:smyssssssss o usassssssesssoss s 55swsa v S8R 3433835 Svsopumassons 3
Which Faculty Should Be INVOIVEA? ... s sessnsssesensssmsssessssensessssseseses 3
The College Accreditation Committee and Faculty ... nsssssessesssssssesssssnes 4
The College’s Accreditation Standing Committee and Faculty Leadership .........ccouneccicnnee. 5
The Role of Senate Committees in Accreditation Oversight.... i ceeseseresesssssesess 5
The Importance of Training and COMMUNICATION ..courcrrmresmsinssesssessssesessssesserssssssssssssesssessasssessescnsns 6
CamPUS-WIAE DALOE ::.cusssvncssuisiuaiuniesssas cissrisg ssninsininssnssssssises s ivnssivisisasssissii i s i s ivenish 6
PN NITE AT A :civusuunvnnnin i irvssssosssivs s vss 5045555531 35044 48 43 A 454 A AU A4 s rmmmeedami s e e R nERERRRS 6
V. Accreditation is a Continuous, ONZoiNg PrOCeSS ....ccricrmnmrerrisnasssisssssrssmssssssserssssesssseas 7
Ongoing Responsibilities of a Standing Committee...........ovenvonens P 8
Systematic Planning and Evaluation and Longitudinal Evidence ... 9
A O TN OIS i cucvacssusunasswasansas suusuissanisseaimvess s wswinies o seusanies s dven s i s e v o Vo v s L R U s 9
VI. Sending Faculty on a Peer Evaluation TEAMS .......cccnumienmmmsmimimnesssesnsesmsmnmmssssssssnsssssssseses 10
Benefits of Being on a Peer Evaluation Teaml.... s e sesssssasssssssssesssssesrsssens 10
TN O TN T EEYT O TS o vconvsvsimasowansss s o5 a8 S S S R S st e 10
Who Should Apply To Be on a Peer Evaluation Team?.....uuummsesesmsssssssssesessesrseses 11
VIL USINg ACCTE GRS vuvsarsonorsusunsuinnsnnnsammsurssnnssssssssorsstnss sssssssssssssioss odssssssssisssississsssds inoisisinsnmnnsn 11
The Accreditation Reference HANADOOK ... ccivcssserisssscsisss s nsanesnssssssssss s sesssrssssssmsssssrenes 11
GrEtle b0 BV T T ST DT, o o cevanesssn smrrnss mesmsnss sosmsoosass ses st sasrsmssosss s SN AR T 11
Manual for Institutional Self EVAIUAEION ..o ssrsssssnsssssssssssssssssssssens 12
Guide to Accreditation for Governing Boards......... T T P R N 12
Guide to Evaluating Distance Education and Correspondence Education ... 12
Substantive Change MANUQAL.......oesenmsnnesss s s e sssssssssssees w12
VIII. Responding to the Standards........cmmmnmisisiisie s s s 12
Use the Language in the Standard as Part of YOUI ANSWET ... sesesssssss sssssesesessesnns 13
Make Sure That You Answer Every Part of the Standard ... imincisnsmssssssesssssessnns 13
Repetition Is Not Necessarily a Bad ThiNg ... sessssssasens 13
Link to Relevant Evidence ..... " e e RS A SRR 13
WITEE Tt Lile TE TS uicuiciucoscusussupossosinss vossssnssiiodsssssssscsis s fEu25iS 55 s S 485 043590500 RS AR i mnemsme 14
IX. Developing a Culture of Evidence by Documenting College Processes.........c.ocoucsiuee 15
Developing a Culture of EVIAdenCe ... s e s smess ssess sesssassassssessmesseas 15
X PIEP AT IRE TOT N OUT SIEC WABE 1 enereuusnnruxeomesensssmnossmssmssismsssssss oamssnsesims v i sy iSRRI AERS 15



Effective Practices in Accreditation

AATEO T Y OULT VST icusavinssssnassoaunivsssusstisisssavssnsmsisiunsansssssssssunssns i susssnsson snssns nor e ow s i w5540 5841 5458 455 s AR 4 16
L TRCEEHIOTIES . nmcwmeivivins s B AR 8 S5 AR SN e mnm s s s oo mR s RS 16
Institutional Self Evaluation of Educational Quality and Institutional Effectiveness........... 17
MUd-TETI REDPOTT ciscviaussnssussissssvassinssssoasonses seuisios st sist 555055 455 SRaiasnitasksv snsinsd §u W mboics oo S oo b R S i 17
FOILOW-UP REPOT . ciuimiuiiaiiesianiasssasstoses manmssssssssasssoss sasmss sessmsmsessas 10000 100000 18040808 8 B mm a8 nesa0R0n 80802 SRS B8 RuRRR 1 e memmnen 17
SR AL B0 i uuuavuesrns sussmssssstosomsanyamsssntosmymen o ummsom i g A AR A AR A IO AN 17
Aninual Report and Annnal FISCA] RePOTE.wsussssusisssssemssessosssssasssnns smwnssss otasing sinssssssssss sessssismyisis 17
XII. Distance Education and Accreditation: Things to Think About To Be Prepared..18
XL, TR ST O EET NS s 8 A W A 5 S A s 19
Standard I: Mission, Academic Quality and Institutional Effectiveness, and Integrity......... 19
IVL TS 00 v o 6 4 G NN S VWS BN v w8 54 8 AR RRBAER 19
Academic Quality and Institutional Effectiveness ... s 19
I SERTRIETOMVA] TRIUSEEENT wrocuscinacusinsasssasss susssssass s osiaas 0074350 43N A AR AR A AR SN RAARAH S48 nmanm s mymmne 20
Standard II: Student Learning Programs and Support Services .....ummmnssnmnsisescsssnes 21
Instructional Programs ... s e s ssssssss s T 21
Library and Learning SUpPOTrt SEIVICEeS .t ssnsssssssssissssssssssssssssserses 22
R T =8 LAY V1 0] 0100 a1 a4 L 23
SEATTAATT TIT: RESOUTICES susiussssinssusscus sussuniuaissesansssissassioas iasanssivsann« ssmemsssmes msnasmammsn naiidaionis s ssisansassdssssss s o 24
HUIN AN RESOUTCES ..eviur e iaussasnsnnsansssnsissssssess assossssas smssnssassssensassanssssansiasmsns sonsssssnsms s eass iatsssss nnss sas s 0anR888 nmnmmnan 24
PhysSical RESOUICES i cmimmsmesmsasississnsssssssssss s ssssssssssssssssssase AR e amnaseneR RS sR e s 25
T O IO O T SONN RS s st vsseus s ke oM ik i e e OB B4 45 RS 25
FATLATI CHA TG S OMUE C O s s s 3 5 55w im0 S s Yo i 4o 6 A4 LS5 26
Standard IV: Leadership and GOVeTINANCE ... smssssssssssisssniss sssss sessssssasssmssssssesssssans 27
Decision MaKing Roles and ProCesSSes... i mmmmmmmmsmmmismsssssssssss st sanssmssssassssssssssassasssssssssssssasns 27
O B XU E VO O T 0T uuiciusihiioisiassinsisiniasionisnsowossi s duimie 4556 umah et nemsmonmsmums i i e v o e 28
GOVOTTUINE B OGN i2-iscusaniosiussincasuasssusisusssitss wsssssn o s oS s A B N AR e 29
Multi-College Districts or SyStemS. ... S P T S 29
RV, O MUCT ST COTY, cisvsanapioninussnsssssssisisseasss ey o A xhnR s s S o9 MR AN SR SRR 30
APPENdices & RefEreNCEeS ... ssssss st s st s ssssssmssssssassssss st sansss sesnes 30
Appendix A ACCJC Bio Data Form for EValuators ... s ssness 31
Ly ) =) 4 ot 35

*All references in this paper to the “Accreditation Standards” refer to the Standards adopted by
the Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior Colleges (ACCJC) in June 2014, unless

otherwise noted.



Effective Practices in Accreditation

l. Introduction

Every college struggles to create processes of quality assurance and continuous improvement to
demonstrate and ensure its service to students and community. Accreditation is one avenue that
ensures some uniformity across many institutions in the eyes of the public. While this paper
focuses on accreditation processes and meeting the needs of accrediting commissions, it is
important to remember the overarching goals of service and improvement when devising systems
appropriate to each individual college.

ll. Justification for the Paper

The Academic Senate for California Community Colleges was directed to create a paper by
resolution 2.01 at the spring 2012 plenary session. The resolution states:

Resolution 2.01 Accreditation Effective Practices Paper

Whereas, The Academic Senate for California Community Colleges has traditionally developed
and distributed papers and resources that provide guidance to local districts in meeting state
developed regulations;

Whereas, The Academic Senate for California Community Colleges held its annual
Accreditation Institute on February 10-11, 2012, in Anaheim, and feedback from the attendees
indicated the value of the specific examples presented in the general sessions and breakouts;

Whereas, The Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior Colleges (ACCJIC)
participated in planning and presenting the 2012 Accreditation Institute, and the ACCJC has
expressed interest in continuing to work with the Academic Senate for California Community

Colleges; and

Whereas, The ACCJC staff reiterated numerous times that colleges need to develop their own
processes and that the ACCJC has not historically provided specific examples of the multiple
ways that colleges can document evidence in meeting the Standards, yet the collaboration with
the ACCIJC at the 2012 Accreditation Institute provided the opportunity to solicit multiple
examples to meet accreditation compliance;

Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges develop resources,
including a paper, on effective practices for accreditation compliance including but not limited to
effective examples of the following: completion of a self evaluation, actionable improvement
plans, institutional effectiveness, surviving sanctions, program review, budgeting process, and
governance structures.



Effective Practices in Accreditation

lll. History of Peer-Review
Other Countries and Accreditation Processes

There are several systems of accreditation throughout the world. Some countries provide direct
oversight of quality assurance through a governmental department or ministry. Others may have
a council of higher education that directly accredits colleges and universities. The United States
uses a system of non-governmental agencies that respond to input from the U.S. Department of
Education. Each system emphasizes that the government’s role is to ensure the public interest is
served.

The first regional accreditation agencies formed in this country in the 1880s with a primary
purpose of ensuring minimum educational standards and admissions processes. A variety of
regional accreditation agencies formed subsequently, all operating on a peer-review basis. Since -
that time, accreditation has evolved into a systematic peer-review process within the structures of
state and federal governmental oversight. The government’s role s to ensure the public interest
is served through the establishment of minimum standards of quality and fairness. However, the
regional organization remains with six major regional accreditors across the country.

California, Hawaii, and other Pacific colleges and universities belong to the Western region. The
Western region is further divided into the Western Association of Schools and Colleges (WASC,
commonly called WASC senior), the Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior
Colleges (ACCJC), and the Accrediting Commission for Schools, and no one governing body
presides over these three individual entities. The ACCIC traditionally has only accredited
associate degree granting institutions, but has recently been approved to accredit colleges that
grant one bachelor’s degree. All other institutions of higher education that grant bachelor’s
degrees or higher use WASC senior. The Accrediting Commission for Schools is an agency for
K-12 and non-degree granting institutions. These accrediting bodies are defined as non-
governmental and voluntary, though the benefits of accreditation create a strong incentive for
institutions to become and remain accredited. While the accrediting agencies are not directly run
by the government, they are periodically reviewed by the U.S. Department of Education and by
the Council for Higher Education Accreditation (CHEA) which influences the minimum
standards for quality assurance. All of the accrediting bodies in other regions are also reviewed.

Historical Changes to the Standards

The Standards throughout time are intended to define characteristics of good practice. Currently,
there are four broad Standards in the ACCJC review process, but this has not always been the
case. The self-evaluation, also called a self-study, used by colleges to examine their processes
and structures against identified standards did not begin until the 1950s in the United States. The
Standards arose in response to the desire to ensure institutions were uniformly providing quality



Effective Practices in Accreditation

education given the rapidly growing number of new students, particularly veterans utilizing the
G.I. Bill. Later, in the 1960s and 1970s, the requirements that colleges must apply for
reaffirmation of accreditation and colleges must host a site-visit from regional peers became
standard mechanisms, along with the self-study, in the accreditation process. In the 1980s, the
focus of accrediting agencies began to shift from defining characteristics of good practice to the
actual results, or outcomes, of institutional work. Programmatic review processes were also
introduced as an expectation of institutions to evaluate to work of the institution.

In the 1990s, an emphasis on student learning outcomes and institutional effectiveness became a
focus in the accreditation process. This was introduced in 1996 to the community colleges in the
Western region through ACCJC. In 2002, ACCJC reduced the number of Standards from ten to

four and the idea of a culture of evidence was introduced. In 2014, ACCIC revised its Standards
once more to, among other things, incorporate requirements for baccalaureate-degree granting

institutions.
Effective Practices for College Processes

There is no one way that colleges meet accreditation Standards. The Standards reflect the
minimum requirements expected of institutions and each institution must find its own way to
best serve the needs of the community and uphold the standards of educational quality. This
paper outlines some effective practices colleges should consider and regularly review both in
terms of processes and topics as well as in terms of the most recent ACCJC Standards adopted in

2014.

IV. Faculty Involvement

The Accreditation Standards begin with the message, “The primary purpose of an ACCJC-
accredited institution is to foster student learning and student achievement.” This is, obviously,
impossible without faculty involvement. Similarly, the accreditation processes, from the self-
evaluation to the site visit to the continuing responses to ACCJC recommendations, are
impossible to measure without significant, continuous faculty involvement.

Which Faculty Should Be Involved?

In short, all faculty should be involved in the accreditation effort. The effort should involve both
full-time and part-time faculty; it should involve instructional and non-instructional faculty; it
should include faculty from all areas of campus; and involvement should be continuous across
each accreditation cycle. Some faculty will act as writers or editors of the self-evaluation.
Others may provide input into particular areas that must be addressed (such as curriculum or
distance education issues). Some faculty will co-chair committees. Finally, all faculty should



Effective Practices in Accreditation

review each self-evaluation to ensure that it is consistent with the college’s mission and provides
an honest and clear picture of the college.

The most visible sign of faculty involvement in accreditation is within the committee structures a
college adopts particularly in regards to a college’s accreditation or institutional effectiveness
efforts. On most campuses, these committees function as an ad-hoc or a standing committee,
but, in either case, these committees should be charged with developing the self-evaluation,
preparing for the site visit, and then working to address any recommendations that emerge from
the process.

The College Accreditation Committee and Faculty

Many colleges do this continuous work through a standing Accreditation Committee. Ideally, a
single accreditation committee is an ongoing committee or a standing committee of a college’s
shared planning committee and provides continuity from one accreditation cycle to the next.
Accreditation committees that meet regularly throughout the 6 year cycle can be charged with
monitoring compliance with the Standards, ensuring that recommendations are completed in the
two year required window, addressing Department of Education compliance requirements and
collecting evidence. Standing committees can also provide an opportunity for dialogue from all
constituent groups on Accreditation topics including creating useful evidence, faculty
participation in Standard writing, using SLO’s data to improve student success, linking
assessment to resource allocation, linking planning to the college mission, institutional
effectiveness and using program review quantitative and qualitative data analysis for program
and college improvement.

It is faculty, more than any other group, which should provide continuity and institutional
memory in a committee like this. After all, administrators will often come and go from one
accreditation cycle to the next, but most tenure-track faculty will remain. Therefore, it is
imperative that the accreditation committee includes a significant faculty presence.

At many schools, the accreditation committee has a faculty chair or co-chair, a position that often
includes some release time. A faculty chair, working with the local senate president, should
ensure that a significant number of faculty from across the campus participate in the committee’s
activities alongside administrators, staff, and students.

The accreditation committee should not act alone or in vacuum. The entire committee structure
should have a hand in the accreditation process, beginning with the Academic Senate. The senate
should receive regular reports from the accreditation chair and accreditation liaison officer
(ALO). Further, the senate should provide oversight over any documents produced for
accreditation and accreditation-related purposes—not just the self-evaluation but the annual



Effective Practices in Accreditation

reports, midterm reports, program reviews, substantive change reports, and other educational

plans.

Faculty involvement in a college accreditation committee also promotes communication. The
local Academic Senate, as well as other college shared-govermance committees, should include
the review and progress of any action plans that are included in a self-evaluation report in
monthly meetings to keep faculty engaged in the process. Frequent updates allow for more
faculty inclusion and involvement in the process and mitigates the loss of engagement that
occurs as other faculty duties become priorities throughout the academic year. The local senate
has the responsibility to appoint faculty to a standing accreditation committee which keeps
faculty leadership connected to the process and gives an opportunity for any faculty member to
be involved.

The College’s Accreditation Standing Committee and Faculty Leadership

Faculty involvement in an accreditation standing committee is key. As “faculty roles and
involvement in accreditation processes, including self-study and annual reports” is a designated
10+ 1 function, it is recommended that there be a faculty chair or co-chair for any standing
Accreditation committee. The local senate should be involved in selecting a co-chair who will
work as a liaison between the committee, the local Academic Senate, and the faculty at large. It
is also recommended that faculty have a strong voice on the committee and that local senates
have specific appointed faculty on any standing accreditation committee. The faculty co-chair(s)
would work in consultation with the administrative co-chair(s) and other co-chairs to outline the
needs, procedures, and timelines for the committee. The committee should remain focused on
best practices for the college, rather than correcting areas where the campus is lacking in the
Standards. In highlighting the procedures that are efficient, the committee will develop
techniques to address areas where the Standards may not be fully met more effectively.

The Role of Senate Committees in Accreditation Oversight

The senate, its standing committees, and other key committees on campus also play a role in the
development and continuous monitoring of particular Standards. Local senates should review
their committee structures and assign monitoring duties to their standing committees based on
their purview. The student services committee, for example, should play a role in developing II.C
Student Support Services. The library and learning services committee should monitor II.B.
Curriculum, SLO, basic skills, distance education, and other committees that directly relate to
instruction should have a hand in developing II.A (among other Standards). Other college-wide
committees such as finance, facilities, and technology committees should work with the
accreditation committee in the development of the Standard III sections. All of these committees
should have faculty participation, and the faculty on those committees should provide regular



Effective Practices in Accreditation

reports on progress to the senate and the faculty as a whole. Finally, departments and divisions
should provide input in any Standard that directly impacts their respective areas.

The Importance of Training and Communication

Committees provide a great mechanism to ensure faculty involvement. However, not all faculty,
particularly part-time faculty, participate in these committees. Therefore, training and
information distribution should be a key component to ensure faculty inclusion, and regular
forums should be organized and advertised to keep the college abreast of compliance with
accreditation Standards. Newsletters or other updates should be regularly sent out to the whole
campus with information on the Standards, the college’s institutional learning outcomes, and
other pertinent matters. Workshops and other trainings should be established to provide
continual instruction in key accreditation-related issues like SLOs, curriculum, and distance
education. For example, Southwestern College’s Office of Institutional Effectiveness provides a
bi-monthly newsletter highlighting various aspects of integrated planning including
accreditation, student learning outcomes assessment, strategic planning, and budget
development.

Campus-Wide Dialog

It is important that the academic senate form a plan for when and how to more completely
involve faculty in integrating discussions with student and administrative services. This dialog
should include:

e Techniques shared from across the state

e College representatives to the ASCCC Accreditation Institute who could report back to
their local senates and respective committees.

e Reporting structures that filter through local senates. Senate representatives appointed to
governance committees would then report back.

e Cross-pollinating committee structures with the standing accreditation committee. The
committee can identify and link discussions to the needs of students. For example, the
committee might ask “How does enrollment management tie to facilities?” Faculty
should be informed regarding all aspects of the college.

e Discussion of the Standards by local senate leaders in meetings. They can then
disseminate information to department chairs and faculty via their senate representatives,

minutes, and resolutions.

Planning Ahead

As part of the 10+1 agreement, local senates should have a formal position regarding the
faculty’s role in accreditation. The role itself should be evaluated during accreditation cycle. The

Senate should work to:



Effective Practices in Accreditation

e Integrate accreditation questions regarding the Standards into Program Review, which
will help make data easily accessible when writing a self-evaluation for the Commission.

e Collect evidence for the new cycle shortly after an action letter and/or recommendations
are sent to the college, and if sanctions are imposed.

e Plan committee chair orientations to include their responsibilities for the committee as
well as how they can work with accreditation in mind, including where to find supporting
data.

e Assist in preparing a keyword searchable website linking divisions, committees, program
reviews, and other accreditation-related materials for easy access to data, reports and
documents for any administrator or faculty to access. This should include updates and
timelines for the accreditation process.

e Encourage the senate president or designee to work with the strategic planning committee
to ensure faculty engagement in integrated planning efforts

e Formulate clear planning cycles and communicate them to the committees, department
chairs and faculty at large with the goal of the college being more systematic in its
approach to accreditation.

® Assist multi-college districts to work through task forces and district committees to bring
ideas together. Faculty need to be a driving force for change and be attentive when the
boards are micromanaging beyond their own board policies

V. Accreditation is a Continuous, Ongoing Process

Gone are the days when colleges could work on accreditation Standards just the year or two
before a site visit and be successful in their bids for reaffirmation of accreditation. Accreditation
today is an ongoing and systematic process. Colleges are expected to meet all of the accreditation
Standards at all times, and colleges must continuously work on and evaluate their compliance

with the Standards.

In a recent study entitled Accreditation In the California Community Colleges: Influential
Cultural Practices presented by Dr. Nathan Tharp of Feather River College at the 2013 ASCCC
Accreditation Institute, the research emphasized the importance of accreditation awareness and
preparation as an ongoing, if not daily, activity to ensure reaffirmation and provide meaningful
improvements to meet the institution’s mission. Dr. Tharp writes, “An engaged institution can
integrate the meaning behind accreditation into ongoing self-assessment processes and avoid the
experience of accreditation being merely a compliance exercise” (57). Colleges should take steps
to institute these processes that emphasize ongoing discussions on accreditation and faculty
should be involved regularly in discussions of quality in all aspects of the Standards.



Effective Practices in Accreditation

ACCIC states in their Manual for Institutional Self Evaluation of Educational Quality and
Institutional Self-Evaluation (published in January 2015), “Accreditation should not be seen as
an event that takes place every seven years where compliance with the ACCJC Accreditation
Standards (Standards) and other requirements is assessed. The accreditation process provides an
opportunity for the institutional leadership to take stock of the continuous improvement of the
institution in cooperation with college stakeholders. Every ACCJC-accredited institution must
meet the ERs, Accreditation Standards, including federal regulations, and Commission policies
at all times.” These pronouncements make clear ACCJC’s expectation that a quality, evaluative
process supporting institutional effectiveness is ongoing,.

College-wide monitoring and discussion regarding accreditation needs to be an ongoing process.
All too often colleges focus their accreditation efforts during the two years before a campus visit.
In this model, committees act more along the lines of task forces that disband, or significantly
ease their responsibilities, after the site visit and following the release of the Commission’s
actions or recommendation letters. This approach can lead to chaos and mistrust when
institutions attempt to write and address Standards under time constraints. Also, this type of
structure often produces new, untested policies and procedures for the college that the faculty
members struggle to implement and understand in the rush to the site visit. For more fluidity in
the accreditation cycle, many colleges have instituted standing accreditation committees, through
which awareness of accreditation compliance is an ongoing and constant process for a campus.

Part of this ongoing process includes the periodic review and continued implementation of any
actionable improvement plans indicated in the Quality Focus Essays required by the Commission
beginning with the 2014 Standards. These actions help provide both new and established faculty
opportunities to collaborate and discuss the continued implementation of plans to improve and
support ongoing awareness of accreditation Standards throughout the accreditation cycle and in
preparation for the writing of future self-evaluation reports.

Ongoing Responsibilities of a Standing Committee

On an ongoing basis, a standing accreditation committee should take responsibility for next
actions that the college needs to take to remain in compliance with the Standards, implement
plans for improvement, and to reflect on areas of the Standards that are well-served by current
processes. In years when the college faces reaffirmation, the committee would assume
responsibility for addressing any Commission recommendations and any action plans created in
the process of completing the self-evaluation. Committees should have ongoing meetings to
prepare for the next accreditation site visit, follow-up reports and mid-term reports, and the
committee has responsibility to develop strategies and plans for addressing sanctions if needed.

Responsibilities include the following:
e Receive ongoing reports from other governance committees with purview of areas
relevant to the Standards



Effective Practices in Accreditation

e Review the Standards and collect evidence needed for ongoing ACCJC reporting

e Review integrated planning processes and look for overlap in order to confirm the
Standards are met. For example, distance education should be discussed in more areas
than the Distance Education Committee. The accreditation committee would maintain
documentation of agendas, minutes, and reporting to various other committees as
evidence of an ongoing, campus-wide discussion.

The faculty representatives on the committee or the committee co-chairs should report to the
local senate and provide updates as actions are taken to comply with Standards or to collect
evidence and documentation. As the college’s landscape changes due to the addition and
elimination of courses and programs, new and ongoing state initiatives, and budgetary
fluctuations, ongoing committee activity in support of accreditation awareness and compliance
allows for a more proactive response and can lead to better preparation as a college progresses
through the accreditation cycle.

Systematic Planning and Evaluation and Longitudinal Evidence

Since colleges are expected to meet accreditation Standards at all times, it is important that
colleges show and support, with evidence, systematic, consistent and wide-reaching planning and
evaluation mechanisms. By the time the self-evaluation is due and the team arrives, the college
should have an integrated planning cycle that has been implemented and supports student
success. Also, the college planning mechanisms should have been evaluated and that evaluation
has been used to improve institutional effectiveness. Colleges who have created planning
documents just prior to the team visits and have not had time for evaluation and improvement do
not meet many of the Standards including 1.B.3, 1. B.4, 1.B.6, .B.7 and 1.B.9. College/District
Planning should be done early in the accreditation cycle and to give time for the college to
demonstrate that its process are systematically and regularly evaluated. This will create
longitudinal evidence that shows that the college has continuously met the Standard. Some
colleges create a listing of all planning documents, their review cycle, and what improvements
were made to show how they continuously meet the Standards.

Addendums

Even when colleges submit their self-evaluations, accreditation work is not complete. Colleges
can complete an addendum to the self-evaluation starting from the date the report is submitted to
the Commission. Colleges can include in the addendum any additional evidence and the work
they have done up to the team visit, including work on self-identified concerns by the college.
This addendum can be submitted to the Commission to be shared with the Peer Evaluation Team,
also called the External Evaluation Team. This is another way for colleges to show their
continuous work in meeting/exceeding the Standards.



Effective Practices in Accreditation

VI. Sending Faculty on a Peer Evaluation Teams

Benefits of Being on a Peer Evaluation Team

Faculty participation on Peer Evaluation Teams is a benefit to the accreditation process, the
faculty member’s college and the faculty member’s own professional development. Faculty
voices on accreditation teams are essential for a true peer evaluation process. Faculty who have
participated on teams bring effective practices and experience in reading and assessing
accreditation Standards back to their home institutions, which could help in their own
accreditation compliance and improvement. For the faculty member volunteering to participate
on a team, it is a great professional development opportunity and gives them an opportunity to
dialogue and work with faculty and administrators from across the region.

Faculty understanding and perspectives of the process are dynamically changed through the
experience of serving on a visiting team. The skills gained from the training and the
participation on a visiting team are invaluable.

Time Commitment

Being on a Peer Evaluation Team is a significant time commitment consisting of the following:

e One full-day peer-evaluation-team training workshop. Try to attend the workshop your
group is assigned to so you can meet your team before the visit.

e Reading the institution self-evaluation, evidence, previous reports and recommendations
including communications with the Chair.

e Prep work on your assigned Standard or Standards before the visit. The Standards are
divided among the team either through selection or assignment.

e At least 4 full days for the site visit. Each day will begin very early and end late. The
days are structured to complete requirements of the visit and to accommodate writing
time. Writing time will be divided in individual and group segments.

You will start reading and working on the self-evaluation about two months before the visit. The
Chair of the Peer Evaluation Team typically contacts members of the team early in the cycle to
share relevant information from communication the Chair has had with the institution. The Chair
typically has a pre-visit meeting with the college president to discuss areas of concern in the self-
evaluation. The Chair is the primary contact with the institution and may have visited the
institution prior to the team visit. You will have completed the majority of the work once the
team visit is complete including the writing. During the visit, update reports may be given to the
institution for review and response, allowing the institution the opportunity to clarify or present
additional evidence. Typically, after the visit you will only need to review the final report.

10



Effective Practices in Accreditation

When you receive a letter from the Commission to be on a team, be realistic about whether you
can commit to the time necessary to be on a team. There have been times when team members
dropped out at the last minute. This is especially troublesome when it is one of the limited

faculty members on a team.

Who Should Apply To Be on a Peer Evaluation Team?

Any faculty member can apply to be on a Peer Evaluation Team by completing the
Commission’s Bio Data Form (Appendix A) and having it signed by their college president.
ACCIC states in their Team Evaluator Manual (January 2015) that the Commission forms teams
with individuals with “expertise and or experience in learning outcomes and resources, career
technical education, distance/correspondence education, planning, research and evaluation” (4).
Local senates should encourage faculty members who are Curriculum Chairs, SLO or Program
Review coordinators, Distance Education coordinators, Academic Senate Presidents,
Accreditation Chairs/Coordinators, Student Services and Library faculty, and CTE faculty to
apply to be on a Peer Evaluation Team

VII. Using ACCJC Guides

All colleges in the California Community College system are currently accredited by the
ACCIJC, which provides multiple guides and handbooks to assist districts to meet the
Commission’s Standards and to navigate a successful accreditation cycle. With the
Commission’s emphasis on protocol and consistent presentation of evidence, it is in the best
interest of colleges preparing to write a self-evaluation or to host a Peer Evaluation Team to be
aware of these guides and use them in all steps of the process. The following is a brief
explanation of several Guides and how they might be useful.

The Accreditation Reference Handbook

For institutions preparing for a self-evaluation report, also known as the Institutional Self
Evaluation Of Educational Quality And Institutional Effectiveness, this handbook provides the
basics: the Standards, the eligibility requirements colleges must meet prior to making a formal
application for accreditation and maintain after affirmation of accreditation, and the
Commission’s policies. This document enumerates those requirements and cross-references them
to the Standards, including the statutory basis for its policies. Institutions can use this manual as
an “Accreditation 101 guide” for new faculty involved in accreditation.

Guide to Evaluating Institutions

This guide is essential for an institution preparing to write its Institutional Self Evaluation of
Educational Quality and Institutional Effectiveness report. This Guide contains questions for
each component of the Standards that promote discussion at a college regarding how well its

11



Effective Practices in Accreditation

processes and execution of those processes support the institution's ability to meet the Standard.
These questions are often asked by visiting team members during a site visit, and the guide
provides examples of evidence that would be helpful to prove a college meets a Standard.
Institutions can use this guide and its questions to spur discussion in its committees working on
the self-evaluation and to gather information for writing the self-evaluation.

Manual for Institutional Self Evaluation

Organizing the Institutional Self Evaluation of Educational Quality and Institutional
Effectiveness report is a daunting task for any college. This manual suggests ways to organize
the report, provides samples of necessary forms that must be submitted with the report, and
includes precise formatting information. An effective practice is to use this manual to determine
ways to organize your college’s decision-making structure to support accreditation Standards in
order to integrate Standards into daily operations at your college.

Guide to Accreditation for Governing Boards

In the last decade, actions of a college’s Governing Board or Board members have played a role
in colleges being sanctioned. This Guide provided by the ACCJC describes the duties and
responsibilities of governing board members in regard to the Standards.

Guide to Evaluating Distance Education and Correspondence Education

Now more than ever, scrutiny of distance education programs is on the minds of faculty and staff
at many colleges. This manual helps institutions understand the Commission’s expectations of
distance education and how all areas of the institution's operations can support an effective
distance education program.

Substantive Change Manual

Colleges often find themselves out of compliance with ACCJC requirements for receiving
approval prior to making substantial changes to education programs or to the college mission.
This manual should be consulted frequently as your institution makes changes to programs to
avoid issues during a self-evaluation visit. This handbook can be particularly useful when
preparing a substantive change report when curriculum changes in a program lead to 50% or
more of the program’s courses being offered online.

Other manuals are available at the ACCJC website.

VIII. Responding to the Standards

12



Effective Practices in Accreditation

Remember when you are writing to the Standards that team members are reading hundreds of
pages of materials. You want to make your answers to the Standards as explicit and as easy to
read as possible. Here are a couple of effective practices for answering the questions.

Use the Language in the Standard as Part of Your Answer

To make it clear to the Peer Evaluation Team members that your institution meets the Standards,
use the language of the Standard to identify how you are meeting the Standard. Using the
accreditation language makes it easy to identify how you meet the Standard and shows that
accreditation language is part of your everyday institutional culture. Use common phrases like;
“regardless of location or means of delivery,” “identifies and regularly assesses learning
outcomes,” “continuous improvement of student learning and achievement.” and “regularly

evaluates and improves” in your answers.

Make Sure That You Answer Every Part of the Standard

Many Standards include multiple elements. In demonstrating that the college meets the Standard
it is important that you answer every part of the Standard. You cannot “partially” meet the
Standard: either you meet the entire Standard, or you do not meet the Standard. For example,
Standard .B.3 states, “The institution establishes Institution Set Standards for student
achievement appropriate to its mission, assesses how well it is achieving them in pursuit of
continuous improvement, and publishes this information.” Make sure in your response to this
Standard that you answer each part. For Standard I.B.3 make sure you address how the college
established these Institution Set Standards, show that the standards are appropriate to the
mission, show how they were assessed, and demonstrate that the assessment results were
published.

Repetition Is Not Necessarily a Bad Thing

One of the major complaints of self-evaluations is that they are repetitive. However, repetition in
answers can show how well your institution integrates its policies, procedures and planning. If
the college uses program reviews for planning, assessment, and resource allocation, referencing
the process to answer multiple Standards shows how fundamental the process is to the
institution. Remember, although team members read the entire document, they typically
concentrate on one or two sections. Being repetitive in the Standards makes sure that each team
member gets the necessary information so they can validate that the college meets the Standards.

Link to Relevant Evidence

Colleges have worked hard to create a culture of evidence; in doing so we have created a lot of potential
accreditation evidence. The temptation might be to include everything you have connected to a specific
Standard, hoping that something will satisfy the Standard. For the sake of the reader, make sure to cite

13



Effective Practices in Accreditation

only relevant evidence when describing how your college meets a Standard. Sometimes an entire
document is relevant for the Standard, but sometimes it is only a section. It would also be helpful if you
referenced not just the evidence document but also the paragraph, page, or section of the evidence that is
relevant to a specific Standard. Again, using one piece of evidence for multiple Standards can show
integration; however make sure you let the reader know what area of the item is relevant for each
Standard. Some colleges have set up their electronic evidence links in the self-evaluation to link directly
to the most relevant part of the document. Other colleges have set up folders of evidence based on the
Standards and provided them for team members, while some colleges develop separate websites with
organizational hierarchies based on the Standards.

Write It Like It Is

An institution may find itself in a difficult position during the writing of its self-evaluation report
if it becomes clear college practices are not meeting the Standard. This can trigger concern and
conflict among the well-meaning faculty and staff that are working with the common goal of
reaffirming accreditation. Inevitably in this situation, discussion will focus on what to leave in,
what to leave out, and what will be the consequences of either choice.

Many of these conflicts can be avoided in advance of writing the self-evaluation report by
ensuring inclusion of all voices at every step of the creation of the self-evaluation draft.
Committee structures should include faculty and administrative leadership as well as ample
opportunity for classified professionals to be engaged in the process and to have their input
valued. Having a clear, realistic, and well-publicized timeline of milestones for the writing of the
self-evaluation and maintaining a high profile of those faculty and staff leading the effort can
also help mitigate disagreements during the eleventh hour regarding how to word an
uncomfortable truth.

Then there is the question of word choices or “spin-doctoring.” There can be an inclination to
choose words that connote a rosier picture than may actually exist at a college. Given the high
stakes involved, it’s certainly understandable; however, purple prose and embellishment are only
obstacles to your evaluation and should be avoided. This approach can also exacerbate negative
feelings from constituent groups if the perception is that the college’s situation is being
misrepresented and a peer evaluation team will often see through the effort. A few rules of
thumb:

e Report the facts

e Avoid unnecessary superlatives

e Limit describing future plans to your actionable improvement plans or quality focus essay

e Only make claims that can be substantiated with evidence

e Use a one-voice narrator

14



Effective Practices in Accreditation

Given the desire to put the institution’s best foot forward in the self-evaluation, unfortunately
there are times when information and evaluations of the college that are put forth in the report
are seen by faculty to be inaccurate and unproven. If collegial efforts to agree on language that is
acceptable to all parties fail, faculty may decide that they wish to provide the Commission or the
visiting team with a second report addressing the inaccuracies. Often called a minority report,
this option, if agreed to by the full Senate, should be sure to focus on provable and accurate
claims and give clear explanation for the disagreement.

IX. Developing a Culture of Evidence by Documenting College
Processes

Developing a Culture of Evidence

Evidence should direct the creation of the self-evaluation report rather than the tendency to
declare that the college meets a Standard then attempt to find supporting data after the fact. A
“write first find evidence later” approach will add pressure to the committee in trying to locate
evidence for statements that may have been overly polished in the writing. If your college adopts
an “accreditation, every day” motto, existing procedures established by colleges and districts
generally have mechanisms in place that have supporting evidence readily available for
reference. Examples of supporting evidence colleges likely have as a quick reference are:

e Use of the California Community College Chancellor’s Office Scorecard in planning

e Program Review documents

e SLO assessment results, analysis and changes made due to ongoing assessment.

e Previous self-evaluation reports

o Student learning and achievement data also from institutional reports

e Institutional Effectiveness data

e Policies and procedures

e College website and usability of it

e Human Resources (positions) intended to help meet Standards

e Committee minutes

® Administration and faculty surveys

¢ Standing accreditation reports to senate and other college groups.
Be sure to have a clear committee reporting structure that sends information both ways. Follow-
up reports should be sent back to lower committees to ensure linked communication.

X. Preparing for Your Site Visit

Preparing a self-evaluation is a time-consuming process for faculty and administration. By the
time the Peer Evaluation Team arrives on campus, the committee preparing for that visit is often
under pressure and exhausted. However, proper planning and preparation for a site visit can lead

15



Effective Practices in Accreditation

to an efficient and successful visit for the college and team. Good communication between the
campus and the team leading up to the visit, including ensuring the team has the proper
workspace, that meetings have been arranged arranged per the requests of the team, and that
documentation is prepared ahead of the visit will all aid in a smooth visit.

Locally, the members of the campus need to be aware of who is coming for the visit and what
events are planned for the week. Efforts should be made to familiarize all staff with the self-
evaluation report and key concepts. Some things that may help include the following:
e Pamphlets or email-blasts with the names of the team and/or their pictures to help the
faculty identify the team.
e Acronym quizzes to familiarize faculty with important terms related to your campus
processes
¢ Monthly accreditation updates from your senate president or other leaders
e Well-prepared charts and visual representations for faculty and staff to review
¢ Creative engagement tools to make faculty and other service areas aware of the
accomplishments of the college and what is being presented to the team (e.g.
Accreditation Jeopardy).
e A summary report distributed to college employees and the team describing what the
college has done since its last self-evaluation

The self-evaluation should be an honest reflection of what the college is doing. The summary
may accentuate the improvements the college has made, emphasize what is working
exceptionally well, and identify ways to improve where college constituents may feel they are in
need of improvement.

After Your Visit

At the conclusion of a Peer Evaluation Team’s visit, the chair of the Team will meet with the
CEO of your college to discuss the report it will send to the Commission. The CEO may choose
to host a forum opportunity for the Team to provide a summary of the report and provide any
general comments it feels it can provide. The final report, after it has been sent to your college’s
CEO for an opportunity to respond or make corrections, is sent to the Commission along with a
confidential recommendation on accreditation status. For multi-college districts the Team chair
will also meet with the system CEO.

Xl. Reports

The ACCIJC, like most institutional and discipline-specific accrediting bodies, requires a series of
reports as well as a cyclical, institution-wide self-evaluation. These reports are intended to ensure
compliance with eligibility requirements for accreditation, but also encourage institutions to

think of accreditation as an ongoing process of evaluation and re-evaluation in service to the goal

16



Effective Practices in Accreditation

of continuous quality improvement. These reports have different purposes and are briefly
explained below.

Institutional Self Evaluation of Educational Quality and Institutional Effectiveness

This report is a comprehensive evaluation all Standards and is the basis for reaffirmation. Many
of the additional reports required and the timelines for turning them in are dependent on the
outcome of this evaluation. This self-evaluation is required by the Commission every seven

years.

Mid-Term Report

The Midterm Report addresses deficiencies identified in an earlier self-evaluation and describes
improvements the institution has achieved based on the Commission’s recommendations and any
self-identified issues that are detailed in the Quality Focus Essay. Mid-term reports sometimes
coincide with a second visit from a site team.

Follow-Up Report

The Commission may require an institution to submit a Follow-Up Report at any time in order to
verify deficiencies identified in the Commission’s action letter have been addressed, that
Eligibility Requirements, Accreditation Standards, and Commission policies are met and

improvements are ongoing.

Special Report

Special Report requirements from the Commission may be called for if the Commission has
reason to believe an institution may have fallen out of compliance with Eligibility Requirements,
Accreditation Standards and/or Commission policies. Specific requirements of a Special Report
are communicated to the institution via an action letter.

Annual Report and Annual Fiscal Report

The Commission requires an annual report, submitted electronically, using data from the current
fall and two previous fall terms, to respond to specific questions regarding Institution Set
Standards, Student Learning Outcomes, Substantive Change and enrollment data. Also, the
Commission requires a similar Annual Fiscal Report using data from the same time period. This
report captures your College’s fiscal snapshot including current fiscal picture, short and long-
term liabilities and debt, cash position, and most recent audit information.

Other ACCJC guides and manuals are available on the ACCJC website.

17



Effective Practices in Accreditation

Xll. Distance Education and Accreditation: Things to Think About
To Be Prepared

In response to changing federal regulations and innovations, cause for both excitement and
concern, in online instruction, ACCJC has developed specific guidelines for establishing quality
in a college’s Distance Education offerings that colleges must address and be prepared for when
a site team visits.

According to the ACCJC’s Guide to Evaluating Distance Education and Correspondence
Education_(2013), distance education is “defined, for the purpose of accreditation review as a
formal interaction which uses one or more technologies to deliver instruction to students who are
separated from the instructor and which supports regular and substantive interaction between the
student and the instructor, either synchronously or asynchronously” (2). This definition identifies
a number of key points regarding both distance education and accreditation. It puts the focus not
just on the technology that is used to convey a DE class, but also on the students and instructors
who bring these classes to life. The phrase “regular and substantive interaction” here parallels
the “regular effective contact” phrase found in California Title 5, sec. 55204. In both cases, the
focus is on instructors engaging with students using available technological tools. If your
college’s DE program is to succeed (in the eyes of ACCJC), it must demonstrate that this
interaction is at the heart of all of your online classes.

Before that interaction can happen, however, your college needs to have a system in place to
enable online classes to succeed. First, faculty need proper training to engage effectively with
students at a distance. Requiring all potential online teachers to undergo training is common.
The training itself could be handled in-house by qualified trainers or offered through online
services like @One. This training can focus on best practices in design and development of
online courses, regular and effective contact, accessibility, and the use of social media, among
other topics. Ensuring that your faculty are fully qualified to both develop and teach online is
essential for any successful distance education program.

Along with training, it is common to subject potential online courses to peer evaluation for both
content and quality of design. These evaluations should be conducted by experts both in online
design and in the subject matter being taught in the particular class. There should be a support
system in place to help faculty develop quality online courses, particularly in the event that
potential online teachers do not pass the evaluation process and need to revise and/or redesign
their course materials.

The college must ensure that quality courses are being developed and delivered, and that there is
ample support for both the teachers and the students. To this end, make sure that there is ample
technology support for both students and instructors, that there are tutoring and library services
available for online students; and that student services provides counseling, financial aid, and

18



Effective Practices in Accreditation

disability support for online students. In short, online students at your college must have at their
fingertips all of the programs and services offered to on-campus students.

ACCJC expects that all distance education programs offer quality classes and quality support for
students and teachers alike. However, it is not just the self-evaluation and site visits where
distance education is under scrutiny; it is also in the substantive change process. If any program
at your college that offers a degree, certificate, or certificate of general education reaches a
threshold whereby 50% or more of the classes (including general education) are offered as
distance education, then the college must submit a “substantive change” request. According to
the ACCIC’s Substantive Change Manual (2014), institutions submitting a substantive change
for distance education “must ensure that sufficient fiscal resources are available to support the
program by providing a cost-impact analysis, and that the curriculum, faculty, equipment, and
facilities meet Eligibility Requirements, Accreditation Standards, and Commission policies” (9).
In other words, the ACCJC will expect that your substantive change proposal documents how
your online program develops, trains, offers, and supports online classes.

XIll. The Standards
Standard I: Mission, Academic Quality and Institutional Effectiveness, and Integrity

In the Accreditation Standards (adopted June 2014) the Standard I focus is on Mission,
Academic Quality, Institutional Effectiveness and Integrity and is broken out into three sections.

Mission

The mission section of this Standard looks to make sure that all of the college programs and
services align with the mission. The Standard also addresses specific elements in the college’s
mission: a broad educational purpose, intended student population, types of degrees and
certificates offered and a commitment to student learning and student achievement. The Standard
also requires confirmation that the mission guides decision-making, planning and resource
allocation. Colleges are also responsible for using data to determine how they are meeting their

mission.
Academic Quality and Institutional Effectiveness

The second part of the Standard asks institutions to collect different types of data, including
Student Learning Outcomes data, student equity data, achievement data, institution set standards,
and to encourage dialog about that data. Dialog is used to identify performance gaps, including
those for disaggregated groups, and to implement improvement plans. Colleges are also
supposed to use this information to systematically evaluate college planning and make needed
changes. It’s important that colleges widely distribute and publish this information to faculty,

staff and the community.

19



Effective Practices in Accreditation

Institutional Integrity

The final section of this Standard focuses on Integrity. This includes providing clear and accurate
information on the college to its faculty, staff, students and the public. This includes information
online, in the catalog and in correspondence with the Commission. It also requires that the
institution regularly review its policies, procedures and publications to ensure integrity. In
addition, the Standard addresses academic freedom and academic honesty/dishonesty (cheating
/plagiarism.)

It is also important to review the Eligibility Requirements connected to Standard I. Colleges
must meet all eligibility requirements at all times. Standard I is connected to the following
Eligibility requirements: 6 (Mission), 11(Student Learning and Student Achievement), 13
(Academic Freedom), 19 (Institutional Planning and Evaluation), 20 (Integrity in
Communication with the Public) and 21 (Integrity in Relations with the Accrediting
Commission.)

Effective Practices for Meeting the Standard

e Review your mission systematically, not just the year before the visit

s Reference the mission in all of your planning documents

e Use the mission as a guiding force for resource allocation

o Identify processes and procedures for collecting, analyzing, and using outcome data
for student learning and achievement

e Collect disaggregated data on achievement of student learning outcomes and use that data
in discussions of student equity and disproportionate impact

e Identify specific data that is used to show how the institution is accomplishing its mission

e Set up a timeline for regularly evaluating college policies and procedures, publications
and plans

e Create and assess institution set standards

e Identify short and long-range needs for education program, services, and resources based
on data

e Confirm that all the information in institutional documents and publications is clear and
accurate including availability of the schedule of courses listed in the catalog

e Confirm that students can complete degrees and certificates listed in a reasonable
timeframe

e Make sure that the college/district has an academic freedom statement

e Have a policy on academic integrity including those on academic honesty/dishonesty

Faculty, including the local senate, should be involved in the following:

20



Effective Practices in Accreditation

o Assessment of the current mission and any revisions of the mission

e Ensuring that the mission is part of any program review or assessment process

o Collecting and Reviewing student learning outcomes data to measure student learning
and achievement

e Identifying strategies for improvement in programs and services based on data and dialog

e Creating and monitoring of institution set standards

e Understanding and reviewing the college/district academic freedom policy

e Crafting an academic dishonesty policy that addresses academic issues of cheating and
plagiarism

Standard II: Student Learning Programs and Support Services

In the Standards, Standard II is often considered the Standard most relevant to faculty and the
Standard that will require the most faculty attention both during the creation of a self-evaluation
report and during the implementation of ongoing planning processes. The Standard II focus is
broken into three different sections: Instructional Programs, Library and Learning Support
Services, and Student Support Services.

Instructional Programs

This Standard requires colleges to demonstrate how their educational offerings support their
college’s mission as well as evidence that learning, as well as degree and certificate completion,
is, in fact, happening at the college. Standards of academic rigor and teaching methodology are
scrutinized in this section. Many of the specific expectations found in this section of the
Standard have, as their basis, federal regulations found in the Higher Education Act. College
curriculum approval processes are evaluated and expectations are set regarding the length,
breadth, and rigor of academic programs.

An important component of this Standard is the discussion of student learning outcomes and the
processes colleges have put in place to ensure the use of student learning outcomes assessment
data in program evaluation and resources allocation. This Standard identifies all areas in which
colleges should have student learning outcomes and how the assessment data should be central to
planning. Along with outcomes assessment, this section also explains expectations regarding the
relevancy of career technical education programs at colleges, general education requirements,
and the requirement of colleges to have a program discontinuance procedure that clearly
provides for students enrolled in a program that is deemed to no longer be viable.

Effective Practices for Meeting the Standard

e Work with your college to provide for sufficient resources to faculty to ensure
curriculum, including courses and educational programs, is updated frequently and meet

21



Effective Practices in Accreditation

appropriate discipline or industry standards in the case of career technical education
programs.

o Establish clear timelines and expectations for curriculum development and how faculty
engage in the development of curriculum.

e Establish a calendar for the regular review and approval of policies and procedures
relevant to instruction, curriculum development, program development or discontinuance,
and the collection and use of student learning outcomes data in planning.

e Review your processes for the discontinuance or elimination of programs and
requirements for “teaching out” programs in which students are enrolled.

e Include student learning outcomes on all official course outlines of record and have a
faculty body approve them

e Establish clear procedures and criteria for determining which courses fulfill general
education requirements which are primarily determined by faculty and are based on
institutional student learning outcomes competencies.

Library and Learning Support Services

More and more student learning support programs are being recognized for the essential roles
they play in student success and learning. Under this Standard, library and tutoring services are
examined to determine if they are sufficient in quantity, currency, depth, and variety to support
educational programs for on ground and online students. The Standard stretches these services to
include instructional technology and access to these learning services. The role of faculty here is
to be heavily involved in selecting and maintaining educational equipment and materials to meet
student support needs and to help achieve student learning outcomes. These services should be
reliable, pervasive throughout a college, and regularly evaluated for their effectiveness in
supporting student achievement.

Effective Practices for Meeting the Standard

e Develop a reliable tracking system for recording the frequency with which students
receive support services in your college library or other learning assistance service
centers and open computer labs.

o Establish comparable student learning support services for students who are enrolled in
courses online as well as for students in on ground courses (i.e. an Online Writing Center,
Online Library Services, etc.)

e Regularly notify faculty of student support resources available and work with your local
senate to advocate for and support resources for maintaining comprehensive library and
student support services

22



Effective Practices in Accreditation

e Collect student learning outcomes data for all student support services and document the
use of assessment data to make program improvements in the appropriate short-term and
long-term planning documents, such as program review.

Student Support Services

With recent legislation and the introduction of significant funding to support counseling and
matriculation efforts, colleges are beginning to establish more stable student support services to
help students make effective educational planning choices. To assess these programs, the
Standard calls on colleges to establish student learning outcomes for student support services and
to use the results of assessment to make planning decisions which lead to increased student
learning and achievement. Of great concern in the Standard is equitable access to appropriate,
comprehensive, and reliable services for all students, whether in person or online. In addition,
this Standard examines how co-curricular and athletic programs support the college’s mission
and serve educational purposes.

Counseling faculty play a major role in student achievement of their educational and personal
goals. Colleges responding to this Standard will need to provide evidence that counseling and
academic advising programs support student development faculty are given the necessary
training and tools to advise students with information that is timely, useful, and accurate
regarding transfer and graduation requirements, among other information. Such evidence
includes policies and procedures that determine clear pathways and necessary requirements for
students to achieve their goals. Colleges regularly assess their practices while taking steps to
eliminate bias and ensure all students are treated fairly and equitably. Finally, this Standard
requires evidence that student records are permanently, securely, and confidentially maintained
and students are aware of their rights to their information.

Effective Practices for Meeting the Standard

o Establish student learning outcomes for all student support offices, measure those
outcomes on a regular basis, and use the data from outcomes assessment to create goals
and request resource allocations through your college’s short-term and long-term
planning processes to improve student support services.

e Participate in on going and open dialogue between discipline faculty and counseling
faculty regarding the importance of advocacy for resources for student support services as
a strategy to improve student achievement. Establish opportunities for regular contact
between counseling faculty and discipline faculty.

e Establish a calendar for the regular review and approval of policies and procedures
relevant to admissions, financial aid, evaluations, enrollment priorities, student equity,
and students’ rights and grievance procedures, among others.

23



Effective Practices in Accreditation

e Work with appropriate administrators to ensure that student counseling and matriculation
services are available online and are comparable to on ground services.

Standard lll: Resources

Standard III is divided into four different sections: Human, Physical, Technology, and Financial
Resources.

Human Resources

This Standard seeks to ensure that a college’s hiring processes lead to the hiring of
administrators, faculty, and staff who are qualified based on education, training, and experience;
that it complies with all rules and regulations regarding equal opportunity hiring practices; that it
consistently follows these rules and regulations during the hiring process; that the job
descriptions reinforce the institution’s mission and goals; that ethical guidelines are followed for
all personnel matters; and that security and confidentiality are guaranteed for all personnel
records. Additionally, Standard III.A requires that required degrees by employees be obtained
from colleges operating under recognized U.S. accrediting agencies, and that all employees are
effectively evaluated on a periodic basis. One key component of this Standard is in regards to
II1.A.6, which states that those involved with student learning should be evaluated to determine
the extent to which they are involved in using the results of student learning outcomes
assessment to improve teaching and learning.

Effective Practices for Meeting the Standard

¢ Ensure that all human resources planning is integrated with your college’s program
review and evaluation processes and relies on data, such as achievement data and student
learning outcomes data.

e Review your college’s policy on recruitment and hiring on a regular basis to ensure high
levels of faculty engagement in hiring committees, in the determination of desired
qualifications for faculty positions, and in the determination of desired qualifications for
administrative positions that will work directly with faculty.

e Ensure that your job descriptions are updated and consistent with negotiated agreements
between the college and the bargaining units.

e Establish a Senate committee to determine equivalency to minimum qualifications in
order to ensure that faculty qualifications are primarily the responsibility of the senate.

e Create policy and procedures that give faculty a primary role for determining
equivalency.

24



Effective Practices in Accreditation

Participate in college planning committees that address human resource needs including
the processes for all employee evaluations and the integrity of the confidentiality of
records and employee information.

Work closely with the bargaining unit to regularly review tenure review and evaluation
materials and processes to ensure professional and academic standards are the focus of
evaluation.

Monitor, through college budget and finance committees or human resource planning
committees, the Faculty Obligation Number (FON) and discuss goals for meeting and
surpassing the FON with college administration

Participate in the creation and revision of policies and procedures.

Be aware of potential violations of policies, procedures or college declarations regarding
ethical behavior and notify local senate leaders or, if necessary, statewide senate
leadership.

Actively participate in the planning of professional development opportunities for faculty -
and advocate for sufficient resources to be made available to support comprehensive
faculty professional development.

Physical Resources

This Standard asks that colleges demonstrate that safety and security are paramount in all
locations on a campus; that the institution plans, builds, upgrades, and maintains buildings and
infrastructure in order to meet the college’s mission and goals and to ensure that a high quality of
education is maintained; that the physical resources are evaluated on a regular basis; and that
long-range financial plans are developed to ensure that the college is financially able to grow
mto the foreseeable future by considering the total cost of ownership for all resources.

Effective Practices for Meeting the Standard

Ensure that all physical resource planning is integrated with your college’s program
review and evaluation processes and relies on data, such as achievement and learning
outcomes data.

Participate in your college committees that have as a focus creating and maintaining a
safe and stable learning environment.

Participate in the creation of facilities and physical resource short-term and long-term
planning documents, such as facilities master plans, five-year capital improvement plans,
and annual scheduled maintenance plans.

Technology Resources

Technology resources includes the technology used in and around the classroom for student
learning; the computers, printers, and enterprise programs used in offices and to manage the

25



Effective Practices in Accreditation

college’s resources; and the cabling, servers, wireless portals, and other behind-the-scenes tools
that enable all of the other technological resources to actually work in a 21st century
environment. To this end, Standard II1.C asks colleges to demonstrate that there are adequate
and appropriate technological resources to manage an institution, to provide quality education,
and to fulfill the college’s mission. It also asks that colleges develop plans for the regular update
and replacement of technology to maintain a high level of service; that the college provides
appropriate training in the use of technological resources, for faculty, staff, administration, and
students; and that the college has policies and procedures to ensure that technological resources
to ensure that all on campus are using these tools appropriately.

Effective Practices for Meeting the Standard

e Ensure that all technology resource planning is integrated with your college’s program
review and evaluation processes and relies on data, such as achievement and student
learning outcomes data.

e Establish a Senate committee to determine classroom and instructional technology needs,
different than the technology needed for college operations, which are essential for
effective teaching and learning in the 21% century and will support student success.

e Participate and advocate for effective practices for the regular assessment and
replacement of classroom and instructional technology.

o Participate in the creation of technology resource short-term and long-term planning
documents, such as a master technology plan or plans for the development and
improvement of distance education.

e Actively participate in the planning of professional development opportunities regarding
the use of classroom and instructional technology for on ground and online instruction.

Financial Resources

The financial resources Standard is divided into three parts: Planning, Fiscal Responsibility and
Stability, and Liabilities. The Planning section focuses on ensuring that the college’s planning
will ensure that the necessary to support all programs and services at a college into the
foreseeable future. It also states that your college’s planning structures to the mission and goals
of the institution, and that the college follows appropriate policies and guidelines when
developing financial plans and budgets. Fiscal Responsibility and Stability includes accurate
assessment of financial resources, the need for integrity in all aspects of financial planning and
resource allocation, and the need for oversight in financial matters to ensure integrity in the
process. As well, the college must have enough cash on hand to maintain stability in times of
economic troubles. The Liabilities section focus on short-term and long-term financial solvency,
particularly for future obligations like Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB). This section
also calls for colleges to demonstrate that all short-term and long-term borrowing is conducted
according to ethical and sound guidelines, with ample oversight, and that the appropriate staff at

26



Effective Practices in Accreditation

a college regularly evaluates student loan default rates, revenue streams, and other assets to
ensure that all federal guidelines are being followed.

Effective Practices for Meeting the Standard

o Ensure that all financial resource planning is integrated with your college’s program
review and evaluation processes and relies on data, such as achievement and student
learning outcomes data.

e Participate in college budget or finance committees to ensure faculty voice is strong when
developing the processes by which the college’s financial documents and budget are
developed and communicated throughout the college.

e Maintain open dialogue with the bargaining unit(s) to communicate shared interests and
common goals while maintaining each organization’s purview.

o Actively participate in efforts to evaluate budget-planning processes.

Standard IV: Leadership and Governance

In the Accreditation Standards, Standard IV is broken into four parts: Decision Making Roles
and Processes, Chief Executive Officers, Governing Boards, and Multi-College Districts or

Systems.

Decision Making Roles and Processes

This section of Standard I'V emphasizes that the structure of decision-making must be defined in
the policies of the college and followed and that the roles of faculty, staff, and administrators are
clearly articulated and respected. The language encourages broad participation and innovation
from all employees of the college in striving toward excellence. This Standard calls for an
evaluation of a college’s governance structures, processes, and practices and, for multi-college
districts, sets expectations for how these institutions delineate the roles of each college within its
systems and how its policies for resource allocation, governance, and planning provide adequate
support for all colleges within the district.

Effective Practices for Meeting the Standard

e Ensure that board policies and procedures that outline decision-making structures are
clear and reflect the practice of the college.

e Establish timelines and schedules for the evaluation of policies and procedures related to
leadership and governance in order to ensure effectiveness and accuracy.

e Engage your campus leadership groups, including student leadership organizations, in
discussions of college morale and overall attitudes towards student success, employee

21



Effective Practices in Accreditation

advancement, constituent group relations, and constituent group involvement in planning
and governance.

e Establish a policy with your college’s Governing Board or Board of Trustees that codifies
the 10 + 1 agreement between your college or district and your local Academic Senate.

e Establish practices that support documentation of constituent group engagement in
decision-making such as detailed minutes of meetings of college-wide planning and
governance committees which identify attendees by constituent group.

e Communicate the actions of your leadership and governance committees to the college
regularly and clearly.

e Establish practices for evaluating how well constituent groups feel they are able to
engage in decision-making such as surveys or governance committee retreats, document
the results of that evaluation, and use the results to make improvements to processes and
policies.

Chief Executive Officers

This section of Standard IV defines the role of the president, superintendent, or chief executive.
The section ensures that one individual is empowered by the Board of Trustees to supervise
actively employees’ implementation of collegial processes, adherence to regulatory
requirements, and engagement with the community. This Standard sets expectations for the
CEOQ’s advancement of the college’s mission and implementation of effective planning and
decision-making practices. The Chief Executive Officer has a unique role in the rpoecss to earn
or reaffirm accreditation and he or she should be knowledge about the process and all college
efforts to comply with Eligibility Requirements and Standards.

Effective Practices for Meeting the Standard

e Hire and train an effective chief executive for the college.

e Regularly evaluate and document the decision making structure through the established
college processes to the chief executive.

e Document the mechanism by which the college evaluates its decision-making structure
and provides recommendations to the chief executive for change.

e With the college chief executive or district executive, actively engage in board training
sessions, particularly with respect to the role of faculty in the college decision making
processes.

e Include a flowchart that illustrates college decision-making

e Document how the CEO communicates decisions to the college regarding decision-
making, accreditation, and all other aspects of institutional quality and effectiveness.

e Ensure that the CEO is actively presented with and understands college performance data
including student achievement data, student learning outcomes data, institution set

28



Effective Practices in Accreditation

standards data, data regarding the connections between strategic planning and budget
allocation.

e Actively involve the CEO in establishing processes for integrating these essential data
metrics into planning processes.

Governing Board

Though the pendulum is swinging, in recent years actions taken by college boards of trustees or
individual members of boards have led to recommendations for colleges and, in some cases, even
sanctions. While that tide has seemed to turn, this section of Standard IV sets clear expectations
that the board of trustees must comply with its own policies, engage in board development
training, and not interfere with administrative implementation of college procedures, provide that
implementation does not violate board policy.

Effective Practices for Meeting the Standard

e Ensure the board has a code of ethics and conflict of interest statements that are regularly
reviewed.

e [Establish a timeline and schedule for the board to review its own policies

¢ Document the Board’s work to create policy that is appropriate for their role within the
college’s leadership infrastructure.

e Create and maintain policy and procedures for selecting and evaluating the Chief
Executive Officer and carry out those procedures effectively and transparently.

e Regularly present to the Board data regarding student success and institutional
effectiveness, including student learning outcomes data, institution set standards,
financial information data, and student completion and achievement data.

e Keep the Board aware and informed regarding all efforts made in furtherance of the
college’s compliance with the Standards, Eligibility Requirements, Commission policies,
and the college’s accreditation status.

e Support the Board’s efforts at self-evaluation and encourage frequent training and goal-
setting opportunities such as a Board workshops, Board retreats, or interactions with
campus leaders, in compliance with legal requirements under the Open Meetings Act.

Multi-College Districts or Systems

This section of the Standards explicitly defines the expectations for colleges or centers operating
in a district. The Commission recognizes that almost half of all member institutions are part of a
multi-college district/system and this section develops the minimum standards expected for such
entities. It is expected that colleges will identify how their individual college interacts within

29



Effective Practices in Accreditation

such a district and how district policies and procedures impact the attainment of their mission.
ACCIJC has aligned the accreditation timelines for site-visits within a district such that all
colleges in a multi-college district will be on the same cycle of evaluation.

Effective Practices for Meeting the Standard

e Create a district-wide committee or communication mechanism between colleges to
address district-wide concerns. Document the communication and outcome of any
recommendations.

e Collaborate among colleges within the district regarding the writing of this section for
each college’s self-evaluation plan.

s Create a delineation of responsibility function map which documents and communicates
the division of operational responsibilities between colleges within the system and the
district.

o Evaluate the delineation of responsibility for effectiveness, including the primary and
secondary entities and their responsibilities.

¢ Evaluate and document the resource allocation model for the district. Use data collected
on the effectiveness of this process to make changes and improvements and document
those changes.

e Evaluate and document the human resources plan for the district.

o Establish clear protocols for communication and sharing information between colleges
within a district, especially communication and information related to integrated planning
processes and budget allocations.

o Engage in regular assessment of your college’s role in the district/system to ensure each
college is given opportunity to receive district resources and to participate in districtwide
planning in order to achieve their individual college’s mission and meet educational goals
for student achievement and learning.

XIV. Conclusion

While the accreditation cycle has many moving parts and potential pitfalls, the emphasis for
colleges should always be placed on accreditation as an opportunity to continuously improve its
services to students and further the mission of student achievement and learning. Helping your
college move away from a view of accreditation as a necessary evil solely to comply with
regulation does a disservice to your college faculty and staff’s ability to be innovative and work
collaboratively in the shared mission of increasing opportunity and improving the lives of our
students through quality educational experiences.

Appendices & References

30



Effective Practices in Accreditation

Appendix A ACCJC Bio Data Form for Evaluators

31



Effective Practices in Accreditation

ACCREDITING COMMISSION FOR COMMUNITY AND JUNIOR
COLLEGES

Western Association of Schools and Colleges

Bio Data Form for Evaluators
(Please type or print)

(Mr.) (Ms.) (Dr.) Name Gender
M F

Title Institution

Address

Home Address (Optional)

Current Position:

Administration ; Instructional Faculty ; Student Support Services ; Library/Learning Resources :
Trustee

Describe your
role

Business Telephone: Business
Fax:

Home Telephone: Home
Fax:

Business Email: Home
Email:

Professional Education:

Earned Degree Year Institution City
and State

32




Effective Practices in Accreditation

Professional Experience:

Administrative Experience ( Yrs.)
Describe:

Teaching Experience ( Yrs.) Major Discipline/Field: Related
Discipline/Field:

Student Support Services Experience ( Y1s.)
Describe:

Library/Learning Resources Experience ( Yrs)
Describe:

Trustee Experience ( Yr1s.)
Describe:

Other Professional Experience ( Yrs.)
Describe:
(Grants, Research, etc.)

Special Qualifications/Experience, check all that apply and describe.

Fiscal Management ; Facilities Management ; Human Resources ; Faculty Staff
Development ;

Student Learning Outcomes (Design and Assessment) ; Program Review ; Instructional
Methodologies ; )
Educational Technology ; Distance Education (Design and Assessment) ; Institutional

Planning/Evaluation :
Adult /Pre-Collegiate Education ; Non-Credit

Describe

Other Qualifications/Experience

33




Effective Practices in Accreditation

Accreditation Experience

Professional Awards/Affiliations

Ethnicity (optional)

Signature Date

You may attach a resumé if available
Please return this form to:
Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior Colleges

10 Commercial Blvd., Suite 204, Novato, CA 94949
Tel: 415-506-0234 Fax: 415-506-0238

34




Effective Practices in Accreditation

References
The following articles and resource materials are referenced in the paper or provided for

additional reference.

Rio Hondo Accreditation Survival Guide

This handbook is provided by Rio Hondo College to help students and staff understand the
accreditation process and what to expect during a team visit.
http://www.richondo.edu/accreditation/wp-
content/uploads/sites/28/2014/09/WEBAccreditationSurvivalGuide2014.pdf

“Behind the Green Curtain: The Accreditation Visit Unveiled, or Where do Those Accreditation
Recommendations Come from Anyway?” (2008)

This Rostrum article, written by past accreditation Peer Evaluation Team members Janet Fulks of
Bakersfield College and Richard Mahon of Riverside City College provides some insight into
managing and preparing for a visit from an ACCJC Peer Evaluation Team.
http://asccc.org/content/behind-green-curtain-accreditation-visit-unveiled-or-where-do-those-

accreditation

“The ACCIJC Visiting Team: Details, Details, Details™ (2012)

This Rostrum article is written by former Accreditation Committee Chair Michelle Grimes-
Hillman and offers more in-depth information on Peer Evaluation teams, especially the roles that
faculty might play on a visiting team.
http://ascce.org/content/accic-visiting-team-details-details-details

33






A Academic Senate
E for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

Committee final program and an
recommendation to add another pre-session
breakout

SUBIJECT: Curriculum Institute — Final Program Month: May | Year: 2015
ltem No: IV.G. '
Attachment: Yes

DESIRED OUTCOME: Members will consider the Curriculum Urgent: YES

Time Requested: 15 mins.,

CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Michelle Grimes-Hillman Consent/Routine X
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW": Julie Adams. Action X
Information
BACKGROUND:

At its April meeting, the Executive Committee approved the draft program, including presenters. The attached
reflects the final program as informed by the Executive Committee. Since the approval of the draft program,
the Curriculum Committee chair has been approached about the adding another pre-session presentation on
OEI. At this year’s Curriculum Institute, there are two simultaneous pre-session presentations. Each session
will take place on July 8, 2015 from 2PM-5PM. The two strands are Curriculum Office Inventory Training and
Curriculum Boot Camp. The Executive Committee is asked to consider a third pre-session strand about the

OEL

OEI is developing resources that are intended to serve all colleges and will soon initiate efforts that involve
bringing faculty together to address instructional challenges. The OEI’s goal is to involve all colleges in its
efforts and the CI's large audience of CCC staff with an interest in curriculum is a great forum for providing a
broad view of what OEI is all about. While EPI and API are linked to mandates and funding, OEI does not have
the benefit of a mandate or of being a tool that colleges need to implement - hence the need for active
outreach. Although, in reality, there are elements of what the OEI is doing that should definitely assist in
addressing mandates - such as those related to accessibility.

Pre-session Breakout Description:

The Online Education Initiative - Facilitating Student Success

The Online Education Initiative (OEI) is engaged in various efforts to improve the quality of online instruction
in the California Community Colleges. While the OEI's initial efforts have focused on its 24 pilot colleges,
efforts are underway to develop resources that will serve all of our colleges. What resources have already
been developed that can be implemented to improve online instruction at your college? What resources will be
available? How is OEI planning to support you? And what is the OEI's ultimate vision? Come to this session to
learn about the OEI Course Design Rubric, online tutoring, embedded basic skills support, faculty convenings,

and more.

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







IV.G. 2015 Curriculum Institute Program

Healthy Curriculum: Getting your curriculum into shape and keeping it that way

Curriculum is the heart of what we, as educators, do. Keeping our curriculum healthy requires
our colleges to stretch, tumble, roll, drill, run, maneuver, and persevere through the curriculum
race. Whether you choose to build noncredit endurance, boost Career Technical Education (CTE)
potential, venture into innovative activities, or get an overview of heart-healthy curriculum, this
year’s curriculum institute will explore topics intended to help everyone keep curriculum healthy
in spite of the changing environment in which we live. This year’s event includes a pre session
option designed for new curriculum chairs, CIOs, and/or curriculum specialists. However, the
more seasoned curriculum enthusiast may find it beneficial as well. Additionally, there will be a
noncredit strand, a CTE strand, and a curricular innovations strand throughout the institute.

Pre-Session (Optional 1 Day event): Two simultaneous strands.
Wednesday, July 8: 2:00 pm — 5:00 pm

1. Curriculum Boot Camp: Curriculum Overview from A to Z
ASCCC Curriclum Committee Members:
Ginny May, Sacramento City College
Cheryl Aschenbach, Lassen College
Sofia Ramirez Gelpi, Allan Hancock College
Rich Cameron, Cerritos College

This session is intended for new CIOs, Curriculum Chairs, and others that need a quick basic
overview of curriculum

2. CCCCO Strength training for Curriculum Specialists

Michelle Grimes-Hillman (facilitator), ASCCC Curriculum Committee Chair
California Community College Chancellor’s Office staff

Chancellor’s Office Staff will work with those new to curriculum about navigating the essential
elements of the Curriculum Inventory. How do you advise faculty to approach the COR either as
a new course or an update? Join us for a practical orientation to curriculum.

BREAKOUT SESSION 1: Thursday, July 9: 10:00 am — 11:30 am
1 COR 101: Orientation

Michelle Grimes-Hillman (facilitator), ASCCC Curriculum Committee Chair
John Freitas, Los Angeles City College, ASCCC Curriculum Committee Chair
Diana Hurlbut, Irvine Valley College)

Every you ever wanted to know about the COR, from the elements required, the elements
suggested up to developing a solid COR. Take a look at representative samples of good CORs
and discuss what effective practices you have for creating the COR on your campus.



IV.G. 2015 Curriculum Institute Program
2. Program and Course Approval Handbook (PCAH)

Terrie Hawthome (facilitator), Moreno Valley College

Marie Boyd, Chaffey College

Erik Shearer, Napa Valley College

Gregory Anderson, Vice President, Instruction, Cafiada College

Shelly L. Hess, Interim Vice Chancellor, Instructional Services & Planning, San Diego CCD,
Cris McCullough, Dean Academic Affairs, CCCCO

Come see a rough draft of the 6" edition of the Program Course and Approval Handbook and
discuss its flexibility.

3 Curricular Review of the COR: Program Review models

Ginny May, ASCCC North Representative, Sacramento City College
Stacy Searl-Chapin Mt. San Jacinto College

Program review is a periodic process by which an institution reviews and evaluates the
effectiveness and stamina of its programs. How does program review touch on curriculum? This
session will cover the impact that a good program review may have on allocating resources for
improvement of existing curriculum and the development of new curriculum.

4, (NC) Innovations in Curriculum: Addressing Equity and Achievement Gaps

James Todd, ASCCC Area A Representative, Modesto Junior College
David Morse, ASCCC President, Long Beach City College
Jarek Janio, Santa Ana College

What are some of the curricular models addressing equity and student success on our campuses?
How do we muster, encourage, and engender innovations in curriculum that close achievement
gaps across student populations? As our campuses build and implement student equity plans, a
continued focus will be on new pedagogies, creative strategies, and effective models that address
achievement gaps across our student populations. This presentation will consider several
innovations in curriculum that address equity, and we will discuss ways to encourage and foster
innovation on our campuses. Join us to discuss and learn about building student equity through

curricular innovation.
3 Online Education is a contact sport

Sofia Ramirez-Gelpi (facilitator), Allan Hancock College
Dolores Davison, ASCCC Area B Representative, Foothill College
Wheeler North, ASCCC Treasurer, San Diego Miramar College

Online Education: It’s a contact sport — we bring good things online...don’t we? How does your
college evaluate the appropriateness of distance education modalities for various curricula? Does
your curriculum committee, a subset of the committee, or a completely separate committee
evaluate potential modalities? Is there a review process for those already approved? What about
instructor contact? Join us for a lively discussion about Online Edcuation.



IV.G. 2015 Curriculum Institute Program
o (CTE, NC) CDCP Funding changes and curricular impact

John Stanskas (facilitator), ASCCC Secretary, San Bernardino Valley College
Candace Lynch-Thompson, North Orange County School of Continuing Education
Cheryl Aschenbach, ASCCC Representative —at-large, Lassen College

In light of CDCP funding changes, new opportunities for college-wide discussions are vital to
ensure that colleges navigate the ever-changing balance between state funding and mandates and
the mission of creating and maintaining quality curriculum that enhances student success.

FIRST GENERAL SESSION Thursday 11:45 am — 1:45 pm
Welcome: Michelle Grimes-Hillman (facilitator), ASCCC Curriculum Committee Chair

Lunch
President’s Address - An Academic Senate Update
David Morse, ASCCC President

Keynote Address — Chancellor’s Office Update
Pam Walker, Vice Chancellor of Academic Affairs, CCCCO

BREAKOUT SESSION 2: Thursday 2:00 pm — 3:30 pm
1. (CTE) Labor Market Rationale in Curriculum

Wheeler North (facilitator), San Diego Miramar College
Jolena Grande, Cypress College

What is it and why does it matter? How does it serve in the review and approval process of
courses and programs? Learn about all the various sources of labor market data and how these

make for stronger CTE curriculum.

2. Proposal and Review Processes of ADTs/ADT status update

Rich Cameron (facilitator), Cerritos College
CCCCO Staff

The CCCCO will review the process and status of ADTs. Bring your template questions!
3. (NC) Community Service, Noncredit, and Credit Course

Sofia Ramirez-Gelpi (facilitator), Allan Hancock College
John Freitas, Los Angeles City College, ASCCC Curriculum Committee Chair (2015-16)

Monica Toth Porter, Santa Ana College

We offer more than just traditional transfer courses. What about basic skills courses or emerging
areas of career technical education? Colleges can offer courses in credit, noncredit or community
service but defining how those courses interact can be tricky. What makes sense for your college
and the community you serve?



IV.G. 2015 Curriculum Institute Program

4. Innovations in Curriculum: Lecture and Lab

James Todd (facilitator), ASCCC Area A Representative, Modesto Junior College
Kale Braden, ASCCC North Representative

Grant Goold, American River College
Cris McCullough, California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office

What are some of the innovations that have remade “lecture” and “lab” on our campuses, and
how do we best negotiate their boundaries? How do we muster, encourage, and engender
innovations in lecture and lab? As our campuses address issues of student success in a world of
changing technology, a continued focus will be on new pedagogies, creative strategies, and
effective models in the classroom. This presentation will consider several innovations in
curriculum that reimagine lecture and lab, and we will discuss ways to encourage and foster
innovation on our campuses. Join us to discuss and learn about building student success through
curricular innovation. How do we muster, encourage, and engender innovations in curriculum?
What are some of the innovations that have remade “lecture” and “lab’ on our campuses? As our
campuses address issues of student success in a world of changing technology, a continued focus
will be on new pedagogies, creative strategies, and effective models tin the classroom. This
presentation will consider several innovations in curriculum that reimagine lecture and lab, and
we will discuss ways to encourage and foster innovation on our campuses. Join us to discuss and
learn about building student success through curricular innovation.

3. Demystifying the Relationship Between Units and Hours

Craig Rutan (facilitator), ASCCC Area D Representative, Santiago Canyon College
Erik Shearer, Napa Valley College

Has your college had courses sent back because of the relationship between hours and units?
Calculating the total number of units might seem like an easy task, but there are many factors
that make it more complicated than anticipated. While Title 5 provides basic guidelines, properly
calculating hours and units for the various configurations of course types and content delivery
modes can be challenging. Please join us for a dynamic presentation about the regulations on
matching hours to units for different instructional methods and advice on how to implement them

at on your campus.
6. Outcomes or Objectives: What’s the difference?

Ginny May (facilitator), ASCCC South Representative, Sacramento City College
Aimee Myers, Sierra College

Marie Boyd, Library Science Faculty, Chaffey College

Michelle Pilati, Rio Hondo College

Outcomes or Objectives? Is there a difference? Does it matter? In this breakout, definitions will
be provided regarding Outcomes and Objectives from a variety of sources. Discussion will
follow.



IV.G. 2015 Curriculum Institute Program

3:30pm Break
BREAKOUT SESSION 3: Thursday 3:45 pm — 5:15 pm
1. Curriculum Scenarios and Problem Solving

John Freitas (facilitator), ASCCC Area C Representative
Marie Boyd, Library Science Faculty, Chaffey College
April Pavlik, Los Angeles City College

Fielding curriculum issues is easier after "spring training". This breakout will serve as “spring
training” for curriculum issues; several Curriculum Scenarios will be presented, and you will do

some problem solving.
2 (CTE) Dual Enrollment and Curricular Implications

Wheeler North (facilitator), ASCCC Treasurer, San Diego Miramar College
Kim Schenk, Senior Dean of Curriculum and Instruction, Diablo Valley College
Dianna Chiabotti, Technical Assistance Provider, Doing What Matters for Jobs and the Economy

5. (NC) Building a Fitness Foundation: Noncredit Curriculum Development

Cheryl Aschenbach (facilitator), ASCCC Representative —at-large, Lassen College
Candace Lynch-Thompson, North Orange County School of Continuing Education
Jarek Janio, Santa Ana College

Does your college want to develop noncredit curriculum? Are you unsure of where to start? This
breakout will cover the ABCs of noncredit from inception to implementation, courses to
certificates, so you can help build a strong noncredit fitness foundation at your college.

4. Interacting with Local Senates

Kathleen Rose (facilitator), Executive Vice President of Instruction, Gavilan College
Michelle Stewart, Mt. San Jacinto Community College
Michael Heumann, Imperial Valley College

In Title 5, it states that Curriculum is one of the “10+1”. That is, curriculum is an “academic and
professional matter". Where does your Curriculum Committee sit in regard to your Academic
Senate? At this breakout, we will discuss different models of the relationship between local
Academic Senates and local Curriculum Committees.

9 Student Learning Outcomes, Assessment and the Curricular Process

Ginny May (facilitator), ASCCC North Representative, Sacramento City College
Michael Wyly, Academic Senate President, Solano Community College



IV.G. 2015 Curriculum Institute Program

If SLO Assessment is about learning and mastering core ideas of classes, how do we use our
assessments to inform our curriculum? When does assessment data meaningfully reveal needs to
make curricular modifications--whether it be about prerequisites or course design? How does
your college use SLO assessment, and what processes make for effective practices in SLO and
curricular improvement?

6. Curriculum Innovations: Civic Engagement Across the Curriculum

Terrie Hawthorne (facilitator), Moreno Valley College
Julie Bruno, ASCCC Vice President, Sierra College

Stacy Searl-Chapin Mt. San Jacinto College

Higher education contributes to the understanding the roles of public scholarship, community
engagement, and social action in democratic citizenship, and global stewardship. Learn about
how to embed civic engagement in the curriculum. -

Friday Moming 7AM
Curriculum Fun Walk/Run or Exercise Bonanza: Join Executive Committee members and
Curriculum Committee members for a quick workout.

Friday, July 10 8:00am Continental Breakfast
BREAKOUT SESSION 4: Friday 9:00 am — 10:15 am
1. The Challenges of Discipline Placement for Courses

Craig Rutan (facilitator), ASCCC Area D Representative, Santiago Canyon College
John Stanskas, ASCCC Secretary, San Bernardino Valley College
Andrew Young, Glendale Community College

This session covers the criteria for appropriate placement of a course, from course content to
minimum qualifications.

2 Institutional SLOs, Assessment, and Dialog: The Burpees of Data Management Systems

Todd, ASCCC Area A Representative, Modesto Junior College
Kale Braden, ASCCC North Representative
Christopher Howerton, Woodland Community College

While the challenges of writing student learning outcomes (SLO) have been met by most
colleges, the difficulties of SLO assessment--as well as managing the resulting data--is still a
tricky terrain. Colleges now use a variety of mechanisms to store data and track student
achievement of SLOs at course, program and institutional levels. Is your college ready to meet
the new accreditation standards for SLO disaggregation by subpopulation? If the point is to
dialog about assessment data, does your college also generate meaningful assessment reflection?
How does your college store, track, and engage SLOs? How are your curriculum committee and

6



IV.G. 2015 Curriculum Institute Program

academic senate involved? Join us for a lively discussion designed to "assess your assessment”
and to learn about the changing world of SLO data management and pending issues of
accreditation.

3. C-1Ds, ADTs, TMCs, and other Pilati Activities

Julie Bruno (facilitator), ASCCC Vice President, Sierra College
Michelle Pilati, Rio Hondo College

Erik Shearer, Napa Valley College

Come hear the latest scoop on C-ID and TMCs, including the creation basic skills and CTE
descriptors, and new Model Curriculum on the horizon.

4. (CTE) Innovations in Curriculum: Contract Ed

Michelle Grimes-Hillman (facilitator), ASCCC Curriculum Committee Chair
Wheeler North, ASCCC Treasurer, San Diego Miramar College

Piloting curriculum is an important aspect of how faculty provide innovative and creative
coursework that keeps everyone’s intellectual juices flowing. These also provide a great avenue
for testing curriculum before making it a permanent component of a college’s inventory.

3. TOP Codes, CIP Codes and MIS Coding

Rich Cameron (facilitator), Cerritos College

Cris McCullough, Dean of Curriculum and Instruction, CCCCO

Jennie Hurley, Cypress College

(Include the CIP Crosswalk and CB Codes)

6. OEI and EPI

Dolores Davison, (facilitator), ASCCC Area B Representative, Foothill College

John Freitas, ASCCC Area C Representative, Los Angeles City College
Cynthia Rico, ASCCC South Representative, San Diego Mesa College

10:15am Break

BREAKOUT SESSION 5 : Friday 10:30 am — 11:45 am

1. Credit Course Repetition and the Impact of the Regulations

David Morse, ASCCC President, Long Beach City College

Kim Schenk, Senior Dean of Curriculum and Instruction, Diablo Valley College

Erik Shearer, Art Faculty, Napa Valley College

2. (CTE) Curriculum Efficiency: Idea to Approval



IV.G. 2015 Curriculum Institute Program

Rich Cameron (facilitator),, Cerritos College
Julie Bruno ASCCC Vice President, Sierra College
Diana Hurlbut, Irvine Valley College

3. Low Unit Certificates and Stand Alone Courses — What Do We Do Now?

Sofia Ramirez-Gelpi (facilitator), Allan Hancock College
Jaima Bennett, Golden West College
Dolores Davison, ASCCC Area B Representative, Foothill College

With local approval of stand alone courses gone, and with a need to know what other colleges do
with regard to their low unit certificates, this session is about clarifying the latest news from the
CCCCO to sharing strategies for addressing these issues at the local level. Attendees will be
encouraged to share problems and strategies from their local colleges.

4. Innovation in Curriculum: Trends in English/Reading models

Cheryl Aschenbach (facilitator), ASCCC Representative —at-large, Lassen College
Michelle Sampat, Mt. San Antonio College
Cleavon Smith, Berkeley City College

English and reading faculty are under pressure to reform curriculum, especially remedial or
developmental curriculum, to improve completion and student success. This breakout will
explore varied trends in English and reading including acceleration models, learning
communities, creative scheduling and more to promote student success and completion .
Attendees will also be encouraged to share models from their own campuses, so everyone can
leave with innovative ideas for improving student success in English and reading.

5. Keeping Meetings on Track: Ensuring Effective Participation

John Freitas (facilitator), ASCCC Area C Representative
Carol Kimbrough, Hartnell College

Curriculum Committee meetings often involve discussions where emotions run high. What can
you do as a curriculum chair to ensure that your meeting remains professional and productive
while guaranteeing that all interested parties have the opportunity to speak? Please join us for a
lively discussion of strategies that will allow you to have open and productive meetings that
comply with the Brown act. Oh, does the Curriculum Committee operate under the Brown Act?

6. Curriculum committees and Administrative Participation

Kathleen Rose (facilitator), Executive Vice President of Instruction, Gavilan College
Michelle Grimes-Hillman (facilitator), ASCCC Curriculum Committee Chair

SECOND GENERAL SESSION - Friday 12:00 noon — 1:30 pm

Updates: ASFCCC Foundation President



IV.G. 2015 Curriculum Institute Program
Lunch

General Session Topic Suggestions: BOARD OF GOVERNORS TASK FORCE ON
WORKFORCE, JOB CREATION AND A STRONG ECONOMY

Julie Bruno (facilitator), ASCCC Vice President, Sierra College
Craig Justice, Vice President of Instruction, Irvine Valley College

BREAKOUT SESSION 6; Friday 2:00 pm — 3:30 pm
1. Degree and Certificates: Now and into the Future

Sofia Ramirez-Gelpi (facilitator), Allan Hancock College
Craig Rutan, ASCCC Area D Representative, Santiago Canyon College
Billie Jo Rice, Bakersfield College

This session will begin with an overview or history of the traditional degrees and certificates
offered at two-year (and four-year) colleges juxtaposed with some of the new degrees and
certificates being offered and proposed. Then, we will begin a philosophical discussion about the
future of traditional degree and certificates. (Include local GE conversation)

2. (CTE) Need a personal trainer? Using your Advisory Committees for Curricular Design

Rich Cameron (facilitator), Cerritos College
Grant Goold, American River College

Julie Blacklock, Woodland College

3. Equity High Jump: Content Review and Disproportionate Impact

James Todd, ASCCC Area A Representative, Modesto Junior College
Michelle Grimes-Hillman, ASCCC Curriculum Committee Chair
Kale Braden, ASCCC North Representative

Title 5 asks us to monitor the impact of Prerequisites and Corequisites, paying attention to
whether or not disproportionate impacts are experienced by student populations. Given the
renewed focus on student equity across the CCC system, curriculum committees should become
integral to the larger processes of building equity and addressing achievement gaps on our
campuses. Join us for a lively discussion about integrating equity into content review,
determining prerequisites and corequisites, and building processes in your committee to address

student equity on campus.
4. Facilitating Difficult Discussions

Kathleen Rose (facilitator), Executive Vice President of Instruction, Gavilan College
Julie Bruno, ASCCC Vice President, Sierra College

5. Math Requirements and Intermediate Algebra



IV.G. 2015 Curriculum Institute Program

Ginny May, ASCCC North Representative, Sacramento City College
Toni Parsons, San Diego Mesa College

6. (NC) Getting Stronger: Advanced Noncredit Curriculum Development

Cheryl Aschenbach (facilitator), ASCCC Representative —at-large, Lassen College
Candace Lynch-Thompson, North Orange County School of Continuing Education
Jarek Janio, Santa Ana College

Is your college considering developing Career Development College Preparation (CDCP)
noncredit courses or certificates? Gain strength in your noncredit program by learning what
CDCP is, what noncredit categories are included, what the benefits are, and how to develop
CDCP curriculum.

3:30 pm Break
BREAKOUT SESSION 7: Friday 3:45 pm —5:15 pm

L. Evaluating your Curriculum Committee: How do we know if we are effective and do we
even need to improve?

Rich Cameron (facilitator), Cerritos College
Marie Boyd, Chaffey College
Dolores Davison, ASCCC Area B Representative, Foothill College

How do you evaluate your Curriculum Committee? How often does this take place? Is it
effective? In this breakout, a few examples of Curriculum Committee evaluation will be
provided. Then, participants will be invited to share Curriculum Committee evaluations at their
college. Included in the discussion will be observations of what worked well and what did not.

2. Articulation Officers and Counseling Students: What every curriculum committee should
know.

Terrie Hawthorne (facilitator), Moreno Valley College

Cynthia Rico, ASCCC South Representative, San Diego Mesa College
Dave DeGroot, Articulation Officer, Allan Hancock College
(including how the PCAH may affect students’ success)

3. Basic Skills Definitions

Sofia Ramirez-Gelpi (facilitator), Allan Hancock College

Cheryl Aschenbach, ASCCC Representative —at-large, Lassen College

Michelle Pilati, Rio Hondo College
Melody Nightingale (facilitator), Santa Monica College

10



IV.G. 2015 Curriculum Institute Program

In response to Resolution 07.05: Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community
Colleges urge the Chancellor’s Office to work with the Academic Senate to develop and use one
standard definition for basic skills courses that can be applied to math, reading, and English and
a separate definition for ESL courses that acknowledges that ESL can be non-degree applicable,
degree applicable, or transferable.

4. (CTE) Collaborative Programs and regional course offerings

Wheeler North (facilitator), San Diego Miramar College
Kim Schenk, Senior Dean of Curriculum and Instruction, Diablo Valley College

5. Training Curriculum Committees: Efficiency and Standards

John Freitas, (facilitator), ASCCC Area C Representative
Leticia Hector, San Bernardino Valley College
Michelle Sampat, Mt. San Antonio College

How to help curriculum committee members stretch, stay in shape and on course. How do
curriculum chairs prepare to train, engage, and cheer their members through those long
curriculum hauls? From new curriculum chairs to well-seasoned curriculum chairs: how do you
train faculty for effective participation on your local curriculum committee? How do YOU
prepare to effectively guide your local curriculum committee? At this breakout, we will explore
the roles and responsibilities of the curriculum chair, curriculum committee members, classroom
faculty, counselors, articulation officers, and administrators. We will discuss the importance of
technical review, working with classified staff, and facilitating productive discussions. Finally,
you will have an opportunity share some best practices at your college and ask questions.

6. Is More Always Better? The Challenge of Unit Creep and Rising Contact Hours

Craig Rutan (facilitator), ASCCC Area D Representative, Santiago Canyon College
James Todd, ASCCC Area A Representative, Modesto Junior College
John Stanskas, ASCCC Secretary, San Bernardino Valley College

There are many reasons why unit values and contact hours may have increased over the years,
but those higher values pose challenges for curriculum management, including the creation of
particular ADTs and a variety of issues regarding student success. Curriculum committees are
now grappling with issues regarding unit values and contact hours for all college offerings. How
can addressing unit creep and rising contact be used to foster honest dialog about student
success? How might curriculum committees implement processes that make effective decisions
about the allotment of student time as they aim to reach their academic goals? Is there sound
justification for increasing units and contact time? Join us for a lively discussion about units,
time to completion, ADTs, and student success.

Friday NIGHT
Curriculum Conditioning through Dance?
Join us for the Academic Senate Foundation Curriculum Conditioning event. Guests will enjoy
cocktails from the no-host bar and dinner while listening to the ever-popular (some band we

11



IV.G. 2015 Curriculum Institute Program

don’t have yet). After dinner, there will be dancing to round out the evening. While enjoying the
festivities, guests will be invited to participate in the ASCCC Foundation raffle fundraiser to
support faculty participation to events and professional development activities. One of the raffle
prizes includes the coveted registration for next year’s Curriculum Institute. Come observe the
dance of the stand-alone course and the star-cross-listed tango. This is an open-entry, positive
attendance session for a good cause so make your way to the ballroom on Friday night! (Will
need Foundation approval and will need to identify a local colleges with a JAZZ Band)

Saturday 8:00am Breakfast Buffet

BREAKOUT SESSION 8: Saturday 9:00 am — 10:30 am
L. CHANCELLOR’S OFFICE Q&A

John Freitas (facilitator), Los Angeles City College, ASCCC Curriculum Committee Chair
CCCCO Staff

What questions do you still have? Come bounce between the Chancellor’s Office and
Curriculum Committee question and answer sessions to hear what is happening at
other colleges or ask questions of your own.

2. CURRICULUM COMMITTEE Q&A

Cheryl Aschenbach (facilatator), ASCCC Representative-at-large, Lassen College
Sofia Ramirez-Gelpi, Allan Hancock College

Marie Boyd, Chaffey College

Dave DeGroot, Allan Hancock College

As the Curriculum Institute draws to a close, you may still have unanswered questions you
brought with you, or you may have new questions to ask. This is the place! Challenge
experienced curriculum chairs to answer your questions, or let them challenge you with a
Curriculum Fitness Final.

3. Bachelor Degrees

John Stanskas (facilitator), ASCCC Secretary, San Bernardino Valley College
Michelle Grimes-Hillman, ASCCC Curriculum Committee Chair

The passage of SB 850 (Block, 2014) last year called for a 15 college pilot project authorizing
the creation of bachelor's degrees to meet workforce needs in areas not currently covered by the
CSU and UC systems. The Board of Governors approved colleges to create bachelor's degrees
in fields ranging from respiratory care to mortuary science to automotive technology. The
academic senate is charged with providing guidance in the lareas of curriculum development,
defining upper and lower division coursework, minimum qualifications, and student preparation
and success for these new degrees. Join us for a lively conversation about what it means to offer
a bachelor's degree and how you imagine setting the parameters of these degrees.

10:30am Break

12



IV.G. 2015 Curriculum Institute Program
THIRD GENERAL SESSION - Saturday 10:45 am — 12:00 noon

Planning for the Future Changes to Our Curriculum

Craig Rutan, ASCCC Area D Representative, Santiago Canyon College
John Stanskas, ASCCC Secretary, San Bernardino Valley College

Curriculum committees are used to dealing with change. Course repetition, ADTs, C-ID, the list
goes on and on. More changes are on the horizon and colleges need to start preparing now. What
will initiatives like AB86 and the Common Assessment mean for our colleges? What can
colleges do to prepare for the future? Please join us for a presentation about changes that are
coming and how to stay ahead of the curve.

Closing Remarks -
Michelle Grimes-Hillman, ASCCC Curriculum Committee Chair

13






A Academic Senate
C_-: for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBIJECT: Online Education Initiative Steering Committee Charter Month: May | Year: 2015

Revisions Item No: IV. H.

Attachment: YES

DESIRED OUTCOME: Input and direction will be given on proposed Urgent: YES
revisions to the OEI Steering Committee charter | Time Requested: 10 minutes
CATEGORY: Action Items TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: J. Freitas Consent/Routine
First Reading X
STAFF REVIEW®: Julie Adams ' TR Action X
Information

BACKGROUND: At its first meeting in April 2014, the Online Education Initiative (OEI) Steering Committee
approved, with minor modifications, its charter as drafted by the Chancellor’s Office. At Steering
Committee’s discretion the charter may be revised annually per the following clause:

Review and changes to the Charter
The committee may review this charter on an annual basis and recommend any changes to the California

Community Colleges Chancellor's Office.

During a phone meeting with the OEl management team on May 6, review and revision of the charter was
discussed since it has been over a year since the original document was approved. Executive Director Pat
James suggested that it would be beneficial to specify in the membership that the ASCCC Online Education
Committee Chair be designated as one of the nine faculty members of the OE| Steering Committee. The
current Online Education Committee Chair has been a member of the OEI Steering Committee since its
inception. However, the incoming Online Education Committee Chair is not a member. This leads to a larger
question: how specific do we as the Executive Committee want the language on membership in the charter
to be? Currently the charter states the following for the ASCCC appointees:

ASCCC (9 members in the following specialties)

*SACC Liaison *Library *Instructional — humanities *Instructional — hard sciences
*Counseling *Articulation  *Instructional — life sciences *Instructional — CTE

It is not known if then-President Beth Smith was consulted on these specifications for faculty appointees.
Furthermore, the charter also states the following regarding membership:

The Regular Members of the OEI Steering Committee shall be appointed bi-annually by the CCCCO and
shall serve terms of 2 years. The CCCCO shall appoint members in consultation with the constituent
groups that members represent.

The charter is attached.



However, the BOG Standing Order 332 gives the Academic Senate sole discretion on appointing faculty
to statewide bodies (except when other organizations with faculty members are invited to be
represented on statewide bodies).

Before the OEl Steering Committee engages in a revision of its charter, it would be helpful if the
Executive Committee provided direction on the following questions:

1. Should the types of faculty appointees be as specific as it is currently stated in the charter?

2. Should the ASCCC Online Education Committee Chair be specified as one of the ASCCC appointees?
3. Should the following language be removed from the charter: The CCCCO shall appoint members in
consultation with the constituent groups that members represent?

The charter is attached.



CHARTER

Online Education Initiative Grant Steering Committee
Revised 5/8/2014 with the changes requested at the April 4, 2014 Steering Committee meeting

Establishment and Authority
The Online Education Initiative (OEl) Steering Committee is a committee established by the California Community
Colleges Chancellors Office (CCCCO).

Purpose/Responsibilities
The purpose of the committee is to advise and make recommendations to the OEl project staff on the development
and deployment of OE| Grant for the California Community Colleges.

The committee shall:

e  Work towards achieving the goals of the OEI Project to promote improved access and quality of online
education

e  Solicit input from respective constituent groups to inform the committee

e Communicate project status to respective constituent groups and colleges

e Review progress and provide input on project planning

e Provide recommendations to the OEl project staff and CCCCO on best practices, user requirements, and other
project activities as requested

e Provide input in an annual project review process, to be conducted by an independent review organization®
and submitted to the OEIl project staff with a copy to the CCCCO

Committee Composition and Governance

1. Membership

Regular Members
a) The committee shall be composed of Regular Members representing the following organizations:
o A&R (2)
e ASCC (9 members in the following specialties)
o SACC Liaison
o Counseling
o Library
o Articulation
o Instructional — humanities
o Instructional — life sciences
o Instructional — hard sciences
o Instructional — CTE
e Tutoring (1)
e CBO (1)
e CEO (1)
e CIO(2)
e CISOA (1)
e CSSO(2)
e DE Coordinator (2)
e Financial Aid (1)
e Research and Planning (1)
e SSCCC(2)
e SSPAC Liaison (1)

b) The Regular Members of the OEI Steering Committee shall be appointed bi-annually by the CCCCO and shall
serve terms of 2 years. The CCCCO shall appoint members in consultation with the constituent groups that

members represent.

' The RP Group has been designated as the independent review organization in the grantee’s response to the RFP



Ex-officio Members

a) The committee shall include the following ex-officio members:
e OE| Executive Director
e CCC Technology Center Director
e CCC Technology Center OEl Statewide Project Manager
e CCCCO Technology Director
e CCCCO Dean of Academic Affairs
e CCCCO Specialist, Student Success and Support Program

b) Ex-officio committee members may invite members of their staff to attend committee meetings.

c) Committee meetings will not be scheduled for the convenience of ex-officio members or their invitees.

d) Ex-officio committee members and their invitees are non-voting.

2. leadership

a) The positions of Chair and Vice Chair shall be elected by a majority vote of those members present at a
scheduled meeting or through electronic ballot of the entire committee membership. The Chair and Vice
Chair shall serve for a term of one year.

b) The Chair shall coordinate actions of the committee and conduct its meetings.

¢) The Vice Chair shall perform the duties of the Chair in the Chair’s absence or in the event of a vacancy in the
office of Chair.

d) The OEI Executive Director shall appoint a member of his / her team to prepare minutes of committee
meetings for the committee’s approval.

e) The Chair may appoint sub-committees as needed to assist with preparation of agendas in addition to
gathering information and developing recommendations on designated issues or topics.

3. Meetings

a) The committee shall determine the time and place of its meetings, provided that it meets at least quarterly.

b) The committee shall determine the procedures to conduct its meetings.

¢) Action taken by the committee shall require a majority vote of those members present at a scheduled meeting
or through electronic ballot of the entire committee membership.

d) Scheduled meetings of the committee may be conducted in person, through audio/video conference or by
using a combination of both as determined by the Chair.

e) The Chair (or his or her designee) shall provide email notice of the time and place of all meetings of the
committee to each member of the committee, the OEI project staff, and the CCCCO no later than three days
prior to the meeting, together with an agenda of the items to be discussed and proposed actions to be taken.
Any member of the committee may attend committee meetings either in person or remotely through
audio/video conference.

f)  Guests who wish to attend committee meetings either in person or through audio/video conference may do
so after providing notice of intent to the Chair by email at least two days prior to the meeting. The Chair shall
provide an email copy of the meeting notice and agenda of the next meeting to that guest within one day of
the notice being received by the Chair.

Reporting

The committee shall report to the California Community Colleges Chancellor's Office on its activities and any
recommendations. The approved minutes of the meeting may be used as a report of the committee’s activities.

Review and changes to the Charter
The committee may review this charter on an annual basis and recommend any changes to the California Community

Colleges Chancellor's Office.



A Academic Senate
E for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: C-ID and TMC Update and Request for addition to CORE status | Month: May Year: 2015
Item No: IV. |

Attachment: Yes

DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will be updated on Urgent: NO

the activities of C-ID and consider for approval Time Requested: 10 minutes
the inclusion of part-time faculty as Course
Outline of Record Evaluation (CORE’s).

CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Bruno Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW': Julie Adams Action X
Information

Please note: Staff will corﬁplete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND: Since the last Executive Committee meeting, the Intersegmental Curriculum Workgroup
(ICW) and C-ID Advisory Committee continued the work of C-ID and Transfer Model Curricula.

Action: the C-ID Advisory Committee has requested direction from the Executive Committee on revising the
requirements for FDRG members and C-ID Course Outline of Record Evaluators (COREs) to include part-time
faculty. This issue is particularly salient for CTE disciplines, which may have few, if any, full-time faculty.

The following report provides an update on the work of the committees and the May C-ID newsletter is
included as an attachment with additional information.

Discipline Status Updates

5-Year Review
With descriptor review and vetting completed, the FDRGs for Communication Studies, Psychology, and

Sociology now begin the work on reviewing the TMCs. Surveys to receive feedback from discipline faculty on
the TMCs will close at the end of May.

The following disciplines are scheduled to undergo the 5-year review process, starting fall 2015:
Administration of Justice, Physics, Early Childhood Education, Political Science, Geology, Studio Arts, History,
Theater Arts, Kinesiology, and Mathematics (Note — only some descriptors).

Area of Emphasis TMCs
e Allied Health/Exercise Science - After significant research and deliberation, the FDRG determined that

an area of emphasis TMC in Allied Health is not possible at this time. ICW will continue to monitor if
an Exercise Science TMC is needed in the future.

e Social Justice Studies — Descriptors and the TMC for Social Justice Studies are now under review.

¢ Global Studies — The FDRG is close to finalizing a draft TMC and descriptors for vetting.




ICW will continue to generate ideas for Area of Emphasis TMCs.

TMCs, MCs, and C-ID Descriptors under deliberation
Intersegmental

e Hospitality

e Graphic Arts/Graphic Design

e Environmental Science

e Engineering (Certificate)
CCC Only

e Addiction Studies (Convene FDRG)

Agriculture (5 Certificates)

Auto Tech (Convene FDRG)

Biotechnology (4 descriptors finalized; 1 to re-vet)
Commercial Music (Meeting scheduled)

Culinary Arts (FDRG not complete)

Emergency Medical Services (Re-vet 6 descriptors)

C-ID Advisory Committee Update
The C-ID Advisory Committee reviewed and suggested changes to the MCW document on
development and implementation of MCs.
The C-ID Advisory Committee has requested approval from the Executive Committee to explore
potential changes to the full time requirement for FDRG members and COR evaluators for
intrasegmental descriptors.

ICW Update

Work continues with discipline faculty to meet the fall 2015 legislative deadline for Area of Emphasis
degrees.
ICW is reviewing policies and procedures in the follow areas:

o TMC Criteria and Evaluation Process for Review of TMCs during 5 year Review

o Discipline Criteria Selection

o Local implementation of AoE TMC

o Out of cycle TMC revisions

Model Curriculum Workgroup Update
The MCW continues its work on the document that outlines the process and implementation of
model curriculum and the roles of MCW, ICW, and ICFW
All disciplines that develop model curriculum, whether intrasegmental model curriculum (ISMC) or
community college model curriculum (CCCMCs), will be vetted through ICW to determine if CSU
participation is needed.



1o shARS A

$ -ID

Course Identification Numbering System (C-ID) "
STATUS REPORT

Since its development and inception in 2006, the Course Identification Numbering System (C-ID) has relied
heavily on the participation and involvement of faculty and articulation officers from both the California
community colleges and the CSU. The course submission process for C-ID is one that calls for commitment
from discipline faculty to review submitted course outlines and to use their discipline expertise to determine
whether or not a course outline is aligned to a C-ID descriptor. Unlike the course-to-course articulation
process, C-ID descriptors are not intended to describe a course in its entirety; C-ID descriptors are limited to
the course elements necessary to recognize courses as comparable and extensive enough to be the basis for
articulation. Consequently, receipt of a C-ID designation requires that a course reflect all elements of the C-1D
descriptor, as opposed to some percentage. At the local level, CCC articulation officers (AOs) are responsible
for submitting courses to C-ID and communicating outcomes to their faculty, as well as working with their
faculty to revise courses when needed in a manner that does not impact other existing articulation. At the
CSU, AOs share completed descriptors with their faculty and, ideally, establish articulation based on C-ID
descriptors when deemed appropriate. In order to provide on-going guidance to C-ID operations, the C-ID AQ
subgroup was formed in March 2013 to address known issues with C-ID and to assist in problem solving when
issues arise. The C-ID AO subgroup, consisting of four CCC AOs and two CSU AOs, is scheduled to meet
weekly and is charged with bringing issues to C-ID as well as facilitating communication with the field.

As was shared in previous C-ID communications, C-ID is in the midst of various technology upgrades. In
addition to changes to facilitate C-ID processes more generally, work is actively in process to integrate C-ID
into ASSIST Next-Gen. It is anticipated that CCC AOs will be able to submit courses to C-ID through ASSIST
and that CSU AOs will be alerted to new opportunities to articulate based on C-ID approvals as new course
determinations are made. While the impact of C-ID-based articulation is going to vary with CCC and CSU, we
can share that one CSU established over 1,446 new articulations based on C-ID, and that one CCC received

over 55 new articulations based on C-ID.

C-ID is always looking for ways to improve and benefits from its many interactions with the field. In this
newsletter, we want to specifically address concerns related to the length of the course review process, the
need for additional CSU reviewers, the need to ensure awareness of the appeals process, and the perceived
high number of denied courses. This newsletter is dedicated to providing answers to questions that we
frequently hear. Our goal is to ensure that the field is well informed with respect to the current status of
courses in C-ID. Recent changes were made to the C-ID website to ensure AO awareness of the appeals
process. Any appeal is given the highest priority. Typically, the turn-around for an appeal is less than 10 days.
If ever there is a delay greater than 2 weeks, please follow up with an email to Krystinne@asccc.org.

C-ID reviewers are trained and opportunities are sought to provide opportunities to norm the reviewers for a
discipline. Training materials are available at https://c-id.net/coursereview.html, where the document “C-ID
Norming and Training Resource for Course Outline of Record (CoR) Primary Reviewers and Regular Faculty
Reviewers” can be found, as well as the training PowerPoint. A FAQs document is currently under
development to address various issues, such as the review of prerequisites, the role of SLOs, and the
submission of multiple courses for a C-ID designation.

As quantitative data can obscure the elements that impact the review process, we've struggled with how best
to present data related to the course review process. It is important to recognize that any C-ID data represent
a snapshot in time and that the data are ultimately dynamic. We hope that the format below will prove to be
informative and useful to the field. If you have any questions or concerns, please contact us at support@c-
id.net.



Course ldenti

ion A

COURSES BY DISCIPLINE:

MAY 2015

The following table is a snapshot of all the disciplines currently accepting submissions for descriptors, as of

May 4, 2015.

Over 15,228 courses have received determinations (total for approved, conditional, and not approved
columns), with 12,197 courses receiving an approved determination (an 80% approval rate).

Key:
Disciplines with < 10 Disciplines with 11 — 20
courses in-progress or courses in-progress or
submitted submitted

Total in Total in

Submitted & | Submitted &

In-Progress In-Progress

# # i# #1In as of May 4, | from Jan 5, # # Not

Discipline Courses | Approved | Submitted | Progress | 2015 2015 Conditional | Approved
Nutrition/Dietetics 37 14 0 0 0 30 16 5
Accounting 246 200 0 1 1 11 31 13
Computer Science 344 271 0 1 1 7 47 22
Administration of 3
Justice 779 618 1 1 2 78 58
Child Development 222 207 1 1 7 4 7 1
Psychology 733 629 0 2 2 1 73 14
Education 59 29 2 1 3 39 20 7
Early Childhood 11
Education 594 530 3 1 4 52 7
Geography 549 501 1 3 4 48 17 21
Geology 418 313 1 3 4 8 54 29
Public Health
Science 5 0 1 4 5 N/A 0 0
Communication 15
Studies 731 582 3 4 7 83 8
Political Science 445 349 4 3 7 83 72 10
English 1150 983 6 6 12 11 79 76
Kinesiology 175 130 5 7 12 28 14 17
Physics 586 495 6 7 13 34 53 24
Philosophy 382 300 0 14 14 13 26 39
Journalism 411 332 8 8 16 26 31 30
Sociology 709 566 5 11 16 42 53 27
Theatre 1155 960 2 14 16 28 104 72
Information
Technology and
Information Systems 95 57 6 13 19 7 9
Economics 236 179 6 14 46 15 16
Biology 381 199 10 12 § 23 78 73
Business 427 276 3 191 37 81 34
History 668 419 9 28 | 391 172 19
Chemistry 522 346 16 31 73 28 51
Art History 535 216 11 92 273 103 65
Anthropology 403 174 10 101 210 104 8




MAY 2015
: 4 _______Course Identification. Numbering System (C-ID) 25

Total in Total in

Submitted & | Submitted &

In-Progress In-Progress

# # # #In as of May 4, | from Jan 5, # # Not

Discipline Courses | Approved | Submitted | Progress | 2015 2015 Conditional | Approved
Film, Television and
Electronic Media 130 6 32 83 93 6 3
Music 1482 1094 24 148 417 144 54
Agriculture 220 14 151 38 155 11 2
Spanish 479 268 6 184 251 19 2
Mathematics 1313 407 9 344 524 320 104
Studio Arts 1183 533 28 447 818 81 32
Total 17923 12197 489 1646 2016 3772 2079 952

BACKLOG OF COURSES IN C-ID:

The data below provide a snapshot of the number of courses that are backlogged in C-ID. The term .
“Backlogged course” is defined as a course sitting in submitted or in-progress status for over six months.

Total number of courses waiting in submitted or in-progress: 2,016
Total # of backlogged courses: 1,201
# of courses waiting on CSU reviewer: 309
# of courses submitted for nine descriptors without a CSU reviewer; 350
# of courses assigned to two reviewers: 120
# of courses waiting on primary reviewer determination: 422

Primary Reviewers:

There have been significant efforts to help primary reviewers in Math, Studio Arts, Art History, History, and
Music to move through their courses queue. Math, Art History, and Music have all implemented a Secondary
Primary Reviewer to help the main Primary Reviewer complete reviews.

Below shows the breakdown of the 422 courses waiting on the Primary Reviewer determination:

Art History: 57 Studio Arts: 3

History: 11 Engineering: 4
Film/TV/Electronic Media: 2 Kinesiology: 1

Math: 230 Music: 114

Need for CSU Course Reviewers:
The total number of courses waiting on a CSU reviewer and the total number of courses submitted against a
descriptor without a CSU reviewer yields a total of 659 courses, over half of the backlogged courses in the
queue. We need help in recruiting CSU faculty reviewers for the following descriptors that do not have any
CSU reviewers available:

Film/TV/Electronic Media (FTVE): 110, 120, 125, 135

Spanish (SPAN): 200, 220

Studio Arts (ARTS): 230, 240, 260

In addition, the following descriptors could use additional CSU reviewers:
Anthropology (ANTH): 110, 115L, 130
Studio Arts (ARTS): 210, 220, 250, 281
Mathematics (MATH): 155
Spanish (SPAN): 100, 110, 210, 230
Economics (ECON): 210, 201



$-ID

ONGOING C-ID IMPROVEMENTS:

C-ID is constantly looking for ways to improve the current system and welcome suggestions from the field:

¢ We have made the C-ID Appeals Process more visible on the website (look for information under the
“Art. Officers” tab) and are working hard to ensure that requests for appeals are responded to in a
timely manner.,

e The “Courses” page on the C-ID website is being worked on to ensure the correct data is appearing
and that the spreadsheet download of all approved courses works.

«  We are developing an FAQ section for our course reviewers to remind them of guidelines and policies
for reviewing courses. This is to ensure that reviewers are consistent in their reviews and to provide
them additional resources.

+ Significant efforts were made to streamline the submission of honors and cross-listed courses by
encouraging AOs to contact us with their honors or cross-listed course submissions once the regular

course gets the determination.
* We will continue to hold special “review marathon sessions” for disciplines that are backlogged.



)‘ Academic Senate
(E for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

direction of participation in Passport Initiative

SUBJECT: Update on WICHE Passport Initiative Month: May | Year: 2015
[tem No: IV. J. o
Attachment: NO

DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will determine Urgent: NO

Time Requested: 10 minutes

CATEGORY:

Action

TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:

REQUESTED BY:

Dolores Davison

Consent/Routine

First Reading

STAFF REVIEW:

Julie Adams

Action X

| Information

BACKGROUND:

Please note: Staff will corﬁp!ete the gfey areas.

Participants in the two ongoing strands of the WICHE Passport Initiative Project (Human Cultures
and Natural Sciences, Critical Thinking and Creative Expression) met in Boulder, Colorado, on 14-16
April 2015. There were no CSU faculty present for the second strand, and the ASCSU is discussing
the continued participation of the CSU in the discussions regarding the initiative. Executive
Committee direction on continued participation by the community college faculty is requested.

! Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







A Academic Senate
E for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Annual Committee Reports

Month: May Year: 2015

Attachment: Yes

DESIRED OUTCOME:

The Executive Committee will approve the final
committee status reports and discuss
committee priorities for next year.

Urgent: No

Time Requested: 45 minutes

CATEGORY:

Action

TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:

REQUESTED BY:

T e

Ple

BACKGROUND:

Committee Chairs

Consent/Routine

First Reading

- | Action X

ase not: S f wiﬂ ge . o

| Information

The Executive Committee will consider for approval the final committee status reports and discuss briefly the

committee priorities for next year.

Annual Committee Reports

. Curriculum

. Noncredit
. Online Education
. Part-time Paper

O 00 N O U B W N

. Education Policies
. Equity and Diversity
. Legislative and Advocacy

. Accreditation and Assessment

. Professional Development Paper Task Force

10. Professional Development

11. Resolutions

12. Relations with Local Senates
13. Standards and Practices
14. Transfer Articulation and Student Services

Turn over to see list of Liaison and Senate Grant/Project Annual Committee Reports. =

* staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.




Liaison Annual Committee Reports

15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
2.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26:
217.
28.
29.

AAC&U

California Open Education Resource Council
Chief Student Service Officers Association
Common Assessment Initiative

Education Planning Initiative

FACCC

IEPI

Online Educational Steering Committee
Scorecard Technical Advisory Group
System Advisory Committee on Curriculum
TTAC

Veterans Liaison

WICHE Passport Initiative

CO Advisory Group on Counseling

Student Success and Support Advisory

Senate Grant and Project Annual Committee Reports

30.
B,
32.
33.

Annual Report: C-ID Advisory Committee

Annual Report: Intersegmental Curriculum Workgroup
Annual Report: Model Curriculum Workgroup

CTE Leadership Committee



ASCCC Committee Evaluation Summary

This survey consisted of 10 questions and received a total of 42 responses.

Eighteen respondents said this was their first experience on an ASCCC committee. Twenty-four
respondents, however, have served on ASCCC committees before. These included: Accreditation and
Assessment, Curriculum, Educational Policies, Noncredit, Distance Education, Relations with Local
Senates, Standards and Practices, Statewide Career Pathways, CTE Leadership, and more.

The majority of respondents (38) said the committee goals, expectations, and deadlines were
communicated clearly. However, four others did not agree. In order to improve communication, it was
suggested to incorporate a new member orientation so seasoned members can mentor new members
on the history and goals of the committee. There was also a suggestion to share governing documents
and work plans, and provide members with clear documentation of decision making processes.

Thirty-nine respondents agreed that regular meetings were held. In this case, regular is defined as
enough meetings to accomplish the goals of the committee as set forth by the Executive Committee.
Three respondents did not agree. To improve regularity, there was a suggestion to meet once a
semester.

Most respondents (32) said the work of the committee was handled efficiently. The meetings were
organized and efficient, tasks were divided accordingly, and expectations and deadlines were clear. Five
respondents did not agree. In their experience, respondents said: the committee revisited areas of work
that were already completed or resolved in the past; goals changed when the committee realized other
groups were working toward the same goals; and the committee wasted time drafting a Senate paper
that was later considered out of date and not used.

Respondents were asked to share any areas in need of improvement. There was a suggestion to provide
committee chairs with more specific training on best practices, delegation techniques, and meeting
frequency. It was also recommended that chairs monitor participation more closely, as some members
do not attend many meetings. Other suggestions included: recruit new and diverse faculty; arrange
more face-to-face meetings; increase involvement from noncredit faculty; and create a website for each
committee to enhance communication.

Many respondents shared that their experience while serving on a committee was very informative and
rewarding. It was an opportunity for members to grow as leaders, learn more about the organization,
become more involved, and share input on items that impact students and faculty. Others also noted
that the time and work commitment was more than they expected, but was well worth it for some.

Overall, the majority of respondents said the ASCCC did a good job of facilitating their committee
experience. Others recommended setting a deadline for completing presentations; improving the
balance of new recruits and seasoned members; incorporating basic training for new members; and
providing more information to the college administration regarding the role of members.

To view all survey data and responses, please visit the following link:






2
: mic Senate
S 4o Cliforia Commority Colleges

LEADEESHIP, EMPOWERMENT. YOICE

Annual Committee Report Form

Date of Report

May 19, 2015

Name of Committee

Accreditation and Assessment Committee

Committee Chair

John Stanskas

Committee Members

Randy Beach, Southwestern College

Phil Crawford, San Jose City College

Stephanie Curry, Reedley College

Michael Heumann, Imperial Valley College

Danny Martino, Santiago Canyon College

Timmothy Pawlak, San Diego School of Continuing Ed.

Committee Charge

The Accreditation and Assessment Committee informs and makes recommendations to the Academic Senate Executive Committee and the
faculty regarding accreditation and assessment issues. The committee supports faculty in the creation of self evaluation reports by gathering
and disseminating effective practices for accreditation, institutional evaluation, and accountability. The committee distributes information
regarding faculty roles in accreditation via listservs, publications, and institutes, and collaborates with outside groups to provide information to
faculty throughout the state. The committee provides input to the President regarding interaction with accrediting commissions and other
appropriate organizations. The committee advises the President about cencemns regarding regional and federal accreditation policy and
processes. Under the direction of the president, the chair and/or members of the committee provide assistance to local academic senates and
the faculty in general who request assistance with accreditation and/or assessment issues. The committee gathers effective practices for
assessment and supports faculty in evaluating and impraving the assessment process.

Major Accomplishments

Accreditation Institute

Effective Practices Paper

Resolution FA14 2.01 where the body adopted the following interpretation of ACCJC Standard Il A. 6

Faculty are responsible for using the results of the assessment of student learning to participate in college processes to
evaluate student achievement at the course, discipline, and college-wide scale as appropriate. Faculty should engage in
professional growth and development that improves teaching and learning. The active participation of faculty in these collegial
processes may be a factor In the evaluation of faculty; however, the resulls of assessments of learning outcomes are nota
basis for faculty evaluation.

Action Areas Pending

None

Major Challenge is to help the field implement the 2014 ACCJC
standards, particularly the disaggregation of SLO data.

Challenges
Resolution FA14 02.01 needs buy-in from other constituent groups and to be
Ressminaniationg widely disseminated in an effort to define the standard from the field up to
ACCJC instead of waiting for recommendations from ACCJC and interpreting
the responses.
None
Research Needed

Due Date: Every year by May 1, each committee chair or liaison will send to the Executive Director this Annual Report Form for
ASCCC Standing Committees, Ad Hoc, Task Forces, CO groups, and other liaison groups.




Committee Resolutions Report: Accreditation and Assessment Committee

Year Resolution | Resolution Name Status Comments
Disaggregation of Learning ;
S15 2.01 Oriteoiies Dti Assigned
ACCIJC Written Reports to :
S15 2.02 P A d
Colleges on Sanction AR
Explore Use of Simulated .
S14 2.03 Accreditation Site Visits Assigned not addressed
Accreditation Effective Practices .
S12 2.01 S Assigned completed
Use of Qutside Researchers in
S11 2.01 P Not Addressed completed
Making ACCIC Correspondence . assigned to the
B10 2'02 and Recommendations Public Axsigued president
assigned to ed
Embedding Program SLOs in 3 policy, I thought.
s1t el Program Review Assigned Otherwise,
completed.
Federalization of Higher ) ongoing and!
F10 2.01 Education To be Addressed 1nc01poFated in
ke strategic plan
. i d
Influencing Federal .  Orgomg and
F08 2405 Accreditation Qutcomes Cugomp 1ncorpo-rated -
strategic plan
Accreditation
i Institute provides
Accreditation and Support for . F
F05 2.03 R - Ongoing support and
e guidance for local
senates.

%



(N

22 hcademic Senate
for California Commamity Colleges

LEAQERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE

Annual Committee Report Form

Date of Report

April 3, 2015

Name of Committee

Curriculum Committee

Committee Chair

Michelle Grimes-Hillman

Committee Members

James Todd, Modesto Junior College, Anthropology
Cheryl Aschenbach, Lassen College, English

Richard Cameron, Cerritos College, Mass Communications
Terrie Hawthorne, Moreno Valley College, Counseling
Ginni May, Sacramento City College, Math

Sofia Ramirez-Gelpi, Allan Hancock College, Spanish
Kathleen Rose, Gavilan College, VP of Instruction

Committee Charge

The Curriculum Committee is charged to make recommendations to the Executive Committee on issues related to
the development, review, and implementation of curriculum both at the college and state level. The committee
distributes information through institutes, the website, and listservs, as well as senate publications. Under the
direction of the president, the chair and/or members of the Curriculum Committee provide technical assistance to
local college curriculum committees, academic senates, and the faculty in general. Note: Resolution 15.03 S94
charged the Senate with appointing a library science member and noted past recommendations to the Senate to
appoint a counselor, articulation officer, vocational education and basic skills faculty.

Major Accomplishments

Fall and Spring Reglonals

CTE Curriculum Academy (with CCCAQE)

Curriculum Institute

Rostrum Article on Course Development

Rostrum Article on CB 21 Coding and C-ID

Breakouts sessions at Fall Plenary: Come get your Curriculum Hot Topics before they are gone, adult basic education, Course development and New COCP
Funding: hopes, dreams, and Concems,
Breakoul Sessions at Spring Plenary: 10+1 Ways lo Decrease Pressure Belween Academic Senates and Curriculum C i Challenging Col i
Alternative Courses to Meet Math Requirements, The Pressure of Completion: Altemalive Forms of College Credit, The Pressure and !mpag'ct grchangr.; Cmfrzscoul‘:{!;E:tsit;gg GYZ?AEE::NMBHUH o

CIO Curriculum Pres-conference (April 14, 2015) in partnership wilh CCCCIO

Action Areas Pending

COR Handbook
Efficiency Paper
PCAH Draft Review when available

Meeting over the phone
Geographical location of members prohibited F2F meetings

Challenges The responsibility of multiple events made it challenging to work toward
completion of resolutions.
Alternate north meetings/south meetings in person. For example, when
Recommendations in the north, the south members called call in.
Course Repetition Regulation Impact (Resolution F14 9.08)
Survey on Regional Offerings (Resolution $13 9.01)
Research Needed

Due Date: Every year by May 1, each committee chair or liaison will send to the Executive Director this Annual Report Form for
ASCCC Standing Committees, Ad Hoc, Task Forces, CO groups, and other liaison groups.




Committee Resolutions Report: Curriculum Committee

Year Resolution | Resolution Name Status: Comments
Curriculum Processes and )
S15 9.01 Effective Practices Assigned
Chancellor's Office
S15 9.02 Interpretation of Education Code Assigned
and Title 5 Regulations
S15 9.03 The Carnegie Units Worksheet Assigned
Update the paper The Course Crate a list of
F14 9.06 Outline of Record: A Assigned what's missing in
Curriculum Reference Guide the document
Fl4 9.08 Impact of Changes to Course In Progress Held' breakout at
Repeatability Spring Plenary
Survey drafted and
Investigate Regional awa;}tm% appI;oval
S13 9.01 Coordination of Course In Progress RIYERLS
Offerings commuittee can
lenngs draft Rostrum and
hold breakout
No Action:
Committee
recommends a
Explore Potential Impacts of survey of local
F13 15.01 Endorsing LEAP General Assigned colleges to
Education Outcomes determine if any
are using LEAP
and write a
Rostrum
S12 9.02 Local Implementation of C-1D Completed Refer ICW for
information
Multiple breakouts
and we work with
Implementing Prerequisites for the CCCCO to
Sl 9.03 Enhancing Student Success Completed draft guidelines;
and may be in the
hands of the BS
Transfer Model Curriculum Should be ref
S12 9.06 Aligned Associate Degrees for Assigned ould be referred
to ICW
Transfer
Creation of Distance Education . Should be
S12 L1 Effective Practices Resource chssigued asssigned to DE

%



Committee Resolutions Report: Curriculum Committee

S11

18.04

Academic Credit for Veterans

and Military Service Members

Assigned

Clin 2011
completed a
breakout, Spring
2015; possible
legislation AB 343

F10

9.01

Developing a Reference
Document for Curriculum

Ongoing

Reviewed the
website; repetition
discussion board
as tool; Held
regionals;
Committee should
a reference to
website at each
Institute

A -




Committee Resolutions Report: Curriculum Committee

Add to Curriculum
Institute as a
breakout with
AQOs; look at last

Ensuring Availability of Major .
iz 9.04 Preparat?on Assigned year's CI topics; a
possible Rostrum
article for next
year
No action;
Rostrum article;
General Fund Dollar Support for SACC has
Fil ol Community Service Courses In Progress recommended a
community service
document
Completed, held
on breakouts
innovations in
Encourage Local Flexibility and Reading/English,
F11 9.01 Innovation in Revision of Basic Completed Math
Skills Delivery requirements;
CB21 Coding
review in
September
CDCP Funding:
and AB 86 funding
addressed this
resolution;
Defining Credit and Noncredit Noncredit
F11 9.02 Basic Skills and Basic Skills Completed Curriculum
Apportionment complete a lot of
work on this
resolution;
Rostrum Article
written
Noncredit
Curriculum
. Regionals;
S11 9.05 Local Senate Qvermg[gt of All Completed CCCCO Fee-
College Offerings based Course
Offering
Guidelines in 2012
Course Development and
Fli 1304 Enrollment Management Completed Rostrum Article
ADT document
Reciprocity for TMC Courses in addresses this
&Ll L4l Associate Degrees for Transfer In Progress topic; CCCCO
memos?

o0




A4 Academic Senate
S (3lifornia Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. YOICE

Annual Committee Report Form

Date of Report

April 16, 2015

Name of Committee

Educational Policies Committee

Committee Chair

John Freitas

Committee Members

Errin Bass (SSCCC, spring, replaced Casey Bess), Casey Bess
(SSCCC, spring, replaced Asia Reed), Joseph Bielanski, Phil Crawford,
Diana Hurlbut, Scott Lee, Eric Lehtonen, Asia Reed (SSCCC, fall),
Cynthia Reiss

Committee Charge

The Educational Policies Committee studies educational issues of
concern to the Academic Senate and is the standing committee that
recommends educational policies to the Executive Committee. The -
Committee provides a forum for high-level discussion and development
of Academic Senate Policy, including its effect on faculty and students.

Major Accomplishments

1. Resolutions adopted by the body: 7.01 S15 (System Handbook on
Guidelines and Effective Practices for Dealing with Student Academic
Dishonesty), 14.01 S15 (Allowing Faculty to Submit the Report
Delayedé(RD) Symbol for Instances of Student Academic Dishonesty).
Both of these resolutions were put forward to further the statewide

Action Areas Pending

1. Analysis and report out of the results of the grants survey - the
2015-2016 committee will need to finish this.

2. Supplemental Instruction survey with 3CSN/ACTLA - Freitas hasn't
heard any updates from Kiekel or Sanchez recently and will follow up
with them to determine the status. The 2015-2016 committee will need

Challenges

1. Determining a solid starting point for the work of the committee was a
challenge. This committee was on hiatus for three years, and in addition
to the resolutions assigned to the committee, the only thing we had
leftover from the 2010-2011 committee was the partially completed
Senate-Union relations paper. We basically had to start from scratch.

Recommendations

1. In the past this committee had a ClO representative. Bringing back a
CIO representative would help the committee in its discussions,
particularly when it comes to discussions about issues regarding Ed
Code and Title 5 and the administrative perspective in general that can
complement the faculty expertise.

Research Needed

Research may be needed to address resolution 13.02 F14(Dual and
Concurrent Enrollment): Resolved, That the Academic Senate for
California Community Colleges compile and communicate guidance
which identifies pertinent regulations and effective practices and clarifies
terminology regarding the enroliment of high school students in college

Due Date: Every year by May 1, each committee chair or liaison will send to the Executive Director this Annual Report Form for
ASCCC Standing Committees, Ad Hoc, Task Forces, CO groups, and other liaison groups.






Committee Resolutions Report: Educational Policies Committee
The committee engaged in
discussions with representatives
from 3CSN and ACTLA about
partnering on this matter as they
were in the process of preparing
a survey to the field to collect the
In Progress information requested in this
resolution. The survey was to be
distributed to the field in May
2015. The results will be shared
with the committee and the
results will be reported to the
field accordingly.
The results of the spring 2014
survey on automatic awarding of
degrees were reviewed and
analyzed by the committee. The
results were reported in the
article Automatic Awarding of
Degrees and Certificates -
Considerations for Local Senates
which was published in the
February 2015 Rostrum.
The committee created and
distributed a survey to the field
on what policies and procedures
- In Progress exist at the colleges regarding
Erojects the approval of requests to apply
for grants. The results will be
reviewed and analyzed.
The committee reviewed the
existing Chancellor's Office
opinions on this matter, as well as
past senate publications. It was
determined that the likelihood of
the Chancellor's Office changing its
opinion on this issue is small. The
committee determined that it would
be preferable to partner with the
Chancellor's Office to create a
systemwide handbook on academic
dishonesty and brought forward
7.01 S15 (System Handbook on
Guidelines and Effective Practices
Jfor Dealing with Student Academic
Dishonesty) and 14.01 S15
(Allowing Faculty to Submit the
“Report Delayed” (RD) Symbol for
Instances of Student Academic
Dishonesty), both of which were
Completed adopted by the body.

Supplemental Instruction
Survey and Glossary

Fil 1320

Automatic Awarding of Earned

. Completed
Degrees or Certificates omplete

Flz 13.01

Approval of Grant Driven

F12 17.01

Revisit Failing Students for an

S13 13.05 Egregious Act of Cheating

A0



Committee Resolutions Report: Educational Policies Committee

Year

Resolution

Resolution Name

Status:

Comments

FO07

4.02

Concurrent Enrollment for
Secondary Students

In Progress

The committee discussed the
new concurrent enrollment
legislation, AB 288 (Holden,
2015), with Vice Chancellor of
Governmental Affairs Vince
Stewart on two occasions.
Breakout sessions on dual and
concurrent enrollment were held
at the fall 2014 and spring 2015
plenary sessions and resolution
6.03 S15 (Support Expanding
Dual Enrollment Opportunities

Sfor High School Students) in

support of the legislative intent
of AB 288 was adopted by the
body.

S09

13.05

Influence of Outside
Organizations on Policies

Completed

This resolution was addressed
and completed with the breakout
session held at the fall 2009

plenary session.

S09

17.04

Resources for
Senate/Bargaining Unit
Relations

In Progress

The committee reviewed the
draft paper from spring 2011.
The committee determined that
attempting to fulfil the intent of
the resolution would not be
feasible without a partnership
with the statewide leadership of
the faculty unions and
recommended to the Executive
Committee that the potential for
a joint paper of the ASCCC,
CCCI, CFT and CCA be
explored.

S09

13.13

Institutional Review Board

Completed

The article Institutional Review
Boards—An Academic and
Professional Matter was
published in the November 2009
Rostrum. This resolution is
completed.

F11

13.10

Coordinating a Model of Basic

Skills Instruction through
Implementation of the ERWC

Completed

The article The ERWC: An
Additional Approach to
Increasing College Readiness
was published in the February
2012 Rostrum. The resolution is
completed.




A Academic Senate
(= for Caifornia Community Colleges

LEADERSKIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE

Annual Committee Report Form

Date of Report

5/14/2015

Name of Committee

Equity and Diversity Action Committee

Committee Chair

James Todd, Area A Representative

Committee Members

BJ Snowden, Cosumnes River College
Carolyn Holcroft, Foothill College

Jeff Burdick, Clovis Community College Center
Corinna Evett, Santiago Canyon College

Linda Kama'ila, Oxnard College

Committee Charge

The Equity and Diversity Action Committee (EDAC) responds to
resolutions from the session that deal with the issues of equity and
diversity in hiring, equal opportunity, and cultural diversity in the
curriculum. The EDAC committee recommends strategies that promote
student equity and student success, including effective teaching and

Major Accomplishments

1) EDAC hosted two regional meetings (north and south) in September
2014 centered on building Student Equity Plans.

2) Co-hosted and planned 2015 ASCCC Academic Academy, entitled
"Subverting Silos: Collaboration for Equity and Success." The event
included nearly 30 breakouts and 3 general sessions devoted to

Action Areas Pending

The ASCCC Cultural Competence and Diversity Advocacy Plan needs to
be completed.

Challenges

Local senates and their leaders need to be consistently involved in
student equity planning and approval. More training in student equity
planning is necessary, and should be collaborative with researchers and

administrators.
Building diverse leadership, especially along the lines of ethnicity, in local

Recommendations

Continue work on Cultural Competence and Diversity Advocacy Plan,
and perhaps include Relations with Local Senates Committee in
collecting effective practices models (hiring, leadership planning, etc.).

Be in contact with CCCCO (specifically Denise Nolden) throughout year

Research Needed

Continued review of insitutional planning around inclusion, diversity and
equity for Cultural Competence and Diversity Advocacy Plan. Research
should include the structure of Cuitural Competency Plans in nonprofit,
educational, and government settings in order to write a plan for the
ASCCC for use at the state and local levels.

Due Date: Every year by May 1, each committee chair or liaison will send to the Executive Director this Annual Report Form for
ASCCC Standing Committees, Ad Hoc, Task Forces, CO groups, and other liaison groups.




Committee Resolutions Report: Equity and Diversity Action Committee

Year Resolution | Resolution Name: Status: Comments
System-wide
S15 13.01 Collaboration on Violence Assigned
Prevention Programs
Resolution continuing
to be addressed through
] the creation of ASCCC
S14 3.01 Infusing Cultural In Progress Cultural Competence
Competence and Diversity Advocacy
Plan (2014-2015 &
2015-2016)
Rostrum article
f Latino Student disseminated research
s12 | 1306 | s Completed | ™51 dings (October
2014).
_ Plenary session
ST 13.01 Heed for.Behavmral Completed addressed content (Fall
Intervention Teams 2014)
Local College O W P—
Participation in the LGBT- . eeds to be addresse
S11 13.05 | prcndly Campus Climate | ASSiEned in 2015-2016.
Index
Resolution continuing
to be addressed through
the creation of ASCCC
S10 1.02 Plan to Infuse Cultural In Progress Cultural Competence
Competence and Diversity Advocacy
Plan (2014-2015 &
2015-2016)
Resolution continuing
to be addressed through
the creation of ASCCC
S10 1.07 Faculty Hiring Resources In Progress Cultural Competence
and Diversity Advocacy
Plan (2014-2015 &
2015-2016)




A Academic Senate
(@ for Clifornfa Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT, VOICE

Annual Committee Report Form

Date of Report

May 14, 2015

Name of Committee

Legislation and Advocacy

Committee Chair

Julie Bruno

Committee Members

Julie Adams

David Morse

Dan Crump

Kale Braden
Silvester Henderson
Stacey Searl-Chapin
Angie Abraham

Committee Charge

The Legislative and Advocacy Committee is responsible for providing the President with background information on all
legislation related to academic and professional matters. Through research and analysis, and representation on appropriate
advocacy groups, the Committee will provide the President and the Executive Committee with recommendations on such
legislation. The Committee is also respensible for providing legislative alerts to the local senates, identifying lisison persons to
contact legislators, and providing support to local senates regarding California's legislative process as it has bearing on
academic and professional matters. It is the goal of the Committee to provide the President and the Executive Committee with
the resources to ensure that the Senate is recognized as the voice of authority with the Legislature and Governor's Office in the

areas of academic and professicnal matters.

Monthly Legislation Reports
Published Legislative Updates Page including Legislation Reports and letters in support or

opposition to legislation

Major Accomplishments Established local senate legislation liaison positions
Recommended action on specific legislation to the President and the Executive Committee
Monthly legislation reports
) Legislation may need action depending on amendments.
Action Areas Pending
Tracking amendments to legislation but the chair hopes to utilize
committee members to share the workload.
Challenges
None at this time.
Recommendations
We have two outstanding resolutions - 9.04 S99 and 20.01 S99.
Research is needed to determine if these are still viable and need
Research Needed attention.

Due Date: Every year by May 1, each committee chair or liaison will send to the Executive Director this Annual Report Form for
ASCCC Standing Committees, Ad Hoc, Task Forces, CO groups, and other liaison groups.




Committee Resolutions Report: Legislative and Advocacy Committee

Year Resolution | Resolution Name: Status: Comments
Oppose Expansion of Former
CPEC Mission and Creation of a
S15 6.01 Higher Education Oversight Assigned
Body That Does Not Contain
Segmental Representation
Support Funding for Career
S15 6.02 Pathways and Coordination of Assigned
Long Range Planning
Support Expanding Dual
S15 6.03 Enrollment Opportunities for Assigned
High School Students
Support Legislation on Full-time
Faculty Hiring, Full-time ;
L 6.04 noncredit hiring, and Part-time Assigned
Office Hours
Support College Textbook ;
S15 6.05 | Affordability Act A el
Placing Limitations on Overload :
d
S15 6.06 Assi ek Assigne
The resolution codifies a long-
standing principle of the
. " ASCCC. The ASCCC will
i C leted .
S00 7.02 Full-time Faculty Positions omplete S —— = ——_— 0 Ny o
funding to meet the 75:25 full
time/part-time ratio.
The ASCCC will research the
interests expressed in this
S99 9.04 ESL and CalWORKs In Progress tesslition to determinefFhere s
still reason for concern.
The ASCCC will research the
. In P mtgrests expressed in this
S99 20.01 Loan Forgiveness nrogress resolution to determine if there is

reason to pursue.

0y
W




Committee Resolutions Report: Legislative and Advocacy Committee

The ASCCC supported
legislation to address the issue in

Fo8 5.04 Full-time Faculty for Noncredit Completed the resolution. The legislation
was enacted.
The ASCCC actively opposes
formance based funding.
Oppose Performance Based per ¢
F98 5.05 Funding Completed Partnership for Excellence
funding has been discontinued.
The ASCCC advocated for basic
_ _ Completed instructional and library
S98 7.03 Instructional Materials QHIEIELE materials funding to remain
intact,
The Legislation was proposed
under SB 877and AB 1714 but
ffirm Support of AB never got out of committee.

F97 19.06 i{; ;13 /1:: w Faculty Completed However, the Partnership for
Excellence proposal funds may be
used to fund full-time faculty hires.
ASCCC continues to advocate for
new full-time faculty hires.

The ASCCC continues to

F97 5.01 Noncredit Funding Completed advocate for higher noncredit

: funding rates.
The ASCCC continues to
advocate for the basic principle
) that education is crucial in
F97 22.01 Welfare to Education Then to Completed transitioning individuals from
' Work welfare to the workforce. TANF
expired in 2011, making the
remaining resolves moot.
The ASCCC continues to
F96 6.04 Cap Removal Completed advocate for the principle of

responsible planning for growth.

50




Committee Resolutions Report: Legislative and Advocacy Committee

Although the ASCCC is
sensitive to the subject of the

F96 13.03 Teacher Retirement Completed resolution, it has been deemed
"moot" since faculty pay is not
within the purview of the 10+1.
The ASCCC continues to
Chancellor's Office Washington leted | Monitor federal legislation and
F96 6.01 Connection Compilste advocate, when appropriate, with
system partners on federal issues
that influence or affect academic
and professional matters.
The ASCCC continues to
F96 6.03 Encouraging Student Voting Completed | advocate for the civic
engagement and participation of

our students.

5D



A
@ bkt

LEKDERSHIP, EMPOWERKENT. VOI€E

Annual Committee Report Form

Date of Report

April 28, 2015

Name of Committee

Noncredit Committee

Committee Chair

Debbie Klein

Committee Members

Wheeler North, Candace Lynch-Thompson, Jarek Janio, David Norton,
Diane Edwards-Li Pera, Jason Edington, Leigh Anne Shaw

Committee Charge

The Academic Senate Committee on Noncredit will serve as a resource to the
President and Executive Committee on issues related to instruction,
counseling, student services, and program development in noncredit and the
role of faculty in noncredit instruction as related to governance and local
participation in academic and professional activities.

« Conducted survey about AB B6 knowledge and faculty involvement
= Hosted first Noncredit Curriculum Regionals in ASCCC history
* Wrote three resolutions passed by the body

Major Accomplishments | - Presented four Plenary breakouts
- Facilitated AB B8 panel general session at Fall Plenary
- Wrote Rostrum article, “Trojan Horse or Tremendous Godsend? Retooling Adult Education in a New Era”
- Revised the Noncredit FAQ Sheet
» Conduct a follow-up survey on AB 86.
- Perhaps create a noncredit committee listserv.
Action Areas Pending - Work with Chancellor’s Office to update “Noncredit at a Glance” (2006).
+ Update ASCCC paper about noncredit instruction. Last paper was adopted
by the body in 2009.
Executive Committee structure of work and nontransparent appointment
process made it difficult for the noncredit committee to participate in
Challenges important conversations held by statewide task forces and Chancellor's
Office committees.
= Elect a noncredit committee co-chair who teaches noncredit.
. = Keep noncredit chair in loop of noncredit-related conversations at all levels.
Recommendations = Formalize links to CATESOL, ACCE, Basic Skills, organizations that deal with noncredit.
- Committee meetings might focus on three broad areas of curriculum, advocacy, and research.
- Consider writing a resolution recommending that the LAO recommendation (about moving
pre-transfer level ESL, Math, and English to noncredit) should remain a local decision.
Research how to accomplish the following:
« Provide guidance to the body regarding SSSP noncredit plans due in October 2015.
* Provide guidance to the body regarding the coordination of Basic Skills Expenditure plans with Equity
Research Needed and SSSP plans.

- Continue to provide guidance to the body about building and sustaining noneredit programs.
+ Record, analyze, and publish progress indicator data to show the successes of noncredit instruction.

Due Date: Every year by May 1, each committee chair or liaison will send fo the Executive Director this Annual Report Form for
ASCCC Standing Committees, Ad Hoc, Task Forces, CO groups, and other liaison groups.






Committee Resolutions Report: Noncredit Committee

Compression on
Noncredit Instruction

Year Resolution | Resolution Name: Status: Comments
Bl GThIC SRITAT Noncredit committee made progres
; S
S14 9.01 Invqlvement 111.AB 86 In Progress through Fall/Spring Plenary breakouts
Regional Planning atid & Nonceedit Curticilum Recional
Consatiia credit Curriculum Regional.
Noncredit committee made progress
through Fall/Spring Plenary breakouts
Support for Local and a Noncredit Curriculum Regional.
§13 13101 Control in Noncredit In Progress The body also passed two related
Instruction Programs resolutions: "Restructure the FON to
Include Noncredit Faculty" and
"Establish Noncredit Liaison Position."
Progress Indicator
Implementation for )
S12 14.01 Noneredit Assigned Moved to SACC
Coursework
Faculty Training for
Implementation of .
S12 19.01 R — Assigned Moved to SACC
Indicators
Curricular Priorities Completed: funding has changed.
S10 9.06 Versus Budget- Completed Funding equalization for CDCP courses
Driven Priorities will begin in 2015/16.
Improving Noncredit
S10 13.04 | Accountability Assipred Moved to SACC
) Reporting through & oxell 1o
Progress Indicators
Fostering Dial
Oslellig LA Completed. These conversations are
F10 13.01 between Adult In P ' derih .
. E—ducation and n Progress ongoing unt Er 706 purv1e\fv of AB 86 &
N—oncre it c consortia.
The Effect of
Calendar .
F07 13.01 P Assigned Completed.




Committee Resolutions Report: Noncredit Committee

Completed. Breakouts presented at Fall

Noncredit Enhanced , -
- : Plenary 2013, Spring/Fall Plenaries 2014,
FQ7 03 lljun?ng i Complered Spring Plenary 2015, and Curriculum
ractices

Institutes 2014/15.

Fall 2014 PI th
Benefits of Fiill fime At Fal cnary, the body passed the

FO7 19.02 : : Completed resolution, "Restructure the FON to
Faculty in Noncredit Include Noncredit Faculty."
o Moot: Noncredit and credit attendance
&gr}ﬂg . : cannot be aligned due to the needs of
Fo6 5.02 Credit/Noncredit Infeasible

noncredit students for flexibility (in order

Attendance Counting to successfully complete their courses).




A Academic Senate
S (o lifornia Community Colleges

LEADERSKIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOILE

Annual Committee Report Form

Date of Report

April 16, 2015

Name of Committee

Online Education Committee

Committee Chair

John Freitas

Committee Members

Gregory Beyrer, Kale Braden, Dolores Davison, Christina Gold, Eileen
Smith, Fabiola Torres

Committee Charge

The Online Education Committee informs and makes recommendations
to the Academic Senate Executive Committee and the faculty regarding
policies and practices in online education and educational technology.
The Committee supports quality online education and the effective use of
educational technology by researching issues, writing background and

Major Accomplishments

1. Resolutions approved by the body: 7.07 F14 (Alignment of the Title 5
Definition of Distance Education with the Federal Definition of Distance
Education), 12.04 F14 (Using Anticipated Savings from Adopting the
Common Course Management System to Support Online Faculty
Professional Development Needs), 17.01 F14 (Consulting Collegially

Action Areas Pending

1. Finish rewriting the now on-hold DE effective practices paper as three
Rostrum articles. The faculty preparation article was published in the
February 2015 Rostrum, but the student preparation and role of senates
articles still need to be written. The student preparation article should
wait unitl the OEI finishes its initial piloting of their student readiness

There were no significant challenges.

Challenges
1. Add a CIO or academic administrator overseeing a DE program
i — and/or student representatives for the committee (liaisons).
2. Items/topics for next year's committee to consider: providing
guidance to senates regarding conversations on joining OEl, adopting
the components of OEI, academic and professional matters and OEI;
None
Research Needed

Due Date: Every year by May 1, each committee chair or liaison will send to the Executive Director this Annual Report Form for
ASCCC Standing Committees, Ad Hoc, Task Forces, CO groups, and other liaison groups.







Committee Resolutions Report: Online Education Committee

Year | Resolution | Resolution Name Status: Comments
The Distance Education Task Force submitted a
survey to the field in fall 2013 to determine what the
colleges are doing to prepare students for the online
education environment. The survey results were
reviewed and reported to the body as part of the
Conditions of I “Hojc Topti(t:lj iré Di'star;coel]icﬁicaﬁon; bre_akou]tg t
R Ry ; n session at the Sprin enary Session. Bes
Sl i Enrollment for Online Progress | practices in stu(Ii)entireparation for}; distance
Instruction education courses as identified in the literature were
also reviewed by the task force and reported to the
body as part of the same breakout. A Rostrum
article is planned. Potential regulatory changes
regarding required orientations would need to be
reviewed by the CCCCO.
A breakout session on MOOCs was presented at the
Fall 2013 Plenary Session. Additional information
. was also presented at the DE Task Force “Hot Topics
Investigate and in Distance Education” breakout session at the
Dete—mm,le Spring 2014 Plenary Session, as well as in an article
S13 Ll Apprgpnateness Otj Compleled in the March Rostrum. There are no existing
Massive Open Online . . )
P T— Academic Senate positions on the efficacy of
- MOQCs, and the task force found no need to
recommend new Academic Senate positions at this
time.
Aligning Attendance The Online Education Committee brought forward a
Accounting for Credit In proposal at the. J anuary 2015 Executive Committee
S13 13.03 Distance Education Propress mefating to revise Tltle 5 to address this resolution.
Courses with Credit This has been carried forward to SACC for further
Onsite Courses review.,
The task force submitted a survey to the field in fall
2013 to determine what the colleges are doing to
prepare their faculty to teach in the online
environment. The survey results were reviewed
_ _ and reported to the body as part of the “Hot Topics
Certification of in Distance Education” breakout session at the
S13 19.06 Eacultyth Teach Completed | Spring 2014 Plenary Session. Best practices in

Distance Education
Courses

faculty preparation to teach online courses as
identified in the literature were also reviewed by
the task force and reported to the body as part of
the same breakout. The article Preparing Faculty to
Teach Online was published in the February 2015
Rostrum.

e



Committee Resolutions Report: Online Education Committee

A breakout session titled “E-Instructional Materials”
was presented in support of this resolution at the Fall
2011 plenary session. The Chancellor’s Online
Materials Fee Advisory Committee was convened
prior to the Fall 201 1 plenary session to address the
Completed | issue of online materials fees and propose revisions
to the Title 5 regulations. The committee
recommended changes to Title 5 sections 59400,
59402, 59404, 59406 and 59408 that were approved
by the Board of Governors in May 2012 and
effective September 7, 2012.

Electronic Materials
and Best Practices

FI11 19.01

TO




EA Academic Senate

for Cliforna Commnity Colleges

LEADERSHIP, EMFOWERMENT. VOICE

Annual Committee Report Form

Date of Report

3 May 2015

Name of Committee

Part-Time Paper Task Force

Committee Chair

Dolores Davison

Committee Members

Valerie Chan, Phil Crawford, Rich Hansen, Berta Harris, Louise Lodato,
Richard Mahon

Committee Charge

Update the 2002 Paper "Part-Time Faculty: A Principled Perspective"

Major Accomplishments

The task force attempted to update the 2002 paper, and succeeded in rewriting portions of it; however, the task
force was concerned that elements of the previous paper would be lost in the rewrite, in part because of the
directions that the Executive Committee provided in terms of the outline. As a result, the task force requested that
the original paper stand as written, and that the work of the task force be divided into Rostrum articles as
warranted. A Rostrum article on part-time faculty and professional development, as well as a Rostrum article
explaining why this decision was made, have both been published, and a breakout on part-time issues was held at
the spring plenary session 2015. The body also approved the creation of a part-time issues task force.

Action Areas Pending

None. Resolution has been completed.

The paper itself did not really need to be re-written, and it seemed clear
that the authors of the resolution had only seen the date of the paper

Challenges rather than the contents.

Any new part-time issues should go to the newly created task force.
Recommendations

None
Research Needed

Due Date: Every year by May 1, each committee chair or liaison will send to the Executive Director this Annual Report Form for
ASCCC Standing Committees, Ad Hoc, Task Forces, CO groups, and other liaison groups.






A Academic Senate
@ (i ifornia Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP, EMPOWERMENT. VOICE

Annual Committee Report Form

Date of Report

3 May 2015

Name of Committee

Professional Development Paper Task Force

Committee Chair

Kale Braden

Committee Members

Dolores Davison, Steven Hunt, Lorraine Slattery-Farrell

Committee Charge

Update the 2000 Paper, "Faculty Development: A Senate Issue"

Major Accomplishments

The original outline for the updated paper was approved by Exec in spring 2014;
however, no work was done on the paper, and new legislation and activity (including
AB 2558, Williams, 2014, and the CCCCO Student Success Center) required
modifications to the outline. The new outline was approved in spring 2015, and the
task force met to divide the elements of the paper and begin work, which is ongoing.

Action Areas Pending

The task force time line is to have the paper to Exec by its August
meeting, for approval by the body at the fall 2015 session.

Time :)
Challenges
Keep the current task force members on the job, and potentially add an
Recommendations additional member to serve as a reader/sounding board going forward (a
structure similar to what was done with the part-time paper task force last
year).
Ongoing, but being done by the task force members.
Research Needed

Due Date: Every year by May 1, each committee chair or liaison will send to the Executive Director this Annual Report Form for
ASCCC Standing Committees, Ad Hoc, Task Forces, CO groups, and other liaison groups.






y .
Academic Senate
E for Catifornia Community Colleges

LEADERSKIP, EMPOWERMENT. YOICE

Annual Committee Report Form

Date of Report

17 April 2015

Name of Committee

Professional Development Committee

Committee Chair

Dolores Davison

Committee Members

Gloria Arevalo, Daphne Figueroa, Alex Immerblum, Arnita Porter,
Lorraine Slattery-Farrell

Committee Charge

The Faculty Professional Development Committee advises the Executive Committee on policies and
processes and develops papers and resources related to faculty development for local senates and others.
The Committee supports local faculty development committees and provides guidance to enhance faculty
participation in the areas of faculty development policies and innovations in teaching/learning strategies and
practices. The Committee advocates through breakout sessions and Senate publications the importance of
faculty development activities, critical issues related to student success and quality faculty teaching and
learning, and of the need for appropriate levels of funding for such activities.

Major Accomplishments

Resolutions approved by the body: 12.01 (F14), 12.02 (F14), 12.03 (F14)

Completion of resolutions: 1.08 {S10); 19.01 (F12); 19.05 (§13); 12.02 (F14)

Participation in creation of Professional Development Clearinghouse after work on PD Clearinghouse summits
Involvement in Professional Development Paper Task Force (when completed in F15, will complete resolution 19.07 (F11)
Involvement in Online Education Regional Meetings

Breakout sessions presented at Fall and Spring Plenary sessions

Rostrum articles on PD and part-time faculty (Oct 14) and the changing landscape of Professional Development (Feb 15)

Action Areas Pending

Continued monitoring of AB 2558

New CCCCO PD Committee

Resolutions 12,01 (F14) and 12.03 (F14)

Move resolution 19.03 (S13) regarding professional development with collective
bargaining units to be under Educational Policies and updated Senate-Union relations

Lack of funding from CCCCO and others
Organizations other than the Academic Senate involvement in professional development

Need to include part-time faculty and others in PD planning

Challenges Continued advocacy for flex days
Involvement in new CCCCO Professional Development Committee

Bevommendations Continued involvement in CCCCO Student Success Center
Increased involvement in Technology Initiatives Professional
Development

Research Needed

Due Date: Every year by May 1, each committee chair or liaison will send to the Executive Director this Annual Report Form for
ASCCC Standing Committees, Ad Hoc, Task Forces, CO groups, and other liaison groups.

©



Committee Resolutions Report: Professional Development Committee

Committees

Year | Resolution | Resolution Name Status: Comments
This resolution was the subject of
breakouts in Fall and Spring plenary
Faculty Professional . sessions; Deem complete, with the idea
S14 12.02 Development SN of the need for pedagogical training for
faculty should be an ongoing concern of
the ASCCC.
Currently working with CCCCO Student
Success Center as well as Professional
Development Clearinghouse to provide
) d significant resources to faculty, as well as
S13 19.05 | Professional Developmentand | 5qioned | staff and administrators. Deem complete,
Training with the idea of the need for consistent
professional development training for
faculty should be an ongoing concern of
the ASCCC
Involves working with local bargaining
. . units, something that has been tasked to
Develop Training Gu.ldance Assigned the President; also falls under Senate-
S13 19.03 | for Faculty Engaged in Peer SSIENCE | Union relations, which has been tasked to
Evaluations Ed Pol. Committee. Recommend moving
to Ed Pol.
Faonliv Brofesdiond PDC successfully created and first
aculty Trolessiona Assigned module nearly concluded. Deem
F12 1901 Development College Program &n szplete
Flex Calendars are currently under
] . lati review by the Student Success Center, on
Review of Title 5 Regulations Assiened which the ASCCC has representatives.
F11 19.07 | Pertaining to Professional SS1gne Recommendations will be coming
Development forward from the CCCCO. Deem
Complete.
Preparing Faculty for Service . Included in the Local Senate's Handbook.
S10 1.08 on Academic Senate Assigned Deem Complete,




Cé Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges

LEAQERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE

Annual Committee Report Form

Date of Report

April 18, 2015

Name of Committee

Resolutions Committee

Committee Chair

John Freitas

Committee Members

Julie Adams, Randy Beach, Kale Braden, Debbie Klein, Michelle Sampat

Committee Charge

The Resolutions Committee charge is to provide accurate and timely
documents of the resolutions that eventually are adopted at the Senate
Sessions. The process begins with Senate Committees that submit
resolutions to the Executive Committee, which in turn adopts resolutions
for submission to Area meetings where more resolutions may be written.

Major Accomplishments

1. The committee successfully continued the new process, implemented
in spring 2014, of assisting Area representatives at the pre-session and
session Area meetings.

2. The Resolutions Handbook was adopted by the body at the Fall 2014
Plenary Session.

None.
Action Areas Pending
None.
Challenges
1. Charge the committee with regularly reviewing the Resolutions
Becommendations Handbook to clarify and clean-up any lingering errors that may not have
been identified prior to its adoption by the body.
2. Clarify the meaning of the motion to "refer and take action",
specifically the inent of "take action."
Research Needed

Due Date: Every year by May 1, each committee chair or liaison will send to the Executive Director this Annual Report Form for
ASCCC Standing Committees, Ad Hoc, Task Forces, CO groups, and other liaison groups.

p -

L






4 Academic Senate
S (1, Clifornda Commurity Colleges

LERQERSHIP, EMPOWERMENT. YOICE

Annual Committee Report Form

Date of Report

May 6, 2015

Name of Committee

Relations with Local Senates Committee

Committee Chair

Kale Braden

Committee Members

Julie Adams, Eve Alder, Matt Clark, Dan Crump, Sam Foster, Buran
Haidar, Kathy Oborn, and Cleavon Smith.

Committee Charge

The Relations with Local Senates Committee serves to augment the
work of the Executive Committee in its efforts to provide an opportunity to
share information on issues of concern at the local and state levels.
While members of the Relations with Local Senates Committee should
be conversant with pertinent statutes and strategies for effective

Major Accomplishments

1. Revised the Local Senates Handbook. Approved by the body Spring
2015.

2. In response to Resolution 1.05 (Sp15) "Evaluate Representative
Positions of the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges
Executive Committee", the committee performed a systematic review of

Action Areas Pending

1. In regards to resolution €TE Program Reviewé(21.02, SP12): with the
Task-force on Workforce,

Job Creation, and a Strong Economy currently meeting and poised to
make recommendations regarding many facets of CTE programs, the
committee recommends the Relations With Local Senates Committee

There were no significant challenges.

Challenges
1. Have the membership of the Relations With Local Senates committee
Recommendations review the Local Senates handbook at beginning of their service to
evaluate the document for needed revisions and currency.
2. Continue to emphasize visits to the rural and smaller CCCs which
have not traditionally seen an ASCCC presence.
None
Research Needed

Due Date: Every year by May 1, each committee chair or liaison will send to the Executive Director this Annual Report Form for
ASCCC Standing Committees, Ad Hoc, Task Forces, CO groups, and other liaison groups.




Committee Resolutions Report: Relations with Local Senates Committee

Year Resolution | Resolution Name: Status: Comments
S15 12.01 Faculty Recognition Assigned
Adopt the Paper The Local .
S15 1701 Sonaiss Handbooh Assigned
S15 17.02 Establishing Local CTE Liaison Assigned
515 17.03 E.stgbhshlng_ Local Legislative Bt
Liaison Position
Collegial Consultation with
915 17.04 Local Senates on Student Assigned
Learning Outcomes Policies and
Procedures
315 17.05 E§tef1blish Lc_;c‘al Noncredit Assigned
Liaison Position
Consulting Collegially with Rostrum Article
FA14 17.01 Local Senates on Participation in Assigned forthcoming Fall,
Statewide Initiatives 2015
Recommend
waiting to link
response with the
S12 21.02 CTE Program Review Assigned Taskforce on
Workforce,
Job Creation, and a
Strong Economy
307 1.02 Ensuring Participatory Disgsiti
Governance
S06 1.02 Assistance for Local Senates Ongoing
Explore Local Shared Added into Local
F06 1.02 Gevernance Bolicies Not Addressed Senates Handbook
FOS 102 | Effective Practices Not Addressed | Jrdded into Local
Senates Handbook
Topic Experts Provided by .
$05 . Academic Senate Qugome
Urge Newly Elected Local
S01 17.01 Presidents to Attend Ieadership Ongoing

and Sessions




2 Ncademic Senate
for Califormia Commanity Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. YOICE

(N

Annual Committee Report Form

Date of Report

April 17, 2015

Name of Committee

Standards and Practices

Committee Chair

Craig Rutan

Committee Members

Julie Adams, Julie Bruno, Phil Crawford, Adrienne Foster, April Juarez,
Craig Rutan, Paul Setziol

Committee Charge

The Standards & Practices Committee is charged with reviewing, acting on, and manitoring various activities as needed and
assigned by the President or the Executive Committee of the Academic Senate. The Standards & Practices Committee's
activities include, but are not limited to, conducting Disciplines List hearings, monitoring compliance with the Full Time/Part
Time Ratio (75/25 rule), reviewing the faculty role in accreditation, screening faculty Board of Governors applications, analyzing
and reviewing suggested changes in Executive Committee policies and Senate Bylaws and Rules, and administering
designated awards presented by the Academic Senate. As assigned by the President or Executive Committee, the committee
chair or designee will assist local academic senates with compliance issues associated with state statutes and their

implementation.

Major Accomplishments

Revision of Senate bylaws and rules, administered new disciplines list
process, created new policies on open meetings and removal of
executive committee members, and revised policy on recognition of

facuity.

Action Areas Pending

Completion and distribution of survey to update the equivalency paper, adopt
procedures for NBFFF award, complete the revision of the disciplines list and
submit it to the BOG with title 5 revisions to remove all MQs from title 5,
update the equivalency paper, and create alignment for MQs between CCC

noncredit and K-12 adult education.

Challenges

There are multiple resolutions that need to be addressed that require title
5 changes. Next year's S&P committee will need to propose revised
language that removes the MQs while satisfying the CCCCO.

Recommendations

Either Paul Setziol or Adrienne Foster (or both) would be amazing assets
to the next S&P committee. Because they are both familiar with the work
done this year, they would be able to assist the next committee with
completing the remaining tasks.

Research Needed

This year's S&P committee created a survey to investigate the viability of
including recency in minimum qualifications. The Executive Committee
requested a legal opinion before distributing the survey, but that opinion
has not been available due to the lack of legal counsel at the CO.

Due Date: Every year by May 1, each committee chair or liaison will send to the Executive Director this Annual Report Form for
ASCCC Standing Committees, Ad Hoc, Task Forces, CO groups, and other liaison groups,




Committee Resolutions Report: Standards and Practices Committee

Year | Resolution | Resolution Name: Status: Comments
Adopt the Documents " Executive Committee Evaluation
%T%C_% approved at April 2015
geVlfoO - f;_f EACETNC Executive Committee Meeting
cnate for California and completed evaluations due
S14 1.02 C01jnm.un1tv COHGHGS and Completed to ED on May 1, 2015. Review
b enodlc.RCVleW of the team is being selected form
é:lﬁ?emlc genate fo'rt randomized list of session
11ornia Community attendees_
Colleges Review Criteria
Open Meetings Policy was
approved by the Executive
Applying the Brown Act to Committee at the March 2015
14 1.03 ASCCC Executive Completed meeting and went into effect
Committee Meetings when the revised bylaws were
adopted with the passage of
resolution 1.01 S15.
This resolution was addressed by
the Relations with Local Senates
Evaluate Representative Committee. The research was
Positions of the Academic presented at the Fall 2014
S14 1.05 Senate for California Completed Plenary Session and it indicated
Community Colleges that there is no need to modify
Fsaottive Comiittes the current districution of
Executive Committee
representation.
Caucus procedures and
q guidelines were adopted by the
Cal.lcuﬁes Procedures an c leted Executive Committee in August
S13 1.01 Gm§§11n38 and Bylaws pEE 2013. The caucus section of the
Revision bylaws was revised with the
adoption of resolution 1.01 S15.
Adopt the Proposal to Add Comuleted | Published in the current edition
S13 10.01 _gLsai)logyIfo_tthe omple of the Disciplines List
isciplines Lis
Disciplines List — Chicano Published in the current edition
S13 10.02 SHidles Completed of the Disciplines List
Disciplines List — Health Publishe:d in the current edition
SI3 | 1003 | paoBte Completed | ofthe Disciplines List i

129



Committee Resolutions Report: Standards and Practices Committee

Published in the current edition

Disciplines List — Peace
S13 1008 [g=E Completed of the Disciplines List
Compliance with Open Assiened
S15 1.05 Meeting Ace &
b b g S, ished in th iti
513 10.06 Disciplines List — Pharmacy Completed P E:)liml];a' 1f11_ © Clif}’ent edition
. Technology ol the Disciplines List
The revised disciplines list
process was adopted with the
Improvements to the passage of resolution 10.01 S14.
S13 10.07 Disciplines List Process Contpleted The revised process was used
during 2014-15 for the adoption
of four new/revised disciplines.
Standards and Practices created a
survey to be distributed to the
field that was brought to the
October 2014 Executive
' Committee meeting. The
Adding Currency _— Executive Committee requested
F13 10.01 | Requirements in the L A TOETSss a legal opinion about the legality
Disciplines List of this request before distributing
the survey. Legal opinion has not
been available do to lack of legal
counsel at the Chancellor's
Office.
Support the Elimination of
F12 18.01 the Basic Skills Restriction Not Addressed
for Tutoring Apportionment
Rostrum article addressing this
resolution was published in April
2013. The article is called Got
S11 10.11 Associate Degree Completed Associate Degree Equivalency
‘ Guidelines? And can be found at

Equivalency Guidelines

http://asccc.org/content/got-
associate-degree-equivalency-
guidelines.

1hu




Committee Resolutions Report: Standards and Practices Committee

S11

10.12

Supplemental Learning
Assistance and Tutoring
Center Coordinator
Minimum Qualifications

Not Addressed

No progress was made on this
resolution this year, but changes
to title 5 could be submitted next
year with the changes to the
minimum qualifications.

S10

10.01

Noncredit Minimum

Qualifications

Not Addressed

The entire Disciplines List will
be taken through the rules
making process to include all
minimum qualifications. As this
goes forward, revised title 5
sections should be submitted to
remove the existing minimum
qualifications.

S10

10.02

Title 5 §53410 Clarification
of Minimum Qualifications
for Disciplines Not
Requiring a Master’s Degree

Not Addressed

No progress was made on this
resolution this year, but changes
to title 5 could be submitted next
year with the changes to the
minimum qualifications.

S10

10.03

Removing Faculty

Minimum Qualifications

from Title 5

Not Addressed

The entire Disciplines List will
be taken through the rules
making process to include all
minimum qualifications. As this
goes forward, revised title 5
sections should be submitted to
remove the existing minimum
qualifications.

120



A Academic Senate
E for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENRT. YOICE

Annual Committee Report Form

Date of Report

May 14, 2015

Name of Committee

Transfer, Articulation and Student Services

Committee Chair

Cynthia Rico

Committee Members

Wheeler North, ASCC Treasurer; Michael Wyly, Solano College; Eric
Narveson, Evergreen College; Tiffany Tran, Irvine Valley College;
Yvonne Portillo, Golden West College; Dr. Shuntay Taylor, West Hills
College;

Committee Charge

Responsible for development and review of policies, procedures, administrative requirements and general
information regarding counseling and library issues; discussion of current counseling and library programs;
and consensus development on issues through study and research. The committee presents position
statements and policy recommendations to the Academic Senate Executive Committee. '

Major Accomplishments

1) Name change to committee

2)The committee reviewed a number of resolutions that were assigned and was able to
address all but one, Spring 2014 20.01 (See attached for resolutions table)

3) Assisted in the co-coordination of the 2015 Academic Academy

4) Presented at the Academic Academy and at Spring 2014 Plenary on the topic of the Role of
Counselors and Paraprofessionals in the Delivery of Counseling Services

Action Areas Pending

The committee was not able to address resolution: Spring 2014 20.01 Developing a system
plan for disenfranchised students. The committee discussed several action items to help
address the resolves. One such action item was to develop and send a survey to the colleges
to gather a baseline of the kinds of "wrap around" services already being delivered at the
campuses. The goal is to then publish these findings and then see if a several breakouts
could be give to share effective practices with other colleges.

Challenges

The challenge with this years committee was time. We only were able to
coordinate one face to face meeting and had several conference calls
there after. Not one of the calls was every member present.

Recommendations

Meeting will be a challenge. Recommend that as soon as the committee
members are identified to try to identify a meeting time that can be
consistently met. Also identity who is willing to take minutes/notes for
every meeting.

Research Needed

Research currently needed is to assist with resolution Spring 2014 20.01
in which a survey is being develop to gather what colleges are currently
doing to provide "wrap around” services. And, to gather information as
what are the services that the Chancellor's Office is already supporting.

Due Date: Every year by May 1, each committee chair or liaison will send to the Executive Director this Annual Report Form for
ASCCC Standing Committees, Ad Hoe, Task Forces, CO groups, and other liaison groups.

-







Committee Resolutions Report: Transfer and Articulation Committee

Year | Resolution | Resolution Name: Status: Comments
Committee is currently constructing a
draft survey on the available “wrap
Developing a System around services” offered at the CCC.
Plan for Servicing _ The target audience to complete this
Fi4 20.01 Disenfranchised Assigned survey is for Counseling Chairs from
Students the Community Colleges. Committee
will submit the first draft for
Executive Committee Review at the
May 2015 meeting
Currently the CSU system is
undergoing considerable changes to
the General Education Patterns which
has found the CSU’s not fully
Found Not endorsing the LEAP General
F13 15.01 Feasible Education Outcomes for themselves.
Explore Potential Hence, the committee did not believe
Impacts of that adopting the LEAP GE Outcomes
Endorsing LEAP would be feasible for the California
General Education Community College System at this
Outcomes present time.
Update Senate Paper
Role of Counseling .
F11 8.01 Faculty in California Assigred
Community Colleges
F11 8.02 Faculty Advisors Assigned
California
Community College
F11 | 1312 |lonotsProgram 2014-2015
Completion
Recognition on CSU | Referred to
Transfer Application | Senate President

£



Committee Resolutions Report: Transfer and Articulation Committee

Evaluation and
Revision of

10-11 CLFIC conducted a breakout at
Spring 11 plenary; "Rethinking
Financial Aid." 10-11 CLFIC also
published a Rostrum; "Improving
Student Access to Financial Aid" that
summarizes the article “Green Lights

: T Infeasible ;
F10 a0l Financial Aid o and Red Tape." This Rostrum article
Systems also included a self-assessment
intended to serve as a tool for
individuals to use to begin the
discussion locally on their campuses
about existing financial aid policies
and office procedures
‘ The 2012 paper on the Role of
08 301 Support _fOl‘ Onllpe Completed Counseling Faculty in the CCC
' Counseling Services Addresses this issue regarding online
counseling services
It was suggested to investigate the
Effective Practices . work that the OEI is piloting as there
S08 13.04 for Didline TidaRis Assigned is a workgroup piloting considerable
work regarding effective practices in
conducting online tutoring
Referred to
FO1 4.03 Student Athletes Taskforce on PE 2014-2015 year
Referred to
-201
S01 8.05 Student Athletes ‘Paslefirce on PE 2014-2015 year
The 2012 Paper on the Role of
F99 8.01 Web Advising Counseling Faculty in the CCC
Address this issue regarding online or
Completed web advising




A Academic Senate
R oot

LEADERSKIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE

Annual Committee Report Form

Date of Report

3 May 2015

Name of Committee

AAC & U Faculty Collaboratives Project

Committee Chair

Dolores Davison (ASCCC Liaison)

Committee Members

N/A

Committee Charge

This project is an umbrella over a series of initiatives, including the WICHE Passport Initiative, designed to
"build faculty capacity to advance curricular reforms that promote deeper student engagement, persistence,
and graduation. Organized by the Association of American Colleges and Universities (AAC&U) with a grant
from Lumina Foundation, the Faculty Collaboratives project (2014-2017) aims to develop a multi-state network
of resource and innovation hubs and a learning community of faculty fellows focused on large-scale,
proficiency-based projects related to AAC&U's Liberal Education and America's Promise (LEAP) initiative.”

Major Accomplishments

The first meeting of the California group (which included the Hub Director, ASCCC liaison,
CSU liaison, and 3CSN liaison) occurred in Kansas City in February. This project is of greater
interest to the CSU faculty because it is more faculty (rather than grant) directed. The
California group appointed six fellows (three CSU faculty, three CCC faculty) "to create a
sustainable statewide community of practice through digital networks and in-person events to
help faculty learn about the projects and contribute in creative ways to change."

Action Areas Pending

The focus of the project is still not entirely clear. At a recent (28 April) webinar,
there was extensive discussion about centering the project around equity, but
there was no consistent belief that this could be the only focus point, and
others are being sought. Meetings will continue through the end of May and

then again in the fall.

The presence of 3CSN, especially in an area which falls clearly outside of
basic skills, might prove to be challenging. The project itself is one which has

Challenges already begun to engender active academic discussion, particularly because
of the presence of AAC & U and Susan Albertine, and the interest of many of
the CSU faculty in the LEAP outcomes.

Continue with liaison position and keep in contact with the CCC fellows.

Recommendations
None at this time.

Research Needed

Due Date: Every year by May 1, each committee chair or liaison will send to the Executive Director this Annual Report Form for
ASCCC Standing Committees, Ad Hoc, Task Forces, CO groups, and other liaison groups.

it

Wl



A Academic Senate
SO (., ,ifornia Commonity Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOILE

Annual Committee Report Form

Date of Report

May 14, 2015

Name of Committee

California Open Education Resource Council (CaOERC)

Committee Chair

Katherine Harris (CSU Faculty)

Committee Members

CCC

Cheryl Stewart (Coastline)
Kevin Yokoyama (Redwoods)
Kale Braden (Cosumnes River)

Committee Charge

Per SB 1052 (Steinberg, 2012):
California Open Education Resources Council shall determine a list of 50

lower division courses in the public postsecondary segments for which
high-quality, affordable, digital open source textbooks and related
materials would be developed or acquired, as specified, pursuant to the

Major Accomplishments

1. CaOERC developed criteria for selecting 50 highly-enrolled courses
common across the three segments and compiled a list of these 50

courses in spring of 2014.
2. From spring 2014 into fall 2014, CaOERC identified more than 150

appropriate, open educational resources textbooks (OER) for these 50

Action Areas Pending

1. CaOERC has deferred action on establishing a competitive
request-for-proposal process in which faculty members, publishers, and
other interested parties would apply for funds to produce.

The CCC reps and the Executive committee will need to be more
strategic in planning before CaOERC meetings and coming to agreement

Challenges on strategies to best serve the CCC and then presenting those plans to
the council.
This project is going to continue to need a 'high-touch' approach to make

Recommendations sure that the interests of the CCCs are represented in their activities.
None

Research Needed

Due Date: Every year by May 1, each committee chair or liaison will send to the Executive Director this Annual Report Form for
ASCCC Standing Committees, Ad Hoc, Task Forces, CO groups, and other liaison groups.



A Academic Senate
G fofCalﬂuTm!actmmwtullegas

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE

Annual Committee Report Form

Date of Report

May 14, 2015

Name of Committee

Chief Student Service Officers Association

Committee Chair

Ron Travenick Ohlone College

Committee Members

See Attached

Committee Charge

The Association provides professional growth and development for the
members, represents student services in statewide consultation, task forces
and committees, provides efficient and useful communications to the
membership, and promotes the mission of the California Community Colleges.

Major Accomplishments

1) CSSSO Retreat
2) CSSSO Conference

Action Areas Pending

The CSSOA has a large sum of reserves in their account and will be
looking to develop more regional trainings for CSSO's and also looking in
sponsoring professional development modules

This year this committee meet sporadically and mostly by CCC Confer.
In addition many of the Chancellor's Office Committees and other

Challenges initiatives are continually seeking CSSO's to serve and there is no
coordinated effort to recruit for these committees.
The new incoming President for 2015-2016 is Angelica Suarez
Recsmmendbtiong (asuarez@swcced.edu) from Southwestern College and she is whom the
new ASCCC Representative should contact for future meetings.
Research Needed

Due Date: Every year by May 1, each committee chair or liaison will send to the Executive Director this Annual Report Form for
ASCCC Standing Committees, Ad Hoc, Task Forces, CO groups, and other liaison groups.

V1



A Academic Senate
E for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE

Annual Committee Report Form

Date of Report

April 17, 2015

Name of Committee

Common Assessment Initiative

Committee Chair

Andrew Lamanque

Committee Members

Jeff Burdick, Marie Eckstrom, Susanna Gunther, Kitty Moriwaki, Alicia
Munoz, Craig Rutan

Committee Charge

To create a diagnostic common assessment system for the CCCs that
includes a set of validated multiple measures.

Major Accomplishments

Creation of English (including reading), ESL and mathematics
assessment competency maps. Request for Information and Request for
Proposals both completed. Unicon and Link Systems International

chosen as vendors.

Action Areas Pending

Creation of test items, creation of the testing platform, piloting of test
items, piloting of multiple measures, and piloting of the assessment

system.

Challenges

Delegates have stated through resolution that the assessment should
include diagnostic reports and a writing sample. Some still question the
need for the writing sample and the value of an assessment test. Our
representatives must continue to advocate for these items.

Recommendations

The membership on the initiative has been fantastic, but the revised
timelines need stability through the fall of 2016. ASCCC should
communicate with current members and determine their availability to
remain with the initiative through that time.

Research Needed

All research is currently being done by the initiative, but ASCCC should
help facilitate regional vetting of the competency maps before they are
finalized, as was discussed at the April 2015 Executive Committee

meeting.

Due Date: Every year by May 1, each committee chair or liaison will send to the Executive Director this Annual Report Form for
ASCCC Standing Committees, Ad Hoc, Task Forces, CO groups, and other liaison groups.



EA Academic Senate .

for Caiforna Community Colleges Annual Committee Report Form
LEADQERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE

Date of Report May 1 4, 2015

Name of Committee

Educational Planning Initiative (3 Committees: EPISC, Pilot College, SSPC)

Committee Chair

EPISC - Matt Coombs; Pilot - Cynthia Rico/Jay Field; SSPC - Norberto Quiroz/Cynthia Rico

Committee Members

Committee membership lists, with hundreds of members, are available at
the Senate office on the xdrive.

Committee Charge

Please see attached

Major Accomplishments

1) Advise on the RF| for vendors for the Education Planning tool, Degree Audit and then help
inform the RFP for these products

2) Advise on the marketing plan

3) Help develop the benchmarks to measure the progress and outcomes of the program

4) Continue build of the student services portal

5) Selection of a vendor for the Educational Planning tool and Degree Audit System

Action Areas Pending

1) The portal is needing to move quicker as the vendor developing the portal

contract ends by December of 2015
2) As of this date of the report the contract to secure the potential vendor to
build the Education Planning Tool and Degree Audit System is yet to be

signed.

Challenges

Currently the EPI project team is evaluating which of the members are continuing to serve for
the 2015-2016 year and needing to rotate members as many have not been active throughout
the year. It is essential to refresh/re-boot the committees to help in the developing content for
the protal and for the education planning tool and degree audit. A major challenge is much of
this work is asking considerable amount of time from all members on two of the committees

(portal and EPT/DAS)

Recommendations

Some time in January of 2016 need to check if members are still actively
participating and if not to rotate out again. Currently the Portal
development is behind schedule. Much of the work cannot be done with

the expertise of practioners.

Research Needed

Due Date: Every year by May 1, each committee chair or liaison will send to the Executive Director this Annual Report Form for
ASCCC Standing Committees, Ad Hoc, Task Forces, CO groups, and other liaison groups.

19




ANNUAL REPORT
Faculty Association of California Community Colleges (FACCC)

Submitted by Julie Bruno/Dan Crump
ASCCC Liaison to the FACCC Board: Julie Bruno

Description
The Faculty Association of California Community Colleges is a 10,000+-member nonprofit professional

membership association founded in 1953 by community college faculty. FACCC lobbies solely for all
community college faculty. FACCC’s 19-member board of governors is composed of faculty members elected
at-large by FACCC members. FACCC endeavors to work cooperatively with all community college faculty
organizations. FACCC maintains a policy of strict neutrality as to the selection, organizational structure,
governance and leadership of other faculty organizations.

(source: FACCC website at www.faccc.org and FACCC Sheet).

Actions/Activities
There were five FACCC Board meetings during the year---September 19 (Sacramento), November 21

(Oakland), January 23-24 (Torrance, Los Angeles), February 28 (Sacramento) and May 15 (Burbank). In
addition, there was Policy Forum on January 23 (El Camino College) and the Advocacy & Policy Conference
on March 1-2 (Sacramento).

Crump attended the meetings in September, November, January, February and May and both the Policy Forum
and the Advocacy & Policy Conference. Bruno attended the meeting in January and both the Policy Forum and
the Advocacy & Policy Conference. President Morse attended the Advocacy & Policy Conference. ASCCC
Executive Committee members Debbie Klein and Wheeler North presented at the Advocacy & Policy

Conference.

FACCC has been active in the legislative arena advocating for community college faculty issues, including
academic freedom, tenure, retirement, shared governance, student fees and financial and funding for programs.
Two bills were sponsored by FACCC in the 2013-14 legislative session---AB 675 (Fong)---leaves during the
tenure process, and AB 2295 (Ridley Thomas)---transfer of part-time faculty sick leave---and both were signed

by the Governor.

Officers, 2014-15

President Dean Murikami American River College
Vice President | John Smith Santiago Canyon College
President-Elect | Shaaron Vogel Butte College

Treasurer Mitra Moassessi Santa Monica College
Secretary Richard Hansen De Anza College
Part-Time Kathy Holland Los Angeles Pierce College
Officers, 2015-16

President Shaaron Vogel Butte College

Vice President | John Smith Santiago Canyon College
Treasurer Richard Hansen De Anza College
Secretary Mario Martinez Santa Monica College
Part-Time Mary Ellen Goodwin | De Anza College
Executive Director: Jonathan Lightman




B \geicsente
= for California Commurity Colleges Annual Committee Report Form
LEADERSEIP. EMPOWERMENT. ¥OICE
Date of Report May 1 4, 2015

Name of Committee

Institutional Effectiveness Partnership Initiative Executive Committee

Committee Chair

Barry Gribbons - College of the Canyons

Committee Members

Gary Bird — CCCCO (Systems Software Technologist)
Julie Bruno - ASCCC

Jerry Buckley - College of the Canyons

Sharlene Coleal - College of the Canyons

Andrew LaManque — Foothill College

Matthew C. Lee — Project Director

Daylene Meuschke - College of the Canyons

Erik Skinner - CCCCO

Paul Steenhausen — Student Success Center

Theresa Tena —- CCCCO

Dianne Van Hook — College of the Canyens’ Chancellor

Committee Charge

The goal of this initiative is to help advance colleges’ institutional effectiveness and in the process,
significantly reduce the number of accreditation sanctions and audit issues, and most importantly, enhance
the system’s ability to effectively serve students. An important focus of the grant is to draw on the exceptional
expertise and innovation from within the system in advancing best practices and avoiding potential pitfalls.

The Executive Committee oversees the process, receives recommendations from the Advisory workgroups
and in consultation with the CO, determines direction of the IEPI effort.

Major Accomplishments

Creation and execution of Advisory workgroups
Approval of indicators

Professional Development workshops

Partnership Resource Teams - structure and training
See attached update with action items and status

Action Areas Pending

The work of the IEPI Executive Committee and the Advisory Workgroups will
continue through 2015-2016. The attached matrix shows the tasks and
completion dates. Also attached are the meeting summaries from the Advisory
Workgroups that provides details on the actions of the IEPI. The latest
Advisory Workgroup meeting summary (April 2, 2015) is attached.

Tracking the work of the Advisory Workgroups and staying in contact with
the representatives appointed to the groups.

Challenges

Strengthen the connection and reporting between and among |EPI
Recommendations Advisory Workgroups representatives.

None at this time.
Research Needed

Due Date: Every year by May 1, each committee chair or liaison will send to the Executive Director this Annual Report Form for
ASCCC Standing Committees, Ad Hoe, Task Forces, CO groups, and other liaison groups.

2\



j‘ Academic Senate

S s Clforna CommanityColleges Annual Committee Report Form

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE

Date of Report April 18, 2015

Name of Committee Online Education Initiative Steering Committee
Committee Chair Fabiola Torres (chair) and John Freitas (vice-chair)

Exec Members: John Freitas and Dan Crump

) Current ASCCC appointees: Gregory Beyrer, Christina Gold, Joseph
Committee Members Perret, Arnita Porter, Marie Boyd, Donna Hajj and Lisa Beach

Past ASCCC appointees (April 2014-December 2014). Dave DeGroot,

Maria Gonzalez, Brian Kelliher

The purpose of the committee is to advise and make recommendations
. to the OEI project staff on the development and deployment of OEI Grant
Committee Charge for the California Community Colleges. )

The committee shall:

1. Reviewed and approved plan for piloting the tutoring, student

] readiness and full-launch phases of the project

Major Accomplishments |2 Reviewed and approved the rating criteria and rubric for course
design quality for courses in the exchange

3. Established the initial procedural parameters for the pilot colleges

1. Develop a plannng calendar/timeline for the project

_ 2. Online counseling solution

Action Areas Pending 3. Online proctoring solution

4. Policy framework for the operation of the future course exchange -
this is pretty major as this would set the precedent for how a future

1. Consistent attendance by committee members from all constituencies
2. Initially there was no clear direction given to ASCCC appointees as to
Challenges their role, especially with regard to their roles in representing the ASCCC,

not their colleges.
3. Inconsistent input/communication from the Chancellor's Office to the

1. The charter needs to be reviewed and possibly revised
2. Orientation/training needs to be provided whenever there are new

Recommendations _ |
ASCCC appointees as to their role in representing ASCCC positions.
3. The role of the OEI steering committee as an independent body that
works with (not for) the OEl management team needs to continue to be
Research Needed

Due Date: Every year by May 1, each committee chair or liaison will send to the Executive Director this Annual Report Form for
ASCCC Standing Committees, Ad Hoc, Task Forces, CO groups, and other liaison groups.

W



/" Academic Senate
S {1y California Commenty Colleges

LEAQERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE

Annual Committee Report Form

Date of Report

April 17, 2015

Name of Committee

Scorecard Technical Advisory Group

Committee Chair

Patrick Perry (no new chair named)

Committee Members

Fabio Gonzalez, Janet Fulks (now a dean), Craig Rutan, John Stanskas

Committee Charge

To create, review, and revise the Student Success Scorecard that
replaced the previous ARCC report.

Major Accomplishments

The scorecard was modified to include cohort sizes, cohort profiles,
percentage of prepared vs under-prepared students. CTE metric revised
to exclude previous awards and to include apprenticeship students. Data
on first time students will be added to the college profile.

Action Areas Pending

The skills builder metric was approved for release to colleges during
2015 for feedback before becoming a permanent scorecard metric in
2016. The skills builder metric is hoped to capture students that come to
CCCs to take one or two classes to improve their employment.

Challenges

It is unclear what the loss of Patrick Perry will mean for this group. Since
creating the scorecard, ASCCC has changed three of its four representatives
and now the guiding vision for the report is gone. Until a new vice chancellor is
chosen, the scorecard may not be changed. Additionally, adopted resolutions
have not been addressed due to only one scorecard meeting this year.

Recommendations

ASCCC needs a strong advocate to replace Janet Fulks. Now that Janet
is a dean, ASCCC has lost her experience with ARCC and the
Scorecard.

Research Needed

Additional research is needed on the new skills builder metric. The
current proposal will use wage data, but will limit the skills builders to
those taking CTE courses. Are CTE courses the only ones that would
lead to wage increases?

Due Date: Every year by May 1, each committee chair or liaison will send to the Executive Director this Annual Report Form for
ASCCC Standing Committees, Ad Hoc, Task Forces, CO groups, and other liaison groups.

27



‘A Academic Senate
(@ for Catfornfa Commnity Colleges

LEADERSHIP, EMPOWERMENT. VOICE

Annual Committee Report Form

Date of Report

May 13, 2015

Name of Committee

System Advisory Committee on Curriculum

Committee Chair

Michelle Grimes-Hillman (ASCCC) /Kathleen Rose (CIO)

Committee Members

6 representatives appointed by the State Academic Senate. D. Davison, J. Grande, D. DeGroot, C. Rutan, M. Boyd, M. Grimes-Hillman

(co-chair)

4 representatives appointed by the Chief Instructional Officers: A. Davies, S. Droker, M. Turner, K, Rose (co-chair)

4 System Office Staff (Vice Chancellor, Dean and 2 Specialists from the Educational Services Division): P. Walker, C. McCullough, E. Larson
J. Escajeda o '
Membership should recognize the need for representation by vocational and noncredit faculty and administrators.

Liaison CCCAOQE: K. Schenk

Liaison ACCE: E. LeBlanc

Committee Charge

Ensuring quality, integrity, compliance, collaboration and transparency

Aligning approval of occupational & general education programs (credit and noncredit)

Emulating best practices

Ensuring a consistent presence for faculty

Providing a process that is responsive, creative, flexible, timely and open to change

Putting students first =
Promoting appropriate support and training

Evaluating the commitiee and processes

Ensuring continuity of membership through staggered terms

Major Accomplishments

+ Resclubicn 09.05 (SP13) Eliminale he word “Discipline” in Ihe Taxonomy of Progiams was iscussed in SACC (May 2014): Members recammended the removal of the word di
CGCO reported thal the document would be amended. L Floopana fo hR CEOCE. In dmo20th: e
+ Resolution 07.02 (SP14) Allowing “P" Grades for Courses in the Majer for the Associate Degree for Transfer was discussed in May 2014 and the Ghanoellor's Office released a mem | i

“P" grade for Associate Degraas for Iransler (May 20, 2014). e ekl Sn e e ot

« Resalution 14.02 $14 Local Use of Avaltable Moncredit Prograss Indicatars was discussed in June, and Augusl. and in November. A small warkgroup was formed and suggestad . I b

and §55023 was prosenied to SACC and accepled. The language is now in the legal division of the CCCCO. g 'ggestod language to add "SP” Io Tille 5 §55021
Other natable SACG accomplishments include a raview of work experience requlalions. SACC discavered a misallgnment between he sections of Tile 5 on work experiance and course repealabilly. Under Tills §
§55040, only occupational work experience courses are allawed lo be bl _ are nol. Therefore, SAGC recently discussed and recommended proposed changes 1o §55040 {b)
(6) thal delele the ward “occupalional® and subslituts the word " li thereby both ianal and general work exp . In August 2014, SACC recommended that the CCCCO
create 3 template that colleges might use to establish callaborative programs and SACC adepled a phil about Collats Programs in Oclober 2014, In 2013, a CCCCO work group ereated a draft

dooument -Enroiling Community Sarvices Students in Credit Classas” in respanss to changes in course repelition guidelines. The document was review mulliple fimes in 2014 and recammanded
January 2015, Furiher, i should be noted that SACC is conlibuling @ significant amount of Lime ta a revision of the Program and Course Appraval Handbook. & wark group of facully prr il J’mf”if?g%l‘ﬁi‘;“i?;k"“ng

Action Areas Pending

Stand alone course report, final PCAH draft, Foreign Langauge Lab
Supervision, final 440 degrees clarification and resolution, prison

education legislation

Challenges

Turnover in SACC membership and turnover in the CCCCO
Recommendations by SACC have not yet been implemented by the

CCCCO

Recommendations

Faculty SACC co-chair and at minimum membership should be at
minimum a two year appointment.

Research Needed

ASCCC should consider its own research on local degrees, high unit
majors, 2 year degree attainment, stand alone courses

Due Date: Every year by May 1, each committee chair or liaison will send to the Executive Director this Annual Report Form for

ASCCC Standing Committees, Ad Hoc, Task Forces, CO groups, and other liaison groups.

o




/" Academic Senate
S (o Ctifornia Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE

Annual Committee Report Form

Date of Report

April 18, 2015

Name of Committee

Technology and Telecommunications Advisory Committee (TTAC)

Committee Chair

Patrick Perry (CCCCO, now Gary Bird?), Bill Scroggins, Michelle Pilati

Committee Members

Exec members: Kale Braden, John Freitas, Craig Rutan
ASCCC appointees: Michelle Pilati, Dean Nevins (appointed December

2014)
Past ASCCC appointees: Michelle Priest (replaced December 2014)

Committee Charge

The Telecommunications and Technology Advisory Committee (TTAC)
advises the California Community Colleges Chancelloré Office on the
continued development and deployment of telecommunications and
educational technologies in the California Community Colleges. The
Committee researches technology trends and recommends the direction

Major Accomplishments

None for this year.
At the May 2014 TTAC retreat, the committee did revise the goals and

strategies for the state technology plan. The goals and strategies

identified were:
Goal A: Establish baseline standards and upgrade the technology to

Action Areas Pending

It's hard to say. The planned in-person meeting scheduled for March
became a 30-minute online meeting that centered around the upcoming

TTAC retreat in May.

Challenges

Due to the departures of Patrick Perry and Bonnie Edwards the
committee lacks clear direction and focus. Basically, this committee
receives updates about various technology initiatives such as TTIP and
CENIC, plus the three education technology initiatives (OEI, CAIl and
EPI) and engages in discussion, but hasn't been in the position of

Recommendations

The Chancellor's Office needs a new Vice Chancellor for Technology,
Research and Information Systems who can provide CCCCO leadership
for the committee. Also if critical importance is the development of a
TTAC website that archives agendas and minutes. Finally, the Senate
should return to the practice of having a sitting Exec member as the

Research Needed

Due Date: Every year by May 1, each committee chair or liaison will send to the Executive Director this Annual Report Form for
ASCCC Standing Committees, Ad Hoc, Task Forces, CO groups, and other liaison groups.




émm

forClformia Commy Coleges Annual Committee Report Form
LEADERSHIP FMPOWELMENT WRICE
Date of Report April 28, 2015
Name of Committee Veterans Liaison
Committee Chair Debbie Klein

Committee Members

Committee Charge

The veterans liaison facilitates the flow of information to and from the
Chancellor's Office on all veterans affairs.

Major Accomplishments

--Participated in the fourth annual Veterans Summit, held at the San Jose

Marriott on December 4 and 5

--Participated in a panel with Chris McCullough and John Dunn from the
Chancellor's Office about college credit for veterans

--Presented Spring 2015 Plenary breakout on alternative forms of credit

Action Areas Pending

none

Challenges

none

Recommendations

When appropriate, the Executive Committee might consider featuring a general
session or breakout on veterans issues. Exec might invite Dr. David Joseph as a
keynote speaker/panel facilitator. Dr. Joseph is a clinical psychologist and the
director of the Qakland Veterans Center where he provides treatment for
veterans with readjustment stress, PTSD, and combat or military sexual trauma.

Research Needed

Perhaps follow up on the Block bill, AB 2464: “Public Postsecondary
Education: Academic Credit for Prior Military Academic Experience.” The bill
added section 66025.7 to the Education Code, stating that by July 1, 2015, the
Chancellor's Office “shall determine for which courses credit should be

awarded for prior military experience.”

Due Date: Every year by May 1, each committee chair or Haison will send to the Executive Director this Annual Report Form for
ASCCC Standing Committees, Ad Hoc, Task Forces, CO groups, and other liaison groups.



28 Academic Senate
for California Commenity Colleges

LEADERSKIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOILCE

[

Annual Committee Report Form

Date of Report

3 May 2015

Name of Committee

WICHE Passport Initiative

Committee Chair

Dolores Davison (ASCCC liaison)

Committee Members

Denise Bailey, Kendra Cabrera, Farah Firtha, Debbie Klein

Committee Charge

To represent the ASCCC at the WICHE Passport Initiative discussions
(alongside our CSU counterparts) in the development of the Human
Cultures and Natural Sciences learning outcomes and proficiency
criteria.

Major Accomplishments

Worked with Debra David, the California coordinator for the WICHE project, to develop
learning outcomes and proficiency criteria for the above listed areas. Met with faculty from the
western states to hammer out specifics regarding this criteria and to discuss potential
California participation in the project going forward (CSU and CCC only). Attended meetings
in San Jose and Boulder, Colorado, with larger groups to formulate plans and discuss efficacy

of the planned program.

Action Areas Pending

The next two areas, Critical Thinking and Creative Expression, are
currently being developed by the proficiency groups in those disciplines
and will be presented in October.

Challenges

There is much concern around this initiative for a variety of reasons. One, it is sponsored in part by a Gates
grant, and the CSU Academic Senate, in particular, is concerned about those implications. The time lines for
the project are very tight, and there is limited interest among the CSU faculty (at the most recent meeting in
Boulder, there was no one from CSU present). There is also concern that this would remove local control and
develop into yet another initiative that requires precious faculty time in order to ensure that it is done correctly.
Finally, because of the structure of our system, it is unlikely that the ASCCC would be able to have colleges

participate other than on their own.

Recommendations

Because the CSU is involved with this project (however tangentially) and
because implications for the CSU general education pattern exist, ASCCC
should continue to be involved. The WICHE liaison and the GEAC liaison
should be in communication regarding the CSU attitude and actions within the

initiative as well.

Research Needed

None at this time.

Due Date: Every year by May 1, each committee chair or liaison will send to the Executive Director this Annual Report Form for
ASCCC Standing Committees, Ad Hoc, Task Forces, CO groups, and other liaison groups.



é” Academic Senate

for Califoria Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP, EMPOWERMENT. VOICE

Annual Committee Report Form

Date of Report

May 14, 2015

Name of Committee

Chancellor's Office Advisory Group on Counseling

Committee Chair

Co-Chair: Mia Keeley and Cynthia Rico

Committee Members

Lise Flocken, Transfer Center Director/Counselor ;Jose Vallejo, EOPS Counselor, Woodland College; Justina
Rivadeneyra, Career Counselor Citrus College; Trulie Thompson, Counselor, Moorepark College; Christie
Jamshidnejad, Counselor, Diablo Valley College; Gwyer Schyler, Counselor, Santa Barbara City College;
Monica Greene, VPSS, Norco College

Ron Travernick, VPSS, ; Mike Tuitasu, VPSS, Santa Monica College; Margery Regalado, Dean of Counseling
and Educational Support Services; Chanellor's Office Staff- Bob Quinn, Bonnie Edwards, Chirs Graillat;

Maureen White; Debra Sheldon

Committee Charge

The purpose of the COAGC is to facilitate positive student outcomes by identifying and disseminating innovative and
cost-effective counseling strategies, tools and models to assist colleges with meeting the high student demand for counseling.
The committee identifies and disseminates effective, research-based praclices and training in counseling that aim to help
students identify and complete their education and career goals. It is a working committee with frequent communication and
meetings to ensure completion of identified objectives and to ensure timely communication on state counseling-related policy
and issues to counselors and other college personnel . In addition, the COAGC serves as a forum to help the Chancellor's
Office in its efforts to seek sufficient funding to address the counseling needs of community college students.

1) Discussed in depth the possibility of defining the Role of Counselors and Paraprofessionals

given the new mandates with SB 1456
2) Help inform the CO and WEST ED, with an event open to a team from each of the CCC to

Major Accomphshments attend which presented effective practices in the delivery of educational plans. Sierra College
and Norco College
3) Helped inform the CO changes to the SSSP Reporting Plans
The first meeting for the 2015-2016 will be around early October
Action Areas Pending
Not all the counselors were present at all the meetings. For the
2015-2016, need to set clear goals the outcomes for the meetings.
Challenges
This committee needs to have more of a direction, instead of receiving updates.
Recommendations The committee will need to focus on the foll'owing questions: What ig the CO
office needs from Counselors/Student Services professionals to assist the work
both at the colleges and CO? What are Counseling Faculty needs from the CO
regarding the delivery of Counseling Services or for the profession?
Research Needed

Due Date: Every year by May 1, each committee chair or liaison will send to the Executive Director this Annual Report Form for
ASCCC Standing Committees, Ad Hoc, Task Forces, CO groups, and other liaison groups.




28 Academic Senate
for Catifornia Community Collepes

LEADERSHIP. EHPOWERMENT. VOICE

(.

Annual Committee Report Form

Date of Report

May 14, 2015

Name of Committee

Student Success and Support Advisory Committee

Committee Chair

Chris Graillat, Chancellor's Office Staff

Committee Members

Graillat, Chris; (dwhisenhunt@sdccd.edu); Amy.Nevarez@chaffey.edu; anguyen@rpgroup.org; Arthur Lopez. (Arthur.Lopez@vvc.edu); Barbara lowsky
{illowskybarbara@fhda.edu); Chelley Maple (chelley. maple@canyons.edu); Collier, LI; Cynthia Rico (cnco@sdecd.edu); Francisco ferreyra@studentsenatecce.org; Jannie
Mackay (jmackay@Ibce.edu); JoAnna Quejada (jequejada@msjc.edu); Julianna Bames (jbames@sdccd.edu); Kathleen Moriwaki: Kathy Molloy (molloy@sbec.edu); Kelly
Fowler (kelly fowler@scced.edu); Kevin O'Rorke (kororke@shastacollege.sdu); Kimberly McDaniel (McDaniK@sce.losrios.edu); Kristin Clark {kclark@occ.coed edu); Lucinda
Over (lover@citruscollege.edu); Mandy Liang (mliang@ccsf edu); Margery Regalado-Rodriguez (maregala@cabrillo.edu); Mark Samuels (msamuels@sweed.edu); Melissa
Raby (rabym@yosemite.edu); Nilo Lipiz (lipiz_nllo@sac.edu); Nohel Coral (ncomral@ibee.edu); Raymond Hicks (Hicks_Raymond@sac.edu); Regina Smith
(smithrr2@lacitycollege.edu); Rhonda McManus {Memanur@sce.losrios.edu); Ruys, Jasmine; Steve Whiling (steve whiting@studentsenatecce.org); Susan Bricker; Susan
Topham (stopham@sdced.edu); Thompson, Gina; Tim Johnston (tichnston@shastacollege.edu); Trulie Thompson (tthempson@vceed.edu); Vaniethia Hubbard
(vhubbard@sce.edu); Sheldon, Debra; Kwoka, Barbara; Tyson, Sarah; Noldon, Denise; Mohr, Rhonda; Falero, Patricia; Greg Nelson (GNelson@marin.edu)

Cc: 'Kathy Molloy'; 'Cynthia Patino’

Committee Charge

Ten regional SSSP coordinators (regional representatives) representing credit and non-credit programs alsa serve on this committee.
Members are appointed to twe-year terms and serve in an advisory capacity to the Chancellor's Office. The SSSPAC is co-chaired bya
committee member and the Chancellor's Office and meets at least quarterly.

SSSPAC members, particularly the regional representatives, are instrumental in providing policy and programmatic advice to the Chancelior's
Office and are an essential link between the Chancellor’s Office and the community college regions. It is the responsibility of the regional and

representatives to ensure that recommendations affecting policy and implementation of Student Success & Support Program components and
processes are communicated to their local constituents in the colleges. SSSPAC members are required to attend up to three meetings a year.

Major Accomplishments

Discussions at the meetings has been focusing on clarifying SSSP
spending parameters and reporting requirements. There was a
discussion about the use of paraprofessionals and expressed concerns
on how these discussions are occurring on various campuses.

Action Areas Pending

There are discussions about hosting regional dean meets the help
colleges with effective practices on the delivery of core services and

training to clarify spending paramaters.

Challenges

Because the Chancellor's Office is shorthanded, there were only two meetings for the year
{December, 2014 and in May, 2015). This CO committee is comprised primarily by Deans who
oversee the Student Support Services Plan and maybe Student Equity. The expressed needs
of the group is more training on effective practices on the delivery of services, technical
clarification for reporting which effects allocation and more clarification to the funding

parameters of SSSP monies.

Recommendations

Regarding faculty appointments to this committee, if possible, to receive
assurances that the faculty member can make all meetings. Additionally,
there is a need for a faculty member who is comfortable to expressing
the needs of student services faculty.

Research Needed

Due Date: Every year by May 1, each committee chair or liaison will send to the Executive Director this Annual Report Form for
ASCCC Standing Committees, Ad Hoc, Task Forces, CO groups, and other liaison groups.

A



A Academic Senate
E for Catiformia Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP, EMPOWERMENT. VOICE

Annual Committee Report Form

Date of Report

May 14, 2015

Name of Committee

C-ID Advisory Committee

Committee Chair

Michelle Pilati

Committee Members

Julie Adams, ASCCC

Deanna Abma, Articulation Officer, City College of San Francisco
Cathy Baane, Arliculation Officer, CSU Long Beach

Julie Bruno, Communication Studies, Sierra College/ASCCC

Dan Crump, C-ID Project Direclor, American River College/ASCCC
Mary Legner, Mathematics, Riverside City College

Cris MeCullough, Dean, CCCCO

Barry Pasternack, Business, CSU Fullertan

Michelle Pilali, C-ID Faculty Coordinator, Rio Hende College

Nancy Purcille, Transfer Articulation Coardinalar, UC Office of the President
Slephanie Ricks- Albert, Transfer Specialist, CCGCO

Erik Shearer, Incoming C-ID Curriculum Direclor, Napa Valiey College
Barbara Swerkes, Consultan!, CSU Syslem Office

Krystinne Mica, Program Specialist, ASCCC/G-10

Committee Charge

The C-ID Advisory Committee charged with overseeing the development,
implementation, and expansion of the C-ID project.

Monitoring the development of C-ID descriptors and related processes
Developing policies regarding C-ID descriptors and descriptor reviews

Major Accomplishments | Collaborating with MCW and ICW to guide the creation of CCCMC and ISMC
policies and processes
Ensuring the effectiveness and efficiency of C-ID descriptor review process
Incorporating of UC into the C-ID project
_ ) Creating process and policies for Intrasegmental descriptors and
Action Areas Pending descriptor review and to support CCCMCs
Transition to new leadership for the C-ID Curriculum Director and C-ID
Executive Committee liaison
Challenges Addressing the challenges that may come with intrasegmental
descriptors
Continue strong collaboration and connection to MCW and ICW
Recommendations
None at this time
Research Needed

Due Date: Every year by May 1, each committee chair or liaison will send to the Executive Director this Annual Report Form for
ASCCC Standing Committees, Ad Hoe, Task Forces, CO groups, and other liaison groups.



28 peademic Senate
for Catifornia Commemity Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. YOICE

(N

Annual Committee Report Form

Date of Report

May 14, 2015

Name of Committee

Intersegmental Curriculum Workgroup

Committee Chair

Julie Bruno

Committee Members

Deanna Abma, Arliculation Officer. City College of San Francisco
Kevin Baaske, Facully Affairs, CSU Academic Senale/CSU Los Angeles

Julle Bruno, ICW Meeting Facilitator, Vice President, ASCCC/Sierra Gollege

Gfis McCullough, Bean, CCCCO

David Marse, President, ASCCG/Lang Beach City Collzge

Ken Nishita, Psychalogy Professor, CSU Manterey Bay

Ken O'Donnell, Senier Diractor, Sludent Engagemenl and Academic Partnership, CSU
Chancellar’s Office

Michelle Pilati, C-ID Faculty Coordinator, ASCCCiRio Hondo Cellege

Jim Postma, Past Chair, CSU Academic Senale

Stephania Ricks-Albart, Curriculum and Inslruction, CCCCO

Craig Rutan, South Reprasenlative, ASCCC/Sanliago Ganyon College

Mary K. Turner, Vice President of Instruction, Sacramento City College

Barbara Swerkes, Consuilant, GSU System Office

Krystinna Mica, C-ID Program Specialist, ASCCC

Committee Charge

ICW is charged with overseeing the development, implementation, and
expansion of transfer model curricula (SB1440 and SB 440).

Major Accomplishments

Identifying disciplines to develop TMCs

Monitoring the development, acceptance and implementation of TMCs

Developing and approving policies regarding the development and implementation of TMCs
Collaboration with MCW and C-ID Advisory to guide the creation of CCCMC and ISMC
policies and processes

Assists in ensuring the efficacy of C-ID descriptor review process

Action Areas Pending

Development of Area of Emphasis TMCs as specified in SB 440.
Clarifying CSU active participation in CCCMCs.

Determine when TMC work is complete.

Engaging with UC

Transition to new leadership for the C-ID Curriculum Director and ICW
Chair.

Challenges Consequences for colleges that are unable to meet SB 440 mandates.
Determining the endpoint.
Continue strong collaboration and connection to MCW, C-ID Advisory,
Recommendations and SACC
None at this time.
Research Needed

Due Date: Every year by May 1, each committee chair or liaison will send to the Executive Director this Annual Report Form for
ASCCC Standing Committees, Ad Hoc, Task Forces, CO groups, and other liaison groups.



A Academic Senate
G (., (. ifrria Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPONERMENT. VOILE

Annual Committee Report Form

Date of Report

May 14, 2015

Name of Committee

Model Curriculum Workgroup

Committee Chair

Michelle Pilati

Committee Members

Julie Bruno
Grant Goold
Wheeler North
Leimone Waite
Dan Walsh

Committee Charge

The Model Curriculum Workgroup is a sub-committee of C-ID Advisory
and Statewide Career Pathways. It is charged with overseeing the
development and implementation of model curriculum.

Major Accomplishments

Monitoring the development of Model Curriculum and related processes
Development of the Model Curriculum Guide for developing and implementing model

curriculum.
Collaborated with C-ID Advisory and ICW to guide the creation of CCCMC and ISMC policies

and processes

Action Areas Pending

Create new and finalize existing policies and processes for the
development and implementation of model curriculum
Identifying MC disciplines

Expanding the development of MCs

Transition to new leadership for the C-ID Curriculum Director
Addressing the challenges that may come with implementation of model curriculum

Collaborating with the CO to obtain a "fast track” approval process for colleges

Challenges

adopting model curriculum

Responding efficiently to the development CTE model curriculum

Continue strong collaboration and connection to C-ID Advisory and ICW
Recommendations

None at this time
Research Needed

Due Date: Every year by May 1, each committee chair or liaison will send to the Executive Director this Annual Report Form for
ASCCC Standing Committees, Ad Hoe, Task Forces, CO groups, and other liaison groups.



28 Academic Senate
for California Communrity Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. YOICE

(N

Annual Committee Report Form

Date of Report

5/15/15

Name of Committee

CTE Leadership Committee

Committee Chair

Grant Goold

Committee Members

Robert Cabral, Oxnard College, Business Accounting

Shawn Camey, Solano Community College, Drafting

Achala Chatterjee, San Bemardina Valley College, Water Supply Technalogy
Phil Crawford, San Jose City College, Political Science/Socfology
Donna Davis, Butte College, Respiratory Care

Jolena Grande, Cypress College, Heallh Science

Conan McKay., Mendocino College, Child Development

Wendy Miller, San Francisco, City College of, Fashion

Louis Quindlen, Laney College, Machine Tool Technology,
Caltherine Shafer, San Diego Clty College, Nursing

Dustin Sperling, Reedley College, Agriculture

Monica Thurston, East Los Angeles College, Health

Committee Charge

The goal of the CTE Leadership Committee is to better align with and support the CCCCO CTE/EWD division
restructuring under the “Doing What Matters” campaign. This goal seeks to ensure that all relevant parties are
connected to the processes related to CTE, are better equipped to work together as existing programs are perfected,
can provide resources to develop new programs, and collaborate to meet the needs of students by preparing them for
the workforce and/or advanced education. The objectives noted below are intended to both develop and support CTE
faculty so they can participate more actively in leadership roles regionally and statewide. The key goal is to develop
CTE faculty leaders to become informed participants in the ongoing dialog with the variety of state players.

Major Accomplishments

1) Planned the first CTE Curriculum Academy and the CTE Leadership Institute. About 200 CTE
faculty members attended both events; 2) Attended the Doing what Matters listening tours and held
faculty regional events to get more input from CTE faculty; 3) connected locally and statewide with
Sector and Deputy Navigators; 4) attended regional consortium meetings networking with CTE
stakeholders; 5) supported the development of the Academic Senate CTE Liaison position and
continue to work with local Senate Presidents to appoint a CTE Liaison faculty.

Action Areas Pending

Final report to submit to the grantee.

Challenges

Strengthen CTE faculty awareness of local, regional and statewide CTE initiatives.
Expand outreach efforts to include regional meetings regarding curricula and facuity leadership.
Facilitate intersegmental conversations between CTE and other academic areas including basic skills and student support

sernvices.
Develop new opportunities for regiona! or statewide connections between CTE disciplines and associated industry sectors.

Developing a robust network and long range communication strategy for all CTE faculty in the system.
Increase awareness of and participation with National CTE organizations.

Recommendations

Continue the work of this CTE Leadership group.
Expand the number and location of CTE outreach initiatives including

ASCC Institutes and regional gatherings.

Research Needed

Best practices linking industry with CCC faculty

Strategic funding models for CTE programs

Disparity of CTE lab and lecture compensation

Greying of CCC CTE faculty

Best practices on CTE competency-based vs. seat time only certificates

Due Date: Every year by May 1, each committee chair or liaison will send to the Executive Director this Annual Report Form for
ASCCC Standing Committees, Ad Hoc, Task Forces, CO groups, and other liaison groups.

%







A Academic Senate
E for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Faculty Leadership Institute Month: May ] Year: 2015
 item No: IV. L.
Attachment: YES
DESIRED OUTCOME: Approve the final topics and preliminary Urgent: YES
program. Time Requested: 20 minutes
CATEGORY: Action TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: David Morse Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW": Julie Adams Action X
Information

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.
BACKGROUND:

At the last Executive Committee meeting, members discussed the Faculty Leadership Institute
programs for 2014 and identified topics that should be continued or added to in this year’s program.
The theme of the institute is the ASCCC values — Leadership, Empowerment, and Voice.

The ASCCC officers are meeting on Thursday, May 21 and will discuss the leadership program and
Executive Committee assignments. The attachment is forthcoming.

! Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






-~

~——— Academic Senate
(S (o California Community Colleges

Executive Committee Agenda Item

from the current faculty participants of the PDC
Leadership Pilot Module and consider for
approval improvements in the current content
and oversight.

SUBJECT: Professional Development College Month: May | Year: 2015
ltem No: V. A.
Attachment: YES

DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will receive feedback | Urgent: NO

Time Requested: 15 mins.

TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:

CATEGORY: Action
REQUESTED BY: Dolores Davison Consent/Routine
First Reading X
STAFF REVIEW: Julie Adams Action X
Information

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

The ASCCC held the first leadership pilot of the AS Foundation. Overall, the participants and
mentors felt that the pilot was successful—see attached summary. However, with all pilots, there is
opportunity to make improvements. The following are possible ideas about how to improve both
the Mentor and Mentees experience with the Leadership Module.

Recommendations:

o Create an effective communication plan to increase the exchanges between the mentors
and mentees. This plan should include webinars, emails, blogs, etc. to provide mentees with

an opportunity to provide their progress towards their goals.

e Create two assessments — fall and spring.

® Create opportunities for the mentees and mentors to meet at events and meaningfully engage in the

topics.

e Provide mentors with training that includes their expectations in the role of mentor.

e Assemble a reading list, discussion opportunities, webinars, and other learning modalities to

ensure mentees are getting the most from their experiences.

e Provide a program leader charged with guiding mentors and overseeing the PDC.

e Provide more recognition to mentees to spread the word.

e C(Create a follow up.

Members will discuss the recommendations and provide advice.

! Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







ASCCC Professional Development College / Leadership Academy

Mentor Assessment - Summary

In reviewing the mentor assessment of the Professional Development College (PDC), it is
evident that the mentees have grown as leaders while participating in this program. Each
participated in at least two or more ASCCC events, which expanded their knowledge of the
organization, statewide issues, governance, curriculum and more. The program also allowed
mentees to connect, share information, and look to one another for advice and support. While
some mentees already serve in leadership positions, many are more prepared to assume or
expand their leadership role as a result of their involvement with the PDC. This experience has
also led mentees to encourage other faculty to do the same.

While the program has been successful, there are areas in need of improvement. The
mentors are very concerned with the lack of effective communication between leaders and
participants, which many attributed to the structure of the PDC. There was a suggestion to
have mentees complete two self-assessments (fall and spring) and organize focus discussions or
other activities outside of ASCCC events where mentors and mentees can discuss progress and
goals. With busy schedules in mind, it was also suggested to hold required meetings at
plenaries and/or regular check-ins through a technology-mediated means of communication. A
few mentors expressed some dissatisfaction with their performance as mentors due to a lack of
training and guidance in this role. As a result, there were a few concerns regarding the
effectiveness of the program. Mentors suggested more in-depth training sessions to avoid this

issue in the future.

Additionally, mentors shared ideas that could enhance the program going forward.
These included a reading list for mentees, a webinar on effective conflict resolution, and more
information on the personal aspects of leadership. For example, the program can incorporate
trainings on living a balanced life, facilitating difficult conversations, and encouraging others to
step up. It was also suggested that the Senate follow up with the mentees and learn how to
continue to assist them in their leadership roles.

Mentee Assessment — Summary

In reviewing the mentee assessment of the Professional Development College (PDC), it
is evident that all mentees have gained invaluable knowledge, resources, and leadership skills
through their participation in this program. Many attributed their growth to their attendance
and involvement at ASCCC events. At the events, mentees connected with other faculty and
learned about governance, state initiatives, ASCCC procedures and goals, and more. Several
mentees noted that the knowledge and contacts they gained through this program have helped
them contribute significantly to their professional communities. They have become more
informed and articulate, more involved locally and statewide, and more confident in voicing

ideas or concerns.



Overall, the majority of mentees said the PDC did a great job developing faculty
leadership skills. There were, however, suggestions for improvement. Several mentees
expressed their dissatisfaction with the level of communication in the program. Many wish
they had more opportunities to meet and connect with their mentor and other mentees. To
increase communication in the future, mentees suggested meeting at plenaries, holding a
monthly conference call, or developing a chat room, listsery, or forum. It was also noted that
the program lacked organization. To resolve this, a mentee suggested having a program leader
charged with guiding the mentors and overseeing the PDC. There was also a suggestion to
incorporate more specific objectives and assessment benchmarks for mentees.

Prior to their participation in the program, some mentees said that a revised Senate
handbook and a directory of local Senate Presidents would have been helpful. Others
recommended adding nametag markers or announcing the PDC participants at ASCCC events to
bring attention to the program and facilitate connections. It was also suggested to incorporate
trainings concerning conflict resolution and balancing/delegating work. Going forward,
mentees hope to learn more about resolutions, bylaws, the budget, resource allocation, local
and statewide processes, and senate-union relationships. Many plan to continue to participate
in ASCCC events in an effort to gain expertise in these areas. Others also said they will continue
to reach out to their mentor and fellow mentees for advice and support.



A Academic Senate
E for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

Competency and Diversity Advocacy Plan
outline

SUBJECT: ASCCC Cultural Competency and Diversity Advocacy Plan Month: May f Year: 2015
ltem No: V.B. :
Attachment: NO

DESIRED OUTCOME: Input and review of ASCCC Cultural Urgent: NO

Time Requested: 30 minutes

TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:

CATEGORY: Discussion
REQUESTED BY: James Todd Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW®: Julie Adams Action
: Information

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

The Equity and Diversity Action Committee has been working on a Cultural Competency and
Diversity Advocacy Plan for the ASCCC in response to two resolutions: “Plan to Infuse Cultural
Competence” (SP2010, 1.02), and “Infusing Cultural Competence” (SP2014, 3.01).

A report on EDAC’s work will be provided, including a review of two self-assessment surveys,
diversity plan reviews of other organizations, and basic outline of proposed ASCCC Cultural
Competency and Diversity Advocacy Plan.

! Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







Z® Academic Senate
E for Catifornia Community Colleges

Executive Committee Agenda Item

system-wide issues and projects.

SUBJECT: Chancellor’s Office Liaison Discussion Month: May | Year: 2015
Iltem No: IV. C.
Attachment: NO

DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will be updated on Urgent: NO

Time Requested:

CATEGORY: Discussion TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: David Morse Consent/Routine

First Reading
STAFF REVIEW®: Julie Adams Action

Information X

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

A Chancellor’s Office representative will bring items of interest regarding Chancellor’s Office
activities to the Executive Committee for information, updates, and discussion. No action will be

taken by the Executive Committee on any of these items.

1 Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







A Academic Senate
SN 1o California Community Colleges

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Board of Governors/Consultation Council Meetings Month: May \ Year: 2015
ltem No: V. D
Attachment: YES

DESIRED OUTCOME: The Executive Committee will be updated Urgent: NO

about the Board of Governors and Consultation | Time Requested: 10 mins.
Council Meetings.

CATEGORY: Discussion TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: David Morse/Julie Bruno Consent/Routine

First Reading
STAFF REVIEW®: Julie Adams : Action

Information X

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.
BACKGROUND:

President Morse and Vice President Bruno will highlight the Board of Governors and Consultation
meetings for May. Members are requested to review the agendas and summary notes (website
links below) and come prepared to ask questions.

Full agendas and meeting summaries are available online at:

http://extranet.cccco.edu/SystemOperations/BoardofGovernors/Meetings.aspx

http://extranet.cccco.edu/SystemOperations/ConsultationCouncil/AgendasandSummaries.aspx

! Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






STATE OF CALIFORNIA Brice W. Harris, CHANCELLOR

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES

CHANCELLORS OFFICE
1102 Q STREET

SacramenTO, CA 95811

(916) 445-8752

http://www.cccco.edu

AGENDA
Consultation Council
Thursday, May 21, 2015
Chancellor’s Office, Room 3B and C
9:30 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.

1102 Q Street, 3" Floor
Sacramento, CA 95811

The items on this agenda will be discussed at the upcoming Consultation Council Meeting
1. Student Senate Update
2. 2015-16 Budget Update

3. Noncredit Student Success & Support Program (SSSP) Funding Formula
4. State and Federal Legislative Update

5. Other






STANDING ORDERS OF BUSINESS
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
President’ Report

Chancellor’s Report

CONSENT CALENDAR

March 16-17, 2015, Meeting Minutes (Erik Skinner) Item 1.1
This item recommends the approval of the March 16-17, 2015, board meeting minutes.

Approval of Contracts and Grants (Erik Skinner) ltem 1.2
This item recommends that the Board of Governors approve entering into the contracts and

grants described in the May 2015 agenda.

Appointment of Board of Governors Members to the Board of Directors for Item 1.3
the Foundation for California Community Colleges (Erik Skinner)
This item proposes the appointment of Arnoldo Avalos and Manuel Baca to the Board of
Directors of the Foundation for California Community Colleges.

ACTION

Apprenticeship Expenditure Plan (Van Ton-Quinlivan) Item 2.1
This item requests approval of the expenditure plan for Apprenticeship programs at the higher
amount being proposed in the Governor’s 2015-16 budget. The Board approved an expenditure
plan for Apprenticeship in the amount of $22,868,000 for Related and Supplemental Instruction
(RS1) in January of this-year. The Governor, in his proposed 2015-16 budget, increased this RSI
amount to $36 million and adds another $15 million for “new innovative” apprenticeship
programs, for a total of $51,924,000. s

Disabled Student Programs and Services Regulations Revisions (Denise Noldon) Item 2.2
This item proposes adoption of amendments to the Disabled Student Program and Services

regulations in California Code of Regulations, title 5, section 56000 et seq.

2016-17 Capital Outlay Projects (Dan Troy) item 2.3
This item presents the proposed California Community Colleges 2016-17 Capital Outlay

Spending Plan for consideration and action.

Request for Waiver of Property Use Requirements: Sale, Lease, Use, Gift and Exchange  Item 2.4

(Dan Troy)
This item requests approval for the Waiver of Property Use Requirements: Sale, Lease, Use, Gift
and Exchange pursuant to the requirements of all portions of Education Code sections 81363 et
seq. (excluding section 81371.5, hereafter “sections 81363 et seq.”) as authorized by Education
Code sections 81250 and 81252.

*All times are approximate and subject to change. Order of items is subject to change



Baccalaureate Degree Pilot College Application Recomendations (Pamela Walker) Item 2.5
This item presents to the Board of Governors the recommended selection of California

Community Colleges for the Baccalaureate Degree Pilot Program.
INFORMATION AND REPORTS

Task Force on Workforce, Job Creation and a Strong Economy (Van Ton-Quinlivan) Item 3.1
This item presents the Board of Governors with an update on the Taskforce on Workforce, Job

Creation and a Strong Economy.

Prevention of Sexual Assault (Denise F. Noldon) Item 3.2
The Board of Governors will be provided with an update on recent efforts, initiatives, and
legislation to support the prevention of sexual assaults at California community colleges.

State and Federal Legislative Update (Vincent W. Stewart) Item 3.3
This item will provide an update on recent state and federal legislative activities.

Foundation for California Community Colleges Air Quality Programs — Promoting Item 3.4
Cleaner Air and Expanding Career Training Opportunities (Keetha Mills)
This agenda item will include a presentation showcasing one of the Foundation’s key workforce
development initiatives—partnerships with environmental agencies and air quality programs
which benefit the California Community College system and facilitate valuable career training

opportunities.

Tuesday, May 19, 2015, 9:00 AM

INFORMATION AND REPORTS (CONT.)

2015 Classified Employee of the Year Awards (Danny Hawkins) item 3.5
This item announces the Classified Employee of the Year Award recipients for 2015, which
represents the best of California’s community college classified employees.

Update on the Governor’s 2015-16 May Revision Budget Proposal (Dan Troy) Iltem 3.6
This item presents an overview of the Governor’'s 2015-16 May revision budget proposal as it

relates to the California Community Colleges.

Update — Demonstration of Online Professional Development Clearinghouse Item 3.7
(Paul Steenhausen)
The California Community Colleges are in the process of creating a state-of-the-art online
professional development clearinghouse (portal)—a “one-stop shop” of effective practices,
trainings and other resources for faculty, staff, administrators, and trustees. For this item, the
Board will receive an update on the clearinghouse’s development, which will include a
demonstration of its features and functionalities to date.

Board Member Reports Item 3.8
Board members will report on their activities since the last board meeting.



PusLic FORUM

People wishing to make a presentation to the board on a subject not on the agenda shall observe the
following procedures:

A. A written request to address the board shall be made on the form provided at the meeting.

B. Written testimony may be of any length, but 50 copies of any written material are to be
provided.

C. An oral presentation is limited to three minutes. A group wishing to present on the same subject

is limited to 10 minutes.

NEw BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT

*All times are approximate and subject to change. Order of items is subject to change



Tuesday, May 19, 2015
10:30 AM"
Chancellor’s Office
1102 Q Street, 3" Floor
Sacramento, CA 95811

CLOSED SESSION AGENDA

Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation: Under Government Code section 11126{e)(1) and
(e)(2)(A), the California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office hereby provides public notice that some
or all of the following pending litigation will be considered and acted upon in closed session:

e Community Initiatives, Inc., v. Harris, Brice, et al., San Francisco Superior Court, Case No. CPF 13-
512950, California Court of Appeals, First Appellate District, Division Four, No. A140645

o  Martinez, Jesus, et al. v. Harris, Brice, et al., Los Angeles Superior Court of California, Case No.
BS145681

e Padilla & Associates v. San Joaquin Delta Community College District, et al., San Joaquin Superior
Court, Case No. 39-2011-00271550-CU-BC-STK

Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation: Under Government Code section 11126(e), the
Board of Governors hereby provides public notice that it may meet in Closed Session to decide whether
there is significant exposure to litigation, and to consider and act in connection with matters for which
there is significant exposure to litigation. Under Government Code sections 11126(e)(1) and (e)(2), the
Board of Governors hereby provides public notice that it may meet in Closed Session to decide to
initiate litigation and to consider and act in connection with litigation it has decided to initiate.

Personnel Matters: Under Government Code section 11126(a), the Board of Governors hereby provides
public notice that it may meet in Closed Session regarding the appointment, employment, evaluation of
performance, or dismissal, discipline, or release of public employees, or a complaint or charge against

public employees. Public employees include persons exempt from civil service under Article VI, Section

4(e) of the California Constitution.

*All times are approximate and subject to change. Order of items is subject to change



A Academic Senate

G

for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: General Education Advisory Council (GEAC) Update Month: May Year: 2015
Item No: V.E. '
Attachment: Yes
DESIRED OUTCOME: Informational Update Urgent: No
Time Requested: 10 minutes
CATEGORY: Discussion TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: John Stanskas Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW": Julie Adams | Action
Information X

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

The General Education Advisory Council of the CSU Chancellor’s Office met on May 12, 2015. Issues that may be of

interest to the Executive Committee include:

3.

The attached report was received from the CSU Council of Math Chairs regarding their assessment of the Statway
project, currently piloted at five community colleges. The math chairs also made some recommendations regarding
entry level preparation changes from intermediate algebra topics to proficiency on the Entry Level Mathematics
assessment (ELM) used CSU system-wide. They have also concluded that the Statway project as implemented at

CSU campuses has failed.

The CSU Academic Senate is considering a resolution that provides expectations for upper division general
education. The characteristics of upper division general education would be:
a. Anintegrative capstone experience that relies upon and refines knowledge, abilities, and skills obtained via

lower division GE.
b. The upper division portion of GE is acknowledged as a campus-specific contribution.
That each campus be able to independently determine transferability or appropriateness of transfer for

upper division GE coursework.
d. That modifications to upper division GE requirements be permitted at the campus level.

The committee also requested an update regarding the Bachelor’s Degree Pilot from the community colleges. They
expressed their extreme displeasure regarding the consultative process.

Please see 5 page attachment of minutes from April 30, 2015 CSU Council of math Chair’s Statement on Entry Level
Mathematics and Statway.

! Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







California State University Council of Math Chairs’
Statement on Entry Level Mathematics and Statway

30 April 2015

1. We support the Entry Level Mathematics (ELM) standards as the best measure of competency for entry to the CSU system.
Students have multiple chances to meet these standards while in high school.

2. We request that the CSU Chancellor’s Office revise Executive Order 1065 (and 1100) so that all General Education
Quantitative Reasoning courses have the content of ELM as an explicit prerequisite or co-requisite* and have explicit
learning objectives that extend beyond ELM competency.

3. We encourage the CSU to focus on developing efforts such as Early Start (system-wide bridge courses for developmental
math students that give them an extra preparation for their college level work). Our experience so far is that Early Start has
the potential for substantially cutting the math remediation budget.

4. We oppose the exemption of Statway from Executive Order 1065. In order for Statway courses to meet the standards for
transfer articulation with the CSU, they must have an explicit prerequisite or co-requisite* that subsumes the content of
ELM, and the students’” ELM competency must be verified by proctored examinations.

5. We oppose the replacement of elementary or introductory statistics courses at CSU campuses by any program or pathway
course lacking an explicit prerequisite or co-requisite* that subsumes the content of ELM. Such pathway courses include
Statway. While the statistics content of Statway is totally aligned with the standard curriculum in elementary statistics, the
pre-college mathematical content of Statway by itself does not meet the ELM standards and does not prepare students for
college level courses. Hence Statway in its present form does not satisfactorily accomplish remediation and GE QR in a
single track, thereby pointing to the need of having all ELM content in a prerequisite or co-requisite*.

*In any course with ELM content as a co-requisite, the students must meet preset competency levels on both the course’s measurable
learning outcomes and on all the ELM topics, and these two sets of competencies must be separately assessed by proctored
examinations. Students who pass the course proper but not its ELM co-requisite must undergo further remediation until their ELM
competency reaches the preset level. At CSU campuses, Executive Order 665 must NOT be used to lift the ELM holds on such

students.

Entry Level Mathematics (ELM): The standards and the exam

According to the CSU publication Focus on Math, the ELM placement exam has been used since 2002 to establish a student’s
readiness for entry to the CSU system. The list of topics and example problems in Focus on Math and materials at several websites*
establish specific competencies that a student should acquire before entering college level courses. These ELM standards have
successfully served as the guidelines for Quantitative Reasoning readiness for the California Community Colleges, the CSU and the
UC. The ELM standards are more accountable than the terms “intermediate algebra,” “remedial math” or “developmental math”
since the meaning of these terms varies substantially. We find it useful to distinguish among the ELM requirement (which may be
satisfied in several ways), the ELM exam (which is applied when a student has not met ELM requirements by other means), and the

ELM standards (which state core topics and competencies).

*Websites related to the ELM requirement, ELM exam, and ELM standards:
https://www.csumathsuccess.org/elm_requirement
http://study.com/academy/course/elm-test.html
https://www.ets.org/csu/about/elm/elm_topics

ELM is Important for a Well Informed Citizenry

The ELM standards set a foundation for understanding today’s world that is as relevant as standards for critical reading and writing.
ELM competency --- including sound evaluation of graphs, statistics and numerical information - is vital to an informed citizenry.
The ability to understand graphs, translate socially relevant challenges into mathematical models, manipulate formulas to perform
calculations, and restate the outcomes as solutions to the said challenges, are considered basic requirements in almost all entry-
level positions for college graduates. CSU developmental math courses teach to the ELM standards. Students learn how to read
graphs, build math models, manage unknowns, solve linear & quadratic equations, and justify answers. The courses aim to cultivate
fluency in navigating among the tabular, graphical, algebraic, and contextualized representations of data. While the immediate
value of ELM competency is its role in preparing students for GE level and upper-division Quantitative Reasoning courses, its full
value is probably not assessable during their tenure on campus. Students will be tapping into that literacy for life and throughout
their careers.



The following table links several topics from the ELM standards with practical issues.

Content areas

Topics

Social relevance

Data & Numbers (~ 35%)

Representation of data (tables, pie charts,
histograms, graphs, etc.); basic probability
(mean, median, variance); estimates and
predictions. Arithmetic; percentages,
fractions, decimals; ratios & proportions.
Estimation {of square roots, etc.).

Making responsible decisions. Analyzing various scientific &
financial situations. Understanding graphs in social science,
Navigating through tax forms. Figuring out insurance premiums.
Adjusting cooking recipes and mixing up compound products
(drugs, food mixes). Prioritizing the use of multiple discount
coupons to one’s best advantage. Developing a good sense
about orders of magnitude.

Algebra (~ 35%)

Linear equations & inequalities (single
unknown or systems with two unknowns);
slopes & intercepts. Quadratic* functions.
Average rates and rational expressions.
Arithmetic for simplifying algebraic
expressions. Equations & inequalities with
absolute values. Properties of exponents.**

Choosing wisely among several vacation packages or job offers.
Performing simple revenue-profit analyses when the number of
sales depends linearly on the price. Appreciating the effects of
key parameters behind projectile motion. Calculating the
amount of land needed for a preset crop-yield. Navigation in
the presence of currents. Understanding basic models in
physics. Arm-chair astronomy. Finding the sample size needed
for any specific margin of error. Average costs. Elasticity of
demand (comparing the percentage change of demand to that
of price). Basic spreadsheet analysis skills such as supply &
demand projections.***

Geometry (~ 30%)

Perimeter, area, volume of various
geometrical objects; how the ratio between
perimeters transforms to ratios between
areas and between volumes. Properties of
congruent  /fsimilar shapes. Pythagoras’s
Theorem. Concept of angles. Intersecting,
parallel, or perpendicular lines. Plotting points

Evaluating designs & the aesthetics of symmetry. Developing a
good sense about proportions and similarity. Reading blueprints
and interpreting architectural drawings, and applying those to
carpentry. Exploiting the scaling properties of areas and
volumes in making cost-efficient decisions. Ability to navigate
fluently among four manifestations of data: graphs, tables or
charts, formulae, and socially relevant contexts.

on the number line and in the coordinate
plane. Length & midpoint of line segments.
Graphing linear, quadratic, and algebraic
functions; relating the geometrical features of
the graphs to the formulae of the functions.

*For details about the socially relevance of quadratic functions cited in this article, see: plus.math.org/content/101-uses-quadratic-
equation; plus.math.org/content/101-uses-quadratic-equation-part-ii; mathsisfun.com/algebra/quadratic-equation-real-world.html.

**Some developmental math curricula include exponential functions in order to distinguish them from powers of x, thereby leading
naturally to logarithms. This literacy is important for everyday life and many GE Science courses. It concerns mortgages (the magic
of extra principal reduction, choosing among refinance options, etc.), compound interest issues (such as the approximate number of
years it takes to double one’s investment, present & future values, inflation), decibels in acoustics, pitch in music, the Richter scale,
pH in chemistry, human perception graphs in psychology, spectrometry, noise, image compression, growth models, fractal

dimension, complexity, chaos and entropy, etc.

*** pnn example of basic supply & demand projections: Estimating the number of seats needed in a course, based on the attrition
rate of students taking the course, and the success rates at which students are fulfilling the prerequisites for that course.

Remediation and Innovative Approaches at CSU campuses

Throughout the system, approximately 50% of entering freshman have satisfied the ELM requirement. As for the rest, over 70%
complete remediation within their first year. Some campuses such as Channel Islands, Dominguez Hills, and Los Angeles, have even
higher pass rates. By the end of their first year, well over 85% of entering freshman are ELM compliant/exempt. Early Start

Mathematics and periodic curriculum enrichments have further improved the pass rates.

The math departments of many CSU campuses have already been working as a group towards redesigns of the traditional pathway
(consisting of remediation followed by GE Quantitative Reasoning courses) that can be shared across all campuses. The Math Council
embraces pedagogical innovations that maintain the ELM content as well as its contextualized approach. The Math Chairs, on behalf
of their departments, welcome the opportunity to work with the Chancellors Office to continue these innovations and develop
methods to efficiently scale them for broader use in the system.



Applications just-in-time At CSU campuses, ELM content is being taught with immediate applications to socially relevant
contexts. We do not subscribe to the model of teaching only theory and telling the students
that they will encounter applications in later courses. Furthermore, once the tools have been
introduced and exemplified, students are being asked to practice, practice, and more practice.
This is one reason the pass rates are so high.

Harnessing the potential of | Brick & mortar ESM classes have impressive pass rates, so most students get to move up to the
ESM (Early Start Math) next remedial math course or into GE QR during the first term of their freshman year.
Alternatively, one could invest serious effort in online ESM and then strongly encourage the
hard-working students to retake the ELM exam in August.

Humboldt’s 5-unit fast track The traditional pathway towards completing GE QR, for students needing only 1 semester of
remediation, is MATH 44, 103, in succession, for a total of 6 units over 2 semesters. As an
alternative, students with majors outside of the College of Natural Resources & Sciences can
take 2 units of MATH 43 concurrently with 3 units of MATH 103i, for a total of 5 units in 1
semester. The pass rate for the 5-unit 1-semester pathway is superior to that for the traditional
6-unit 2-semester pathway.

Statpath at Northridge For students needing only one semester of remediation, namely those with ELM scores 34-48,
Statpath provides an alternative: 5 units of developmental math with a special curriculum,
followed by 3 units of traditional GE stats. In that special curriculum, all material is presented in
context and some time is spent on pre-stats content instead of rational expressions. Though
there is no savings in total units or semesters compared to the traditional pathway, Statpath
aims to provide a better bridge from ELM to GE stats, thereby reducing the number of D or F or

W grades in the latter.

Enriched curriculum for | The developmental math programs at many (as of this writing, at least 9) CSU campuses have
developmental math at CSU | undergone substantial overhaul & enrichment, in order to better align with Common Core. At
campuses some campuses such as SF State, the redesign was carried out with an eye towards a smoother
transition into GE QR courses. For example, pre-stats content eases the transition into
elementary stats, and a solid introduction of exponentials & logarithms helps students who will
be taking pre-calculus.

Supplementary workshops or | These are optional 1-unit classes that are run by students (graduate and/or undergraduate).
labs Currently, such workshops are companion to pre-calculus & calculus classes. There are
structured activities to engage the students, and the latter do get one-on-one help. Statistics
have shown that veterans of such workshops have better study skills and better track records
throughout their undergraduate careers than the typical students. This paradigm helped CSU
Monterey Bay improve its developmental math program and is being used at several
community colleges in the Los Angeles area.

What is Statway?
Statway is a proprietary curriculum for elementary statistics, designed by the Carnegie Foundation. It is inquiry based, and is

intended for small classes of 20-30 students due to its reliance on group work. The syllabus for a standard one-term elementary
statistics course is stretched to two terms. The first term typically covers combinatorics & probability, leading to a statement of the
Central Limit Theorem. The second term covers confidence intervals & hypothesis testing, with the option of including goodness-of-
fit at the end. Statway does not require intermediate algebra or ELM competency as a prerequisite, and limits its coverage of Entry
Level Math to arithmetic and straight lines (& the option of covering a bit of exponential functions), with the latter done in the

context of regression.

Proponents of Statway say that traditional intermediate algebra goes way beyond the minimal level of mathematical competency for
college readiness. They feel that many topics in intermediate algebra are primarily about the mechanics of manipulating
polynomials, rational functions, exponentials & logarithms, and as such are only relevant to STEM-bound students. These
proponents also claim that Statway sufficiently covers mathematics that is aligned with the Common Core State Standards.

CSU Council of Math Chairs’ Position on Statway

ELM competency should be the standard for college readiness and lifelong numeracy. Enriched curricula that teach the ELM
standards should contain only a small amount of polynomial mechanics, and (except for the absence of rudimentary probability)
should be completely aligned with the topics stipulated in the Common Core State Standards for Mathematics. As such, they lay a

3



guantitative foundation for most of the college curriculum. In contrast, the current version of Statway, though well aligned with the
standard curriculum in elementary statistics, only covers the very limited amount of ELM content that is necessary for learning
statistics; hence Statway’s coverage of the Common Core State Standards in Math is insufficient for the subsequent coursework
needs of its veterans. Students who took Statway at community colleges and transfer to CSU may have to be remediated on-the-fly
in order to meet their subsequent needs at CSU campuses, incurring hidden costs and lengthening their time to graduation.

Regardless of where Statway is taught, as a GE Quantitative Reasoning course, at the community colleges or on CSU campuses, the
Math Council insists that the ELM topics should comprise a prerequisite or a co-requisite, and the students’ ELM competency should
be verified by proctored examinations. Independent tracking needs to be carried out for Statway veterans’ performance in
subsequent CSU courses. The onus is on the Carnegie Foundation to prove to the CSU that Statway does work; namely, that Statway
veterans are ELM competent and do as well in subsequent courses as their counterparts in the traditional pathway.

Since its inquiry-based curriculum is designed for small classes (20-30 students), Statway doesn’t scale. Due to budgetary reasons,
elementary statistics at some CSU campuses are taught in large sections of 100 or more students. Many university students called to
ask why they were not allowed to enroll in the small Statway sections and some students have protested that it is discriminatory to
limit those sections to a select few (e.g. at San Francisco State, there were 75 Statway students among a total of 1200 students in

elementary statistics).

CSU’s experience with Statway
The Chancellors Office persuaded five CSU campuses to offer Statway. The following table summarizes their experiences.

Pilot campuses East Bay (EB), Northridge, Sacramento (SAC), San Francisco (SF), and San Jose (SJ). Northridge
opted out from the get-go; SF has opted out as of AY 2014-15; EB will follow suit in AY 2015-16.

Paradigms EB, SAC, SF, have piloted enriched Statway, in which most of the missing ELM content has been
restored via a parallel track. SJ teaches essentially plain Statway.

Students at East Bay and San Francisco State were required to sign up for additional units. All of
the instructors reported anxiety and frustration stemming from the challenges of teaching two
parallel tracks, and the compensation was not commensurate with the amount of effort
invested.

ELM score ranges and 30-40 at EB; 44-48 non-STEM & non-BUS at SAC; 0-40 Metro Health Academy cohort at SF; 0-42
restrictions of students | with EPT higher than 139 at SJ, taught out of Undergrad Studies instead.

in the pilots
ELM competency of EB: On a developmental math common final, traditional students averaged 23% points higher
SW veterans than Statway students. 51% of traditional students scored at least 60/100, versus 5% of Statway

students.

As for course grades in elementary statistics, 61% of traditional students received a course
grade of C or higher, while 95% of Statway students received at least a B.

SAC: Since SW veterans at SAC State begin with ELM scores 44-48, their ELM competency after
completing Statway is less of a concern than that at the other three CSU campuses (EB 30-40,
SF 0-40, SJ 0-42). A simple diagnostic would be to have these Statway veterans retake the ELM
exam or some equivalent test (such as the Intermediate Algebra Diagnostic).

SF: Statway veterans have weaker fluency among the graphical, tabular, algebraic, and
contextualised manifestations of quantitative data, even though the three instructors invested

thrice as much effort!

What if the ELM content were not taught in a parallel track at SFSU? Consider, say, linear
equations. Veterans of ELM would have been holistically drilled on those four manifestations.
On the other hand, the Statway curriculum without ELM retrofit only covers linear relationships
in the context of regression analysis, with most of the mechanics done by the computer. The
latter exposure, being much narrower, would exacerbate the said weakness.




S): Instructors lauded the merits of Statway and the approach of supplementing the basic
algebra & arithmetic when needed. But one instructor candidly lamented that “the algebra
instruction is not even good enough for the statistics we need to do”.

After piloting Statway at several CSU campuses, we conclude that the pre-college mathematical content of Statway by itself does not
meet the ELM standards and does not prepare students for college level courses, hence it is necessary to impose on Statway an
explicit prerequisite or co-requisite that subsumes the content of ELM.






E‘A Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: The Taskforce on Workforce, Job Creation and a Strong Month: May | Year: 2015

Economy Update Item No: V. F. )
Attachment: YES (2)

DESIRED OUTCOME: Update the Executive Committee on the WFTF | Urgent: NO

Time Requested: 10 minutes

CATEGORY: Discussion TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Bruno Consent/Routine
First Reading
STAFF REVIEW": Julie Adams Action
| Information X

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND: The Taskforce on Workforce, Job Creation and a Strong Economy will meet 5 times to )
discuss the following topics and provide recommendations to the Board of Governors. Information regarding
the work of the taskforce including the background papers that provide context for the topic discussions
may be found on the website: http://doingwhatmatters.cccco.edu/StrongWorkforce.aspx. The meeting

dates and topics are as follows:

January 22 — Overview of the issues including reports from the regional college conversations, faculty
meetings, and town halls. From this information, the chair and co-chairs crafted the Issues Statement

(attachment)

April 2 — Workforce and Data Qutcomes - Draft Recommendations (attachment)

May 13 — Curriculum Development and Instructors; Structured Pathways and Student Support - Draft
Recommendations (Forthcoming)

June 11 — Regional Coordination and Funding

July 29 = Finalize recommendations

The Executive Committee will be updated on the progress of the Taskforce. Additionally, the draft
recommendations will be reviewed and guidance provided to the WFTF faculty representatives, if

warranted.

' Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







, Task Force on
WORKFORCE

108 CREATION AN A STRDNG ECOMNOMT

ISSUE STATEMENTS
The Charge

California’s economy and workers need one million more industry-valued, middle skill
credentials than will be produced, and California Community Colleges are central to closing
that gap. The Task Force will consider information from the field, best practices, as well as
feedback from the business community, labor, public agencies involved in workforce training,
community-based organizations, K-12, and other constituents in making recommendations to:

e Increase completion of industry-valued credentials,

e Keep community colleges responsive to business/industry needs, and

e Braid funds from multiple sources to this effort.

ISSUE STATEMENTS — DATA

There is a need for access to current industry sector-specific data and technical assistance
in making data relevant and understandable for decision-making at the student, program,
college and regional levels.

Expand the definition of student success in community colleges to include multiple,
successful Career Technical Education outcomes valued by students, the workforce and
coordinated with all workforce and education partners.

State and federal Career Technical Education metrics and reporting outcomes — including
demographics on race, ethnicity, and previous education - need, where possible, to be
simplified, consistently tracked, evaluated and aligned across agencies.

ISSUE STATEMENTS - STUDENTS
To improve completion and employment for increasingly mobile students and
graduates, learning should be regionally aligned, modularized and industry informed to be
focused on needed competency attainment and skill-based learning.
Enhanced student support mechanisms such as counseling, work-based learning,
internships, and job placement are needed to help students explore and commit to

coherent career pathways from high school through college.

Logistical questions can be directed to tim.honadel@canyons.edu.

]




WORKFORCE

OB CREATION Al & STRONG ECONOMY

Students need to have opportunities for contextualized learning, work-based learning,
dual enrollment credit, soft skill attainment and credit for prior learning to accelerate their
transition to careers.

Students need improved connections and integration between adult education programs
and career technical education programs.

Students, parents, educators, counselors, and employers would benefit from a public
outreach campaign to promote the value and labor market outcomes of Career Technical

Education.
ISSUE STATEMENTS — STRUCTURAL

Colleges and regions need sustainable, adequate, and predictable resources and dynamic
relationships with all workforce partners to create and maintain innovative workforce
training programs to meet the ever-changing needs of business and industry.

Support, incentives and technical assistance are required to strengthen coordination,
collaboration and effectiveness of coherent workforce training structures and approaches
at the statewide and regional levels, both inside and outside the community college

system.

Colleges report significant challenges attracting, hiring, and retaining highly skilled Career
Technical Education faculty.

Improve the local, regional, and state curriculum approval process to fit the dynamic
nature of Career Technical Education programming, the need to be responsive to industry
and community needs, and the need to produce job ready graduates with industry-specific

competencies.

Collaborate with workforce partners to improve the alignment of workforce system
funding, outcomes, and audiences served including the delivery of incumbent worker
onsite training and connections to industry certification systems.

Logistical questions can be directed to tim.honadel@canyons.edu.




£, Task Force on

WORKFORCE

JOB CREATIDN &N7 & STROING EDONDMT

\

Workforce Data and Outcomes

Today’s students and incumbent workers rely on a community college education to obtain the skills needed to be competitive and
keep pace with a rapidly changing workplace. Because many employers require job applicants to demonstrate workplace readiness
skills (sometimes called “soft skills”) and competencies in specific skill-sets, there is increased demand for short-term training
programs in addition to traditional associate degree and certificate pathways.

Short-term training options are often aligned with a third-party credential, such as a state license or an industry certification. Short-
term training options can also be linked together to form “stackable certificates,” thus enabling students to continue to work while
pursuing a degree. Some students (called “skill-builders”) elect to take one or two community college courses that help them solidify
or gain skills required for ongoing employment and career advancement, without completing a program of study.

Colleges rely on access to robust metrics and outcome data in order to better understand the variety of successful pathways within
career technical education, which programs employers value, and how to align their program and course offerings to local and
regional labor market needs. Faculty and administrators also use students’ employment outcome information for continuous
program improvement.

In recent years there has been an increased focus on measuring student success in both state and national workforce programs.
California community colleges have made progress in measuring critical momentum points and student outcomes. The Student
Success Scorecard reports attainment of degrees, certificates and transfer to four-year institutions. A set of common metrics has
been adopted to track student progress and outcomes in CTE grants funded by the Chancellor’'s Office. The Chancellor’s Office’s
Salary Surfer reports average earnings and wage increases by program of study for students who complete a certificate or degree.
Also in development is a new tool, called the LaunchBoard, which provides program-level information to community college faculty
and administrators on student course-taking, completion, employment, and labor market information.

While these tools now make some CTE outcomes information more accessible to faculty, students and policymakers, the following
data challenges remain: :

e  Metrics and metric definitions vary by individual programs and funding sources.

e Many certificates offered by the community colleges are in low-unit degrees (fewer than 12 units) and are therefore not
counted as success in statewide accountability metrics.

e Thereis no statewide data system that tracks students from K-12 through the higher education segments and no formal
data exchange that allows community colleges and workforce investment boards to share student program and outcome

information.

e  Third-party credential data from outside entities (like licensing boards and industry certifications) are frequently required
reporting metrics, but difficult to obtain because of actual and perceived legal hurdles.

e Information on student employment data and labor market information often requires analytical skills to interpret and
apply to college decision-making.

For a more in-depth discussion of this issue refer to the Task Force background paper entitled, Moving the Needle: Data, Success,
and Accountability for Workforce Programs.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Logistical questions can be directed to tim.honadel@canyons.edu.




_ Task Force on
WORKFORCE

0B CREATION AhD 4 STRONG EOONDMT

1. Create common workforce metrics for CTE programs.

a. Develop, streamline, and align common outcome metrics for all state-funded CTE programs and ensure, to the extent
possible, that they are compatible with federal reporting requirements.

b. Expand the definition of student success to better address workforce training outcomes for both “completers”
{students who attain certificates including low-unit certificates, degrees, transfer-readiness, or enrcllment in 4-year
institutions) and "skill builders” (students who take only a few courses to advance in their career).

¢. Report outcomes by student demographic characteristics.

d. Establish a common K-20 student identifier to enable California to track students across institutions and programs.

2. Increase the ability of governmental entities to share employment, licensing, certification, and wage outcome information.

a. Require the sharing of employment/wage outcomes and third party licenses/certification data across governmental

entities.
. Explore barriers, both real and perceived, and new incentives for the timely sharing of data.
c. Ensure data sharing activities are for the purpose of program improvement and protect student, college and employer

privacy rights.

3. Improve the quality, accessibility, and utility of student outcome and labor market data to support students, educators, colleges,
regions, employers, local workforce investment boards, and the state in CTE program development and improvement efforts.

a. Provide labor market, workforce outcome, and student demographic data/information that is easily accessible and

usable.
Ensure that industry partners validate labor market supply and demand information.
Provide technical assistance along with data visualization and analysis tools to colleges on the use of labor market and

student outcome data.
d. Develop the state’s capacity to capture changes and gaps in workforce supply and demand and to assess each region’s

educational capacity to address workforce gaps.

Logistical questions can be directed to tim.honadel@canyons.edu.




/‘ Academic Senate
E for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP., EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Committee Minutes

Month: May Year: 2015

Attachment: Ys

DESIRED OUTCOME:

Informational Update

Urgent: No

Time Requested:

CATEGORY:

Information & Committee Reports

TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:

REQUESTED BY:

Various

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

Minutes from the following committee meetings are attached:

1. Curriculum, April 2015

2. Educational Policies, April 2015

3. Noncredit, March 17", March 31%, April 2015
4. Online Educational, April 2015

5. Professional Development, March 2015

Consent/Routine

First Reading

Action

Information X

* Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







ASCCC Curriculum Committee Notes
April 3, 2015
Meeting Type: Call Confer

L.

Agenda approval and note-taker assigned
Agenda was approved. Ginni May volunteered to be notetaker.

Review and approval of notes from March 13, 2014
Minutes approved. Important Dates and Information
a. Preliminary names for CI — April 20
b. Final CI Program — May 13 —
Committee will meet on Monday, April 6 at 5:00 pm for an hour. Look at CI draft and see if there are
other breakouts of interest to facilitate
c. Resolution sheet and Annual Committee Report — May 13

SACC/PCAH update
SACC met last week:
1. Local degree requirement disconnect, requiring IGETC or CSU Breadth vs local GE Pattern for local

degrees designated for transfer, there are rumors that the CCCCO will not be looking at this anymore, there is
a back log; need to define 51% of transfer courses requirement

2. Stand Alone courses are being studied, the analysis needs to be appropriate, “sufficient level”, “in
accordance with standards” these terms need definitions;

3. ESL coding issues are being addressed, ESL can be Basic Skills or Degree applicable but not both. ..

4. Noncredit courses as requisites, MGH will take this to next SACC meeting, it appears that it will not be an
issue but we don’t know for sure,

Units to Contact Hours be a sticking point — do we need a resolution? Some colleges are very upset that
colleges were not given an opportunity fix things before implementation

Plenary breakout planning update
Members discussed plenary

Resolution Review

Go through the list and report on what we have done.

S$12 9.02 Completed?

F13 15.02 no action taken yet — Rich thinks there was another resolution in fall 2014 on this topic in regard to
the new baccalaureate degrees — it does not reference LEAP and it was assigned to ICAS? The CC
recommends that a survey of local colleges be done to determine if any colleges are using these outcomes,
then write a Rostrum article.

S12 9.03 is complete — we have done multiple breakouts over the years and worked with the CCCCO to draft
guidelines

S12 9.06 is complete except for the last resolved which should be referred to ICW

S12 11.01 should be assigned to DE

F12 9.04 this one could be included in one of the breakouts at the CIL, and possibly a Rostrum article

F11 6.01 This has not been addressed, but could be in a Rostrum article, MQs need to be addressed, fee based
students in credit course has not been responded to by the CCCCO

F119.01

F11 9.02 completed — CDCP and AB 86 Funding addressed this.

S11 9.05 this was handled through the noncredit curriculum regionals? Noncredit committee

F11 13.04 completed

S11 15.01 A new resolution is coming forward asking CCCCO to publish templates that colleges submit —
this one is in progress, was there a memo from the CCCCO?

S11 18.04 This was addressed at the CI and this spring there is another breakout on this topic, there is a new

bill that may make this mandatory
F10 9.01 This is ongoing issue, this year the website is being reviewed for possible updates, this one will



never be complete fully, Rich reviewed the website and could not find any links that did not work, the website
could be included as a resource in the Curriculum 101 breakout at the CI

5. Annual Report
Cl is pending
Went through the report
Meeting schedule
Research

6. Next Meeting dates: May 1, June 5, June 26 (request to change to June 29)
In person meeting on June 29 instead of June 26
On Monday, April 6 at 5:00, we will walk through the CI draft Agenda and assign folks to each breakout

Note: Two resolutions relate to this breakout:
Re-enrollment Information for Admissions and Records Staff
Fall 2014 Resolution Number: 07.06

Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges recommend to the Chancellor’s
Office to encourage Admissions and Records staff to permit the students’ re-enrollment into necessary
courses as presented in the California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office document California
Community Colleges Guidelines for Title 5 Regulations on Repeats and Withdrawals, and

Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges research effective practices used by
local districts to re-enroll students that meet the criteria under Title 5 §55040 (b)(9) and §55041(b) and
present its findings by 2016 Spring Plenary Session.

Impact of Changes to Course Repeatability

Fall 2014 Resolution Number: 09.08

Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges gather information from local
senates about the impact at the program level of the 2012 changes to the repeatability regulations and hold a
breakout at the Spring 2015 Plenary, and

Resolved, That the Academic Senate for California Community Colleges research the impact at the program
level of the 2012 changes to the repeatability regulations, use the research to inform possible future actions
or guidance regarding this issue, and present the research at the Spring 2016 Plenary Session.

7. Review resolutions for May agenda deadline

8. Curriculum Institute Planning (see attached)



EDUCATIONAL POLICIES COMMITTEE
Meeting Minutes
Friday, April 24, 2015 * 1:00-2:00PM
CCC Confer 888-886-3951 www.cccconfer.org, click “meetings” tab, Passcode: 477866

Attendees: John Freitas, Scott Lee, Diana Hurlbut, Joseph Bielanski, Errin Bass

1.

VI.

VII.

Call to Order and Approval of the Agenda 1:00 pm
a. Added the Jan 13 meeting minutes for approval to the current agenda.

Minutes approval
a. Approval of January 13, 2015 minutes with one change (revised minutes attached).
i. First motion: Joseph Bielanski
ii. Second motion: Scott lee
iii.  Unanimous acceptance of the minute meetings
b. February 13, 2015 minutes
i. First motion: Joseph Bielanski
ii. Second motion: Scott lee
iii. Unanimous acceptance of the minute meetings

Public Comments - none

Action Items
a. Annual Committee Report — review of submitted draft to the committée and finalized revisions

i. Must be submitted by May 1
ii. Committee Charge: no change
ii. Major accomplishments: no changesm.
iv. Action Areas pending: Hurlbut suggested that.Ed Policy committee still Jook at/review/create a report to the field
about early college in general and not just focus inten the Holden bill.
v. Recommendations: : ) Y . .
1. Good to have a ‘new to committee workof the statewide academic senate” overview for newbies.
2. Review and possible revise the comnpiittee charge
3.  Add twemew members for next year
e o) Y
b.  Unionrep
vi. John to send out the fmal version of the report to all members prior to submission

b. Grants survey — review résmts, riext stepsm
i.  Quickly reviewed th&results
b, 53 respon5e§~=
2. ‘Reviewed Cynthrq Reese’s comments that she sent in prior to the meeting
ii. Unanimous agreement that this.data is for the work of the next year’s Ed Policy committee

“¢. »May 15 meeting — cancel 6r keep?
? i. Agreed to meetat 10 am on Friday May 15 via CCCConfer upon two conditions:
1. IFthereis a new Ed Policy committee leader and potentially new members

9 2. IF they can attend the meeting

ii. Purpose: review some of the assignments the committee has still ‘ongoing’ with the new leader / members
L &

.\

Discussion items
a. Application for statewide service — submit ASAP!
i. Linkis not working nor was | able to find it easily on the web site so | have attached the Word document of the

application.

b. Sl Survey — status report
i. Survey will be going out socon
ii. The results will be part of the work of the next committee.

Announcements
a. Faculty Leadership Institute —June 11-13, San Jose Marriott
b.  Curriculum Institute — July 9-11 (optional pre-session luly 8), Doubletree Anaheim-Orange County

Adjournment 1:51 pm






é‘ Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

ASCCC Noncredit Committee
MINUTES
March 17, 2015 @ 5:00-6:30pm
CCC Confer: (888) 450-4821, (719) 785-4469
Participant Passcode: 288560
Presenter Passcode: 9035411

Welcome & agenda adjustments — Madeleine Arballo, Jarek Janio, Jan Young, Jeanne Costello,
Candace Lynch-Thompson, David Norton, Diane Edwards-Lipara, Debbie Klein, Jason Edington

Approval of minutes from February 17 & March 3
a. M: Janio/S:Klein/U
Important dates

a. Noncredit Curriculum Regionals: March 20-21
b. ASCCC Spring Plenary: April 9-11

. Discuss draft scenarios

Revision to prompt questions: How would you define the issue or problem? What are the
students’ needs? Why aren’t their needs being met? How might noncredit instruction help to
support these students’ success?

a. Scenario #1 — not seeing the noncredit element. Perhaps reword to bring up what noncredit
could supply in terms of academic support. Make the scenario more specific in terms of
what noncredit can supply.

b. Scenario #2 — Good. possibly imply the role of financial aid and its depletion through the
credit ESL process.

c. Scenario #3 — Good and simple.

d. Scenario #4 — Needs to be revised to avoid reinforcing the myth that noncredit is less
rigourous than credit.

e. Scenario #5 —Make it clear that they are blocked because they've taken the course already.

f. Scenario #6 — Missing student perspective.

g. Scenario #7 — Missing portion: disagreement on the purpose and function of EOA
coursework. Work on baby-boomers'/retirees' language.

Thursday at noon is the cutoff point for new scenarios and revisions.

5. Noncredit Curriculum Regionals (review our plan!)

* Registration help (2-3 volunteers) — desk and roster, assign registrants to groups.
Registration begins at 9:30am and goes until 10am. David, Jason, Candace, Diane.

* PPT: Noncredit Nuts and Bolts: The students, the curriculum, and the funding
March 20: David, Sophia, Jarck
March 21: Candace, Rich, Jarek




¢  Defining Student Needs: College-wide Discussions About Noncredit Instruction
Suggestion: to review the AB 86 reports of the members of the groups that ASCCC Noncredit members
will be leading.

March 20: Michelle, John, Debbie, Leigh Anne/Sophia, Jarek/Jason
March 21: Michelle, John, Debbie, Jan, Candace, Jarek

e Activities:
o Pairs (20 min) — why are you here, what do you expect;
o people-sort/count off into mixed groups for review of scenarios (30 min);
o re-convene into college-specific groups for who/what map activity (45 min);
o transfer back into large group, share maps in gallery walk (25 min)

Each individual has a who/what map handout — groups will transfer main points onto big paper to share
out with the group of 15-20.

e Debrief at end (Michelle/Debbie)

5. Noncredit SSSP funding formula
a. This was not discussed in depth due to time. Group agreed that there might be questions and

concerns regarding it at the regionals.
b. Summary: Formula would be better if flipped 60/40 (headcount/SSSP), but this is workable.
i. Plan for 16-17, but will be implemented in 17-18.
ii. Funding formula changing in July. Will need to start doing the activities, but won't
be scored until 17-18.

Minutes submitted by Leigh Anne Shaw,

o o ok ok o ofe ok ok sk ok sk ok sk s ok ok ok ok ok skookook ok

Next meeting: March 31, 2015 @ 5-6:30pm




A .
E Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

ASCCC Noncredit Committee
MINUTES
March 31, 2015 @ 5:00-6:30pm
CCC Confer: (888) 450-4821, (719) 785-4469
Participant Passcode: 288560
Presenter Passcode: 9035411

. Welcome & agenda adjustments—no adjustments.
Attendees: Debbie Klein, Madeleine Arballo (for a few minutes), David Norton, Jarek Janio, Jason
Edington, Jan Young. After approval of minutes: Wheeler North, Diane Edwards-Lipara, Leigh

Anne Shaw.

. Approval of minutes from March 17: will change “agenda” to “minutes” and formatting issue at
bottom of page. M: Edington. S: Norton. Unanimous approval.

Important dates (10 min)

a. ASCCC Spring Plenary: April 9-11.

b. ASCCC Elections: Saturday April 11. Always, the four officer positions are available and %
of the other positions.
--Debbie has decided not to serve-out the second year of her term; she is currently co-
chairing the Noncredit Committee at her own college (along with the Noncredit Dean).
--Jason will be running as the representative at Spring 2015 Plenary.
--Wheeler is running for treasurer again (but will not trickle).

. Noncredit Regionals Debrief (20 min)

--Many questions from participants in the large room and in the smaller groups; one slide with a list
of issues prompted more questions than could be answered—in a future presentation, perhaps start
discussion from this one slide alone; perhaps not just nuts-and-bolts but how noncredit works; great
conversations began from the scenarios; some difficulty with status-quo thinking; John’s
presentation was very thorough; in the future, perhaps have a panel represented by each area of
noncredit to give colleges ideas about more specific areas within noncredit that could be pursued;
overwhelming need for professional development; for the future: conversations about CCCs
beginning or expanding noncredit programs, especially now that the economic disincentive is
ending—include the argument that noncredit is a plus for the taxpayer since, without this resource,
there’s a negative impact on U.S. culture; good mix of experience and inexperienced noncredit
participants; the who/what map was challenging for one group because of the experienced noncredit
practitioners; concerns raised: competition between credit and noncredit, guidelines for leading
students to credit or noncredit, progress indicators for noncredit, a list of noncredit certificates
already offered, examples of stacked courses, and how students can be placed.

--Some of us have received questions from the participants at the Regionals; send those questions to
Debbie who will compile them, and send them to ASCCC Exec.

Formalizing link between ASCCC Noncredit Committee and ACCE (Jarek) (10 min)
--Association of Continuing and Community Education: an advocacy organization for noncredit
working primarily with CO to influence legislation affecting noncredit. Jarek is ACCE VP and is
happy to serve as a liaison between the two groups. ACCE has a teleconference every Wednesday




morning and ACCE is supportive of a more formalized relationship between the two groups. Jarek’s
recommendation about how to create a link: have Valentina or someone else give a presentation to
this group. There is an ASCCC resolution regarding a liaison to ASCCC Noncredit from each
college. Any formalization will require ASCCC President support. What does “formalizing” mean?
Debbie will take this to David Morse.

6. ACCE advocacy (for allocation of state resources for adult/continuing education) update (Jarek) (15
min)
--Some activity in Sacramento regarding this item. Jarek’s preliminary understandings — proposal to
convert apportionment to a block grant—will not be good for CCCs and will be problematic. It is
not legislation yet—has been presented by LAO to the legislative committee. Jarek’s understanding
is that this change would have impact on both CDCP and AB86. CDCP increased funding is already
law. CDCP and AB86 are scparate. Governor’s proposal: $350 million will go straight to K-12 and
$150 million will go to the Consortia. It’s the K-12 advocacy groups who are advocating for
changes to the funding formula. Should our committee be more of an advocacy group for noncredit?
Debbie’s thoughts: someone from ACCE could be a part of the ASCCC Noncredit group’s
meetings, but it isn’t appropriate for this group to become the advocacy arm of noncredit. Perhaps
appoint someone from ACCE to this committee. Wheeler is willing to draft a resolution opposing
any legislation with a negative impact on noncredit.
--Two or three hearings on viability of AB 86 consortia. Currently $500 million in Governor’s
budget, but we need to wait for the May revise. CO: asking for data. March 27: AB 86 sent-out a
survey, and Jarek will send to group; the survey seems to questions the structure of AB 86.
--WIA, II grant (Workforce Investment Act): major re-authorization of the grant—will become
WIOA: Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act. In the last ten or fifteen years, California has
received approximately $80 million each year. There’s some talk about reducing it. WIA, II falls
under California DOE (as will WIOA).

7. Spring Plenary breakouts (15 min)
--Audience at Plenary will be different from that audience at Regionals. Senate Presidents will
likely have different questions and concerns than the attendees at the Regionals. Most questions will
likely be programmatic concerns.
--Most on the call will be at Plenary.

Thursday 10-11:15am, Poplar

AB 86 Final Legislative Report and Future Planning

Leigh Anne Shaw, Noncredit Committee, Skyline College

David Norton, Noncredit Committee, Copper Mountain College
John Stanskas, ASCCC Secretary

In 2014, the California legislature appropriated $25 million for the AB 86 initiative that called for the
CDE and CCCCO to form consortia composed of both community college and K-12 adult education
programs. The consortia were charged with serving the varied educational needs of adult learners,
including elementary and secondary basic skills, ESL, and adults with disabilities as well as create
programs for apprentices and short-term certificate programs with high employment potential. While
the focus has been to streamline adult education offerings, many adult educators throughout the state
have had concerns about the process, direction, and uncertainty of adult education's future. The
differences in the two systems clearly show that a “one-size-fits-all” model will not work. This session
will provide a brief history of noncredit in the California Community College system, the challenges
resulting from the AB 86 process as we move from the first year of planning to the second year of
implementation, and the future of noncredit instruction for California adult learners. Join us for a
discussion regarding what faculty should be doing at your college in the upcoming year in response to




AB 86.

Friday 2:15-3:30pm, Maple

Noncredit Curriculum in the Age of Equalization

Jarek Janio, Noncredit Committee, Santa Ana College

Diane Edwards-LiPera, Noncredit Committee, Southwestern College
Debbie Klein, Noncredit Committee Chair, ASCCC At-large Representative

In light of Career Development and College Preparation (CDCP) funding changes, career technical
education initiatives, and the restructuring of adult and continuing education, new opportunities for
college-wide discussions may help to ensure colleges navigate the ever-changing pressure cooker
between state funding and mandates with the mission of quality curriculum that enhances student
success. Please join us for this interactive informational session.

st sk sk ok s s e e ke ok ok ok ok ke ke sk ke e s skoskok ok

Proposed next meeting: April 14, 2015 @ 5-6:30pm
Final Meeting:
Re-cap of committee’s work this year;
Goal-setting for next year’s committee.







EA Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

ASCCC Noncredit Committee
MINUTES
April 14, 2015 @ 5:00-6:30pm
CCC Confer: (888) 886-3951, (913) 312-3202
Participant Passcode: 296179
Presenter Passcode: 1627242

1. Welcome & agenda adjustments
ATTENDEES: Debbie Klein, Candace Lynch-Thompson, Leigh Ann Shaw, Jarek Janio, Jan Young,

and Diane Edwards Li Pera.

2. Approval of minutes from March 31

M: Edwards-Li Pera. S: Janio.

--No discussion. No oppositions.

--Debbie will email goals to us separately after the meeting for our approval before they’re posted to the

ASCCC website.

3. Application for Statewide Service: http://www.asccc.org/content/application-statewide-service
--You must apply each year; specify that you want to serve on noncredit. David and Julie will determine
committee participation, and then the new NC Committee Chair will contact committee members.
Sometimes, it is useful for noncredit faculty to serve on other committees so that noncredit is
represented across the board; additionally, serving on a different committee can groom one for
prospective service on ASCCC Exec.

--Formal letter to college administration.

--Previous Academic Senate participation is not required for service on an ASCCC committee. To be
officially appointed, the only requirement is that the participant is a faculty member.

4. Spring Plenary debrief (20 min.)

Sessions were well attended and well received. One member of this committee indicated feeling a new
sense of empowerment; those attending the two noncredit sessions said they were inspired. Plenary
attendees expressed appreciation of the work done, but a lot of people still don’t know about AB 86.

5. 2014-15 Noncredit Committee accomplishments and goals for next year (rest of meeting)

2014/15 Accomplishments:
* Survey to local senates and faculty about AB 86 knowledge and faculty involvement.
* Kept AB 86 in the forefront.
* Curriculum Regionals (North and the South): first Noncredit Regionals in ASCCC history
o Professional Development experimentation with breakout groups: problem-based
approach (rather than assume the solution)
* Three resolutions (two in Fall 2014 Plenary and one Spring 2015): all passed by the body.

* Four Plenary breakouts.
* AB 86 panel general session at Fall Plenary.
* Rostrum article by Leigh Ann and Candace: “Trojan Horse or Tremendous Godsend? Retooling

Adult Education in a New Era”




Retained all committee members throughout the year and met either weekly or bi-weekly.
Cultivated noncredit leaders within the committee, making sure noncredit is represented at the
state level and on both sides of the aisle (in credit as well).

Revision of the Noncredit FAQ Sheet.

Development of PowerPoint presentations for professional development use at the local
academic senate level.

Goals for next year’s noncredit committee:

Follow-up survey on AB 86.

Invited guests for noncredit committee meetings.

Possible noncredit faculty co-chair for the ASCCC NC Committee (in addition to the ASCCC
Exec member). Both would set the agenda. Ask ahead of time for additional agenda items and
perhaps establish a guest list that way.

Reach out to 3CSN for professional development opportunities in noncredit.

With legislation next year—discussions about how to keep noncredit involved in all those
conversations.

Continued conversation between NC and ASCCC Exec. Discussed some options for keeping
ASCCC noncredit committee chair in the loop of important noncredit-related conversations.
Consensus that inviting the NC Chair to shadow the appointee/s to policy groups would be a
good option.

Leigh Ann’s experience with CATESOL — seems to be a lack of awareness of policy issues.
Importance of faculty in Basic Skills English, ESL, and Math all engaged in more of a free-
flowing of information.

Perhaps create an ASCCC noncredit committee listserv. Perhaps add all areas covered under AB
86. Keep Student Services in the conversation.

Perhaps committee could invite guests to educate the committee about what is happening at the
state-level as it concerns the various areas of noncredit—representatives from CATESOL,
ACCE, Basic Skills, etc.

Perhaps have a plenary or curriculum institute general session panel discussion about the various
areas served by noncredit.

Perhaps design a breakout for plenary or a curriculum regional with discipline foci.

Could we find grant money or money from ASCCC to fund a noncredit committee mini-
retreat—to come together as a cohesive group with ideas about how will be doing what and in a
timely manner?

NC committee wants to stay involved in conversations about data. Do we have an official link to
the RP Group? At the least, we could add a data-focused standing agenda item.

Curriculum, Advocacy, Research and data: three broad areas for NC Committee focus.

Work with Chancellor’s Office to update “Noncredit at a Glance” (2006)

Write an updated ASCCC paper about noncredit instruction. Last paper was adopted by the body
in 2009.

6. SSSP Noncredit

Plan is due October 2015 but there’s been no guidance from the state level. How will this affect
basic aid districts? The plan should model the credit SSSP plan.
3CSN event—coordinate Basic Skills with Equity and SSSP.

THANK YOU FOR AN AWESOME YEAR!

Minutes submitted by David Norton.




ONLINE EDUCATION COMMITTEE
Friday, April 24, 2015
10:00 AM - 11:00 AM
CCC Confer - 888-886-3951, http://www.cccconfer.org
Passcode: 594845

MINUTES

Members present: John Freitas (chair), Greg Beyrer, Christina Gold, Eileen Smith
Members absent: Kale Braden (excused), Dolores Davison (excused), Fabiola Torres (excused)

I. Call to Order —10:02 AM §
Il. Approval of the Agenda — approved with no changes
Ill. Approval of the January 30, 2015 minutes — approved with no x:hanges
IV. Public Comments - none 4
V. Action/Discussion items
a. Annual Report —review and finalize , .
e the committee reviewed its accomphshments this year and dlscussed the
following recommendations for next year 5 commlttee
e To help the committee better understand the distance educatlon
environment, include as members an academlc administrator overseeing a
DE program and/or a student representatiVe with DE experience
e Help local senates detide how to participate ifithevarious options of the
Online Education Initiative (OEl) and keep them aware of academic and
professional matters that are touched by the OF|
e Explore best practices inteaching basie skills online, in a hybrid mode, and in
the “just-in-time” delivery/method being considered by the OEI
e Explore issties related to accessibility for online students
o < Explore equity and online eéducation
° Contmue to offer reg|onal DE meetings as informed by our first experience
this years
..J. Freitas wilhshare the report with all committee members and request
4 feedback quu:k"ry 50 that the report can be submitted by its May 1 deadline.
‘b. May8 meetmg cancel of keep?
9 e The cummltteerdecrded not to meet on May 8
ch, Application for statewide service — submit ASAP
LR Freitas encouraged all committee members to reapply for statewide service
VI. AnnounceMents i Frmtas reminded the committee of the upcoming senate events
a. Faculty Lgadershrp Institute, June 11-13, San Jose Marriott Hotel
b. Curriculum Institute, July 9-11, Anaheim-Orange County Doubletree
¢. The cemmittee expressed its appreciation for John's stellar leadership
VIl. Adjournment — The meeting was adjourned at 10:35

.






A .
E Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
Thursday, 19 March 2015
9:00-10:00am
Participant Passcode: 802379
*Toll free number available: 1-888-450-4821
Minutes

1. Call to Order at 9:01am
a. Members present: Julie Adams, Dolores Davison, Daphne Figueroa, Alex Immerblum, Arnita

Porter, Lorraine Slattery-Farrell
II. Approval of the agenda -- Approved

III. Action items
a. Old Business
i. Plenary breakout - last session on Friday

ii. Power point and division of responsibilities
1. Include roles of Academic Senate
2. Expand discussion of equity and how plans might work with PD
3. Student Success center and CCCCO involvement
4. Tech Initiatives
5. Part Time Faculty

iii. Dolores will work on finishing PPT and send to committee

iv. Alex will take notes during session (thank you, Alex!)

IV. Discussion/Information
a. Professional Development Committee involvement in south Online Education Regionals (21

March, Mt SAC).

b. Update on Professional Development Paper and committee participation — on hold until fall for
submission to Exec

¢. Rostrum article ideas -- potentially based on reaction to breakout session

d. Update on Professional Development College -- new platform for online presence approved by
Exec; scripts are forthcoming

V. Upcoming events
a. Online Education Regionals, 20 March (College of San Mateo) and 21 March (Mt. SAC)
b. Non Credit Regionals, 20 March (Foothill) and 21 March (Cerritos College)
c. Plenary session, 9-11 April, SFO Westin

VI. Announcements
a. Might try to do dinner together on Thursday night of plenary session; let Dolores know

availability

VII. Adjournment — adjourned at 9:35am







A :
= Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Liaison Reports and Minutes Year: 2015

Month: May

Attachment: Yes
DESIRED OUTCOME: Informational Update Urgent: No
Time Requested:
CATEGORY: Information & Committee Reports TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Various Consent/Routine
First Reading
| Action
| Information X

BACKGROUND: Reports and minutes from the following committees are attached:

1. Committee Report: System Advisory Committee on Curriculum, April 2015
2. Committee Report: IEPI, April 2015

3. Committee Minutes: IEPI, April 2015

4, Committee Minutes: OEl Steering Committee, March 2015

5. SSSPAC SSP Student Equity Plans, May 2015

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






Vi, B .7
P _ 52
E Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges
LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.
System Advisory Committee on Curriculum (SACC) — April 30, 2015

Report to
ASCCC Executive Board

PCAH Retreat is set for June 4, 2015. Members will review the first draft of the 6™ edition of the
Program and Course Approval Handbook.

WFTF Statement: Members reviewed a potential statement of curriculum review processes. It is
important for all stakeholders to know that all curricula have the same regulatory and compliance

rules.

In April, based on recommendations from the System Advisory Committee for Curriculum
(SACC) and the Chief Instructional Officers (CIOs), and as a result of a significant review of
Title 5 and Ed Code, the Academic Affairs Division introduced new procedures for curriculum
review. The process for reviewing course outlines of record (CORs) was revised to include only
hours, units, open status, repeatability status and arranged hours. Due to these changes, from
April 1 to April 30 the course queue was reduced by 64% in April.

The Committee discussed noncredit prerequisites on credit courses. The CCCCO confirmed that
Title 5 is permissive and there is nothing preventing noncredit courses as prerequisites to credit
courses. However, established policies must be followed regarding the creation of prerequisites.
The noncredit course will need to be graded and on a transcript.

Implementing progress indicators for noncredit courses, including elevating the priority of Title
5 changes to add Satisfactory Progress (SP) (Resolution 14.02 S14). The CCCCO asserts that at
this time, noncredit is not tracked in student success data (MIS will not recognize it unless every
college is doing it); and if the CCCO requires all colleges to track the noncredit data, it becomes
an unfunded mandate. This TS5 change needs to accompany a budget proposal. The faculty
contend that the TS language could be changed now and not make it "required" for all colleges to
submit, avoiding the need to create an unfunded mandate.

The CCCCO is redesigning the study on Stand Alone (SA) courses. The CCCCO will follow the
advice of SACC and will examine SA Course Outlines (COR) to determine if the information is
on the COR and will not be not examined as to its quality. The CCCO will not rely on the
inventory but rather asking colleges to submit CORs for the study based on a random sample of
SA courses submitted from 2009 to spring 2015. The CCCCO will ask colleges if the SA
courses were in the process or has been attached to a degree or certificate since the original
submission date or if the SA course is on a local skills certificate. They will produce descriptive
statistics and identify courses by TOP Code to determine the type of course.







Institutional Effectiveness Partnership Initiative Advisory Committee

Members in Attendance

April 2, 2015, 10:00 am-3:45 pm
Sheraton Grand Sacramento

Meeting Summary

Guests in Attendance

Last First Wkgrp* Last First Wkgrp*
Bandyopadhyay Santanu PD King Brian TA
Bames Julianna PPP Kovrig Neill K. PPP
Bellisimo Yolanda TA Lamanque Andrew PPP
Benson Mitchel Ind Lee Matthew C. TA
Blackwood Kathy Ind Leong Tim PD
Braxton Phyllis PD Lief Christopher PPP
Brown Aaron TA McGinnis William G. TA
Buckley Jerry PD Mehdizadeh Mojdeh Ind
Burris David PD Messina Kimberlee TA
Carr Leslie PD Meuschke Daylene PD
Chadwick Jan TA Midkiff Michael TA
Coleal Sharlene PD Nguyen Thuy PD
Dain Claudette PPP Purtell Valentina Ind
Dieckmeyer Diane TA Randall Meridith PD
Druley Jennifer PD Schardt Jan PD
Fiero Diane PD Skinner Erik Ind
Garcia Valentin TA Stanskas John Ind
Goold Grant Ind Stanton Joe TA
Greaney KC Ind Steenhausen Paul PD
Gribbons Barry Ind Tarman Christopher Ind
Hayward Craig Ind Tena Theresa PPP
Holland Breanne PD Vo-Kumamoto Tram Ind
Jaffe Louise Ind Webb Catherine PD
Johnson Joyce PD Wulff Deborah Ind

Resource Persons/Evaluators in Attendance

Last First Wkgrp”* Last First Wkgrp*
Bray Susan PD Orloff Micah PD
Cooper Darla NA Slimp Ronnie PPP
Harrington Deborah PD Spano Jeft TA
Larson Erin TA Van Ommeren Alice Ind
Morrow Blaine PD

Last First Wkgrp* Last First Wkgrp*
Adams Gary Ind Mohr Rhonda TA
Fuller Ryan Ind Tyson Sarah Ind
Leigh Tom Ind

*Wkgrp: Ind = IE Indicators; PPP = Policy, Procedure, and Practice; PD = Professional Development; TA = Technical Assistance

I. General Session 1

A. John Stanskas shared an inspiring Education Moment with the group.

B. RP Group Preliminary Report on IEPI Workshops, March 17-27, 2015 (Darla)
181 surveys were completed by workshop participants, for a 40% response rate. There was a
good mix of respondents.

I




2. Participants noted the need to share the message and get to work on the indicator goals on their
campuses.

3. Those who criticized the length of the workshops were divided between those who said it was
too long and those who said it was not long enough.

4. Darla observed that people who attended in teams found the workshop more helpful than those
who attended alone, and that having a senior administrator present was important.

C. Other Progress to Date

1. Indicators (Barry and Theresa)

a. The Chancellor’s Office loaded baseline data on the Indicators Portal in time to share with all
the workshops.

b. The Chancellor’s Office issued a memo today summarizing indicator and goal-setting
requirements.

2. Partnership Resource Teams (Matthew)

a. PRTs have been identified for five colleges this Spring and one for early Summer; one more
will be assembled for a college that is replacing one that requested a move to the next cycle.

b. A workshop will be held tomorrow at the Chancellor’s Office for members of the Spring and
Summer PRTs.

c. We will undoubtedly have to replace and add members to PRTs as we go forward, depending
on schedule conflicts and other factors.

3. Professional Development (Paul)

a. The Professional Development Workgroup originated the idea for the recently concluded
“What Is [EPI/Goal-Setting” workshops.

b. The Workgroup will continue planning for future workshops, including one on enrollment
management in August, in cooperation with ACBO.

c. Development of the Online Clearinghouse portal is on track for September 2015. In the
meantime, adding a “Greatest Hits” selection of resources to the IEPI website is under
consideration.

4. Policy, Procedure, and Practice (Theresa)
a. Theresa shared information about the draft Timeline with the group.

IL. Workgroup Sessions
A. Institutional Effectiveness Indicators (Barry)
1. Discussion of Possible Additional Indicators
a. Placement rates
b. Access
i.  This can include access to colleges, to programs, and through programs.
ii.  Beginning limited to district boundaries is problematic.
iii.  We can consider regional measures, maybe including participation rate by region.
iv.  We could consider participation rate by zip code for any community college and for
any institution of higher education.
v.  We should also consider dual enrollment and inmate education implications.
vi.  We should consider age bands, including under 18.
vii.  GIS can be a useful tool in looking at participation rates.
viii. We may want to look at participation rates overall and be able to detail into college-
specific data.
c¢. Employment and Wage Data
i.  We need to work on matching programs with standard industry codes.
ii.  Gainful employment is an option, but is very narrow in what is reported.
iii.  CTE Outcomes may be a source that can be explored more.
iv. EDD data exclude self-employed and federally employed, which can be up to 25
percent of the population and not equally distributed across programs.
v. It would be helpful to provide data that can be used for CTE requirements.

2



vi.  We may want to phase in.
vii.  We need to be clear about the purpose of these data, not accountability but for
planning and make sure that it is going to be helpful for this purpose.

d. Student Equity

DA W

i.  Canned reports, like Datamart tools, would be helpful with lots of detail that help
identify problem areas.
ii. It may not make sense to require target for all (hundreds of) indicators, but rather
encourage colleges to focus on disparate impacts.
ili.  We should try to link with student equity plans.
iv.  We should develop checklists of best practices.

Setting too many goals might undermine progress.
We should look at ways to integrate efforts across IEPI, SSSP, Student Equity, etc.

We should look at visualization tools and maybe data dashboards.
Discussion of Timeline

a.
b.

Version 2.0 may be best to go live in year 3, allowing time for planning.
For year 2, we may want to require 4 and add additional indicators at colleges’ choice, as
well as looking at employment indicators.

6. Next Steps

a.
b.
c.

Discuss District vs. College Goals.
Further flesh out employment and wage data plans.
Further discuss Year 2 and V2.0 plans, recognizing that they likely will be different.

B. Technical Assistance Process (Matthew)
1. Discussion of progress to date

a.

There are approximately 93 people in the expert pool and approximately 35 PRT members
will be scheduled to visit seven sites.

2. Reflections on PRT webinar

a.

b.

C:

PRT training began on 3/30/2015 with a webinar through CCC Confer. The webinar is now
available at www.cccconfer.org through the Webinar>View Archives link; the date is
3/30/2015 and the Meeting Name is IEPIL.

Webinar participants noted that there were some issues with the video and audio tracking, but
everything seemed well organized and the topics were covered well.

The RP group will complete the formal evaluation of the webinar, and the Workgroup will
receive a report of the results.

3. April 3, 2015 PRT workshop

a.

b.

L

At the PRT workshop, each team will receive the Letter of Interest from the college they will
visit, which identifies the areas of focus for technical assistance.

The training is in concert with 3CSN (IEPI partners through the RP Group), who will act as
the instructional designers for the workshops.

Purposes of the workshop, which will focus on the college visit process, also include bonding
as a team.

The workshop will include a 50 minute panel with David Morse and Kimberlee Messina on
technical assistance Dos and Don’ts; discussion of six essential characteristics of “the [EPI
way,” and application of appreciative inquiry techniques to the upcoming visits.

One member suggested using an authentic case study exercise at the beginning rather than an
ice-breaker. This approach should pique participants’ interest and get them engaged in what
they will experience.

Empbhasis will be on enforcing a positive approach to technical assistance that is collegial
rather than compliance-oriented.

4. Other training issues

a.

PRT training will not be able to cover everyone that needs training, so there will be a need
for supplemental training. Suggestions included the following:
i.  Capture the April 3 workshop on video and ask PRT members to review it.

3



1l.

1il.

1v.

V.

Bring PRT members in the night before to bond as a team, and to apprise new
members of progress to date.

Get a bio of each team member and distribute; share Expertise Profiles among the
whole team.

Provide a writing sample for team leads to review, if much writing is required.
(Matthew noted that the writing would be minimal, and the lead was most likely to do
it.)

Depend largely on team leads to contact new members and bring them up to speed.

b. Suggestions for refreshing training

1.

11

iil.

v.

V.

Train all new PRT members every cycle, and refresh former PRT members every
three years.

Divide the in-person workshop in half, with only new members attending the first half
for the basics, and with both new and experienced PRT members attending the second
half, when the LOI is discussed.

The team lead should be the person who is always most up to date on requirements
and practices associated with PRTs.

Use CCCConfer for the refreshers for all members who have already been on at least
one set of visits.

Direct members’ attention to Clearinghouse resources on PRT best practices..

5. Training the trainers: Future training workshops

a. A call for PRT pool volunteers is expected to go out twice a year.

b. Future training should be updated in light of new aspects of IEPI and continue to use
webinars/videos for basic training. Electronic delivery should suffice for much of the
training.

6. Evaluation of PRT Process

a. Darla Cooper of the RP Group led this discussion.

b. The “Workgroup Input on Evaluation PRT Teams and Process” document was discussed.
The evaluation of the PRT process is expected to have three elements:

1.

il.

iil.

The PRT members’ evaluation of the process, consisting of feedback after each visit
delivered through a survey with both objective and open-ended questions

Client colleges’ evaluation of the process, also consisting of feedback after each visit
delivered through a survey with both objective and open-ended questions

PRT members’ self-evaluation after the conclusion of the follow-up phase

¢. The following additional aspects of evaluation were discussed briefly:

1.
il.

iii.
1v.

V1.

vii.

Whether the team lead evaluates the team

How the team lead is evaluated by others (e.g., whether the team lead is a good fit for
the team or the college)

Whether members would like to serve on another team.

The colleges’ own engagement in the process (e.g., their willingness to participate,
whether their attitude is welcoming, what got in the way), based on PRT members’
observations.

The timing of the visits (e.g., whether one day is enough, the timing of the second and
third visits, whether three visits are enough)

How does IEPI know whether to use a lead or a member again? Matthew noted that
he would be talking to the leads after each visit, in part about how well the team
functioned, and that team members with concerns about the lead should contact
Matthew.

Unintended impacts of the visits should be included in the colleges’ evaluations after
the third visit.



7. Innovation and Effectiveness Plan Template

a. Use of the template by the college is optional, but provides one model to consider. Ideally,
the college should integrate these objectives in their existing planning processes. The
committee felt the template was appropriate.

8. Summary of Initial Observations Template

a. Some of the suggestions/ideas discussed with the college may be of a sensitive nature, so
information should be entered with that in mind.

9. Adding Best PRT Practices to the Online Clearinghouse

a. This will be discussed further as the clearinghouse is built and grows. The clearinghouse
should include best practices for training and visits.

10. Other Issues

a. Workgroup members suggested toning down the rhetoric about visits to all 112 colleges,
since visits are not a mandate.

b. One members had heard concerns that all of this is a preliminary step to performance
funding.

C. Professional Development (Paul)
1. Debrief of March 2015 Regional Workshops

a. Workgroup members continued the discussion from the advisory committee’s opening
session about the March workshops. The group agreed that inviting teams from colleges and
having them leave with an action plan were both effective approaches.

b. Paul provided a handout with the results of the “single most important idea” exercise from
the March workshops. (Please see <What is the single most important idea for community
college effectiveness.docx>.)

c. Comments

1.

il.

Workshop members stressed that IEPI should continue its efforts to outreach and
raise awareness/understanding of the initiative and its purpose. IEPI should have
standing updates and/or strands at organization meetings and conferences.

Other thoughts: IEPI needs to work on training around budget and fiscal matters. We
should consider modifying the existing portion of ACCCA’s Admin-101 on fiscal
matters and utilize the expertise of local CBOs to adapt.

2. Ideas for Future Regional Workshops
a. Partnering with RP Group on Student Support (Re)defined workshops

1

1

1il.

At the March meeting, workgroup members discussed among themselves Student
Support (Re)defined (SSRD) as a possible workshop that IEPI could sponsor this
spring and/or fall. Based on extensive interviews with students, SSRD identifies six
factors associated with success (a sense of feeling directed, focused, nurtured,
engaged, connected and valued). The resulting framework developed by RP Group
could help colleges as they strive to achieve their institutional goals and improve
student outcomes.

At this meeting, Darla Cooper of the RP Group presented on the SSRD research and

answered questions from workgroup members.

Afterward, workgroup members discussed sponsoring regional workshops on SSRD.

Comments:

(A) Such workshops might serve to reenergize campuses.

(B) Colleges that have already been through SSRD trainings and incorporated its
principles should be asked to participate in these workshops. These colleges could
provide examples of what they are doing and serve as resources for other
workshop attendees.

(C) Workshops should focus on applying the six success factors and include
development of an action plan as part of the day’s activities. (Possible title of
workshops: “Student Support (Re)defined in Action.”)



(D)IEPI should consider using SSRD as a student-centered overlay/framework for
other proposed workshops.

(E) A separate, future research study should look at whether CCC faculty and staff
also feel directed, focused, nurtured, engaged, connected, and valued in their jobs
and at their institution. (And if they don’t, what could be done to change that?)

b. Partnering with Association of Chief Business Officials (ACBO) on enrollment management
workshop
i.  Tom Burke with ACBO would like to partner with IEPI on a workshop (August 7 at

College of San Mateo). Details on speakers and program agenda are still being

worked out. IEPI would plan on sponsoring or co-sponsoring other regional

workshops on the same theme later in August.

ii.  Workgroup members stressed the importance of including multiple perspectives in
enrollment management workshops, including human resources officers, staff,
researchers, and public information officers.

c. Other workshop topics to consider for 2015-16:
i.  Other strategies for achieving colleges’ 2015-16 goals
ii.  Improving student equity and reducing achievement gaps
iii.  Integrated planning
iv.  Student learning outcomes assessment and use of results

(A) Could include 1.B.6, the standard on disaggregating learning outcomes by
subgroups (could be tied to improving student equity and reducing achievement
gaps, above)

v.  Fiscal management/controls, including long-term budget planning

vi. Board governance and improving shared governance structures
vii.  Other topics workgroup members identified as good ideas:

(A)Data fluency.

(B) “How do you support student success?”” Emphasize the role that staff play on
campus in fostering student success.

(C) Based on findings from the Partnership Resource Teams, additional workshop
ideas may be prioritized.

3. Online Clearinghouse (Portal)
a. Awards for Innovation in Higher Education: Highlighting CCC winners
i.  Christian Osmena from the Department of Finance spoke about the state’s recent

Innovation Awards for Higher Education, which included more than a dozen CCC

winners.

ii.  The administration is interested in disseminating these success stories and providing
support to colleges that are interested in adopting these effective practices.

ili.  Workgroup members agreed that it was a good idea to showcase the CCC winners in
the planned online clearinghouse.
b. Update on project development (Blaine Morrow, TTIP South)

i.  Training element — Grovo
(A)Blaine gave a demo of the site, which has been branded as “Learn Academy.”
(B) Grovo allows for different user levels. For example, a supervisor can establish

teams to receive training.

ii.  Organizations should start identifying their top three to five documents/materials and
submit them for inclusion in the portal.

c. Partnering with Common Assessment Initiative (CAI) on professional development

i.  There has been interest from CAI in using the planned portal to house its future
training content. Paul and Blaine are planning follow-up conversations with CAI’s
lead on professional development.



d. “Greatest hits” of resources for IEPI Website
i.  Jerry Buckley had the idea to create a “greatest hits” list of resources to house on the
IEPT website until the portal is ready.
e. Planning is underway to hold a Webinar on the clearinghouse. The purpose is to provide an
update on its development and to solicit additional input on desired features and content.
D. Policy, Procedure, and Practice (Theresa)
1. Introductions and minutes
a. Personal introductions
b. Approval of the March IEPI Policy Workgroup minutes
i.  Discussion of minutes — terminology, main ideas, changes in deliverables
ii.  Approval of minutes
2. Introducing the IEPI timeline
a. Explanation of the IEPI visual timeline contents
b. What else could we add to the visual timeline?
i.  Add - audit findings due January
ii.  Replace — “IPEI” with “IEPI” on timeline legend
c. Possibility of another visual to describe the entire IEPI process
i.  Encompass both Technical Assistance and Professional Development.
i1.  Possibility of creating an IEPI infographic
3. Suggestion to develop Strategic Communication teams
a. There’s “Initiative fatigue” among colleges/districts, so we need invigorating voices to speak
on behalf of IEPI efforts.
b. We need champions for IEPI mission in strategic regions across California.
c. Enlist members of IEPI Advisory Committee for Strategic Communication teams.
4. Language within the Framework of Indicators
a. There are inconsistencies in language among the ACCJC, Scorecard, and IE framework of
indicators
b. Seek alignment of IEPT’s *“goals” nomenclature with ACCJC’s nomenclature describing
“floors/ceilings™ and “targets.”
5. 1E monitor portal and the goal-setting procedures
a. Weneed to be clear about which aspect of the institutions (colleges and/ or districts) is
reporting.
b. We should not address colleges and districts in a manner that conveys mutual exclusivity.
1. There is flexibility regarding who reports and certifies IE goal setting.
ii.  This flexibility, without CCCCO guidelines, may instigate needed conversations
about developing shared governance process for IE goals setting.
6. District/Colleges Technical Assistance (TA) visitations procedures
a. TA visits will happen at colleges; discussions underway to expand to all system entities —
districts, centers, ACCJC candidacy status
b. College and district needs vis-a-vis operations
i.  The student success outcome and SSSP funding happens at the college level, whereas
other funding is allocated from the districts
ii.  The district also receives reporting and reports on fund balance, audit findings, and
ACCIJC findings
c. The decision on who ought to certify goals setting should be made locally.
7. Potential for collaborative policy development with ACCJC
a. How do we make sure that [EPI best practices are aligned with ACCJC institutional
operational standards?
b. Example given of ACBO’s participation in developing annual reporting standards
c. Interpreting federal guidelines in collaboration with CCCs administrators
d. Can we work collaboratively with ACCJC on other data interpretation issues?
1.  Scorecard — confusion with 6-year cohorts

7



ii.  Professional development efforts
iii.  SLOs
8. Aligning IEPI work with regulatory guidelines and accreditation standards
a. Tracking recommendations made to colleges from PRTs
i.  ACCIC offers tracking of recommendations for institutions on sanctions.
ii.  We do not want to spread questionable best practices.
iii.  We should scrutinize and track recommended best practices.
iv.  ACCIJC has federal pressure to take institutional standards and breaking them down to
the department-level (e.g. math dept. and humanities dept. are assessed differently).
(A)Can IEPI help frame the discussion for some of these forthcoming changes?
(B) Can IEPI offer trainings to update accreditation assessment policies?
(C) How do we support performance assessments?
b. Can you standardize best practices?
i.  We do not want be perceived as an ACCJC compliance measure.
ii.  We need to verify that our professional development measures and best practices are
both homegrown and aligned with ACCJC policies.
9. Goal-Setting and Shared Governance
a. Goal-setting without punitive response when goals are not met
b. Measure the “effectiveness” of goals, rather than the expediency in meeting these goals.
c. Make goals work in congruence with ACCJC institution-set standards in order to safeguard
against arbitrary goals.
10. Does ACCIC train people on goal-setting?
a. There is not much training on institution-set standards and integrated planning.
b. IEPI should consider how to train our institutions in these areas.
c. How can we support newer standards focused on student achievement and accountability?
d. ACCIC has provided limited trainings on accreditation goal-setting and the methodologies
ACCIJC uses to assess institutions upon visits.
11. How does IEPI align with WASC/ACS accreditation standard and the new ACCJC BA
standards?
a. For the time being, adult education may be best served by the districts.
i.  We are not currently prepared to support the WASC ACS standard during year one.
ii.  We hope to become a stronger support for adult education in years to come,
iii.  Non-credit institutions do fall under the purview of CCC institutional effectiveness.
b. CCC Baccalaureate Degrees
i.  Have professional accrediting bodies
ii.  Begin thinking about how IE can support colleges adhering to ACCJC BA standards.
12. Support for part-time faculty in order to support Student Success
a. While part-time faculty support is important, it is not a one-size-fits-all issue.
i.  The politics behind the issue change between colleges and districts.
ii.  To identify a best practice, procedure, or objective standard would be difficult.
b. Bearing in mind the 50% Law, we might be able to seek out colleges/districts that have
developed professional development measures.

i.  Equity funds may help faculty become involved in college services and operations.
ii. How can we engage part-time faculty in initiatives like IE?
iii.  Should not engage this issue at the policy level, rather we ought to explore how to

support them from a professional development level.
iv.  Inthe end, we want to support student success by supporting part-time faculty.
c. There are challenges from the fiscal and collective bargaining perspective.
d. Classified staff involvement in IE
i.  Classified participation in CCC initiatives is low.
ii.  Find those colleges where the student services staff and instructional staff play
important roles in supporting the effectiveness of their institutions.

8



13. Interest in reducing redundancies
a. Master plans
b. Equity plans
c. SSSP plans
14. Concluding Items & Deliverables
a. Provide visuals to describe IEPI (including Professional Development and Technical
Assistance).
b. Continue discussion of the potential for Strategic Communication teams.
c. Connect IE goal-setting with ACCJC institution-set standards.
d. Try to see how IEPI can be a recourse for ACCJC with regard to standards training.
IL. General Session 2
A. Barry, Paul, Matthew, and Theresa shared highlights of their respective Workgroup sessions, and
responded to a few questions.
III. Adjournment






Institutional Effectiveness Update
April 22, 2015

Indicators

Year 1 Indicators

Identify Initial Fiscal Indicators Menu Done
Develop List of Outcomes Indicators Done
Initial Feedback from Advisory Committee on Indicators | Done
Recommendation from Indicators Advisory Committee Done
Workgroup

Update to Consultation Council Done
Update to Leg Staff Done
Develop Indicators Process and Timeline Done
Recommendation

Present to BOG Done
Data pulled for each of 112 colleges Done
Data access information sent to each of 112 colleges Done
Local Data Vetting and Goal Setting determined locally, | TBD Colleges

but possibly including:

e Review Indicators Framework and baseline data
by committee
Approve Indicators Framework and baseline data
Set targets by committee
Review by academic senate (two meetings)
Review by classified group
Review by planning committee or other
appropriate committee
e Review by Board of Trustees (up to two

meetings)
Adoption of Indicators Framework and Goals for required | 6/15/15 Colleges
Year 1 Indicators sent by each college to CCCCO
Indicators Framework for each college posted by 6/30/15 CCCCO
CCCCO
Indicators beyond Year 1
Brainstorm Additional Indicators Done
Develop Specific Metrics 2/2015-9/2015 IE Workgroup
Coordinate with Scorecard and Other Groups 2/2015 -9/2015 1T, DM, BG
Present Menu to Advisory Committee 9/2015 TT, BG
Recommendation for Revised Indicators 10/2015 Adv and Exec
Consultation Council Review 10/2015 T
BOG Review and Approval 11/2015 1T
Data pulled for each of 112 colleges 11/2015 CCCCO
Data sent to each of 112 colleges 11/2015 CCCCO
Local Data Vetting and Goal Setting 11/2015-5/2016 Colleges
Goals sent by Colleges to CCCCO 6/2016 Colleges
CCCCO Posts Each College Info 6/30/16 CCCcCO




Technical Assistance

Year 1

Develop PRT Job Description Done
Develop Partnership Resource Team LOI Template Done
Send LOI Template to CEOs Done
Solicit PRT Pool volunteers, except CEOs Done
Solicit PRT CEOQO volunteers Done
Prep CEOs for Vetting of PRT volunteers Done
Identify colleges of interest Done
Load database, create expertise profiles, solicit CEO Done
feedback, and determine initial PRT Pool of Experts

Review LOls and Collect Additional Information for PRT | Done
Visits

Identify 4-7 colleges to be visited in Spring 2015 Done
Develop Teams for 4 to 7 colleges Done
Executive Team Review of Proposed Teams Done

Team Approval All but one team CCCCO, CEOs
done
Develop PRT Training Done
Team Training (Webinar and Workshop) Done
PRT Initial Visits 5/4/15-6/9/15 PRT Teams
e Berkeley: May 4
e Yuba: May 8
o Merced: May 14
¢ Shasta: May 18
e CCSF: May 26
o Barstow: June 9
e Solano: TBD
PRT Visit #2 5/15/15-10/1/15 PRT Teams
PRT Visit #3 9/1/15-12/1/15 PRT Teams
Professional Development
Online Repository
[ Bring online repository into production | September 2015 | PS
Regional Workshops
Year 1
Develop Recommendations for workshops Done
Select Spring and Summer 2015 Topics 2/20/15 - 6/1/15 BG, TT, ML, PS,
Exec
Secure Presenters / Facilitators 3/1/15 - 6/1/15 TBD
Complete Workshop Logistics 2/20/15 - 5/15/15
Conduct What Is IEPI? And, How to Implement Done
Indicators Workshops
Conduct Student Support Redefined Workshops 5/6/15 — 5/11/15 TBD




Organizational and Other

Year 1

Develop Executive Committee Done

Develop Advisory Committee Done

Develop Advisory Workgroups Done

Develop Reimbursement forms Done

Develop PRT Independent Contractor Agreement Done

Develop Agreement with ML Done

Develop Agreement with Foothill Done

Develop Agreement with ASCCC Done

Develop Agreement with RP Group Done

Develop Website Done

Revise Exec Meeting Schedule Done

Executive Committee Meeting 2/10/15 Done

Executive Committee Meeting 3/18/15 Done

First Meeting on IEPI website Done

Second Meeting on |IEPI website 4/29/15 BG, TT, ML, PFeist
Executive Committee Meeting 4/3/15 Done

Executive Committee Meeting 5/20/15 BG, Exec
Executive Committee Meeting 6/26/15 BG, Exec
Executive Committee Meeting (Conference Call) 7/13/15 BG, Exec
Executive Committee Meeting 8/7/15 BG, Exec
Executive Committee Meeting 9/25/15 BG, Exec
Executive Committee Meeting 10/22/15 BG, Exec
Executive Committee Meeting 11/6/15 BG, Exec
Executive Committee Meeting (Conference Call) 12/4/15 BG, Exec
Advisory Committee Meeting 1/26/15 Done

Advisory Workgroup Meeting 2/5/15 Done

Advisory Committee Meeting (with Workgroups) 3/9/15 Done

Advisory Committee Meeting (with Workgroups) 4/2/15 Done

Advisory Committee Meeting (with Workgroups) 5/15/15 ML, BG, Adv
Advisory Workgroup Meeting 6/25/15 ML, BG, Adv
Advisory Committee Meeting (with Workgroups) 7/17/15 ML, BG, Adv
Advisory Committee Meeting 9/18/15 ML, BG, Adv
Advisory Workgroup Meeting 10/23/15 ML, BG, Adv
Advisory Committee Meeting 11413115 ML, BG, Adv
Process Reimbursements Ongoing CJ
Presentation at CCLC 11/21/14 Done

First Briefing with Legislative Staff 2/4/15 Done

Presentation at Statewide Consultation Council 2/19/15 | Done

Presentation ASCCC Accreditation Institute 2/20/15 Done

Presentation at ACCCA. 2/27/15 Done

Presentation at CCLC Joint Board Meeting 2/27/15 Done

CSSO Conference 3/13/15 Done

ASCCC Academic Academy 3/13/15 Done

BOG Review and Approval 3/16/15 Done

IEPI Training — American River College 3/17/15 Done

|IEPI Training — Fullerton 3/19/15 Done

IEPI Training — San Diego Mesa College 3/20/15 Done

IEPI Training — Bakersfield College 3/24/15 Done

IEPI Training — Chabot-Las Positas Done




IEPI Training —Canyons

Done

Presentation at Northern CEO Conference, Yosemite Done
PRT Webinar Done
Done

PRT Training

Second Briefing with Legislative Staff, Sacramento Apr-May 2015 TT, BG, ML
Presentation at RP Group Conference, Sacramento Done

(Scheduling for 4/8/15)

Presentation at Southern CEO Conference, Lake Done

Arrowhead

Presentation at CCCT Annual Trustee Conference, 5/1/15 DVH, TT, ML

Monterey

Presentation at ACBO Spring Conference, Santa Rosa

5/18/15-5/20/15

DVH, BG, TT, ML,
SC

Presentation at 4CS Classified Leadership Institute,
Tahoe

6/4/15-6/6/15

PS

Develop Logo

TBD

BG, TT, PFeist




i

Online Education Initiative Steering Committee Meeting
Friday March 6, 2015
Embassy Suites Ontario Airport
Ontario California

Attendees: Amy Carbonaro, Anita Crawley (online), Arnita Porter, Barbara lllowsky, Bonnie Peters, Carol Lashman (online), Christina Gold, Cynthia Alexander, Dave
Stephens, Donna Hajj {on phone), Fabiola Torres, Gary Bird, Gregory Beyrer, Ireri Valenzuela, Jasmine Ruys, Joe Perret, John Freitas, John Ittelson {online), John
Makevich, John Sills, Jory Hadsell, Joseph Moreau, Kelly Fowler, Larry Lambert, Lisa Beach, Lori Adrian (online), Meridith Randall, Michael Agostini, Michelle Pilati,
Morris Rodrigue, Pat James, Ray Sanchez, Steve Klein, and Terry Gleason.

Opening and Introductions:
Fabiola opened the meeting at 9:00 am and attendance was taken.

Minutes:
There were a few corrections to the minutes of February 6, 2015, including correcting the spelling of Jasmine Ruys last name. Joe Perret moved to approve the
minutes with the changes, Larry Lambert seconded the motion. The minutes were approved with one abstention, by a member who did not attend that meeting.

Updated Course Design Standards: Action
Michelle Pilati explained that now that the course design rubric has been used once, and feedback on it has been received, the Professional Development work group

has been working on incorporating suggested revisions. The changes are non-substantive, but should reorganize and streamline the rubric. Forty of the faculty
members who had courses reviewed, as well as many course reviewers provided feedback on areas of the rubric that some people found unclear or confusing. Some
sections that seemed redundant, contradictory, or not standardized have been revised to remove redundancy, ensure clarity, and reorganize slightly. There were
also minor additions to the scoring to increase clarity, with 3-4 being labeled “satisfactory to accomplished” and 5-6 “distinguished to exemplary”. The focus in
reviewer training will continue to be on providing constructive feedback for making improvements in the courses submitted. The tone of feedback is encouraging;
“This is a wonderful course, but if you did this too it would be even better.” The feedback will continue to be just as thorough. Anita Crawley praised the efforts of
the Professional Development work group in making revisions and improvements as needed. -

The expert review of course accessibility standards will also be incorporated into a single review process, rather than as a separate step, so that all course feedback
will be received simultaneously. Cynthia Alexander praised the inclusion of the accessibility elements so that faculty members will see them and realize their
importance from the beginning of the process. Pat and Michelle are also planning an Accessibility Week, with perhaps two different webinars each day, on making

courses accessible.

A member asked if course reviews would continue to be sent only to the faculty member who submitted the course; their pilot college is concerned about effective
communication regarding the status of courses that have been submitted for review. Michelle confirmed that the report will continue to go to the faculty member.
However, she will work on getting a report out to the DE Coordinators in the next couple of weeks with information about the number of courses that have been
reviewed and where they are in the process. Pat also noted that it would be possible to "fast track” review if there are courses that need to be changed out due to
the change in timing of the full launch from summer to fall.

Since this was a pilot rubric, there was an expectation that it would be changed and improved for future reviews, this timing seems to be appropriate. The
Professional Development work group would like the Steering Committee today to approve their work on finishing those revisions so that the refined rubric can be
used with the next group of course submissions, as well as in the next training cycle, both planned for the near future.

Action:
Joe Perret moved to allow and recommend the Professional Development work group to continue to work on and perfect the course design rubric until there was a
clear consensus and then move forward with those revisions for the next phase of course reviews. Those revisions, once final, will be posted in the general Steering

Committee area of Basecamp. Larry Lambert seconded the motion. The motion passed with unanimous support.

Mythbusting:
Pat reviewed some common questions that have come up with regard to OEl and the work that is being done, and encouraged members to share them with

constituencies, as well as to encourage use of the FAQs on the website.

1)  Isthe OEla community college? Absolutely not! All of the courses coming into the Exchange (which is just one component of OEI) will be offered by and
coming from individual colleges.

2)  will all colleges be required to participate? No. Participation is strictly voluntary for all components. We hope that colleges will want to participate
because of the great services being provided and included, but participation is not required.

3) Canacollege adopt Canvas as a CMS and not participate in the Exchange as a college? Yes, you can adopt Canvas as a CMS, and choose not to participate
in the Exchange.

4) Isthe OElintended to support very large class sizes? No, the intention is not to build MOOCs. Class size is a discussion that still needs to happen in the
Consortium and that will come from the eight pilot colleges that will come up with a standard for the Exchange. Class size should be reasonable and not
gigantic; the bigger the class size, the harder it is to support students in success. Class size is a local decision, and the decision about whether or not to
participate in the Exchange will also be a local decision. It will be possible to look at class size data once the pilot begins.

5) Isthe OEl using a course review process to insure the quality of courses that will be offered in the Exchange? Yes,

6)  Will course review results remain private? Yes, course reviews results remain the property of the faculty member. Additionally, at any point in time a
faculty member can choose not to continue. They can choose not to change their course, and instead may withdraw it from the process.

7)  Will the courses become the property of OEI? No.

8)  Will faculty be required to offer courses that meet course standards? Only if they want to offer courses in the Exchange will they be required to meet the
course standards. This is so that students from all over the state taking courses in the Exchange will know what to expect and will know that they meet a

particular level of quality.

m
Online Education Initiative  Ontario March 6, 2015 Page 1




9)  Will the college be required to use the CMS used by OEI? Na. Colleges will be offered materials and videas to help them decide whether or not they
choose to upgrade to Canvas and factors that should be considered in making that decision. That information can be shared with faculty, staff, and
administration, which all have a stake in the decision. However, the decision about CMS is one that should be weighted heavily as a faculty decision.

Steve Klein explained that a CCMS FAQ page was added to the general page on the website to address some of the more CMS specific questions that have been
raised by DE Coordinators. Pat and Steve encouraged members to contact the Management Team with further questions that come up.

Sharing of Brainstorming Comments from 12/5 Meeting:

John Makevich shared comments regarding the relationships between the Steering Committee, Management Team and work group subcommittees, as a precursor to
further group work today. The idea is to narrow down and clarify the processes that are desired.
General Suggestions:

1)  Need more guiding principles and documentation of policies and procedures.

2)  More brainstorming and less report out in Steering Committee meetings

3)  Consider reduced meeting frequency

4)  Presentations should follow the style of highlighting the history, the timeline, and what will be going on in the future

5)  Moving the operational components to the Consortium

6) Clarifying the relations between the Management Team and the Steering Committee, while at the same time keeping enough flexibility to adapt to needs

Work Group Specific Suggestions:
1)  Need a better definition of work group membership
2)  Should work groups exist for a finite time with a specific task or be ongoing?
3)  Clear responsibility to parent group

Communications:
1)  Need talking points for Steering Committee members to use in colleges (Mythbusters, FAQ, etc. will help)
2)  Form a communication work group with the Management Team
3)  Communications need to be continuous, Steering Committee members should more regularly be engaged to assist in communications (the Management
Team is looking at getting a communications coordinator) .

Attendance:
1)  Revisit committee size
2)  Trytofigure out why folks aren’t attending: is it scheduling, or meeting times and dates?
3)  Clarifying member roles and responsibilities to help boost involvement

Now that OEI has some breathing space to look at the structure, the Steering Committee and the Management Team can look at what things worked and didn’t work,
so that revisions can be made.

Brainstorming Group Report Outs:

Group 1:
The first group looked at structure between the various bodies: Steering Committee, Management Team, Chancellor’s Office, work groups, Consortium, and pilot

colleges. The Steering Committee was created by the Chancellor’s Office and is a Chancellor’s Office body. The QEI Steering Committee reports up to the Project
Collaborative, TTAC, Chancellor's Office, and so on. The Steering Committee should be advisory and inform the work of the Management Team, that role needs to be
clear. The role of the external evaluator, the RP group in bringing recommendations and how those come to the Steering Committee and Management Team needs
to be defined. How will those recommendations be implemented?

What changes and revisions will need ta be made in the work plan and priorities, with the emerging work of the pilot colleges, the Consortium, and later with the
Exchange? What adjustments need to be made in the timeline? The Steering Committee should see an updated work plan and timeline as soon as possible.

For the work groups, again, part of the struggle is trying to figure out what the anticipated needs are into the future. A timeline needs to be created so that it is
possible to see what needs to be addressed in 3 months, 6 months, and so on. Order and organization need to be studied, so that project needs can be anticipated

several months out.

With respect to the Chancellor’s Office: The Steering Committee should see the annual reports prepared by the Management Team for the Chancellor’s Office. One
of the roles of the Chancellor’s Office is to let the Steering Committee know what is going on at the state policy level: what the legislature says, what the Chancellor’s
Office says, etc. More input is needed from the Chancellor's Office on the state perspective and priorities with respect to policy.

Group 2:
The second group tried to make the mission more explicit with a historical analogy for the Steering Committee, the Management Team, and Consortium. The

Steering Committee is the shareholders, the Management Team is responsible for buying supplies and doing work, while the Consortium is the colonists. All three
groups are really important in the decision making for the company. The Steering Committee might set a policy to go find a particular item, the Management Team is
aware of the limits of the resources and the feasibility of getting that item. The Consortium will help to revise the vision of what is actually needed in practice. The
experience of the Consortium will result in suggestions back to the Steering Committee for changes in policy. The goal is to make a successful system for students.

The work groups are separate due to a lower level of permanence. The subcommittees should always have representation from the Steering Committee and the
Consortium. They are formed on an ad hoc basis, and sometimes additional expertise will need to be added in to accomplish particular tasks. The work groups report
back to the Steering Committee and the Steering Committee makes recommendations back to the Management Team. None of the three permanent bodies should
ever he surprised by any recommendations from the work groups, because they should always have representation in those subcommittees.

As OEl moves into setting up the Consortium, we will be transitioning into a more permanent governance structure with the representation those in the Consortium.

Group 3:
e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

Online Education Initiative  Ontario March 6, 2015 Page 2




This group looked at specifics important for good relationships between the bodies. The Steering Committee and Consortium should have cross-over in membership
of chairs; the chairs of the Steering Committee should be in the Consortium and the chairs of the Consortium should be on the Steering Committee. The pilot Single
Points of Contact {SPOCs) currently form a work group that is sort of a pre-Consortium group, which is evolving into the Consortium, so at least one of those SPOCs
needs to be part of the Steering Committee. The Steering Committee membership also needs to evolve, and a strong effort needs to be made to look into who is
actively participating and who is not. Itis important that all constituencies have representatives who are actively participating.

Group 4.
Regarding the role of the Steering Committee: Is it an advisory group or is it a steering group? Is the group too big as a Steering Committee? This group also

suggested looking at the terms of members and the mechanism for making transitions in membership. John Freitas suggested that there be a draft of responsibilities,
so that when the various constituent bodies vote for replacements, those expectations are clear and set in advance regarding what will be done and what the

requirements are for reporting back to those organizations.
Should work groups be defined around specific project issues with a limited life span and for a particular purpose?

There are common logistical issues with Basecamp. Version control is difficult. Some members know their way around Basecamp, but others do not, and it is
important to be specific when directing someone to “find it in Basecamp,” so that they are able to find the document that you are actually referencing. Arnita Porter
suggested that communication should also help set the context regarding the history of where we started, where we are now, and where we are headed. It is not
easy to find anything on Basecamp; there are tons of documents there, but it is not easy to find what you are looking for. Another member agreed, noting that as a
Steering Committee member she could not find information on the work groups: work group chairs, meeting times and so on. There is a lot of information in
Basecamp, but it is difficult to navigate. John Makevich explained that some work is going on to look at other possibilities such as GoogleApps for Education;
hopefully soon there will be a better solution.

Steering Committee members are all here because they want to be here, but they should be challenged to provide meaningful input and participation. It is not
sufficient to chime in and agree; instead members should make sure that they are providing substantive participation. Barbara Illowsky emphasized the need for
stronger communication between all of the groups: Steering Committee to Management Team, Management Team to Steering Committee, work groups to Steering
Committee, Chancellor’s Office to Steering Committee, etc.

John Makevich will take today’s input from the groups and synthesize it to bring back at the next meeting.
Overview of the Pilot Consortium:

John Makevich reminded the committee of Arnita Porter’s excellent leadership in developing the initial Charter for the Pilot Consortium. The Consortium will have
representation from all twenty-four pilot colleges. The initial representation will be selected by the college CEO’s in partnership with the Academic Senate.

Currently, OEl is in the pre-Consortium stage, with Single Points of Contact (SPOCs) at all twenty-four pilot colleges. In Phase One, the Management Team split up to
work with the three separate pilot groups: eight tutoring pilots, eight online readiness pilots, and eight full launch pilots. The SPOCs are working and helping to make
elements operational; moving forward all twenty-four SPOCs will be meeting to some degree for a variety of implementation elements, for phases coming as early as
this summer. Those twenty-four SPOCs are likely to be starting to get engaged in communications with the group that is the precursor for what will evolve into the

formal Consortium organization.

By the middle of this year, OEl should be at the point of being ready for commencement of the official Consortium; which will make official the body of the twenty-

four SPOCs with perhaps a few different people also involved. Prior to the first Consortium meeting, there will be an effart to build communications, especially with
the college presidents, Chancellors, etc. from the pilot colleges, through a CEO Summit. The goal is to engage in further conversation around OEl. There have been

some presentations to college presidents at the CCCLC Conference, but the CEO Summit will be an opportunity for rich discussion. When there are more details set
up for the CEQ Summit, John will update the Steering Committee with a more formal presentation.

This summer, all of the pilot colleges will be piloting to their own students in their existing CMS. The online readiness and tutoring pilots will start piloting both
programs in their sixteen colleges. The full launch colleges have been offered the opportunity to pilot enline readiness and tutoring as well, if they choose to. They
will offer courses in the CCMS, Canvas, in the fall, but the Exchange will not happen until the spring. The business practices and so on for the Exchange will need to be
waorked out before that is up and running. Marketing to students for OEl is not happening yet, because those necessary Exchange elements have not been worked

out.

Pat reminded the committee that the timeline was revised when the decision was made to push back the selection of the CCMS until after Christmas. That decision
resulted in a well-thought out CCMS selection process with involvement of all necessary constituencies, but it also resulted in the need to push back the timeline on
the Exchange until after the CCMS implementation could be completed, otherwise we would be asking too much of the pilot colleges at the same time; focusing on
the technology transition for the fall will be enough. For the same reason, Pat noted that additional colleges cannot be added to the full launch pilot at this point, but
that it would be possible to add more courses to the pilot offerings once we make sure that the review process is timely and working well. Qriginally, the pilot
colleges submitted three courses for review, and the next review should address an additional two courses for each college, so that there will be 40 courses offered in

the CCMS for the full launch pilot.

Pat explained that in addition to having the courses meet the standard, we want the data for the resources to be working; there are a whole chain of elements that
are being put into place. She asked administrators to make sure that the course review standards be put out to the faculty so that they can see what is included and
start getting their courses ready before they submit them. It would be great to look toward meeting the standard for more and more online courses.

Calendar of Future Meetings: Action
The committee discussed meeting dates and frequency in order to try to accommodate the needs of the Steering Committee while also providing sufficient oversight

for OEI.

Since the Academic Senate Executive meetings are on the first Friday of the month and DE Coordinators meet the third Friday of the month, Larry Lambert moved to
set meetings on the second Friday of the month regardless of meeting frequency. Cynthia Alexander seconded the motion. The committee passed the motion.

“

Online Education Initiative  Ontario March 6, 2015 Page 3




The committee felt that meeting less frequently in person would now be possible since more work is happening operationally and less procedurally. Ray Sanchez
moved to meet quarterly face-to-face, with monthly meetings online in between the quarterly meetings. Cynthia Alexander seconded the motion. The committee

passed the motion.

The committee decided not to have a meeting in April because of the turnaround time that would be required to get facilities. Greg Beyrer moved to have the
quarterly meetings in the months of August, November, March and May, inclusive of 2015 with online meetings on the months in between. Ray Sanchez seconded

the motion. The motion passed unanimously.
There will be no April meeting; the next meeting will be May 8" in Sacramento.

Steering Committee members are equally distributed between northern and southern California. Southwest decreased their flights out of Ontario, with no flights
leaving between 3 pm and 7 pm which makes Ontario inconvenient to fly out of. Members agreed that Los Angeles traffic should be avoided.

The Management Team will look at options for the best scuthern California location for the August meeting, perhaps focusing on the best options for San Diego or
Orange County. (Previously Orange County seemed to be an option that was at the top of the list being the cheapest location for southern California.) They will bring
that information back to the May meeting and there will be time to schedule the August meeting after that.

OEI Project Assessment:
Ireri Valenzuela presented information on some of the metrics that she has been or will be collecting for OEl project assessment. Some areas have baseline metrics

available and others do not.
Online Education Delivery:
. The number of online courses that meet rigorous standards for quality online courses will increase.
° The number of community college faculty prepared to teach in an online environment will increase.
. The number of available transfer applicable online courses for students in an Associate Degrees for Transfer (ADT) pathway will increase.
° The number of online degree applicable courses and sections offered statewide will increase.

Student Success Outcomes:
e The time to degree completion and/or transfer to four-year institutions among online students will be reduced.

e Term-to-term retention rates among online students enrolled in credit, degree applicable, and transfer courses will increase.
s Successful course completion rates (earning a grade of C or higher) for students in online courses using support tools will be higher than the rates of

students not using these tools.
o The gap between online and traditional face-to-face course success rates will be narrowed.
o The success rate gap in online courses among students of differing ethnicities will decrease.
o The success rate gap among students in online courses classified in special populations will decrease.
o The number of colleges that offer online tutoring and online course readiness orientations as well as other student supports geared towards their online

student population will increase.
e The number of students taking online courses who access online supports will increase.

Institutional Efficiencies:
e  The Comman Course Management System {CCMS) will allow for streamlined data transfer between colleges allowing students from one college to take a

course online and get credit at another college, improve communication and collaboration among faculty, and help streamline the deployment of

resources.
e Leveraging the collective purchasing power for different technologies such as the CCMS, common user licenses and vendor services, such as a shared

tutoring platform, will result in cost savings to both individual colleges and the CCC system.

Since this is a pilot, we don’t know how it will turn out, but the RP Group hopes this will provide actual data to show changes in different work plan areas for the

project.

Pat mentioned that when looking at the metrics for the classes that OE! pilots, it would also be interesting to know if anything that we are doing is affecting other
online classes as well.

Ireri noted that some of the metrics may change; this is just the first shot at information that might be useful and/or important. The bottom line is that we want to
gather information that will help students be more successful in online courses.

Management Team Reports:

Executive Director:
Pat reminded members that the Online Teaching Conference will be happening June 17-19" and a call for proposals is out right now; she put in a proposal for OFI to

present a panel “Up Close and Personal with OEI" that will probably be accepted. There will be at least one course reviewer on the panel, Steering Committee
members who would like to participate should contact Pat. She will also do a general session and will probably focus on working with online students as a system and

trying to inspire people to think about ways that the system can help students.

The Management Team will be having a communications discussion as soon as possible, and the website redesign should be underway soon. The design work is
happening right now, and development will be happening as soon as they figure out who will be hired to develop it. OEIl will probably hire someone to start

development right away; otherwise, it will have to wait until June.

The team is working on the report for the legislature which will be shared with the Steering Committee when it is complete.

Professional Development:
The Professional Development group aleng with @ONE had a creative summit in San Diego a couple of weeks ago. There were close to 100 people there, and 40

faculty members had an opportunity to work one-on-one with an instructional designer, a reviewer, or an accessibility specialist to talk about their review.

w
Online Education Initiative  Ontario March 6, 2015 Page 4




For faculty members who need support and were not able to attend the summit, @ONE can put them in touch with someone to provide that support, and if there is
local support available, it would be even better to be able to use that, which is why the group is working hard to put out information regarding accessibility.

The next round of training will be offered in two parts, in person and online, but a change has been made to increase information to the field. The in person
component has been changed to also act as a standalone training for anyone to attend. It will allow staff members to learn how to more effectively help faculty
members. The online portion will continue to be only for reviewers, who have to be faculty members.

Statewide Program Director:
Steve Klein explained that the team is in the middle of contract negotiations and the conversations are going very well. Canvas’s entire team met with OEI’s entire

team about a week ago, and follow-up meetings are now set up for smaller focus areas: one around implementation details versus technical and tech support, and
another around marketing and communication. They are very engaged in what OEl is trying to do and the complexities of the project. There are several things that
are being discussed right now, and cne of them is providing sandbox space for faculty members to access course shells. Right now, any faculty member can go the
Canvas website and ask for a trial. Whatever is created within those course shells will be migrated over when Canvas is deployed. It is not set up vet, but they are
beginning to set it up and hope to have that in place next week. They also want to set up a CCC faculty user group for discussion on topics in various areas as well as
for sandbox exploration. Canvas has a new user group platform that they will be deploying in April, so our user group should come on at that time. For CCMS
committee members who had sandbox environments, those will continue to remain open and when the time comes for those faculty members’ campuses to be
deployed, they will be able to migrate those over to their campus systems. Steve noted that they are shooting for contract signing at the end of March.

Pat reminded Steve to ask for a course shell for the readiness modules. The Management Team will also be sending out a questionnaire ta the DE Coordinators at all
of the colleges asking for the terms of their current contract and how much they paid for it. They will also ask about a few other areas that OFl is looking at
procurement in. Members are asked to make sure that their DE Coordinators get that survey and turn it around by Friday so that the Management Team can come
up with a deployment plan for the colleges that are ready to come on board.

Pat also emphasized that Canvas should not be contacting campuses directly, and colleges are asked not to contact Canvas. There were two colleges that were
contacted by the Canvas sales team, they have been asked not to do that, it undermines the contracting process and defeats the purpose of doing a statewide
purchase. There is also a specific choreography for communications and marketing, soon the website will provide a package of testimonials and marketing regarding
how colleges can make the decision about whether to upgrade to Canvas.

Basic Skills:
Barbara Illowsky reported that it is working well to have faculty involved in basic skills support. They are excited to be embedding the resources in courses. One

faculty member at Saddleback is creating a whole series of cartoon videos on grammar: “their vs there vs they're”; “too vs to vs two”; and “your vs you're.” OElis
working with him on a Creative Commons license. Faculty members are coming back with great things to share with others. They are hoping to build a strong

repository for the website,

Chief Academic Affairs Officer:
Jory Hadsell reported that all of the pilot colleges have done their implementation of tutoring including onboarding and initial contact with faculty and are providing

resources, mostly with Link Systems. There have been no major technical obstacles in integration with all of the campus systems. There has also been a tremendous
amount of interest in the system in purchasing tutoring services for online classes outside of OEl pilots, and it is great to be able to push out the announcement with
terms and pricing for tutoring for any course. OEl also purchased a system-wide license funding the same tutoring platform used by Net Tutor for the entire CCC

system.

The Management Team is working on logistics for combining the two spring pilots into one larger summer pilot group. The spring pilots included 16 colleges, 42
faculty members, and 49 class sections. Once a course is approved based on course design and the instructor, pilot colleges can offer more than one section of that
course if desired, and there were seven courses where that happened in the spring. Based on the maximum capacity for classes, there is a capacity of 1921 students
in the spring pilot classes, with an average maximum class size of 39. Actual census data will be gathered later (currently the online readiness pilot has more students
with around 700). Even though the CCMS is not yet launched, OEl is already impacting students.

Tutoring start dates were extended with a couple of later start courses at one college that will be starting soon. Barbara explained that they have been working on
more direct efforts to clarify expectations with faculty members since some didn’t completely understand ways to implement services into their courses. For
example, one faculty member had the tutoring services as a link on her site and on her assignments, while another just put “we have Net Tutoring” on the syllabus.
The team is learning from the pilot how to better communicate expectations in the next piloting phase. Pat noted that developing an orientation for faculty on how
to use OEl services is an item in the RFA, but it wasn’t possible to do an orientation previously for something that hadn’t been used before.

The Academic Affairs group will start meeting again soon and will be building on their conversations about providing online proctoring services

Chief Student Services Officer:
Bonnie Peters explained that enline readiness has a similar implementation to that for tutoring with eight pilot colleges. They are also finding it important to

communicate with instructors to let them know how to implement the readiness modules into their courses. Some faculty members had good ideas, others needed
more guidance. As they move into the next phase modifications are being made and more suggestions are being given. They have already had feedback from

students who like the modules reporting, “This is great, | wish | had this when | had online classes before.” The assessment component will continue to be available
only to the pilots as the project moves into the summer, but the online readiness modules themselves will be made available to any colleges who want to use them.

The Student Services group will also be moving forward with establishing a plan for providing online counseling; both students and faculty recognize the importance
of these services,

Director of Strategic Planning and Operations:

L e e e T T —

Online Education Initiative  Ontario March 6, 2015 Page 5




John Makevich has been working with John Ittelson setting up Google Drive for content curation, storage, and delivery and will let the committee know when that is
available. The team is working on assembling all of the data with timelines, deadlines, and history. John Makevich will provide a full presentation on the timeline at
the next face-to-face meeting, he will post it a few weeks ahead of that meeting.

In the summer of 2015 the eight full launch colleges will have the opportunity to pilot tutering and readiness, but do not have to. Some will pilot in the summer and
others will not because they will be facusing time and effort on preparing to use the CCMS for fall. All the pilots for full launch colleges for the summer will teach
their own students in their own CMS. In the fall, the eight fuli launch colleges will be using Canvas, and then later the readiness and tutoring pilots will be integrated
into the Canvas CMS when possible. All of the courses delivered in the fall will be delivered to the colleges’ own students, not within the Exchange. In spring 2016,
the Exchange will be piloted and the eight full launch colleges will begin exchanging students amongst themselves.

A member asked if the eight full launch colleges using Canvas in the fall would be able to it for all their online courses, or just the OEl courses. Pat explained that
might be possible, and that the negotiation should address that issue.

When dates are available for the website rebuild, and so on, John will post them on Basecamp, and will indicate whether items posted can be shared.

Next Meeting:
The next meeting will be an in person meeting in Sacramento on May 8th.

Adjournment:
The meeting was adjourned at 3:40 pm.

m
Online Education Initiative ~ Ontario March 6, 2015 Page 6




AL

poon i

Academic Senate

Mo 10F California Community Colleges

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Chancellor’s Office Meeting: SSSP & Student Equity Plan Month: May l Year: 2015
Review outcomes Item No: VI. B.5.
Attachment: YES
DESIRED OUTCOME: information Urgent: NO
Time Requested:
CATEGORY: Information TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:

REQUESTED BY:

Cynthia Rico/Julie Adams

Consent/Routine

First Reading

STAFF REVIEW®:

Action

Information X

Please note: Staff will complete the grey areas.

BACKGROUND:

Rico and Adams attended the SSSP & Student Equity Plan meeting at the Chancellor’s Office. The
meeting was attended by mostly deans {counseling, admission and records), vice presidents,
Chancellor’s Office Staff, and three faculty members {two counseling and one basic skills). Attached
a presentation made by the Chancellor’s Office providing the group with information about the

recent submission of the SSSP and Equity Plans.

! staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.







STATE OF CALIFORNIA

CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES
CHANCELLOR’S OFFICE

Student Success and Support Program Advisory Committee
Charter
August 2014

Overall Roles and Responsibilities
The Student Success and Support Program Advisory Committee (SSSPAC) is responsible for

providing advice to the Chancellor's Office on program policies, processes, and service delivery
strategies to increase student success through the Student Success and Support Program
(SSSP). The committee reviews program outcomes and provides recommendations for
continuous program improvement. The committee also identifies and disseminates effective,
research-based practices that aim to help students identify and complete their education and
career goals. This is a working committee with frequent communication and meetings to ensure
completion of identified objectives and to ensure timely communication to college
administrators and staff on state SSSP-related policy and issues.

Responsibilities
The Student Success and Support Program Committee specific responsibilities include:
e Reviewing and providing input on proposed state policy and processes
Identifying SSSP service delivery strategies that improve the student outcomes
Providing advice on program implementation
Reviewing annual statewide program evaluation outcomes
Assisting with planning SSSP trainings, webinars, and workshops
Disseminating information about the SSSP discussed during meetings with respective
region, association, or constituency to help keep colleges apprised of SSSP
implementation efforts and to provide opportunities for broader stakeholder input

Meetings
The committee meets at least four times a year, or additional times as needed to meet time

sensitive, program issues. Meeting dates and times should be identified a year in advance.

Subcommittees and Workgroups

The two standing subgroups to the committee are:
1. Assessment Workgroup
2. Counseling Workgroup

Additional ad hoc workgroups may convene as needed.




Membership

The advisory committee shall consists of (28) of members, in addition to the Chancellor's Office
Program Coordinator. Committee members constitute a cross-section of the community college

shared governance structure, as follows:

©oO NGV A ®WN

=
= o

12,
13,
14.
15:

Regional Student Success and Support Program Representatives (College SSSP Deans or
Directors/Coordinators). (10 members)

Noncredit SSSP (2 members) Eian
Academic Senate:¥ Counseling and 1 Faculty (23members} = Couwsﬁézfﬁ G
Research and Planning Group (1 member) '

Chief Student Services Officers (2 members)

Chief Instructional Officers (1 member)

Chief Information Services Officer (1 member)

Chief Business Services Officer (1 member)

Classified Senate (1 member)

. CCC Student Success and Matriculation Association {1 member)
_California Association of Community College Registrars and Admissions Officers (1

member)
California Community Colleges Assessment Association (2 members)

Chief Executive Officer (1 member)
California Community Colleges Basic Skills Advisory Committee (1 member)

Student Senate (1 member and 1 alternate)

The Chancellor's Office may collaborate with constituent groups to select advisory committee
members and has responsibility for confirming final appointments. Each constituent group is
responsible for identifying an alternate to participate in circumstances when the primary
committee member is not able to do so.

Committee members serve two-year terms, unless the representative organization appoints
members for a shorter term. New terms will begin in August or, in the event of a mid-year
vacancy, the new term will begin when the new member joins the advisory committee. Prior to
end of each member’s term, the Chancellor’s Office will request a new representative from the
appointing organization; however, members may serve more than one term.

Roles of Advisory Committee Members

All members are expected to attend the four meetings at the Chancellor’s Office, or
participate via phone/telecommunication methods. The Chancellor’s Office will cover
travel costs according to state travel policy and rates. If a committee member is unable
to participate in more than two consecutive meetings, the Chancellor’s Office may
request a representative for appointment.

Members are expected to actively engage in discussions during meetings and to
participate in work groups, as needed.

Members shall act as a resource within their regions and areas of expertise and will
bring concerns and questions from their constituent groups back to the Advisory

Committee for discussion.
The Chancellor’s Office relies on the expertise of committee members to help the group



understand and program issues, develop recommendations.

e All members are expected to share information from the advisory committee meetings
with their constitute groups. For example, it is expected that the Regional
Representatives will meet (in-person or via conference call) with their regions following
each Advisory Committee meeting and will review the information discussed.

Committee Structure

The SSSP Advisory Committee shall be co-chaired by the Chancellor's Office Program
Coordinator and a representative of the Committee. The Chancellor's Office is responsible for
developing meeting agendas, scheduling presenters (as needed), coordinating meeting logistics,
and preparing and organizing materials for discussion.

Summary notes of each meeting will be taken by a volunteer of the committee and a
Chancellor's Office designee. This responsibility will be rotated among the membership. The
aim is to provide a record and summary of issues discussed during the advisory committee

meeting soon after the meeting is held.






Npa A3jjEUD @zaleAaN AWy

839]|0D Aayeyd
ZaleAaN Ay

uolenoLeN

—

8 Buljasuno) ‘ueaq 6 uoigay
Npad3gj@erioou 239]|0D A1) yoeag uol | sedinsas uoddns juapnig
897-8€6-79S 14102 D) [3YoN pue 8ujjssuno) ‘ueaq
lewdy
28810 sna3)
Npa389||GISNIID @ 19A0) 8E€S8 ¥T6'929 J3AQ epupNn Qg duilssuno) jo ueaq g uoiday
097X 989||00 AuD v $3DIAIBS JUBPNIS
Npa3'833||00AYDBI@ WS 000t-ES6-£ZE yHws euiday 10} 1UBpIsa.d 3DIA L uoiday
.983]|00 eUNUIA
NP3 PIDSAG Iaougs LS79-¥59-508 Jaxyoug uesng JejsiSay 9 uoigay
adajjo) eiquinjo)
Npa 9lIlUascA@WAge] 80T5°885°507 Agey essija\ SB2IAJRS 1UBpNIS UBa( S uojday
938100 ojjliged Hoddng [euoizeanp3
Npo°0|[lJqB3 @ ejedalew S829°'6/V°TE€8 zan3upoy-ope|eday Aadien pue 3uijasuno) jo ueaq t uoiSay
9da|jo) Jowunf esoy ejueg uoijualay
Npo es0JeIUesS @13]]]07] LBLT VTS L0 J8N00 N 2 §5820N5 JUIpNIS ‘ueaq £ uoiday
(3sse snued |y epuoyy)
NPa°SOLSO[33S@INUeWI}y 939|100 AN cusWweIdeS
Np3'SOlISO[ 205 @Y IUBAIA YrZZ-855°916 [B1ueQan Aaquury 3uijasuno) jo ueag Z uoiSay
sjuspnis jo
ueaq/syuapms
ads||0) e1seYS JUBpNIS JO 1UapISald
Np37992]0JE1SeyS @ 351010y 009%'SZZ°0ES MOY,0 UGy B0IA B1RID0SSY W3]
:9jewia|y
28s)10D eISRYS S30INIBS
Npa7283||03RISEYS @ UoISUyON 699/-7¥2-0€S uojsuyor wij "iqg juswj|oiug jo ueaq T uoifay

11BIN-3

# suoyda|ay

Jaquisy 93nIWwo)

3NIL

uoi3ay pue 333||0)

ST0T |udy

991}wwo) Alosinpy wesSo.d 1oddng pue $s320ng juapms
$333)j0) Ayunwwio) ejuioyje)




npa-SucAued@uosdwoy] eurs

9/55-79€-199

sucAue) ayl 4o 983|100
uosdwoy] euis

weltdold poddng
pue $s302n§ 1UapNIS

ajeuas paisse]d

Npa uLBW@UOS|3U8a49

00T8Ixa
“T122-€88-ST¥

ulB Jo 889)j0D
uosjan Falo

suoljesadQ
983|100 73 @aueuly
Juapisald aoIA

o ]: 0]

osID

Npa paddS @Ia|moy Ajjoy|

v1¢S-SCE-6SS

J21u8) 889100 AUNWIWO)) SIA0LD
J3|mo4 Ajjey

S30IALDS
UIPN3S B UOIINIISY|
JO JuapISald BIIA

on

fipo° paod 220 @NIEY

L68S-TEY -¥1L

989]]0D 1507 23uel0
4B unsiy

SIS
1U3PNIS JO JUIPISaId 9IIA

-day 05SD

Npa°pa2ps@1UNYuasiymp

Rpe poJps@sauleq]

POVE-88E-619

8£97-88E-619

a8s||0D AlD 08810 ues
WNYUISIYAA BSIUBQ 121BUIBYY

289|100 esaN 08a1Q ues
sauJeg euuelnr

$92IA198 JUI3PNIS dA

SSIAIRS JUIPNIS
‘1uapisaid IJIA

-day 0sS)

giodnoJsdi@usAnsue

£9¢ '@
'0098-£25 -01S

usAn3n essA|y

Jaydieasay Joiuasg

‘day
Suiuue|d @ yoieasay

n bm.ﬁuuu.)@COmQEOrnup

¢19t-£55-508

a89)j00 iedioo
uosdwoy] anJy

JO[asuno)

31eU3S Jwapedy /Al noe4
Suyjpsuno)

Npa’poaps @ 0o

933||0D eSaIA 0881Q ues

3jeuas nwapedy fAynieq

T/¥T-88E-6T19 001y elyiuA) 10ssaj01d/Iojasuno) Suipasuno)
28900 euy elueg
uoneanp3 Buinuiluod Jo (0oyas $32IAIDS JUBPNIS
npedes@ofiu zidn YZLS-TVC-VIL zidi ojIN '3 UO1IoNAIsU| Jo uesq *day 1ipasouon
Q20 Awuno) a8uelp yuon $92IAJDS JUIPNIS
Npa-92S@pJieqgnya T0S6-266 1L pieqQny BIYISIUBA | pue [BUOIIONIISU] JO uBaQg -day upaJsouon
989)|0) esan 0881 ueg uswdojaaag
npapIps@weqdols 9687-88€-619 weydo] uesng JU3pNIS 4O ueaq 0T uotsay
LLETIXD 983]10D A3||BA JOIDIA
npa2AA@zadoT Inylly TLZ-SvZ-09/ z3do7Jnyly | S3DIAIBS 1UBPNIS JO Ueaq
jlen-3 # auoydaa | JoqUIBIAl @31HWLW0) TR | uoi3ay pue 38303




Npa3'02223@uopaysp 886/-CCE-916 1sijenads uopiays aiqqad “4q
Nps°03233 @ As|eas W £965-E2E-9T6 1sAjeuy Aajaay el
Npa 03323 w)e||lesdd 818¢-7CE-916 1sijerads 1e[jl_1D SLYD
NP3 00337 @ UOSALS SSLb-SYP-916 UOIS|AIQ sweltdoud [eldads pue sadjaias Juapnis ‘ueaqg uosAl yeseg
jlew-3 auoyd 93L aweN
uonejuasaiday 23140 s,10||93uey) :
983102 paeuxO aewdyy
310733393euasilispMs @elAalla) 0oSPuBI eiAa4184 02s1DURL wIpnis JleUSS JUIPNIS
Alewnd
81073339]1.USSIUBPNIS @ SUIGM SAI1S dumym aneag uapnis 9)euas Juapnig

npo22Gs@AG|joW

939|107 AN) eiRQURG BIUES
Aojlo Ayrey

821n0S3Y3 S||NjS
aiseg uo Aynaey pea
Aynoe4

uosier] aa3wwoy)
Asosiapy s|ijs Jiseg

12210 3AINI9XT JOIYD

1687-2Sv-SIY

98|00 A11D 02s12URL4 UES
Fuery Apuey

Jojasuno)
‘uoiieossy
juawissassy ads||0)
Ayunwwo) ejuioper
4aydey) ussyoN ‘aeyd

uoieossy
Juawssassy sada|jod
Ajunwwo) eluioyer

NP PIIMS @S[@nes

£059-28% -619

988(10) widISIMYINOS
S|9NWES 1B

10553044
/10jasuno)
1s1jedadg Juawssassy

UONEOSSY
JudWISsassy sada)jon
Anunwwo) ejuloyer

NP3 SUOAUBS @SANT SUILUSE[

suoAue) ay3 jo a8ajj0)
sAny aujwser

SpJoday
pue suoISsILUPY 1013841Q

S1921J0 SuUOISSIWpPY
pue sies)siSoy

ada|j0) Anunwwo)

0 uoneossy ejuioyey

IERIVERTS BT Y ETTE V)

660€79€'T99

suoAue) ayy Jo 939)j0)
a|dein Asjjayd

UOI1BID0SSY S|BUDISS]01d
uonenNdLIB A puUR $S323NS
U3PMS ‘Juapisald

weudolg oddng pue
§5920N3 uapmis ‘1013341Q

UOI}BI20SSY S|eUOISS}0.d
uone|naule
pue ss320n§ Juapmis 33

eN-3

# auoydajay

JaquiB 3 NWWo)

oL

uoiday pue ada|j0)







SSSPAC Meeting

February 20, 2015
Attendees €CCco
: Chris Graillat

Susan Bricker ; o

vl Mia Keeley

e KpiSEH-Elak

: ' Barbara Kwoka
Li Collier i
. il Denise Noldon

ranc.ls o Ferreyra Debbie Sheldon
Sherri Goldberg '
Vaniethia Hubbard
Tim Johnston uests

John Hetts (CAl—Educational Results

Arthur Lopez i
Selian o Partnership)

elley Maple i i

Julie Adams (Academic Senate

Kimberly McDaniel ( !
Kat-hv Molloy By Phone
Lucinda Over i
s e Nilo Lopez
| eu“fsa Ra y Cynthia Rico
Sasmln;-‘ l:l‘ls Trulie Thompson

usan Topham Margery Regalado-Rodriguez

Denise Whisenhunt

Welcome

Everyone introduced themselves. Patty reminded everyone about the travel authorizations.

Noncredit Plan and Funding Formula

Vaniethia Hubbard, North Orange County Community College District, is the co-chair with Chris Graillat
on the Noncredit SSSP Ad Hoc Workgroup. The workgroup is in the process of updating the noncredit
S$SSP funding formula and the plan (narrative and budget). The Plan is pretty much in the final stages.
The group has been meeting since May. A timeline was handed out to the group (Document A).

The formula will be presented to Consultation Council on March 19™. The next ad hoc committee
meeting is on March 3 to review the funding formula. The colleges will be required to submit plans

October 30, 2015.

Discussion on MIS element for follow up/academic probation/Dismissal. Noncredit follow up services
would be listed in $511. 5510 is only about the workshop for probation and dismissal. We also did not
want to change the definition because if AB86 grows, we may have probation status in the years to
come. We are also looking at having a single noncredit student ed plan (NSEP) that will take the place of
the abbreviated and comprehensive credit SEPs. The group will also be meeting with the MIS staff from
colleges and CCCCO to determine whether MIS elements should be modified to better accommodate

noncredit SSSP data.



We are including a program definition in an academic sense. Must have a sequence of courses that lead
to a certificate. The definition is from the Program and Course Approval Handbook (PCAH) and includes
requirement to have at least 2 courses leading to a certificate and meet the requirements for title 5,
section 55150-55155.

Once the plan is developed, we will create a permanent noncredit advisory committee similar to
SSSPAC. The CCCCO will hold a general webinar to go over the plan once the plan and budget are set

probably early April. B
Job Descriptions
Multiple job descriptions were passed out regarding SSSP positions.

Advisors- has there been a determination or discussion made on who can counselor or advise. There
was a desire to keep this open when writing SB 1456 to allow the colleges to define it themselves. The
Academic Senate wrote a paper on this topic. They have asked for minimum qualifications for
paraprofessionals to be putin Title 5.

Currently there is a problem with the new positions and the program plan for SSSP. As the definitions of
coordination, advising, etc. are being redefined at local campuses, and how that works within the
program plan and the SSSP functionality. All campuses are creating new jobs and dealing with HR, how is
$SSP taking a leadership role in how they can produce these positions. :

Denise Nolan, Interim VCSS, spoke about the 6 month extension and how it will not happen again in the
future. She emphasized how the legislators do not understand why we cannot spend the money and
why would they give us more if we cannot spend it. She stated all campuses should have SSSP and
Equity as their number one goal they are working on. This should be the main functions of the college

right now.

Discussion on advising and counseling was a discussion of how to incorporate a paraprofessional and
how it has assisted the counseling to be able to reach the student who need the counseling. The
paraprofessional is the one to meet with the student who just needs someone to say, yes, you are
moving in the right direction, and when a paraprofessional needs to mave the student to a counselor.
Using the analogy of a doctor and their nurse practitioner. We need to collectively come together to
show the barriers to student success. What can we do to assist students in their success? We need a
new framework for successful models to assist the students. “We have a failure of imagination” around
how to bring students to student success. We need to be innovative in our approaches while respecting
the professionals in the field.

It was clarified that there is no requirement that a counselor be the only ones that can do an

orientation. The student orientation, when taught as a course in a counseling discipline, would need to
be taught by the counseling faculty or someone who meets those quals as a faculty member. However,
for an orientation, it can be run by anyone. There is nothing from the CCCCO that says only counselors

can do orientations.
$SSP and Equity Plans

The Chancellor’s office has reviewed some of the plans, which, in part, sheds light on where clarity is
needed in the handbook and what needs more emphasis in the funding guidelines. The legislators want



to know what colleges are spending the money on. The information from these plans will inform the
report. Expenditures need to be clearly tied to the narrative and be allowable. Colleges that spent on
unallowable expenses will need to find other money to cover those expenses. They cannot be paid out

of SSSP funds.

The CCCCO is looking for members to be part of the reading and reviewing teams for the plans based on
our key constituents. Denise sent the emails to the statewide presidents for recruitment to the CSso,

" CBO; Cl0; and CEO's and other stakeholders to review both SSSP §id SE plans., CCCCOwants the Tield to

be involved.

The review will be 2 days, plus an evening. The last day of the review session will be dedicated to
getting feedback on changing the plan template. Currently the plan is broken up by the success
indicators. It may be better to track by the populations, but that must be discussed. Colleges will get
feedback on their plans, we can gather information on best practices, and make changes to the

template.

All Directors Training

There will be an all directors training in fall and webinars in the spring to communicate best practices
and review allowable expenditures. There will be a modified plan to remove repetitive writing, etc. but
the SSSP requirements are not changing.

The CCCCO is looking for volunteers to sit on this new committee to review the plans and budget. If the
SSSPAC committee would like to volunteer to be part of the group, they just need to email Mia or Chris.

Common Assessment

The vendors have been identified and the group is now working with them to see if the specific items
can be addressed with them to see if they can work together.

Unicom will work with the platform of the assessment. They also work with CCCApply. Linxus'has an
item bank. They have worked on assessments in other states. They may work with both companies. Feel

free to email Susan Topham if there are any questions or concerns for the group. She is the contact for
the SSSPAC on that committee. They need to build the platform and content before it goes to the pilot

colleges.

There was a presentation on the Multiple Measures Assessment Project and Pilot College Overview by
John Hetts of the Educational Results Partnership.



Noncredit Ad Hoc Workgroup Timeline 2014 REVISED 2/17/15

Meetings Dates Tasks
Kick Off Meeting May 28 Intro, charter review
In person at CCCCO July 16, 10-3 Review and compare old noncredit 3SP plan

with new credit 3SP plan.

s ]

CCCConfer

4 P W |
August-7,11:30-1:

Comendioniam Davioiag
COTTLNTOC RNCVICUY

CCC Confer

30
September 18, , 11:30-

1:30

Develop draft | for noncredit SSSP plan and
begin funding formula

In person at CCCCO

October 16, 10-3

Develop draft Il for noncredit SSSP plan and
begin funding formula

CCC Confer November 13, 11:30-1:30 | Develop rationale for formula, final drafts of
plan and formula to send out to constituent
groups for review

In person December 15, 10-3 Finalize plan, formula and

Location: Mt SAC

changes to MIS data elements

NevemberfBecember
February/March

Review of draft plan by ACCE, SSSPAC, CSSO,
CCCCO, CBOs, other constituent groups

ACCE annual meeting

February 25-27

Presentation of new Noncredit Plan (DRAFT)

CCC Confer January-29,11:36-1:30 MR-
{proposed) March 3, 11:30-12:30 Review additional formula scenarios
Consultation Council | February-15-2015 Presentation of formula

March 19, 2015 Note: Materials must be to K Gilmer by 3/9
Open CCC April TBD
Informational

Webinar




Student Success & Suppart Program Advisary Committee
{SSSPAC)
‘May 14, 2015 .
SSSP & STUDENT EQUITY PLAN REVIE
. OUTCOMES

Mia Keeley, Adrissions & Student Success, CCCCO
Debra Sheldon, Student Equity and Success, CCCCO

Presentation Overview

» SSSP & Student Equity Plan Review
Process

* SSSP Plans

* Student Equity Plans

» Readers Perspectives and Insights

* Questions

SSSP Plan Reviews

Reviews held March 16 — 18
* 30 member review panel
— Members of key stakeholder groups
— Teams of 3 each reviewed 11-12 plans
—Training/Norming
= Each college will receive feedback
— SSSP regulations require approval by CO
— Comments from peers
* Panel provided feedback to CO on plan
template

@ Cavrronsey Coxsonrty, CoLecs

5/14/2015




4 Sections:
* Signature Page
+ SSSP Services
— Core Services
* Orientation
+ Assessment

+ Counseling, Advising, and Other Education Planning Services
* Follow-up for At-Risk Students
— Related Direct Program Services
= Institutional Research
* SSSP Technology

— Transitional Services Allowed for District Match

SSSP Credit Plan

4 Sections Continued:

» Policies & Professional Development
— Exemption Policy
— Appeal Policies

— Prerequisite Procedures
~ Professional Development

— Coordination with Student Equity and Other
Planning Efforts

— Coordination in Multi-College Districts
+ Attachments

SSSP Credit Plan

For each core service describe the how college
is meeting title 5 requirements. Include:

— Target student audiences

— Types of activities

— Service delivery strategies

— Partnerships

— Staff

— Resources

— Technology and research support assigned to provide
services

SSSP Credit Plan

5/14/2015

@ Catromeia Comnsiy Coriis

Carrurnis Communty Coriioes




SSSP Budget Plan

Budget Plan
* Planned SSSP Fund Expenses by each core service for:

— Salaries and benefits

— Supplies & Materials

— Other operating expenses
— Capital Outlay

— Other outgo
+ Planned District Match Expenses by each core service

Separate Budget Signature page

SSSP Plan Review Form

Score Rubric:
» 1-Complete description; Describes sound practice;

Appears to meet standards
— Equates to approval w/no changes needed

« 2 - Needsimprovement; Inadequate description;

Missing key elements
— Equates to approval w/minor changes or clarifications

* 3- Compliance concerns; Incomplete, non-
responsive (T5; Guidelines, Budget Act)
— Equates to non-approval w/out major revisions

T E—

SSSP Plan Review Takeaways”

* Need to align spending to the funding

guidelines

— SSSP Plans must be approved by CO

— Budget Plans that contain unallowable spending
will have to be resubmitted

— More $ = more expectations/accountability

* Best practices
— Shared at All Directors
— Plan examples to be posted

5/14/2015

< Cantrorsi Comaenrry Cottts
@ Gttt sty Con




o E——
SSSP is not the old Matric!

= SSSP funds are more narrowly focused than

Matriculation
* [tems that could be funded under Matric that
are no longer allowed include:
General Qutreach/Recruitment
Transfer & Articulation
Admissions & Records (unrelated to SSSP)
Institutional Research (unrelated to SSSP)

!

Career Services

|

T

Common Plan Issues

» |tems listed on Budget Plan not in the Program
Plan

+ Staff listed in Program Plan doesn’t match those
listed in Budget Plan

» Inclusion of related activities not covered under
SSSP without clear identification of funding
source

»  Match not outlined in program plan

+ Assessment
— No multiple measures, unapproved assessments

uniy CotLEGES

Implementation Strategies

« QOrientations
— Multiple delivery methods; online, in person, on
high school campuses
« Assessment & Placement
— Accepting assessments from all other CCC
— Multiple measures; use of HS grades, courses
— Emphasis on test prep
« Counseling, advising and educational planning
— Colleges offering multiple methods; online
advising via email/skype, in person, FTES course

‘E Carkornia
oo

5/14/2015




Implementation Strategies

* Follow-up for at-risk students
— Intervention plans for students on academic
and/or progress probation
— Interventions at all stages of probation
* Institutional Research
~ Activities and projects funded by SSSP measured
by monitoring outcomes data
* Policies & Professional Development
— Multi college district with districtwide committee

CO Takeaways from Review Panel

» Edits to the plan template

* Qverarching areas of concern across
plans

* Areas of SSSP that need to be clarified
and/or addressed in the handbook

* Exemplary plans that could be used as
examples

( Gt oMMt Y CotGrs

Student Equity

5/14/2015




e —
Elements of the Plan

Research Success indicators*
Access
Course Completion
ESL and Basic Skills Completion
Degree and Certificate Completion
- Transfer
Goals*
Activities*
Budget
Evaluation *Disaggregated by student groups

Student Equity Plan: Populations
Populations to be addressed by gender:

= American Indians or * Whites
Alaskan natives « Some other race
« Asian * More than one race

» Current or former

* Black or African foster youth

R an * Students with

+ Hispanic or Latino disabilities

+ Native Hawaiian or + Low income students
Pacific Islander * Veterans

Student Equity Plan: Goals & Activities

+  Colleges must develop goals and activities for access to, and
completion of, basic skills, career technical education/workforce
training, and transfer for:
= The overall student populaticn, and
= Each population group of high-need or disadvantaged students

»  Activities must include:
= The adoption of evidence-based models of remediation,
= |mplementation of placement tests and policies that more
accurately predict student success and identify students’
remedial needs

@ Canroraits Compuniny Conrects

5/14/2015




Student Equity Plan: Coordination
5B 860 also requires the Student Equity Plan to include
coordination with these categorical or campus-based programs:

* DSPS * Programs for foster youth
* EOPS = Programs for veterans
* Fund for Student Success: * CalWORKs
» MESA = Student Financial Aid
-~ Middla College High Administration
School * Basic Skills Initiative and
» Puente Project students
* SSSP

Student Equity: Expenditure Guidelines

Basic Elements of Student Equity Expenditure Guidelines:

All expenditures must:

* Meet the purpose, and address the Student Equity
populations and indicators as defined in statute & title 5.

* Be based on the disproportionate impact study, goals and
activities described in the college Student Equity Plan.

In addition:

*+ Colleges will be asked to provide an annual report on
expenditures and progress toward goals.

* No match is required.

Student Equity Plan Requirements

+ Timelines for 2015-16:
= Planning timeframe: minimum of 3 years

« Annual Year-end Report
« Initial plan due January 1, 2015
= Revised plan due late November 23, 2015

@I Cuwrorxia Comsiniy Cotlics

5/14/2015




o —

Reading the Plans - Questions

Did the college:

* Have required elements in Title 5 — Signatures, Research,
goals, activities, budget, evaluation?

« Clearly ID disproportionately impacted groups?

» Align Goals and activities with impacted groups?

* Align budget with goals, activities and impacted groups

* {ollaborate and Coordinate with SSSP? Other Categoricals?

= Align Evaluation with goals, activities and Impacted groups?

For each section:
+ What was done well?
+ What needs to be improved?

ey Coars

Reading of the Plans — Practices

Institution-wide Initiatives:

= Bi-annual study sessions/updates for the BOT.

« College-wide process for publicizing and monitoring success
indicators for groups experiencing an achievement gap.

Integrate SE into the Education Master Plan and pregram
review.

= Improve data collection and research for foster youth,
veterans and low-income students.

« Conduct a campus climate needs assessment survey.
= |ntegrate student equity planning into resource allocation.
» Update website and student portal.

Reading of the Plans - Practices

Access:

+ Develop/Revise outreach materials and websites in
target group languages.

+ Reach out to faith-based communities to better
understand student barriers and solutions.

+ Increase applications for financial aid by targeted
groups.

« Ask affected students what barriers they face and
what helps them to succeed. Disseminate results.

5/14/2015




Reading of the Plans - Practices

Course Completion , ESL & Basic Skills Completion:
* Provide better prep pricr to placement tests
* Make sure impacted groups receive an education plan.
* Provide targeted counseling to affected groups.
= Research and revise early alert process,
* Provide peer mentoring to ID and work on diversity issues.
* Expand 1% year programs and learning communities
* Integrate student equity planning with basic skills planning.
— Publicize BS pathways to HS and existing students. Include
info on “cost” in terms of time and money, and strategies
to shorten the path.
— Increase tutoring and supplemental instruction
ide acceleration in BS programs

@ Canrornis Covvint iy Couers

ek

Reading of the Plans - Practices

Degrees & Certs:

* Increase student use of career center to help refine career &

ed. goals

Target activities toward students with 15 units who lack a

comprehensive education plan.

« Promote scheduling practices to eliminate gaps in pathways to
facilitate completion of academic goals.

+ Schedule more evening courses.

= Develop as student communication management systems to
notify them of deadlines, etc.

* Implement Year-end celebrations for targeted groups.

5/14/2015

@ Canrorsix Compeniy Cotecs

]
Reading of the Plans - Practices

Transfer:

+ Improve messaging to students about benefits of transfer.

+ Promote Associate Degrees for Transfer (ADT's) to targeted
student groups.

* Promote collaboration among instruction and counseling on
ADT’s for targeted groups.

@. Cararnan Covpuniny Coticrs




5/14/2015

e —

Reading of the Plans — Future Changes

Plans and Topics: Statewide Professional Development:
* What is student equity and why it is important?
« Best practices by indicator and target population
« Cultural sensitivity and competency
* Using SE data for program improvement:
— Displaying data for decision makers and committees
— Aligning student equity goals and activities with research
— prioritizing student equity goals, activities and expenditures
— Setting equity goals and establishing baseline data

* Integrating student equity, program evaluation and other
planning efforts

+ Developing “All Student Equity Cocrdinator” training.

iU oy Cart s

Reading of the Plans — Future Changes

Changes to the Student Equity Plan Template:
* Include new requirements of SB 860

« Increased focus on collaboration

» Description of overall strategy for improving equity

+ Better alignment of research, goals, activities and
expenditures

« Reformat template so research, goals and activities,
and budget are zll a subset of each indicator: access,
course completion, Basic skills and ESL completion,
Degrees and Certificates and transfer.

Questions?

@ CaLlror

10



A

E Academic Senate

for California Community Colleges

LEADERSHIP. EMPOWERMENT. VOICE.

Executive Committee Agenda Item

SUBJECT: Senate Grant and Project Reports Month: May Year: 2015
Attachment;: Ye
DESIRED OUTCOME: Informational Update Urgent: No
Time Requested:
CATEGORY: Information & Committee Reports TYPE OF BOARD CONSIDERATION:
REQUESTED BY: Various Consent/Routine
First Reading

| Action
| Information X

Please note: ff will coplete the ey areas.
BACKGROUND: Reports from the following committees are attached:

1. Committee Minutes: C-ID, February 2015
2. Committee Minutes: Intersegmental Curriculum Workgroup, February 2015

* Staff will review your item and provide additional resources to inform the Executive Committee discussion.






Course Identification Numbering System (C-1D) Advisory Committee Minutes — February 2015

Course Identification Numbering System (C-ID) Advisory Committee Minutes
February 25, 2015 ¢ 10:00 am. — 12:00 p.m. ¢ Conference Call

In Attendance:

Deanna Abma, Articulation Officer, City College of San Francisco Julie Adams, Executive Director, ASCCC/C-ID

Cathy Beane, Articulation Officer, CSU Long Beach Julie Bruno, Communication Studies, Sierra College/ ASCCC
Dan Crump, C-ID Project Director, American River College/ ASCCC Mary Legner, Mathematics, Riverside City College

Wheeler North, Aviation Faculty, San Diego Miramar College/ASCCC Cris McCullough, Dean, CCCCO

Barry Pasternack, Business, CSU Fullerton Michelle Pilati, C-ID Faculty Coordinator, Rio Hondo College
Stephanie Ricks- Albert, Transfer Specialist, CCCCO Barbara Swerkes, Consultant, CSU System Office

Staff:

Krystinne Mica, Program Specialist, ASCCC/C-ID

I. Announcements and Approval of the Agenda
One additional item was added to the agenda: [V. B. I. Proposed Intrasegmental Descriptors. By consensus, the agenda was

approved with the additional item.

IL. Approval of December 12, 2014 Meeting Minutes
A request was made to include background information on CB21 on pg. 5 of the minutes. The minutes were approved with the

additional language on CB21. (Pasternack, Legner) MSC.

ITI. Reports and Discussion

A. ICW Update
The Advisory Committee was informed on ICW’s discussion of intersegmental model curriculum (ISMCs) and ICW’s

clear interest in remaining involved on ISMC development and the process for approval. All disciplines that will be
developing model curriculum, whether ISMCs or intrasegmental model curriculum (CCCMCs), will be vetted through
ICW to ensure if their participation is needed. There was interest from the CSU system to send a representative to CCC
FDRG meetings, particularly Biotechnology, to ensure that the CSU voice is present during the creation of descriptors, as
Biotechnology could potentially have transferable components. A policy will be created on the deadline for CSU
appointment to CCC FDRGs. It was reiterated that the newly formed Model Curriculum Faculty Workgroup (MCW)
would oversee the process, approval, and implementation of CCCMCs and the implementation of ISMCs, though the
process and approval of ISMCs would belong to the Intersegmental Curriculum Faculty Workgroup (ICFW). A policy
document will be vetted through both the C-ID Advisory and ICW on the process of creation, approval, and
implementation of ISMCs.

B. Chancellor’s Office January 28, 2015 Memo

The Advisory Committee reviewed the memo from the CCC Chancellor’s Office regarding the removal of the June 30,
2015 deadline for all courses in a degree to have C-ID approval. Several challenges were identified with the removal of
the June deadline, including colleges that may take advantage of having already approved degrees not submitting those
courses that still need C-ID approval, and the SB 440 legislation which mandates that colleges must submit degrees once
areas of emphasis (AOE) TMCs are created by the beginning of fall 2015. CCC Chancellor’s Office representatives stated
that a follow up memo would need to be released addressing these concerns.

C. COREs and Full-Time Faculty Requirement for CCC-only Disciplines

A request was made to reconsider the full-time faculty status for CCC C-ID course reviewers. It was argued that CCC
part-time faculty now participates in curriculum development and has experience that is equal to full-time faculty. As
more CTE disciplines are identified and create descriptors for C-ID, the full-time faculty requirement may need to be
reconsidered as a number of CCC faculty who teach in CTE disciplines are not full time. The criteria for appointment of
CCC course reviewers and CCC faculty discipline review group (FDRG) members will be revisited during the next

meeting.

Iv. Processes and Policies
A. Revised Process for Off-Cycle Reviews
An additional suggestion on the section on non-substantive changes was made by Pasternack to elaborate that the FDRG
for the discipline is the body that determines whether a change is substantive or non-substantive. Pasternack will send
edits to Pilati to incorporate into the document. The document was approved with the additional changes from Pasternack.

(North, Legner) MSC.

B. Policies and Guidelines for Creation of Intrasegmental Descriptors




Course ldentification Numbering System (C-1D) Advisory Committee Minutes — February 2015

A draft document was brought forth which begins to outline the creation of intrasegmental descriptors and the criteria that
would be used to determine whether a descriptor is intra- or inter- segmental in nature. Two questions were posed to the
committee: how does C-ID determine the need for intrasegmental descriptors, and will C-ID accept requests from the field
on the development of intrasegmental descriptors and if so, what information is necessary to support the creation of the
intra-descriptors.

The committee’s discussion was robust and brought forth lots of questions on the creation of intra-descriptors. Members
voiced concern on placing too many (or not enough) restrictions on creating intra-descriptors; whether the current
infrastructure of C-ID could handle the influx of the creation of intra-descriptors; whether new and emerging fields such as
advanced manufacturing should have descriptors and what requirements should be met by those disciplines requesting
intra-descriptors; whether a new numbering protocol would need to be in place in order to distinguish intra- and inter-
descriptors; and can colleges submit courses that are transferable on their campus to an intra-descriptor. The discussion of
the Advisory Committee will be used to direct the creation of the policy on development of intra-descriptors. This topic is
agendized for the next meeting.

1. Proposed Intrasegmental Descriptors

The Advisory Committee is being asked to consider the creation of intra-descriptors for several existing CTE
courses taught at community colleges. The courses have been developed with industry input and are part of a
number of different pathways. Concern was voiced by CSU faculty members regarding the content of the
courses, as it appears to be upper division level course work. CSU faculty also recognized the need to identify
the level of the student taking the proposed courses. Others agreed with creating intra-descriptors for the
courses, outlining that descriptors could bring the courses to scale for community colleges. The question of
need persisted throughout the conversation and the evidence necessary to demonstrate the need for an intra-
descriptor for the courses.

More information is needed to move forward with the consideration of the development of intra-descriptors for
the proposed courses, Committee members were encouraged to send Pilati questions to ask the person who
brought forth the proposal. Pilati will circle back with the Advisory Committee once more information is
available.

N Model Curriculum

A. MCW Update
This section was discussed under I A. ICW Update.

1. Information Technology

The Information Technology (IT) FDRG met and decided to add three additional course options to the ISMC.
The descriptors for the courses are currently vetting on the C-ID website. In light of the conversation
surrounding ICW and ISMCs, more information will be available once a clear process is established for how to
handle ISMCs and CCCMCs.

VL Future Agenda Items and Next Meeting Time/Place
The next meeting will be held on March 23, 2015 via conference call. A tentative in-person meeting is scheduled for April 22,

2015 in Sacramento.

Future agenda items include:
e ICFW and MCW roles for process and development of ISMCs and CCCMCs
® Revisiting criteria for CCC course reviewers and FDRG members

e Development of intra-descriptors & follow up conversation on proposed intrasegmental descriptors from the field

VII. Adjournment
Respectfully Submitted by,
Krystinne Mica, Program Specialist



Intersegmental Curriculum Workgroup Minutes — February 24, 2015

Intersegmental Curriculum Workgroup Minutes (Final)
February 24, 2015
Academic Senate Office—2" Floor Conference Room
One Capitol Mall, Sacramento, CA

In Attendance:

Deanna Abma, Articulation Officer, City College of San Francisco

Kevin Baaske, Faculty Affairs, CSU Academic Senate/CSU Los Angeles

Julie Bruno, ICW Meeting Facilitator, Vice President, ASCCC/Sierra College

Cris McCullough, Dean, CCCCO

David Morse, President, ASCCC/Long Beach City College

Ken Nishita, Psychology Professor, CSU Monterey Bay

Ken O’Donnell, Senior Director, Student Engagement and Academic Partnership, CSU

Chancellor’s Office

Michelle Pilati, C-ID Faculty Coordinator, ASCCC/Rio Hondo College
Jim Postma, Past Chair, CSU Academic Senate

Stephanie Ricks-Albert, Curriculum and Instruction, CCCCO

Craig Rutan, South Representative, ASCCC/Santiago Canyon College
Mary K. Turner, Vice President of Instruction, Sacramento City College
Barbara Swerkes, Consultant, CSU System Office

Staff:

Krystinne Mica, C-ID Program Specialist, ASCCC

L

Announcements and Approval of the Agenda

The agenda was approved by consensus with the addition of the following item:

IT.

Item [V. C: Processes for ISMC and CCCMC

Approval of the Minutes

The minutes were approved with the addition of the following:

Pg. 2: “CCC” model curriculum.

Approved Baaske, Abma (MSC).

III.

Discipline Updates

A. Allied Health/Exercise Science vs. Public Health Science

The Allied Health/Exercise Science FDRG met recently to discuss the creation of an AOE TMC in this health
related area. The FDRG reviewed currently available programs at CSUs to determine whether a TMC in
Allied Health/Exercise Science could align with the existing degrees. Their initial research showed that a
majority of the degrees are heavy in Biclogy courses, and most are high-unit degrees. Privately, some
members of the FDRG proposed that an Exercise Science TMC might be the best option.

More research needs to be done by the FDRG to move forward with the creation of a TMC in this area.
O’Donnell offered to have CSU campuses review whether a proposed AOE TMC from Allied Health/Exercise
Science could work for any CSU available programs. This offer will be made at the FDRG’s meeting in
March.

As the Public Health Science (PHS) TMC was put on hold to determine if the TMCs from Public Health
Science and Allied Health/Exercise Science would be sufficiently different to warrant two, a motion was made
to move forward with the release of the Public Health Science TMC as Pilati strongly believes that any
resulting TMC from Allied Health/Exercise Science will be vastly different from the existing draft PHS TMC.
ICW approved the release of the PHS TMC. The PHS TMC will be posted as final on the C-ID website once
it is confirmed that all necessary processes have been completed.

B. Area of Emphasis TMCs

ICW reviewed a document containing the upcoming meetings scheduled for FDRGs. It was noted that the due
date for the creation of the AOE TMCs is the beginning of the fall 2015 term. There is interest from Swerkes
to join the AOE calls; Mica will forward the call-in information for the AOE FDRG meetings.

C. General Disciplines Updates



Intersegmental Curriculum Workgroup Minutes — February 24, 2015

Iv.

A brief update was provided on the upcoming meetings for Basic Skills FDRGs in Reading, ESL,
Mathematics, and English, and CCC FDRG meetings for Biotechnology, and Emergency Medical Services
(EMS). It was noted that CSU faculty are invited to the CCC FDRG meetings if a CSU faculty or
representative is available from the discipline. The Biotechnology and EMS FIDRGs are currently only
looking at the creation of descriptors.

Model Curriculum

A. Model Curriculum Workgroup Update

Since the last ICW meeting, a Model Curriculum Workgroup (MCW) comprised of faculty representatives
from both the C-ID Advisory and Statewide Career Pathways Steering Committees, was established to oversee
the approval and implementation of model curriculum. The Information Technology (IT) discipline is the first
discipline to go through a review by the MCW. During the review, the IT FDRG came back and decided to
include additional courses, which warranted vetting of three more descriptors. Because the IT MC is an ISMC,
it will return to the ICFW for acceptance once the current version has been finalized by the FDRG.

The CSU representatives emphasized the importance of CSU involvement when a discipline exists or may
exist at the CSU. It was established that a standing agenda item would be included on the ICW agenda to
present any disciplines that are being considered for descriptor, TMC, or MC creation. As CTE FDRGs are
currently intended for the development of descriptor for the CCC system, a suggestion was made to give the
CSU system four months from the start of the CCC FDRG recruitment to recruit a representative to be
appointed for the FDRG. If after four months, the CSU does not have a representative, the FDRG will move
forward with their work without CSU representation. The group did not reach a consensus regarding the four-
month suggestion. During its discussion on the April 21, 2015 meeting, members agreed to agendize this item
for a future meeting.

B. Status of Information Technology
This section was discussed in IV.4. Model Curriculum Workgroup Update.

C. Processes for ISMC and CCCMC

The group discussed the creation of a document that outlines the specific process for the creation, approval,
and implementation of ISMCs, CCCMCs, and TMCs, per the discussion outlined in IV.4. Model Curriculum
Workgroup Update. As there are still questions on the role of ICFW and MCW, the document will also outline
the responsibility of each group. This document will be brought back to the next meeting for review.

ACTION:
® Bruno and Pilati will draft a document outlining the creation, approval, and implementation of
ISMCs, CCCMCs, and TMCs and the role of ICFW and MCW.

TMCs Policies and Processes

A. TMC Criteria & Evaluation Process for Review of TMCs during 5-Year Review

A combined document for the TMC Criteria and Evaluation Process for Review of TMCs during 5-year
Review was presented to the committee for consideration and feedback. The discussion on the combined
document was centered mostly on the need to emphasis that any changes to existing TMCs need to be
considered carefully, as the changes could potentially impact existing degrees and CSU determinations of
similar for the discipline. The original intent was to have a one-year review process that mirrors the review
process for the descriptors, but the additional year was incorporated to make sure that research can be
conducted thoroughly on any suggested changes and the potential impact. In addition, members were
advocating for the FDRG to provide a cost benefit analysis of any suggested changes to existing TMCs. Part
of the cost benefit analysis could include the CSU Chancellor’s Office sending hypothetical degree changes to
CSU campuses to see what kind of impact the changes may have prior to the finalization of the TMC.
Members would like the document to more strongly emphasis the need for the discipline FDRG to strongly
consider the effects of changes to the TMC.

Suggestions will be sent to Baaske for incorporation into the new combined document. This document will be
brought forth to the next meeting.



Intersegmental Curriculum Workgroup Minutes — February 24, 2015

Members were asked to consider moving forward with the review of the three TMCs that are due for their 5-
year review this past fall 2014: Communication Studies, Psychology, and Sociology. By consensus, members
approved moving forward the TMC review for the three disciplines.

ACTION:
e Baaske and Pilati will incorporate recommendations and changes to the combined TMC Criteria and
Evaluation Process for Review of TMCs during 5-year Review document and will bring a revised
version to the next ICW meeting.

B. Discipline Criteria Selection

The document provided to the group was a review of the existing disciplines to date that have TMCs and MCs
(or are currently under development), along with additional documentation for ICWs descisions to move
forward for each discipline. There was a request to provide an explanation on the discipline of “pre-nursing”
to account for why a degree was not developed. Suggested changes and additional language for “pre-nursing”
will be sent to Pilati to incorporate for approval of the document at the next ICW meeting,

ACTION:
e  Pilati will include additional language on “pre-nursing” in the Discipline Criteria Selection document.
The document will be discussed at the next ICW meeting for possible approval,

VL. CSU GE Breadth or IGETC and ADTs

Because the availability of IGETC and CSU GE Breadth for STEM has reinvigorated discussions and concerns
regarding the CCC Chancellor’s Office’s position that degrees can only be awarded with a transfer GE pattern that
the college can demonstrate permits degree completion in 60 units, this topic was agendized and discussed. While
Senate Bill 1440 (Padilla, 2010), permits students to use either transferable GE pattern, the CCCCO has asserted that
a college can’t award an ADT when the student completes CSU GE Breadth and the degree was approved for
IGETC (or vice versa). ICW determined that this question should be brought to the System Advisory Committee on
Curriculum (SACC) for consideration, as ICW is not the appropriate body to discuss the issue. Leadership of the
CCC Chancellor’s Office and the ASCCC will confer on how to bring this topic to SACC.

ACTION:
® Leadership of the CCC Chancellor’s Office and the ASCCC will confer on how to bring this topic to SACC.

VII. Chancellor’s Office January 28, 2015 Memo

The group reviewed the January 28, 2015 memo from the Chancellor’s Office regarding the removal of the June 30,
2015 deadline for any courses using C-ID descriptors in degrees to have C-ID approval. There are issues identified
by the Chancellor’s Office with the release of the memo and Chancellor’s Office representatives at the meeting
stated they would need to send a follow up memo to clarify the intent of the January 28 memo.

VIII.LAO Paper
The Legislative Analyst’s Office (LAO) released a recent publication on the status, implementation, and successes

of Senate Bill 1440. Members discussed the content of the paper, including a commendation from the LAO on the
collaborative efforts of the CCC and CSU systems, and the need to have more data on graduation rates for students
who transfer using the Associate Degree for Transfer (ADTs).

IX. Music Theory Courses and CSU GE

It was shared with ICW that the CSU Chancellor’s Office identified three CCC course outlines that could be count
as general education and for the music major. The courses will be sent to the AO listserv as samples for colleges
developing course who wish or need to take advantage of this “double-counting” opportunity.

X. Online Counselor Toolkit Demonstration
This item was not covered at the meeting,.

XI. Reports
A. Senate Updates



Intersegmental Curriculum Workgroup Minutes — February 24, 2615

CCC Academic Senate

A brief update was provided on the upcoming Spring Plenary session and marketing of the ADT degrees.
The ADT paper is close to being completed for a second-read by the ASCCC Executive Committee. The
C-ID RFA was also released and community college districts were sent a letter from the ASCCC to partner
with ASCCC to ensure faculty voice remains present in C-ID and curriculum development.

CSU Academic Senate
No official report was provided.

B. I0C Report

During the November 19, 2014 IOC meeting, one of the topics of conversation was marketing of ADTs.
Members are in agreement that the use of ADTs should be incentivized for students and IOC may be the
correct body to promote this idea, along with marketing of the degrees. There was also suggestion that IOC is
the appropriate body to conduct data collection to provide a better mechanism of tracking whether ADTs are
working. A list of items to bring forth for the next [OC meeting is on section X7I. Prepare for Future IOC

Meeting.

C. CCC CO Report
CCC Chancellor’s Office representatives reported that they forsee difficulties with meeting SB 440 mandates

of creation of an additional 350 ADT degrees to meet the legislation. They are seeking an extension of the -
deadline from August 2015 to December 2015. It was noted that the 1,600 ADT goal was met for SB 1440.

D. CSU CO Report

CSU Chancellor’s Office representative updated the group on the following items including a new approach to
data reporting and a reconfiguration of how frequently reports will be disseminated; and funding legislation for
the CSU sytem and how the CSU system would spend any additional dollars granted by the CA Department of
Finance including the potential for students to receive bonus financial aid for completing an ADT. ICW was
presented with an idea to use the ADTs as a mechanism to capture non-traditional students (veterans and adult
students returning to college). In a traditional model, when a student transfer to a CSU with prior work and
military experience, CSU doesn’t know how to translate that experience into their programs. It is believe that
the use of ADTs would solve this issue for CSU and in the future, ICW may be asked to provide approval for a

pilot program.

An issue with the three AG TMCs was discussed. Of the four CSU campuses, one campus could not make any
of the three TMCs work for their program and wanted to offer changes to the TMC. Members discussed the
challenges of opening up a forum for outside review of TMCs.

XII. Prepare for Future [OC Meeting
The following topics will be brought forth the upcoming IOC meeting on April 17, 2015:

Marketing for ADTs

Data collection on student transfer and graduation rates
Historical perspective/providing context for new personnel
Update on documents and processes from ICW

Updates on area of emphasis (AOE) disciplines

XIII. Future Agenda Items and Next Meeting Date
The next ICW meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, April 21, 2015 in Sacramento.

XIV. Adjournment

Respectfully Submitted by
Krystinne Mica
C-ID Program Specialist



